
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 14, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

C. PRESENTATIONS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary 

Awards. City Manager Gonzales and Department Supervisor 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

E. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, May 24, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, March 27, 2023 
3. Take Home Vehicle Form 
4. May 2023 Accounts Payable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 752 

Amending the City of Truth or Consequences Code of Ordinances, by Amending 
Section 14-96 of the Code Pertaining to Waste Water Connection Fees. Arnie 
Castaneda, Water/Wastewater Director  

2. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 753 
Amending the City of Truth or Consequences Code of Ordinances, by Amending 
Section 14-95 of the Code Pertaining to Water Connection Fees. Arnie Castaneda, 
Water/Wastewater Director  

3. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 755 
authorizing the lease of real property to Tower Point Acquisitions, LLC (Water 
tank site on 2nd Street) pursuant to section 3-54-1 NMSA 1978. City Manager 
Gonzales   
 

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution 43 22/23 Adoption of Required Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) Certifications and Commitments. Assistant City 
Manager Alvarez 

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 49 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion/Update: Water Update. Arnie Castaneda, Water/Wastewater Director  
2. Discussion/Update: Electric Rate Study. Craig Brown 1898 & Co.   
3. Discussion/Action: Customer Service Agreement for the Teesnap Golf Course 

Point of Sale System. Rick Artman, Golf Course Supervisor and OJ Hechler, 
Community Services Director 

4. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Jesus Baray to serve a 3 year term as a City 
Representative on the Sierra Vista Hospital Governing Board. City Manager 
Gonzales  

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of proposed Mutual Aid Agreement between the 
Sierra County Sheriff’s Office and the Truth or Consequences Police Department. 
Chief of Police Tavizon 

6. Discussion/Action: Award Recommendation for RFP #22-23-003 for IT Services. 
Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 

7. Discussion/Action: Award recommendations for RFP #22-23-004 for Airport 
Operations and Management. Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 

8. Discussion/Action: Approve Municipal Golf Course Residential Building Lease 
Agreement. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

9. Discussion/Update: Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan. Assistant City 
Manager Alvarez 

10. Discussion/Action: Sale of 1999 Cavco Mobile Home. Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez 

11. Discussion/Action: Recommendation of Award, Truth or Consequences Morgan 
Booster & Austin St. Project. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

12. Discussion/Action: Discussion/Action: Recommendation of Award, Truth or 
Consequences Drinking Water Systems Improvement Project. Assistant City 
Manager Alvarez 

 
 
 



3 

 

 
     I. NEW BUSINESS Continued… 

13. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for Sierra County 
Rock & Gem Society. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 

14. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for Sierra County Arts 
Council. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 
 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 

 

 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JUNE 28, 2023 



-S (;ITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € Of%l$[0U[!% € ,[%
- , ,  AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

, : MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023  Age'da I'em #: Q
ii

SUBJECT:  Presentation  of  Service  Anniversary  Awards.

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  1, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Alona  Niebergall

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales  and  department  supervisor

Summary/Background:

Employee  Anniversary:  HALSEY,  JESSICA  -  2 YEAR

Employee  Anniversary:  ONTIVEROS,  TED-18  YEAR
Employee  Anniversary:  REES,  CHRISTOPHER  -  8 YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  KELEMEN,  ELIZABETH-1  YEAR
Employee  Anniversary:  KNULL,  TYLER-I  YEAR

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  Only.

Attachments:

Printed  certificates  to  be signed  by city  manager  and  mayor

*  Click  here  to enter  text

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [g City  Clerk  [E Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  Click  here  to  ei'iter  text.

File  Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



€ ,II'Y  Ol-  T[)UNI-I  €)[)  (,0!%'it0U[S(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023  Age"daI'em #: Fal

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  May  24, 2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [1]Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

WEDNESDAY,  MAY  24, 2023

A. CALL  TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Amanda  Forrister  at 9:00  a.m.,  who  presided

and  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll, the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner  is absent

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  via  telephone

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the business  at hand.

2.  SILENTMEDITATION:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  fiffeen  seconds  of  silent  meditation.

3.  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  Commissioner  Fahl  to lead  the Pledge  of  Allegiance.

4 APPROV  AL  OF AGENDA:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  agenda  as  submitted.
Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS:

1.  Proclamation  naming  April  14-16  as the  2023  Hot  Springs  High  School

Envirothon  Champion  Scat  Cats  Day,  in honor  of  their  11th time  winning  in

12  years.

Mayor  Forrister  presented  a proclamation  to the  Hot  Springs  High  School  Scat  Cats

team  in honor  of their  1 lth time  winning  the  State  Envirothon  Competition.

2.  Issuance  of  certificates  to  the  Hot  Springs  High  School  Scat  Cat  Envirothon

Champions.

Mayor  Forrister  presented  certificates  to the  Hot  Springs  High  School  Scat  Cat

Envirothon  Champions  for  the  following  accomplishments:

Jair  Serrano  (Team  Captain)  for  winning  Ist  place  in the  Soils  contest.

Cayden  Tisdale  for  winning  1st  place  in the  Forestry  contest.

Chrisney  Deseo  for  winning  1 st place  in Aquatic  Ecology  contest.

Genevieve  LaFont  for  winning  I st place  in Climate  Change  contest.

Odessa  LaFont  for  winning  1 st place  in Wildlife  contest.

Jameela  Deseo  for  being  the  Alternate  and  winning  Ist  place  in the  Soils  contest.

Team  Coach-Mark  Hedge  in recognition  of  guiding  our  Hot  Springs  High  School  Scat

Cat  Team  to another  successful  triumph  during  this  year's  New  Mexico  Envirothon

Competition.

3.  Proclamation  naming  May  26,  2023  as Poppy  Day  for  the  American  Legion

Auxiliary.

Mayor  Forrister  presented  a Proclamation  to the  American  Legion  Auxiliary  naming  May

26, 2023  as Poppy  Day  for  the  American  Legion  Auxiliary.

D. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

There  were  no comments  from  the  Public.

Page 2 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

E. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

*  There  are  25 known  water  leaks,  and  they  have  fixed  1l  of  them.  All of it is in the

vicinity  of  Veater  Street.  The  water  department  is understaffed,  and  are  not

getting  applicants.

City  Manager  Swingle  reported:

*  He wanted  to thank  the  Commission,  staff,  and  community.  This  will  be his last

meeting.  It has  been  an honor  to work  with  the  Commission  and  the  prior

Commission  as well.

City  Attorney  Rubin  reported  the  following:

@ He wished  City  Manager  Swingle  the  best  of  luck.  It was  a privilege  to work  with

him.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Fahl  reported  the  following:

*  She  commented  on the  Envirothon  team.  It was  quite  an endeavor,  and  she  has

worked  with  them  for  many  years.  It is similar  to what  the  FFA  kids  do, but  it is so

detailed,  and  the  stuff  they  have  to know  is impressive.

Commissioner  Mitchell  reported  the  following:

*  It is the  last  day  of school  and summer  is launching.  They  are  starting  swim  team

try  outs  soon,  and  closing  out  Fiesta.  She  thanked  the  city  for  all of  their  help  as

well.

Mayor Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

He thanked  City  Manager  Swingle  for  his service.  He also  commended

Commissioner  Mitchell  for  leading  their  team  for  Fiesta  and helping  make  Fiesta

successful.  He is in the  process  of helping  clean  up Fiesta  as well.  There  is a

town  hall  meeting  at the  Albert  Lyon  Center  regarding  hospital  redistricting.  It is a

very  important  venture  for  our  community.

Mayor  Forrister  reported  the  following:

@ She  also  thanked  City  Manager  Swingle  for  his leadership,  mentorship,  and  his

friendship.

F. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1.  City  Commission  Special  Budget  Minutes,  May  8, 2023

2. City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  May  10,  2023

3. Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March  20,

2023

4.  Take  Home  Vehicle  Form

Page 3 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Commission  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

G. PUBLIC  HEARINGS:

1.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  754

Authorizing  the  issuance  of  the  City  of  T or  C Joint  Utility  System

Improvements  Revenue  Bonds.

Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling:  We  have  talked  about  this  a couple  of  times.  This  is

the final step for the USDA financing,  which  relates  to the $5,487,000  loan,  and

importantly  the $3,930,000  grant  for  the Water  System  Improvements.  As  we  have
talked  about  the  change  of how  the  USDA  does  this  in the last  5-6  years,  they  did

require  interim  financing  to cover  the  cost  of  construction,  and  then  they  would  close

after  that  interim  financing  was  done.  We've  talked  about  Bank  of  the  Southwest  being

the lender  on that, and that was in February  or March of last year, for  a $5,542,000  note
and  security  agreement  that  will  be paid  off  at the  end  of  June  when  this  closes.  I spoke

to the  bank,  and  they  gave  us the  run down,  so that  was  a loan  at 5% daily.  The  interest

paid today  that will  be closing at the end of the June  on the $5million  plus  loan  would  be

$95,725  that the city has  paid.  The  importance  of this is that it was  at a 5% interest  rate.
This  one  here  will  be at a 2.125%  interest  rate  over  40 years.  The  USDA  is the  lender,

so they  just  replaced  Bank  of the  Southwest  as the  lender.  The  term  is for  40 years,

which  again  is remarkable.  If you  were  to go out  and  price  these  bonds  in a regular

capital  market  public  offering,  that  would  be impossible  to do economically.  The  other

very  important  thing  is that  they  are  offering  you  this  loan  at 2.125%  over  the  term  in the

40 years.  The  city  has  the  option  to repay  at any  point  that  they  want  to with  USDA,  so

there  is no prohibition  on paying  it early.  However,  that  wouldn't  be in the  best  economic

sense  given  the  low  interest  rate  and  the  usage  of money,  but  you  might  you  have  that

flexibility.  The  important  thing  in the  ordinance  in front  of  you  is the  pledges.  The  net

system  revenue  for  the  water  system,  e.o. bond  did close  last  Friday,  and that  is great

so that  money  is available.  This  one  is a different  pledge.  It is a special  limited  obligation

to your  net  revenues  of the  water  system,  which  means  again,  that  you  get  your  gross

revenues.  You  pay  your  operation  and maintenance  to make  sure  your  system  is

running,  and  what  is left  in your  net  revenues  is what  the  USDA  will  have  a lien  against.

They  can't  look  at the  e.o. money,  and  they  can't  look  at any  gross  receipts  tax  money.

They  can  only  look  at your  utility.  What  they  can  do, and  what  you  have  been  doing,  is if

there  is a short  fall  down  the  road,  they  can  look  at your  system  rates  and require  an

increase  to make  sure  that  it is paid.  The  majority  of  the  ordinances  are  in the  form  of

the  bond.  Sometimes  the  finance  authority  will  do a loan  agreement.  Other  places,  like

you  did  with  Bank  of  the Southwest,  might  have  a promissory  note.  The  bond  is just  the

debt instrument  indicating  that you are paying 2.125%  over 40 years  for  $5,487,000.
There  are  a couple  of reserves  required  and  that  is a continuation  of what  you  also  have

under  your  other  USDA  loans.  There  is a reserve  that  is funded  monthly,  up to where

you  have  a full year's  debt  service  in your  reserve  fund,  and  then  there  is a reserve  just

Page 4 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

to make  sure  that  you  have  money  available  for  asset  improvements  as needed  for  the

system.  USDA  has  provided  a debt service  schedule  which  is are right at $17,000  a
month  for  the  term  of the  loan,  and  that  is a set  number.  It is not  subject  to variances  in

a variable  interest  rate.  You  have  a fixed  rate.  Those  are  the  key  points  about  the

transaction  that  is happening.  The  next  steps  would  be to move  towards  closing,  and

get  consents  from  your  other  lenders,  which  would  be the  New  Mexico  Finance

Authority,  and  the  Environment  Department.  The  Environment  Department  has  one  loan

which  is subordinate  to this  finance  theory  as a few  that  are out  there.  We  will  show  that

the  revenues  are  sufficient  to pay  that  outstanding  debt,  plus  this  debt,  and move  to

close  at  the  end of  June.  The  money  then  will be used  to repay  the  Bank  of  the

Southwest,  and that  will  be done,  and  this  is a much  lower  interest  rate  steps  in.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I just  have  a quick  comment.  I read  this  again  this  morning  and

it sure  makes  a lot more  sense  when  you  do your  presentation  like  you  did, and  I wish  I

would've  waited.

Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling:  Well,  thank  you.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I appreciate  it. Everything  is very  clear.  We've  been  through

this  several  times  and I think  it is a great  thing  for  our  community.  I appreciate  your  hard

work  in showing  up here  every  time  to present  this.

Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling:  I love  coming  down  here,  I really  do.

Commissioner  Fahl: It's good  for you  to keep  clarifying  the difference  between  this

bond,  versus  the bond  that  most  people  assume  that  we're  doing,  so I think  that  is good

for  the  community  to understand  that,  so thank  you  for  making  that  clear.

Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling:  They  are different  types,  and the key point  is really

focusing  on how  you're  paying  it back  and  what  they  can  do to collect  if there  is a short

fall  that  is important.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Page 5 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  adoption  of Ordinance  No.  754

Authorizing  the  issuance  of  the  City  of  T or  C Joint  Utility  System  Improvements

Revenue  Bonds.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion,  Roll  call  was  taken  by

the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Repeal  of  Ordinance  No.  748 of  the  City

of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico.

City Manager  Gonzales:  This  is the repeal  of the ordinance  that  had the incorrect

survey.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  As you  know  we've  been  working  with  several  of these  cell tower

leases,  and cell tower  ordinances.  Unfortunately,  there  had been  some  confusion  with

planning  ordinances  in the past  were  it referred  to the water  tank.  Since  there  was

confusion,  we felt  that  the best  thing  to do was  just  to seek  a repeal  of what  we had

passed  which  would  be G2, and then  G3, and  G4  would  be the correct  ordinances.  So,

we are  speaking  for  G2 to be approved.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  Repeal  of  Ordinance  No.  748  of  the  City  of

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  750 an

Ordinance  authorizing  the assignment  of the lease  of real property  to

American  Tower  (Kopra  St. Tower)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-I  NMSA  1978.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  one  is correct.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Did everyone  get  the  revised  description  note  from  yesterday?

Mayor  Forrister:  Yes.

Page 6 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I've had several  discussions  with  American  Tower.  They  wanted

me to make  sure  I included  the  original  40 acre  description  which  was  on an old Verizon

lease,  and  we made  it clear  with  the redline  version  that  the  tower  itself  was  actually

only  the.23  acres.  Everything  else  is basically  the  same.  When  it comes  to these  leases

when  we are leasing  real property  in the value  of excess  of $25,000, we have to go
through  the ordinance  procedure.  We also explained  several  reasons  why  we are

accepting  this  proposal,  which  is because  it is an investment  to the  city.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  adoption  of Ordinance  No.  750  an

Ordinance  authorizing  the  assignment  of  the  lease  of  real  property  to American

Tower  (Kopra  St. Tower)  pursuant  to section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

4.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  751 an

Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  to  Tower  Point  (Water  tank

site  on Pershing)  pursuant  to  section  3-54-I  NMSA  1978.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  is the  tower  site  on Pershing  but  I'm going  to let Attorney

Rubin  continue.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  It is basically  part  B of what  I just  said.  This  is the  other  site.  Now

we're  talking  about  the Pershing  Street  water  tank  site.  We  have  the  legal  description

attached  and  this  contemplates  a $300,000  upfront  payment  which  it is always  good  to
have  the  money  upfront  on things  like  this.  We  also  set  forth  in paragraphs  1-4  starting

at the  bottom  of page  one  going  to page  two  so we  are  in favor  of  this.

Mayor  Pro-tem  Hechler:  So,  is this the final  time  we will see this on the agenda?

City  Attorney  Rubin:  We  still have  the  2nd street  one  I think.  That  one  is still  coming  up.

Page 7 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  Ordinance  No. 751  an Ordinance

authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  to Tower  Point  (Water  tank  site  on Pershing)

pursuant  to section  3-54-I  NMSA  1978.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1. Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  44 22/23  Approval  of  Audit  Results  for

202'l  -2022.

Chris  Garner,  Patillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP:  This  is the  required  communication  that

auditors  are  to make  to those  that  are  charged  with  governments.  We  went  into  a little

bit more  detail  in December.  I just  have  some  more  of  the  highlights  to go over  this

morning.  If we go to the  first  slide  what  I want  to talk  about  is our  responsibility  under

auditing  standards  because  there  used  to be a lot of confusion  about  what  we  do as

auditors,  so people  thought  we  come  out  and look  for  fraud,  and  that's  what  we  do, well,

that  is only  a small  part  of  what  we do.  As  you  can  see  in the  top  two  boxes,  those  are

talking  about  just  regular  u.s. auditing  standards.  Under  u.s. auditing  standards,  we

have  been  hired  to express  an opinion  on the  financial  statements.  The  financial

statements  are your  responsibility.  We  come  in and  audit  them,  but  we  don't  look  at

every  transaction.  We  pick  samples,  statistical  samples.  We  do internal  control  testing.

We  are  definitely  not  looking  at everything,  so we  give  what's  called  a reasonable

assurance.  We  do not  again,  look  at everything,  so there  could  be errors,  but  those

errors  are  not  going  to be big enough,  you're  just  talking  about  a debt  issue.  When  you

give  that  financial  statement  to the  bond  rating  company,  those  errors  are  not  going  to

be big enough  to change  their  opinion  on the  financial  status  of  the  city,  and  so that  is

what  our  responsibilities  are.  It really  comes  to cost.  If we had  to look  at every

transaction,  the  cost  would  just  be unfathomable,  and  it just  doesn't  make  sense.  So

again,  our  responsibility  is to make  sure  the  financial  statements  are  what  we  call

materially  correct.  We  have  to look  at internal  controls,  not  very  deeply,  so with  regular

u.s. auditing  standards,  you  would  take  cash  disbursements  as a cycle  that  we  have  to

test,  and  all we have  to do is take  one  transaction,  walk  it through,  and  we've  met  those

standards.  The  New  Mexico  State  auditor,  and  the  audit  rule,  really  wants  us to test

Page 8 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

internal  controls,  so that  is what  we call  yellow  book  standards  or governments  auditing

standards,  where  we  as auditors  actually  have  to go in and  test  internal  controls  and

pick  samples.  What  happens  there,  is we  will  spell  out  in that  report  what  we do

differently  above  and  beyond  the  auditing  standard  requirements,  and then  we  talk

about  the  results  of  our  testing,  but  we're  not  giving  an opinion  on internal  controls.  We

have  to communicate  what  we  call significant  matters,  so if we  are  looking  at thresholds,

significant  matters  are  up "here".  The  NM state  audit  rule  doesn't  like  that.  They  want

transparency.  They  want  anything  and  everything  to be reported,  so basically  it goes

down  to the  ground  level.  So even  if we  have  exceptions  that  are  lower  than  that  in New

Mexico,  they  have  to be included  in your  audit.  We  are  a little  bit  more  stringent  in our

state,  additionally  the  state  auditor  extends  what  we  have  to test,  things  like  travel  per

diem,  procurement,  there's  a list  of  about  15 items  that  potentially  we might  have  to test

if it's applicable  to the  city.  It's expanded  what  we  test,  and  then  again,  what  we  have  to

report  is a lot more  stringent  than  other  states,  and  other  entities  that  go through  an

audit.  The  next  thing  is the  results  of the  audit.  We  issued  an unmodified,  or as I put

here,  a clean  opinion.  What  I like  to say  is exactly  what  you  want  to receive.  This  is the

highest  level  of assurance  that  we  as auditors  can  give,  and  it is exactly  the  report  that

you  want  to receive,  so it's a good  thing.  On the  other  reports,  we  do have  a finding  that

we  will  talk  about  at the  very  end,  and it's actually  one  of  those  that  doesn't  reach  that

threshold,  so if we were  down  south  in Texas,  we  wouldn't  even  include  it in your  report,

but  again  the  state  auditor  wants  transparency.  They  want  us to make  sure  that  you

understand  what  the  issues  are  so that  we can  make  internal  controls  better.  The  next

thing is dealing with a single audit, because  the city spends  more than $750,000  of
federal  grant  funds,  you have  to go through  a compliance  audit,  and  we  do give  an

opinion  on that,  and  again  you  can  see  its unmodified  opinion.  The  same  as we  give  on

the  financial  statements,  so it's exactly  the  type  of  report  that  you  want  to receive,  so

even  with  the  federal  compliance  audit,  you're  getting  the  report  that  you  want  to

receive.  Both  reports  are  the  highest  level  of  assurance  that  we as auditors  can  give.

When  we  as auditors  come  in are  given  good  supporting  documentation  on things  like

invoices,  purchase  orders,  personnel  action  forms,  or time  cards.  There  is a whole  list of

things.  We  look  to see  if they  are  they  in good  order,  and  are  they  given  to us in a timely

manner  so that  so that  when  we  ask  for  them,  we  don't  have  to wait  a long  time.  We  did

not  have  any  difficulties  with  that.  Your  accounting  records  are being  well  maintained,

so when  we did ask  those  questions,  the  documentation  was  provided  to us in a timely

manner  and in good  order.  The  next  thing  is communication  about  audit  adjustments,

and  we  did have  some  audit  adjustments,  but  we'll  talk  about  the  reason  we have  them.

It's really  the  state  of  New  Mexico's  fault.  In New  Mexico,  DFA  will  tell  you  but  they  can't

prove  it, and actually  the  City  of Las Cruces  has  gone  away  from  this  methodology,  but

they  will  tell you  that  you have  to adopt  a budget  on a cash  basis  of  accounting.  Cash

basis  is not  an acceptable  methodology  under  our  standards  that  we have  to follow,  so

what  has  to happen  is you  maintain  your  records  on that  cash  basis,  you  report  to DFA

quarterly  on that  cash  basis,  and you  adopt  a budget  and  monitor  the  budget  throughout

the  year  on a cash  basis  of accounting.  Well  again,  that's  not  acceptable  under  our

standards,  so what  has  to happen  is your  finance  team  every  year  has  to give  us audit

adjustments  to get  us from  that  cash  basis,  to modify  accrual,  and  also  to another

version  of full accrual.  You're  financial  statements  are  kind  of confusing  because  there

Page 9 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

are  three  methodologies  of  accounting  in them.  Bottom  line.  The  whole  reason  for  this

communication  is if auditors  have  to come  in, and  make  lots  of  adjustments  as you

make  important  financial  decisions  throughout  the  year,  this  should  cause  you  some

concern.  All  of  these  adjustments  do not  affect  how  you  are  monitoring  the  budget,  so

there's  not  a single  adjustment  that  would  change  the  numbers  based  upon  how  they're

reflected  to you,  so bottom  line  your  financial  structure  that  has  been  established,  and

the  internal  controls  are  working  well  so that  the  numbers  when  they  are  presented  to

the  Commission  should  be in good  order,  like  I said  we  did not  change  a single  one  on

that  basis  of accounting.  The  last  thing  is just  to talk  about  findings,  and  there's  a

reason  the  NM state  auditor  has  this  number  of  findings  a certain  way.  As you  can  see,

we  did have  one  finding,  but  its number  20-22-001,  and  what  that  tells  the  Commission

is that  this  is a new  finding.  I think  that  is really  important  because  you  have  lots  of

transactions  that  flow  through  your  accounting  system.  There's  going  to be stuff  that

happens.  Unfortunately,  that  is just  the  way  it is, but  what  the  Commission  wants  to see

is if they  are  getting  resolved  in a timely  matter.  Sometimes  it'll take  a couple  of  years,

because  by the  time  we get  the  audit  done,  and get  to the  state  auditor,  you're  more

than  halfway  through  a year,  and  you  might  not  have  the  ability  to get  those  things  fixed

before  the  next  year  is up, and  an exception  would  be 2 years.  There  was  a time  at this

city  where  that  happened,  where  findings  would  just  keep  being  repeated,  but  it's been

a while  since  that  has  happened,  so management  is taking  them  serious.  We  just  had

one  finding,  its brand  new,  and  it was  related  to procurement,  and  we've  actually  been

on the  phone  quite  a bit talking  about  how  to resolve  it, and  I think  it's already  gone  out

to RFP  and it's been  resolved.  What  happened  was  it wasn't  a onetime  purchase,  but

multiple  purchases,  and the  state  law  doesn't  want  you  to circumvent  the  procurement

laws  by doing  multiple  purchases  to break  it up. You  have  to look  at it on an annual

basis,  and  there  was  one  that  went  through  the  cracks.  I think  it's already  gone  out  to

bid,  so I think  it's already  been  resolved.  We  did have  one  finding  last  year  related  to

Lodgers  Tax,  and again  as you  can  see  the  numbers  2021,  so it got  dealt  with  within  a

year  and  so again,  I think  the  really  important  thing  for  the Commission  is that

management  the  last  several  years  has  really  dealt  with  findings,  and  they  are  getting

them  resolved,  and  they're  not  sticking  around.  That  I think  is really  the  most  important

part  to take  away.  With  that  I'll open  up to any  questions.

Commissioner  Fahl:  That  was  a very  good  explanation  for  everybody  to understand  how

the  budget  process  works.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  In going  through  the  audit  itself,  I noticed  that  the  Housing

Authority  had several  minor  findings,  how  significant  are  those?  Should  we be worried

as a city  management  about  the  overall  organization,  because  there  are  several

findings,  or are  these  just  relatively  minor  and  easily  corrected?

Chris  Garner,  Patillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP:  I do not  remember  their  findings,  so if you

would  let  me go look  I will  send  a response  to the  city,  and I will kind  of look  at those.

We  weren't  their  auditors.  They  have  another  auditing  firm,  and  actually  Bruce  brought

up the  fact  of  why  are  they  under  our  jurisdiction.  It doesn't  make  sense,  and  we  had

lots  of discussions  about  it, and  the  reason  is because  we appoint  board  members,  and

Page 10 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

we  have  an influence  because  of  that,  so I don't  know  if the  Commission  wants  to look

into  maybe  trying  to change  that,  if it can  be changed,  so that  you  don't  have  those

responsibilities,  but  I do remember  the  audit  was  slow,  and  it was  late.  It almost  held  us

up. I think  we  were  at  the  11 fh hour  waiting  on their  information,  and we  were  completely

done  with  their  audit.  It was  due  in advance  of  yours,  so that  we  could  get  that

information,  but  we  had  to wait  for  them  so it did cause  some  problems  for  the  city.  I will

look  exclusively  at their  findings,  and I will  send  it back  and  let you  know.  I think  there

are  some  that  maybe  should  cause  some  concerns  but  as Bruce  had mentioned  I think

it might  be in the  best  interest  of  the  commission  to look  in can  we change  that?  And

then  that  will  take  attorneys  to determine  that  because  you  do have  some  responsibility

and  unfortunately  their  findings  are included  in your  report,  I ignore  them  because  you

really  are  not  involved  in the  day  to day  operations,  that's  really  their  issues  but  it is

something  that  you  do have  oversight  over.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  You  have  answered  some  of that  already.  I was  kind  of

concerned  because  we  were  literally  held  hostage  from  them  to get  their  stuff  to us and

that  was  a concern  for  me and  then  the  concerns  themselves  had to do with  per  diem

and  some  other  minor  things  that  are I'm hoping  one  time  circumstances  but  might  bear

looking  into.

Chris  Garner,  Patillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP:  Per  diem  doesn't  rise  to that  level  because  it's

a compliance  issue  it's  a state  compliance  so it doesn't  again  in another  state  it wouldn't

have  been  included  in the  report  but  it really  depends  upon  and  I don't  know

management  how  they  react  to those  findings  and  how  their  being  proactive  here  at the

city  the  last  few  years  have  been  very  proactive  what  do we  do to fix it? We've  had

probably  four  or five  conversations  dealing  with  this  one  finding  this  year  how  do we  fix

it? So I don't  know  for  that  proactive  or not  that's  hard  to say  only  their  auditors  could

probably  answer  that  for  you.

Mayor  Forrister:  Thank  you,  this  is what  we  like  to hear  that  we  are moving  forward  that

there  has  been  findings  in the  past  that  we have  dealt  with  and  we have  moved  on and

that  we're  getting  more  clean  reports  so I appreciate  that  and appreciate  the  work  of our

staff  on getting  those  done.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  Resolution  No.  44 22/23  Approval  of

Audit  Results  for  202'1-2022.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  45 22/23  Approval  of  the  Preliminary

(Interim)  FY  2023-24  Budget.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director:  We  just  need  approval  of  the  budget  I had sent  it to

you  everything  is updated.  We  just  got  our  GRT  for  the  month  of March  but  it's reported

Page 11 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

in the month  of May  and it's actually  significantly  higher  than  it has  been  so that  ending

cash  balance  is going  to again  go way  up.

City  Manager  Swingle:  I know  you  know  this  but  just  pointing  it out  this  was  Kristie's  first

budget  really  her  first  government  budget  that  she's  been  a part  of and  it was  a very

good  budget.  It's always  nice  when  you  have  revenue.  Outstanding  job  though  Kristie

thank  you  and the  entire  finance  team.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director:  Thank  you  my  staff  is very  important  and if it wasn't  for

them  it wouldn't  have  been  done.

Mayor  Forrister:  You  made  the  budget  process  a lot  easier  and  like  you  said  revenue

does  help  the  situation  if we  can  all remember  the  budget  last  year  we  were  nickel  and

diming  every  little thing because  we  had  to we had  to cut like  $2million  our  budget  or
something.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director:  That's  where  we  started  this  year,  I was  nickel  and

diming  and I was  cutting  stuff  asking  people  do you  need  this?  Can  we  cut  this  at all?

And  trying  my best  to make  sure  we  were  living  within  our  mains.

Mayor  Forrister:  I'm glad  you  did that  prior  coming  to us.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  45 22/23  Approval  of  the

Preliminary  (Interim)  FY 2023-24  Budget.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  46 22/23  Approval  of  swimming  pool

fees  and  schedule  for  the  2023  swimming  pool  season.

Ashley  Galicia,  Pool  Supervisor:  I'm not  sure  which  order  you  guys  have  this  in but  if

you'll  look  at the  exhibit  a from  the  previous  year  of  our  prices  and our  pool  passes  we

had a 10  punch  pass,  30 punch  pass,  and  the  annual  pass.  We  are  changing  that  we'll

keep  the  10 punch  pass  the  same  if we're  keeping  passes  along  with  a new  pass  for  a

seasonal  pass  since  our  season  is from  Memorial  Day  through  Labor  Day  so the

season  pass  would  be good  for  one  season  or the  next  option  that  you  have  is without

any  pool  passes  we  would  just  have  the  daily  fee's  everyone  would  pay  a daily  fee

when  they  come  in and  we  have  our  pool  party  rentals,  and  then  affer  that  is the

different  schedules  the  first  one  is the  one  that  we  are  going  to start  with  the  closed  on

Wednesdays  the  other  ones  are  just  some  options  that  we  were  looking  at to adjust  and

go based  off  of what  days'  work  the  best  for  everybody  and  the  ones  that  are  bringing  in

more  people.  Also  since  school  is starting  back  a little  earlier  this  year  in July  31s' we'll

also  be making  adjustments  once  that  comes  back  into  play.

Page 12 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETrNG  MINUTES

Mayor  Forrister:  Thank  you  Ashley  for  you  guys  looking  at this  and kind  of staying

current  with what's  going  on. What  is your  favor,  what  are  you  favoring?  Pool  passes  or

no pool  passes?

Ashley  Galicia,  Pool  Supervisor:  I just  feel  like  a lot of people  don't  carry  cash  on them

and  because  the pool  doesn't  accept  credit  cards  I feel  like if we do without  passes

completely  that  it is going  to be kind  of  an inconvenience  to people  and  they  are  going

to complain  about  that  a lot. So  even  if we  only  did the  10 punch  pass  rather  than  the

season  passes  I feel  like  we  should  have  some  type  of  pass  option.

Mayor  Forrister:  I like the  pass  option  also.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  To piggyback  on that  it is kind  of like  flush  fund  we  get  people

buy  the  passes  then  don't  come  and  we  still  have  the  funds  which  is a good  thing.  I'm in

favor  of  the passes  because  it's kind  of  like  a loyalty  thing  and  I know  the  aerobics

ladies and lap swimmers  they  want  to just write you  a check  for  $145 and  be done  with
it for  the whole  season,  they  don't  have  to worry  about  and  then  a question  is why  don't

we have  credit  card  access  at the  swimming  pool?  Is there  like a policy  or something?

Ashley  Galicia:  I don't  know  I asked  OJ about  it just  recently  because  I worked  at the

golf  course  while  the  pool  was  closed  and  they  used  their  tablet  and  they  have  a credit

card  machine  and  he said  that  it would  probably  be too  late  this  season  because  we're

about  to open  up and getting  access  to that  because  we  have  to go through  a certain

brand  or something  to get  access  to a credit  card  machine.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  I just  wanted  to say  don't  forget  there  are  fees

associated  with  the  credit  card  machines  and  so I don't  know  for  the  low  fees  of  entering

into the pool  if it would  be beneficial  to have  a credit  card  fee,  we  would  have  to pass

that onto the customers,  I think  that  is something  finance  would  have  to work  with.

Mayor  Forrister:  I take  my  five  year  old to go swim  and  I'm a non-swimmer  so I would

need  to pay  the  $6 and then  all the  credit  card  fees  and  I wouldn't  want  to do that.

City Manager  Gonzales:  We  are  looking  at and  IT bid award  here  pretty  soon  as of the

next meeting  and in the planning  process  that's  something  that  we  can  also  look  at and

we are  looking  at that  this  is going  to be a whole  thing.

Commissioner  Hechler:  One  comment  I think  for  the  convenience  and  you're  absolutely

right  City  Manager  Gonzales,  for  the  convenience  of our  customers  we  should  at least

offer  the  ability  to have  credit  cards  I think  that  would  be important.  I noticed  that  we're

open  for  Memorial  Day  to Labor  Day  and  it's too  late now  I understand  that  in the

commission  before  had decided  this  but  Memorial  Weekend  starts  on Friday  but  we're

not  open  till Monday  and I'm thinking  we're  taking  a pretty  nice  weekend  away  from  our

community  we should  be open  for  Memorial  weekend  we  ought  to be open  on Friday,

Saturday,  and Sunday  I understand  why  it's not  and if you  take  it by the  letter  of  what

was  mentioned  Memorial  Day  is Monday  and  that's  when  we're  going  to start,  I think  we

Page 13 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

should  really  start  the  weekend  and  offer  that  to our  citizens  because  I think  we  are

service  oriented.  For  the  future  I hope  you  keep  that  in mind.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  To go ahead  and  help  answer  that  question  on why  we  opened

on Monday  instead  of Friday  is because  traditionally  we  were  training  lifeguards  the

weekend  before  when  they  got  out  of  school  so we  didn't  have  time  in advance  it was

always  done  Memorial  Day  weekend  but  now  that  Ashley  is going  to get  her  lifeguard

certification  hopefully  this  summer  she'll  be able  to plan  that  more  accordingly  and  I

think  that  we should  be open  on that  Friday  on Memorial  Day  just  in the  past  we  haven't

been  able  to because  we  were  training  lifeguards  but  I think  that  it is a good  way  to

capitalize  on all of  those  people  coming  in for  the  lake  and if they  don't  want  to be at the

lake  they  can  come  to our  pool  or float  our  river.

Commissioner  Hechler:  I have  a quick  question  for  you  Mayor  so in the  form  of a motion

do we pick  one  of  the  exhibits.

Mayor  Forrister:  Yes

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  Another  thing  to note  as far  as the update  on the

schedule,  I think  it's important  for  the  public  and commissioners  to know  that  any  time

that  pool  is open  Ashley  has  to be there  and  so while  you  would  love  to be able  to open

much  more  hours,  we  have  to fit it in Ashley's  40 hours  a week  because  of her  CPO  and

everything  would  have  to be on sight.

Commissioner  Fahl  Made  a Motion  to  approve  Resolution  No.  46 22/23  approval

of  the  swimming  pool  fees  and  schedule  utilizing  the  pool  fees  that  includes

passes.  Commissioner  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  was  taken  by  the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  47 22/23  for  the  Sale  of  Surplus

Property  to  be sold  at  the  June  24,  2023  Auction  through  Willard  Hall

Auctions.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Willard  Hall  is having  an auction  on June  24, 2023.  We  have  100

wooded  poles  and a Chevy  Venture  Minivan  that  we  would  like  to sell  in that  auction.  If

approved,  the  items  will  be published  as mentioned  in the resolution.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  47 22/23  for  the  Sale  of

Surplus  Property  to  be sold  at  the  June  24,  2023  Auction  through  Willard  Hall

Auctions.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously

Page 14 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 RF,GULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

5.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Election  Resolution  No.  48 22/23.

City  Clerk  Torres:  This  year  we have  Commissioner  Position  II, Commissioner  Position

IV and Commissioner  Position  V that  are  up on December  31s'  of  this  year.  The  Election

will be held  in November  this  year  through  the  County  Clerk's  Office  on November  71h.

Declaration  of Candidacy  will  be filed  through  the  County  Clerk  on August  29, 2023

between  the  hours  of  9am-5pm,  and Declaration  of  Candidacy  for  write-in  candidates

will be filed  through  the  County  Clerk  on September  5, 2023  between  the  hours  of 9am-

5pm.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  Election  Resolution  No.  48 22/23.  Mayor

Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously

6.  Discussion/Action:  Publication  of  Ordinance  No.  720  amending  the  City

of  Truth  or  Consequences  Municipal  Code  of  Ordinances  Section  7-20'l

(AI)  and  (42)  pertaining  to Lodgers  Tax  Exemptions.

City  Clerk  Torres:  A couple  years  back  we  adopted  Ordinance  No. 720  which  pertains  to

our  Lodgers  Tax  Exemptions.  Affer  that  ordinance  was  adopted  by the  city,  the  state

added  language  to Subsection  A, Paragraphs  (1 ) and (2), language  was  added  that

states  "unless  those  premises  are  temporary  lodging"  so what  we are  doing  with  this  is

amending  our  current  ordinance  to include  the  language  added  by the  state.  This  item  is

for  publication  of  the  ordinance.

Commissioner  Fahl:  Is this  different  than  the  short  term  rentals?

City  Clerk  Torres:  It also  applies  to Airbnb/short  term  rentals.  I'm glad  you  brought  that

topic  up. I put  a letter  in the  utility  bills  notifying  short  term  rentals  owners  that  they  need

to register  with  the  city  because  we have  a lot of  them  that  are  not  registered  with  us

because  they  are  not  aware  that  they  have  to register  with  us. We  are hoping  that  the

short  term  rental  owners  will  contact  us because  a lot of  them  go through  3rd party

vendors,  and  those  3'd party  vendors  collect  and  submit  lodgers  tax  for  the  short  term

rentals,  but  they  don't  provide  a listing  of  who  they  collect  the  lodgers  tax  for,  so in order

for  us to keep  track  of  who  is paying  through  a 3rd party  vendor,  we need  the  short  term

rental  owners  to contact  us and let us know  that  they  are  using  a 3rd party  vendor.

Mayor  Forrister:  So, this  ordinance  is saying  the  tax  shall  not  apply  "unless  those

premises  are  temporary  lodging"  meaning  that  Airbnb  has  to pay  us. It was  kind  of

confusing.

City  Clerk  Torres:  That  is correct.

Page 15 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So, we  are  waiting  for  them  to contact  us. Do we know  who

these  people  are,  and  can  we  contact  them?

City  Clerk  Torres:  We  don't  know  who  all of  the  owners  are,  and  even  if you  go onto  the

Airbnb  website,  it doesn't  tell  you  who  owns  the  property,  and it doesn't  give  you  any

contact  information,  so that's  why  we  put  the  letters  in the  utility  bills.  If they  are  going

through  a 3rd party  vendor,  we  are  more  than  likely  receiving  their  lodger's  tax

payments.  However,  if they  are  not  registered  with  the  city,  we  don't  know  whose

account  to post  the  funds  to at this  point.  Chelsea  and I have  tried  to reach  out  to some

of  these  3rd party  vendors,  and  per  their  policy,  they  cannot  give  out  any  information  so

we  are  hoping  by sending  out  these  letters,  that  the  owners  of  these  short  term  rentals

will  reach  out  to us so we can  keep  track  of  who  is using  a 3rd party  vendor  and  who  is

paying  lodgers  tax.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  Publication  of  Ordinance  No.  720

amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Municipal  Code  of  Ordinances

Section  7-201  (AI)  and  (42)  pertaining  to Lodgers  Tax  Exemptions.  Commissioner

Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

I. NEW  BUSINESS:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to move  item  16 before  item  11.

Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  from  the  Airport  Advisory  Board  to

renew  the  EAA  (Experimental  Aircraft  Association)  Agreement.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Last  year  the  city  entered  into  an agreement  with  the

EAA  (Experimental  Aircraff  Association)  for  the  use  of a hangar  out  at the  Airport.  You

have  a copy  of that  agreement  in your  agenda  packet.  There  were  a couple  of

deliverables  that  the  EAA  needed  to meet.  They  did their  fly-in  and  they  submitted  all of

the  paperwork  needed  for  the  camp  sites.  Those  are  just  somewhat  on hold  because

we  are  looking  at some  improvements  out  at the  Airport,  and so we  don't  want  to have

that  going  on at the  same  time.  The  Airport  Advisory  Board  held  a special  meeting  on

the  1 6'h and  they  are  recommending  renewal  of  the  agreement  for  another  year.

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  The  main  mission  of  the  EAA  is to promote

aviation  so we  formed  a small  chapter  locally,  and  we've  been  struggling  to keep  it alive.

We  restored  the  T33  and put  it on its pedestal  5 years  ago  and  we  also  did the

tetrahedron.  When  we  were  working  on the  tetrahedron,  the  previous  City  Manager

suggested  that  the  city  provide  us with  a hangar  so we could  have  a place  to work  on

whatever  we  are  doing  for  the  city  and  of course  our  own  projects.  Typically,  an EAA

chapter  will have  projects  like  re-building  airplanes,  or things  that  people,  including  our

Page 16 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

youth,  can get involved  in. When  we were  restoring  the  T-33,  we had the arts  students
out there  and they  did all the painting  on the airplane,  so we were  very  happy  that  we

could  get  them  involved.  Also  with  the  fly-in,  part  of  that  is what  we call the Young

Eagles  program,  and we were  able  to fly 50 young  folks  during  that  fly-in.  I hadn't  really
anticipated  getting  into the  deliverables  to the  specifics  that  we are doing.  I'm just  used

to doing  whatever  it takes  to make  things  happen  out at the  Airport  to improve  it. I

dropped  off my forklift  last  year  at the Pippen  hangar  because  I didn't  really  need  it and I

thought  that  it would  be handy  at the Pippen  hangar,  but  it is not on a deliverable,  but it
is out  there  and we are using  it, and they  use it whenever  they  need  to. If you look  at the

deliverables,  I don't  get any  credit  for  that.  Not  that  I wanted  to, but if I am in a situation

where  I want  to keep  the hangar,  it sounds  like I am going  to have  to keep  documenting
each  one  of  these  things,  and have  it in the contract.

Mayor  Forrister:  Yes.  You  will definitely  have  to do that  if you want  the hangar.  We  will

have  to see exactly  what  is being  done,  if not  it goes  against  the  anti-donation  clause.

Commissioner  Fahl:  So the  fly-in  was  successful.  Are  you planning  on doing  another
one next  year?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  It was  very  successful.  I think  we had about  30

planes  fly in, plus  the state  troopers  brought  their  helicopter  in, and set up for  the  day.
There  were  a lot of things  going  on and  it went  really  well.  I would  like  to have  one in the

fall because  we would  have  a better  chance  of having  good  weather  for  the  fly-in.  That

was  one  of the  problems  that  we had here. By the  afternoon,  the wind  started  picking  up

and the  pilots  leff before  the weather  got  bad.  We  also did not want  to fly students  in

those  conditions  because  their  first  flight  might  be a bad experience,  and we didn't  want
that.

Mayor  Forrister:  The  Young  Eagles  group  is in age  range  of 8-17.  Is there  something
that  kids  can do before  the age  of 8?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  l am not  too  familiar  with  that,  but I would  really

like to have  more  involvement  on a regular  basis  for  the  young  folks.  We  were  planning

on building  the  camp  sites  at the Airport,  and I think  that  one of the members  talked  to

the shop  teacher  at the high school,  and we were  going  to have  sun  screens  over  the

picnic  tables  and they  were  going  to put together  the tops  for  the sunscreens,  and then

we would  just  take  it out there  and set  it up, so that  is the  type  of things  that  we want  to

do. We  also have  a guy  who  is putting  together  an old Taylorcraft,  and I would  really  like
some  of  the students  come  out  and see  what  an airplane  looks  like.

Commissioner  Fahl: I see that  as a benefit  for  us as a community.  Your  organization
serves  as a good  benefit  to our  youth  and to our  community.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  The  fly-in  was  very  well  received  by the public,  and I really
appreciate  you guys  doing  that.  I see  the potential  of that  fly-in  being  a bigger  and better

event,  and I hope  you do too. I think  that  the  car  show  addition  would  also  be something

Page  17  of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

that  you  should  go for,  as well  as some  other  things  like  vendors.  You  certainly  have  the

location  and  the  space  to have  a bigger  event  out  there.

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  That  was  our  thought  as well.  There  is no reason

why  we  can't  have  a bigger  event.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  What  is the  EAA  hangar  currently  being  used  for?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  Right  now,  we have  the  Taylorcraff  in there.  We

are  re-building  that.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So  there  are  no private  planes  in that  hangar  correct?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  It is one  of  the  member's  plane's  that  is being

restored.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Is that  one  of  the  things  that  we  are  supposed  to do under  the

contract?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  Well  no. We  need  that  hangar  so we  can  do our

projects,  whether  it be city  projects  or chapter  projects.  That  was  the  whole  idea  of

having  an EAA  hangar.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So does  that  plane  that's  in there  normally  have  a hangar

someplace  else?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  No. It is somebody's  airplane  from  Arrey.  He had

it in his barn  in pieces.

Mayor  Forrister:  Are  you  re-building  it for  city  use,  like having  it on display?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  Typically  we  would  want  to get  kids  involved  to
see  it. That  is the  importance  part  for  the  community.  Some  chapters  put  together  an

airplane  so they  can  sell  it in order  to make  money  for  that  chapter.  Projects  like  that are

what  typically  happens  with  those  hangars.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  What  we  are  concerned  with  Mr. Mullenax,  is that  we  are

refurbishing  a plane  for  a private  individual.  Is that  what  is happening?

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  Yes.  That  is exactly  what  is happening.

Mayor  Pro-Tem:  Then  I don't  know  how  we can  use  the  EAA  hangar  for  that?

Commissioner  Fahl:  They  can use  it if they  can  get  the  kids  involved.  Then  it would  be

for  educational  purposes.

Page 18 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem:  Those  are  just  questions.

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  I understand  your  concern,  but  that  was  the whole

reason  for us to do the other  things  like putting  up the  tetrahedron  and having  the  fly-in,
so we could  justify  having  a hangar  for  whatever  we needed  it for.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  We  should  probably  make  sure  that  is in this  agreement.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  this  is whether  or not  the Commission  wants  to renew  the

agreement.  I think  the Mayor  hit the nail right  on the head.  We  have  to make  sure  that
we are not talking  about  some  sort  of a donation  here.  We need  to make  sure  that  we

are getting  service  in exchange  for  what  we are  allowing  you  to do. The  agreement  says

that  you  are allowed  to store  the Taylorcraff  Airplane  in the hangar,  and in exchange  for

that  the  services  you were  going  to provide  were  set  forth  in page  2 of the agreement.

Larry  Mullenax,  EAA  Representative:  It is the  same  aircraft.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Then  I am okay  with  it.

Commissioner  Fahl  made  amotion  to  approve  the  EAA  (Experimental  Aircraft

Association)  Agreement.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call
was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

1. Discussion/Action:  Approval  of Purchase  Requisitions  over  $20,000.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director reviewed the Purchase Requisitions  over $20,000 that
were  provided  in the packet.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to approve  the  Purchase  Requisitions

over  $20,000.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the
Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Audit  Contract  FY 2023-2024.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director:  This  is the same  contract  that  we had through  the

years.  There  is no change  this  year  in costs  from  last  year  for  Pattillo,  Brown  & Hill, LLP.

Commissioner  Fahl: How  much  longer  will we be able  to use  this  same  firm?  Is it 6 or 9
years?

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director:  I believe  it is 6 for  this  new  contract  and I believe  we

have  one  more  that  we can do after  this  and then  we have  to go back  out  to bid affer
that.

Page  19  of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to approve  the  Audit  Contract  FY 2023-2024.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Amended  and  Restated  Agreement

between  Landis+Gyr  and  the  City  of  T or  C.

Bo Easley,  Electric  Division  Director:  This  is the  revised  agreement  with  Landis+Gyr.  I

have  reviewed  this  with  City  Attorney  Rubin.  The  contract  is staying  the  same.  They  are

just  going  up on their  prices  for  data,  center  space,  server  hardware,  software  licensing,

security,  and annual  server/software  maintenance.  We currently  pay  $950 a year  and
for the Is' year  it will  increase  by $450 to $1,400  and  the second  year  will go up $230 to
$1,630  and then for the 3rd year it will go up another  $232 to $1,860 and  level  out at that
price.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  How  often  do  we use  these  services?

Bo Easley,  Electric  Division  Director:  We  use  them  every  day  for  our  AMI  meters.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to approve  the  amended  and  Restated

Agreement  between  Landis+Gyr  and the  City  of T or C. Commissioner  Fahl

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Tenant  Lease  Agreement  between  Matthew

25 Food  Pantry  and  the  City  of  T or  C.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Nobody  from  Matthew  25 was  able  to attend  today.  This  is the

lease  agreement  for  them  to move  into  the Nadine  Gardner  building  which  is owned  by

the  city.  It will be from  the  beginning  of  the  fiscal  year  to the  end  of the  fiscal  year.  The

rent has been changed  to pay the sum of $500 per  month, and utilities  with the first due
on July  Is'

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to approve  the  Tenant  Lease  Agreement

between  Matthew  25 Food  Pantry  and  the  City  of  T or  C. Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

Page 20 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

5. Discussion/Action:  Memorandum  of  Agreement  to make  improvements  to

the  City  Shooting  Range.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  Memorandum  of  Agreement  was  taken  to County

Manager  Vaughn.  I was  asked  to get  the  county's  input  of  what  they  are  going  to do on

our  shooting  range.  I sent  it to County  Manager  Vaughn  and  she  has  been  extremely

busy  so I never  got  it back.  All  they  are  going  to do is put  what  they  are  going  to do at

the range.  They  are  going  to put  a road  grater  on the  range  and they  are  going  to level  it
and  push  up the berm  and make  it bigger  and  safer.  They  are  also  going  to clean  out

the  sides  and  the  far  end  of  the  range  so nothing  goes  where  it shouldn't  go.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to approve  the  Memorandum  of

Agreement  to make  improvements  to  the  City  Shooting  Range  with  the

stipulations  that  City  Manager  Gonzales  approves  the  plan  proposed  by  the

County  Manager.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken

by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  from  the  Airport  Advisory  Board  to

renew  the  EAA  (Experimental  Aircraft  Association)  Agreement.  Assistant

City  Manager  Alvarez

Item  was  moved  before  Item  1l.

7.  Discussion/Action:  Appointment  of  two  City  Representatives  to  serve  3

year  terms  on  the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  You  have  3 vacancies  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.  Two  are  for  a 3 year  term  and  one  is for  a 2 year  term.  We  received  two

applications.  One  from  Greg  D'Amour  and  one  from  Bruce  Swingle.

City  Manager  Swingle:  I would  like to serve  on the  2 year  term.

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to re-appoint  Greg  D'Amour  to  serve  as  a City

Representative  for  a 3 year  term  on  the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 21 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

8.  Discussion/Action:  Appointment  of  a City  Representative  to  serve  a 2 year

term  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to re-appoint  Bruce  Swingle  to  serve  as a

City  Representative  for  a 2 year  term  on  the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

9.  Discussion/Action:  Re-appointment  of  Don  Armijo  to  the  Public  Utility

Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Don  Armijo  is a current  member  on the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board,

and  his  term  to serve  on the  board  will  expire  in June  2023.  On May  I 5'h the  Public

Utility  Advisory  Board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of  Mr. Armijo  to serve  another
2 year  term  on the  board.

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to  appoint  Don  Armijo  to serve  another  2 year

term  on  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

lO.Discussion/Action:  Re-appointment  of  Gil  Avelar  to  the  Public  Utility

Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Gil Avelar  is also  a current  member  on the  Public  Utility  Advisory

Board,  and his term  to serve  on the  board  will  expire  in June  2023.  On May  1 5th the
Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of Mr. Armijo  to serve

another  2 year  term  on the  board.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to  appoint  Gil  Avelar  to  serve  another  2

year  term  on the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the
motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

1 1.  Discussion/Action:  Appointment  of  Priscilla  Spitler  to  serve  as  a Member

on  the  Library  Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  The  Library  Advisory  Board  has  a vacancy  on their  board.  On April

24,  2023  the board  unanimously  requested  the  approval  of  the  City  Commission  to

appoint  Priscilla  Spitler  to serve  a 3 year  term  the  Library  Advisory  Board.

Page 22 of  23



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  24, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to  appoint  Priscilla  Spitler  to  serve  a 3 year

term  on  the  Library  Advisory  Board.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

J.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

1.  Threatened  & Pending  Litigation  (Erica  Baker)  pursuant  to 10-15-

1(H.7).

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to  go  into  executive  session  at II:IO  a.m.

to discuss  Threatened  & Pending  Litigation  (Erica  Baker)  pursuant  to 10-15-

1(H.7).  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  vote  was  taken  by  the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Mayor  Forrister  reconvened  the  meeting  in open  session  at Il  :34 a.m.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  certified  that  only  matters  pertaining  to Threatened  &

Pending  Litigation  (Erica  Baker)  pursuant  to  10-15-1(H.7)  was  discussed  in

Executive  Session  and  no  action  was  taken.

K. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  Il  :35  a.m.

Passed  and  Approved  this  14th day  of  .,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 23 of  23



I

r €I;ITY  (ff-  T[)UTTh  O[)  (,ONS[0U[!M,[i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

J' MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023  Age'aI'm#:'Fa2
*

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March  27, 2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

90.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [1] Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-23



COPY
CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

LODGERS  TAX  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES

MONDAY,  MARCH  27,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico  to  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,

New  Mexico,  on Monday,  March  27, 2023  at 12:00  pm.

CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by Chairman  Jake  Foerstner.

ROLL  CALL:

Jake  Foerstner,  Chairman

Gina  Kelley,  Vice-Chairman

Linda  DeMarino,  Member

Victoria  Harrington,  Member

Jessica  MacKenzie,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

Harleigh  Wilkins,  Assistant  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA:

Member  DeMarino  made  a motion  to  approve  the  agenda.

Member  Harrington  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  APPROVALOFMINUTES:

a.  Regular  Meeting  Minutes  of  January  23,  2023:

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  made  a motion  to  approve  the  minutes.

Member  MacKenzie  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 minute  rule  applies):

Nick  Williams:  I got  a phone  call  last  night  that  Miss  Fiesta  1960  her  name  is Kathy  Roberts

so she  mentions  the  bartender  at the  Moose  Lodge  a nice  lady  named  Vanessa.  She said

that  Kathy  Roberts  never  got  her  crown  for  Fiesta  1960  so I called  Frances  Luna  and  she

asked  if  she  was  senile  because  she  is 80 years  old.  I am  wondering  if  that  would  maybe  be

part  of Lodger"s Tax  to  maybe pay  for  her crown  and maybe and get a banner  it is only  S50
dollars.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  That  is not  a Lodger's  Tax  function.  It does  not  put  heads  in beds

it sounds  like  a Fiesta  Board  consideration  quite  honestly.

Nick  Williams:  Yes but  Ifeel  like  if  the  City  messed  up and I know  that  is not  anybody's  fault

here  but  if  they  messed  up in 19601  am thinking  the  City  should  make  a nice  gesture  and

get  a crown  and  banner  that  says  Miss  Fiesta  1960  finally  gets  her  crown.  The  Moose  Lodge

is willing  to  get  involved  just  something  to  think  about.

Tammy  Gardner  Executive  Assistant:  If I may  I do not  know  how  it was  in 19601  obviously

was  not  around  but  now  the  City  is not  involved  financially  other  than  we  rent  them  the

Civic  Center  but  it is usually  entity's  like  the  Junior  Women"s  Club  they  are  actually  the

ones  who  hold  the  Miss  Fiesta  the  city  does  not.

4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Update:  Lodger's  Tax Budget  Report,  Tammy  Gardner:

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  The  report  is included  in the  packet  and  it is just  the  report

you  guys  want  to  see.  There  is other  reimbursements  that  came  through  prior  to  this  meeting

but  were  not  paid  but  there  are  currently  what  we  have  paid  out  with  ail of  these.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley: Last time  we got this report  it said the physical activity  was at S212,000

why  did it go down?  I stand corrected  was  looking  at the wrong  chart  so physical  activity

collections  5325,000  to date, for revenue?

Board  Member  DeMarino:  That  is probably  just  through  January  or  something  right?



Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  No, it is actually  through  period  ending  3/31  so it is

current.  Keep in mind that  is your  revenue  and it does not include  the S52,000  that  you have

already  expended  or  the  breakouts  of  things  and  such  but  yes.

Board Member  DeMarino:  So then  that  is actually  the S169,026.

Vice  Chairman  Gina  Kelley:  That  is pretty  good  I remember  the  days  when  we  only  took  in

S150,000  a year.

Chairman  Foerstner:  So that  S169,026  is what  we have to spend by the end of the physical

year?  How  are  they  keeping  track  of  that?  How  much  do we  need  to  spend  so we  don't  lose

any  back  to  the  state?

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  That  would  be a finance  question  so I can definitely  find

out  what  has been  rolled  over  from  last  year?

Chairman  Foerstner:  We  just  need  to  find  out  what  our  last  years  rollover  was  and  make  sure

we  spend  that  by the  end  of  next  year.

b. Discussion/Action:  A.C.T. Corp. Lodgers  Tax Grant  Application  for  Annual  Fiesta

Event:

Eric  Downs:  The  main  question  we  were  asking  ourselves  from  last  year  is how  do will  we  spend

this  in this  much  time?  It does  not  really  seem  feasible  to  advertise  four  of  these  festivals  all at

once,  but  we  do  want  to  use all of  these  funds  from  now  through  the  end  of  the  fiscal  year.  We

want  to  get  whatever  we  can't  spend,  to  help  us continue  to market  the  whole  Fiesta  event.

That  is something  we  have  not  tried  in the  past.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  The  only  problem  is you  have  to  expend  your  funds  by  the  middle  of

May  to  get  the  cancel  checks  back.  The  reimbursements  are  due  by the  end  of  May,  so you

cannot  spend  money  from  an award  from  this  year  after  that.  It would  just  revert  back  if  you  do

not  spend  it on  this  year"s  Fiesta.



Eric Downs:  We  can spend  it on this  year's  Fiesta.  That  is how  the  proposal  was  initially  wrote,

but  as we  were  advocating  with  other  advisors,  and other  financers.  It does  help  with  the

financing.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  I am not  understanding  what  you  are saying,  if  they  pick  you?

Eric Downs:  Fiesta  is asking  for  funds  to use on advertising.  I don't  ever  propose  myself  as a

company,  but  if they  ask me to do things  for  them.  The  application  is for  almost  S33,00  this

year.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Is it a conflict  ofinterest  for  you  as a board  member  to receive  funds

or do you  guys  have  a system  in place  for  biding  so there  is no perceived  conflict  of  interest?

Eric Downs:  We haven't  really  tackled  that  issue.  We  are looking  for  other  providers,  as

opposed  to  me. The only  funds  that  would  go to his company  (Rox Productions)  are for  digital

services,  but  there  are other  people  who  can do digital  advertising.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Tammy,  did  we receive  the  proof  of  non-profit  certification?

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant:  No, he mis-read  the  application  and he was  thinking  that

it could  roll  over  from  last  year,  but  he is going  to get  it changed.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The name  of  the  non-profit  is A.C.T.;  does  it have  periods  in it? The

reason  why  we  are asking  is because  we  could  not  find  it on line  as a registered  non-profit.

Eric Downs:  It is under  the  Alamogordo  Kids Club.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Your  application  should  have  probably  indicated  that.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  This  is a huge  ask, and that  means  that  you have to front  the money. Is

Fiesta going to have 533,000 to float  all of this between  now and Fiesta?

Eric Downs:  They  have  a portion  of  it. We made  this  proposal  under  the  assumption  that  they

would  use my firm.  They  do have  another  firm.  Grants  had  the  same  problem,  a lot  of  people

try  to  spend  these  funds,  but  you can't.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Yeah,  you  need  an ad agency,  but  you  don't  have  one.

Chairman  Foerstner:  So, you  are saying  if  they  do choose  you  to do it you are fronting  the

funds.

Eric Downs:  Yes.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  He can't  because  then  it is a conflict  with  the  board.  That  is an IRS non-

profit  rule.  I am just  asking  because  we  find  with  some  organizations,  they  ask for  a whole



bunch  of  money  with  grandiose  plans,  but  when  push  comes  to  shove  they  don't  have  the

money  to front  the  bills  so the  money  just  rolls  back  to  lodgers  tax,  and  it is really  unfortunate

because  we  like  to  see it spent  as we  allocate  it so people  have  to keep  their  expectations

reasonable  in their  asks  for  how  much  they  can actuaily  spend.  We  are  seeing  if  we  can  fix  that,

but  I don't  know.

Eric  Downs:  I spent  over  48  in ( 13:45  ) I can definitely  spend  another  78 over  the  next  quarter.

This  is just  project  one  place  and  I do understand  it kind  of  is a conflict  of  interest,  I did  not

start  as the  President  I was  originally  the  music  Chariman  and  we  are  still  kind  of  seeking  for  a

good  president  my  roles  are  assumingly  marking,  leasing.

Chairman  Foerstner:  What  about  reports  from  the  last  award  ? I know  that  we  had  a 90

requirement  that  you  do some  kind  of  tracking.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  I have  all of  that  I had  sent  it to  you.

Chairman  Foerstner:  Yes I know  I have  it in my  hands.

Eric  Downs:  We  have  not  been  refunded  this  fiscal  year  which  is why  we  were  under  the

impression  we  needed  to  do  the  report,  they  did  a report  in July  of  last  year  the  last  year's  fiscal

year  and  since  it was  a new  fiscal  year  they  were  under  the  impression  they  didn't  have  to  do

anymore  ( 14:38  ). But  we  have  corrected  that.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Do you  guys  have  the  Lodger's  Tax  packet  that  spells  out  what  all of

the  requirements  are?  Because  everything  is in there  like  what  you  need  to  apply  such  as the

9/90,  the proof  of Non-Profit,  like what  you are  supposed  to do the previous  year  and in what

time  period.  Because  what  I am hearing  is "We  didn't  know"  but  we  as a Board  have  compiled

all of  this  so the  expectation  is that  the  people  who  are  getting  thousands  of  dollars  are

complying  with  the  requirements.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  I did  get  and  thank  you  Tammy  for  sharing  that,  we  did  get  the

reimbursement  request  that  you  submitted  and  that  had  great  information  in it for  all of  your

website  analytics  and  all of  your  social  that  was  great  but  the  one  thing  that  we  really  needed

wasn't  in there  and  that  was  how  many  people  came  from  out  of  town  because  our  mission  is

to  but  heads  in beds,  Fiesta  is a great  event  mostly  local  people  go so we  needed  back  up to

show  that  all the  investment  you  spent  on marketing  out  of  town  is paying  off  for  you.  So, I

looked  back  through  the  Visitors  Center  stats  for  last  may  and  28 people  came  from  out  of  town

that  visited  the  Visitors  Center  that  came  for  Fiesta  specifically  so that  is the  kind  of  thing  that

we  were  looking  for  and  in fact  in your  application  last  year  you  said  that  you  were  going  to

provide  that  and  that  was  one  thing  that  we  did  not  see  so that  is why  we're  a little  bit

concerned  because S33,000 and you"re  estimating  3,000 people  that  is 5110 per person

investment  in Lodger's  Tax  and  I don't  see how  we  can realistically  expect  to  see  that  same  path

back  and  more.  I know  it sounds  like  we're  nitpicking  but  we  are  responsible  for  public  money

so we  have  to  really  mind  our  P's and  Q's if  you  understand  we  are  not  trying  to  pick  on you.



Rolph  Hechler:  If I may  answer  a couple  of  your  questions.  I am on the  Commission  so I need  to

repute  myself  from  the  commission  so that  I can  speak  now  or not  speak  now  and  then  work  on

things.  We have 513,000  in the bank we anticipate  as we did last year we get about  S7 -8,000  in

concessions  and we get another  S7,000 about  in Sponsorships  so that  is how  we"ve got to get

our  money  up front  so, between  those  two  and  the  other  money  that  we'll  make  it pretty  much

even.  Last  year  we  used  A.C.T.  it is a non-profit  we  were  on the  assumption  it was  still  good  I

wasn't  involved  in that  part  of  it so it should  be there  should  be good  I used  it for  Virgin  Galactic

when  we  got  their  sponsorship  last  year  they  were  satisfied  with  it we  can  re submit  that

shouldn't  be a problem  as far  as the  conflict  of  interest  goes  last  year  we  entertained  bids  from

several  clients  we  always  go with  the  lowest  bid  because  Eric  is in the  business  he did  some

things  for  us that  nobody  else  could  at a reduced  price  so he didn't  make  any  money  on it but

we  were  able  to get  those  things  done.  This  year  for  instance  we  (18:02  ) provide  the  music

background  for  all ofthe  bands  and  another  person  came  in at a lower  price  so we  went  with

that  one  instead.  So Eric  is a great  resource  to  have  on our  Board  and  we  use  him  where  we  can

he has been  very  forthcoming  as far  as getting  us (18:25)  and  things  like  that  a lot  cheaper  than

anyone  else  can so it's  not  really  a conflict  there  but  if somebody  undercuts  Eric  then  we'll  do it

that's  not  a problem  for  us at all.

Chairman  Foerstner:  My  biggest  concern  is tracking  and  I know  last  year  they  said  they  were

going  to  do some  kind  of  tracking  at the  Fiesta  itself  maybe  at the  Visitor's  Center  booth  or  the

main  booth.

Rolph  Hechler:  We  did have  a booth  set  up where  we  did  wear  the  T-shirts  that  were  provided

and  then  we  ask folks  where  they  came  from  so there  was  some  tracking  it was  a lot  of  folks

from  out  of  town.  We  have  54 vendors  and  almost  all of  them  came  from  out  of  town,  some

from  Tucson,  Colorado,  a lot  of  them  came  from  EI Paso  that  tracking  is available  as far  as the

vendors  go. Vendors  bring  their  families  and  everybody  else  and  that  is just  the  vendors  and  the

tracking  is there  I don't  know  why  it wasn't  provided  I wasn't  I wasn't  involved  in that  process.

Chairman  Foerstner:  Can anyone  here answer  how it will be done this year like how/what  you

will  provide  in the  next  90 day  report.

Gizel  Callahan:  This  year  it was  my  proposal  to  the  Board  to  create  a visitor  booth  where  people

can  sign in. I own  bakers  market  and  we  are  providing  the  buttons  so we  will  give  buttons  out  to

people  saying  they  attended  Fiesta  or  they  were  a friend  of  Fiesta  and  that  is how  we  plan  to

track  it not  only  who  you  are  and  where  you're  from  but  where  did  you  stay  and  what  did  you

eat?  We  could  get  some  real  good  detail  into  this.

Eric  Downs:  ( 21:56-  22:30  )



Board  Member  DeMarino:  Can I ask about  Hulu?  Who  is the  market  for  Hulu?

Eric  Downs:  It would  be 35,65  people  with  internet.  ( 22:48  -  22:55  ) At  the  same  time  they

were  also  pitching  an idea  of  buying  the  spots  after  a use cycle  up in Albuquerque  and  EI Paso

and  that  works  we  did  that  in Houston  (23:07-  23:55)

Board  Member  DeMarino:  The  digital  boards  usually  require  more  than  one  month  of  a

contract.

Eric  Downs:  (24:03-  24:07)

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Well  that's  good  to know  because  I couldn't  figure  out  how  you

were  going  to  swing  that.

Eric  Downs:  The  big  billboards  they  won't  be available  for  Fiesta  like  the  ones  on the  interstates

they  are  like  6-7  years  out.

Board Member  Mackenzie:  Eric I have a question  about  the S3,000 dollars  for  the t-shirts  do

you  sell those  t-shirts  or  are  they  all given  away?

Eric  Downs:  They  are  all given  away.

Board Member  Mackenzie:  How many  t-shirts  do you get for  S3,000

Eric Downs:  250 of them,  they are almost  SIO a piece plus shipping  we have a better  bid from

Morning  Star.  Our  bids  last  year  were  kind  of  split  amongst  local  providers.  So, this  year  we're

looking  at going  with  one  provider  the  board  has  opted  to  a local  provider.  Morning  Star  has got

us a pretty  good  deal  will  probably  be about  2 dollars  a shirt.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  I wanted  to  ask about  the  banners  are  they  over  the  street  are  they

hanging  from  light  poles?  How  are  you  doing  that?

Eric  Downs:  We  have  talked  to  some  businesses  about  hanging  them  on the  businesses  out

front,  stretching  them  out  on the  poles  in front  of  the  EI Cortez.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  No this  says  Las Cruces,  Hillsboro,  EI Paso,  Albuquerque,  Socorro,  and

Silver  City.

Eric  Downs:  Those  are  the  ones  that  are  flyer  banners  at the  events,  if  they  want  our  banner

there  as well.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  This  social  media  Facebook,  Instagram,  you  would  take  20%  of  that?

Eric  Downs:  That  is for  the  creation  of  the  assets  themselves.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  That  would  go under  creative  not  be the  actual  ad cost.  Because  actual  ad

cost  is really  cheap.



Eric Downs:  (27:29-  27:32)

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The ad cost  is what  you  get  charged  by Facebook.  It's the  creative  that  is

all of  the  energy  you put  into  creating  the  ads. So that  is kind  of  a separate  thing.

Eric Downs:  This is the  same  one  as the  following  one  we  had before.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Right  and we  said  the  same  exact  thing  then.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  We  like to seek,  if somebody  is getting  money  for  creating  the  social

media  we like  to see that  as a different  line  item.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Because  that  is creative  design  that  is a whole  different  thing.  That  is why

we  questioned  it.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Plus two  if you  are then  printing  out  all of  the  data  afterwards  we

don't  have  to rule  out  the  S600  and wonder  what  happened  to  it because  it's  all right  there  in

front  of  us. So that  would  be S2400  then  for  social  media.  S2500  for  the  Sentinel.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The Fiesta  weekend  beer  garden  on the  back  we  can pay  for  security

that's  legal.

Eric Downs:  (29:30-  29:37)

Board  Member  Mackenzie:  On the  line  item  it says that  you are  asking  for  it.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  I've  got  last  years  reimbursement  form.

Eric  Downs:  It says here  the  treaty  was  paid  through  the  TorC  PD and we asked  for  96 and we

got  and received  96 PO. But they  weren't  the  security  for  the  beer  garden.

Board Member  DeMarino:  If you had to knock SII0,000  on here where would you take it from?

Eric Downs:  Print  or billboards,  I just  don't  really  support  print  or billboards  I would  take  it out

of  Hulu.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  I don't  know  that  billboards  in Hobbs,  Alamogordo,  and Deming  I

don't  really  see them  coming.

Eric Downs:  That  side of  the  state  is our  oil rig families.

Board  Member  Mackenzie:  So Hulu  is 5, the  billboards  are 3, so that  is knocking  8 down.  The

local Sentinel how do you all feel about  spending  S2500.

Eric Downs:  We know  she's  local  and has always  been  a big supporter.

Chairman  Foerstner:  Can I ask when  did  you  get  the  award  for  last  years  Fiesta?  When  did the

Lodger's  Tax award  you  guys  ?

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  It was  about  this  time.



Chairman  Foerstner:  How  come  you guys didn't  spend  the  11k  that  we gave  you  and only  spent

9';)

Eric Downs:  We lost  a big chunk  of  it because  the  live radio  station  broadcast,  we only  got  half

of  that  back  because  it turned  out  to be a impractical  we definitely  wouldn't  do that  again  just

straight  radio  ads both  in English  and Spanish.  Another  portion  of  it is we didn't  have  access  to

Instagram  it wouldn't  share,  we have  corrected  that  problem.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  The other  thing  is the  Fort  Bliss Monitor  went  out  of  business  so

that's  why  you didn't  spend  that  money.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The other  thing  that  didn't  come  out  is the  beer  garden  thing  because  if

the  security  for  the  beer  garden  is provided  by the  vendor  then  that  can come  out.  So that  is

your  SI0,000  right?

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Yeah I was  just  wondering  right  off  the  top  what  can we look  at?

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  You know  we support  Fiesta  that's  not  even  an issue,  just  SIIO  a person

is a bit  much.  Another  thing  is that  last  year  you said that  you  would  apply  earlier  so you could

start  your  marketing  earlier  so hopefully  next  year  you  will  come  to us in January.

Eric Downs:  I was  actually  thinking  more  around  August.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Well  yea you could.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Ithink  that  we  should  actually  the  ideas  for  banners  or anything  that

is going  to promote  it later  should  be a later  ask.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Ithink  so too.

Eric Downs:  I wasn"t  president  for  October,  November  they  approached  me and asked  me to

step  in.

Board  Member  MacKenzie:  Didn't  you say that  the  101-golf  bravo  and the  Addams  radio  that's

the  same  market?

Eric Downs:  It is the  market  (33:44-33:56)

Board  Member  MacKenzie:  So potentially  we  could  cut  out  one of  those  and you  could  choose

whichever  of  the  two  you  thought  was more  up in the  market  that  would  come  families.  If we

take  out  the  banners  the  51500,  the  Hulu  for  S500,  the  digital  billboards  for  S300  per  his

suggestion  one I thought  to him  but  eliminate  S3,000  of  the  101-  gold  or add the  board  will

pick  which  advertising  they  want  to go with  and then  the  S2,000  dollar  beer  garden.

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  If I may,  the  reason  why  they  wanted  security  last  year

and I'm  sure  it's  going  to go for  this  year  too  is because  the  vendors  are left  there  overnight.



Rolph  Hechler:  If you recall  the  set up for  Commands  Center  right  there  in the  middle  they  staff

that  for  the  entire  time  and that  is a great  deterrent  for  any  problems  that  we may  have  so it's

pretty  necessary.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  So maybe  cut  that  down  by Sl,000  because  last  year  they  spent

S960.

Chairman  Foerstner:  Are  you  guys  going  to have  shade  this  year?  That's  what  it really  needed

there  really.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Let's  say two  shades  "20X40"  for  S2,000  SO we add  S2,000  back  in.

Board  Member  MacKenzie:  So that  brings  us up to  S22,000

Board  Member  Harrington:  S22,100

Board  Member  DeMarino:  The expectation  is that  90 days  after  the  event  wiil  be standing  in

front  of  us giving  us data  on here's  how  many  people  came  from  out  of  town  or here  are  the

people  that  signed  in and here  is where  they  came  from,  where  they  stayed,  here's  how  long

they  stayed.  We want  to know  that  the  money  that  we're  giving  you is doing  what  it's  intended

to do  which  is putting  heads  in beds.

Chairman  Foerstner:  Besides  your  booth  you  can also request  from  at least  the  big 3 but  all of

the  hotels  you could  with  their  occupancy  and do a comparison.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  The rock  and  gem  show  did a really  good  thing  they  had a raffle  and

on the  raffle  it said,  "your  name"  and contact  info  which  was an email  so they're  creating  an

email  iist  and then  did you stay  the  night  in town,  how  many  nights?  How  many  people  were  in

your  party?  The only  other  thing  I would've  liked  to have  seen is where  did you come  from?

Because  it helps  for  marketing  next  year  and then  they  were  just  giving  away  rocks  and people

were  standing  there  waiting  to fill  out  raffle  tickets.

Member  DeMarino  made  a motion  to  approve  the  A.C.T.  Corp.  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Application

for Annual  Fiesta Event for 620,000. Member  MacKenzie  seconded the motion.  Motion
carried  unanimously.

c. Discussion/Action:  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of Commerce  Lodgers Tax Grant

Application  for  the  2023  Marketing  Project:



Will  Dooley:  Last  year  the  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce  worked  with  (41:01)

Broadcasting  on a marketing  program  that  proved  to  be pretty  successful  for  us. It involved

billboards  in Las Cruces,  print  advertising  in Neighbors  Magazine  and  then  our  own  (41:16-

41:20).  We  are  inviting  you  guys  if  you  would  like  to  join  us this  year  it is going  to  consist  of

getting  13  down  here  to  film  TorC,  Hot  Springs  Art  Gallery  that  kind  of  thing  we  would

probably  try  to do it on an art  walk  night,  I can't  say  we'd  begin  to  film  by  the  second

weekend  in May  I would  have  to  see  the  broadcasting  schedule  is if  you  guys  decide  to

come  out  and  join  us. They  are  very  easy  to  work  with,  the  video  turned  out  fantastic  for

some  reason  he was  able  to  take  the  fires  guide  and  turn  it into  sunset  I don't  know  how

he did  it I guess  they  were  pretty  (42:06-42:09)  and  then  the  other  thing  we  are  asking  is

for  a physical  billboard  that  would  involve  the  whole  of  Sierra  County  and it would  be on

the  road  from  Lubbock  to Roswell  there  where  the  oil people  are  coming  in and  it would

just basically be 1/3  it would be the late TorC Hot Springs art gallery (42:36) is one we"ve

thought  of  recently.  This  is just  an invitation  for  the  request  we  just  want  you  guys  kind  of

know  what  we're  doing  and  see if it is something  I think  that  we're  better  together  than  we

are  apart  and  we've  promoted  under  the  last  year  was  Elephant  Butte  come  find  your

space  and  this  year  it"s  going  to  be Sierra  County  come  find  your  space  and  tying  in with

the  (43:03)  space  the  art  based  business  space  relocating  space  ACE port  it worked  really

well.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  We  recently  saw  a billboard  that  had like  3 different  things  on it

and  it was  so much  that  people  going  past  didn't  have  to  time  to  discern  what  is on the

billboard  so you  just  have  to  be careful  with  too  much.

Will  Dooley:  I think  it would  be visual  the  Sierra  County  tourism  website  right  in the  middle

and  then  at bottom  paid  for  by Sierra  County,  T or C and  Elephant  Butte  Lodger's  Tax.  Then

we  would  get  analytics  by how  many  people  are  on the  website.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Are  you  asking  Sierra  County  and  Elephant  Butte  for  partnership?

Will Dooley: Yes we are asking for !55,000 which is what  Elephant  Butte help fund last year.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Is there  any  way  to  track?

Will  Dooley:  Yes, we  can track  through  our  reimburse,  year  over  year  on the  weekend

those  of  us that  are  not  members  we  give  certain  (44:13)  to  people  that  are  members  of

the  T or C chamber  and  work  with  them  and  we  would  use  year  over  year  numbers  to  see

if  there  is an increase,  it hasn't  been  done  because  we  only  have  one  hotel.  Anything  that



happens  in Elephant  Butte  puts  heads  in your  beds.  We  are  then  coming  up with  a

weekend  of  fireworks  the  25'h Anniversary,  we  have  the  big  golf  tournament  this

September  that  brings  in 50-60  teams  from  out  of  town  and  we  provided  those  analytics.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Another  problem  might  be and  I'm  going  to  check  with  Tammy  on

this  is that  a this  point  we  can  only  fund  expenses  for  this  fiscal  year.

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  Correct

Will  Dooley:  The  contracts  are  ready  and  all it would  do is we  would  schedule  at time  to  go

ahead  and  sign  the  contract  with  Neighbors.

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  What  you  wou!d  have  to  do is, they  would  amend

your  amount  to  be what  you're  going  to  pay  for  this  fiscal  year  and  then  what  you're  going

to  do is the  next  Lodger's  Tax  board  meeting  you're  going  to  come  back.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  You know  you're  using  the  Sierra  County  website  T or  C is going

to  get  exposure  like  you  said  you  only  have  one  hotel  at  this  point  so I do see how  people

would  end  up in T or C from  this.

Vice Chairman  Kelley: I guess we've  got to figure  out,  you've  got S14,000 in pro rate.

Chairman  Foerstner:  But  you  can spend  five  this  fiscal  year,  that's  what  you're  asking  us

for?

Will  Dooley:  I would  say  three  that  would  give  us the  scheduling  for  the  website,  we  could

get  the  video  production  done  and  paid  for  providing  we  could  get  it done  by May  and  if

we  can't  than  we  would  be happy  to  come  back.

Board  Member  DeMarino  made  a motion  to  fund  the  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of

Commerce  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Application  for  up to  65,000  this  fiscal  year.  Vice Chairman

Kelley  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



d. Discussion/Action:  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Application  for

the  Hot  Mineral  Well  Project:

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin:  I am representing  our  City  Public  Art  Advisory  Board  this  morning,  this  is a

public  board  and  we're  charged  with  placing  artwork  on city  buildings  and  in parks  and  for  the

past  several  years  we've  been  working  really  diligently  to  rehab  the  city  owned  fountain

downtown  by  the  museum  and  we've  determined  that  it needs  a new  well.  In your  packet  this

morning  on your  minutes  of  July  25'h  meeting  under  new  business  item  F I came  before  you  and

told  you that  I would  be coming  back and requesting  S15,000 additional  funding  to help with

the  project  so we're  now  asking  for  that.  We  have  a contractor  on our  Board  she has carefully

reviewed  the  estimates  we're  confident  that  we're  going  to be able  to  give  the  city  a really

good deal in your  packet  again these are  the estimates  Malden  drilling  S15,396.04,  Borderland

Construction  for removing  flagstones  and replacing  S3,255.00,  Zia Electric  for  placing  a new

electrical  pole S12,085.00  and a well  drilling  permit  Sl,500  SO that  total  is S20,736.04.  This city

Public  Arts  Advisory  Board  by ordinance  receives  1%  from  your  Lodger's  Tax  fund  every  year  to

do the  work  so in that  fund right  now there's  S9,013.69  the Arts Council has S3,957.98  in the

Public  Art  fund  to contribute  so that's  of S12,971.67,  we're  short  57,964.37  but we're

requesting  S15,000  SO we  can complete  the project.  There's  going  to be some stuff  that  we're

not  aware  of  yet  and  we  don't  want  to  have  to  come  back  this  has been  going  on for  3 or  4

years  its  city  owned  and  it needs  to  work.

Chairman  Foerstner:  And  you  got  Malden  to  get  this  done  before  the  end  of  the  year?

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin:  Yes

Board  Member  DeMarino:  You  just  got  the  estimates  very  recently?

Cary  'dagger"  Gustin:  Yes

Board  Member  DeMarino:  Okay,  first  offl  have  to  tell  you  being  on the  Lodger's  Tax  board  I

was  like  how  on earth  can  we  justify  fixing  a well  how  does  that  put  heads  in beds?  I basically

came  to  the  conclusion  as it sits  right  now  people  are  not  taking  pictures  of  it because  there  is

no water  going  through  it and  there"s  no hot  springs  but  when  it was  running  I saw  way  more

pictures  of  it online  and  people  talking  about  the  Hot  Springs  and  so I have  come  to  the

conclusion  that,  that  is how  it ends  up getting  heads  in beds  is having  those  people  take

pictures  and  put  them  out  there.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  I'm  with  you  on that  it is a real  asset  to our  community  that  is

underutilized  right  now.



Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin:  It"s the  first  introduction  that  tourist  and visitors  have  to  our  hot  mineral

water  and they  look  and wonder  why  it doesn't  work.  The museum  just  explains  that  there  is a

problem  and this  has been  going  on for  3-4  years  and it needs  to work.  We're  confident  if you

fund  S15,000  we'll  be able  to finish  it. I don't  want  to have  to come  back  I want  it done  and

working.

Chairman  Foerstner:  If there  is no unforeseen  problems  you're  still  going  to use the  full  SEAC

fund  and  the  Public  Arts  Fund?

Cary  'lagger"  Gustin:  Correct  and  what  we don't  use we'll  turn  back  to the  front.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  So we'll  see those  expenditures,  the  59,000  and the  §3,900?

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin:  Yes ma'am

Board  Member  DeMarino  made  a motion  to  fund  S15,000  for  the  Hot  Mineral  Well  Project.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously

e. Discussion/Action:  Uplyfting  Spirits Lodgers Tax Grant  Application  for  the

Turtleback  Mountain  Music  Festival  and  Elephant  Butte  Balloon  Regatta:

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Something  that"s  not  on this  chart  is the  uplifting  spirits.

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  They're  not  on it because  they  haven't  signed  the  contract

yet  because  they"re  bringing  back  their  application.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  But  they're  not  here

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  She is in Arizona  dealing  with  family  getting  things  in order

but  she did leave  a number  and Lisa should  be handing  it to  you.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  I don't  think  we need  to call her  I know  what's  changed  I already  figured

it out.  The  only  thing  different  in this  application  to  the  new  application  is that  they  doubled  the

expense  for  porta  potty's  and  the  billboards  went  from 95,000 to S8,500 and that is because we

instructed  them  to find  billboards  in southern  New  Mexico  because  they  were  only  doing  140

we  thought  it made  more  sense  in June  to advertise  down  here  then  up there.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  S8,500  is an awful  lot  for  billboards.



Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  They  are very  expensive  in those  markets.  I guess  we do need  to  call her

and  ask her how  long  they're  going  to run.  My  personal  feeling  isIthink  that  we  already

awarded  S24,675  and I think  that  they  can work  with  that.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  I agree  as well  because  they  don't  have a Facebook  page  that"s

working,  they  don't  have  a website  so what  it"s going  to say on the  billboard?  It's  hard  to  justify

an expense  like  that.

Chairman  Foerstner:  They  haven't  spent  of  the  money  yet  have  they?

Executive  ASSistant  Tammy  Gardner:  No because  they  haven't  signed  the  contract.

Board  Member  MacKenzie:  There's  S2,000  for  28 t-shirts?

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Along  with  passes

Board  Member  DeMarino:  That  wasn't  on the  original  one,  right?

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  No, you're  right  Ithink  that  the  t-shirts  were  though.

Board  Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  leave  the  award  previously  submitted.  Board

Member  DeMarino  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimous(y.

5.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Board  Member  DeMarino:  I just  have  to say I am super  impressed  with  the  rock  and gem  show

that  happened  this  weekend  not  only  did they  use the  marketing  money  from  the  Lodger's  Tax

Board  in the  most  appropriate  ways  and I mean  you  could  tell  they  went  above  and beyond

they  made  sandwich  boards  that  were  out  in the  street  that  said two  miles  ahead  their

marketing  was  so good  and it really  showed  because  I mean  1,800  people  on the  first  day  and I

don't  know  how  many  the  second  day but  it was  a great  event  especially  for  first  event.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Joey  is filling  in at the  Visitor's  Center  for  me today  and since  I'm here

and  she  was out  there  at the  SCRAGS booth  and she said  that  vendors  told  her  that  they  sold

three  times  as much  stuff  on Saturday  that  they  had done  at all of  the  other  gems  shows  that

they've  worked  combined.  They  started  marketing  earlier  they  had that  big ad in New  Mexico

Magazine  I think  that  was a big pay  off.  I worked  the  Visitors  center  over  the  weekend  and  we

had  a lot  of people  that  came  into  town  specifically  for  rock  & gem only  issue  that  I have  is

when  it's  being  held  because  everything  is full  and  so what  ended  up happening  was  people

were  staying  in Elephant  Butte  at the  Inn, I didn"t  even  know  it was  open  and taking  guest  but



everybody  else  was  full  and  now  I've  just  heard  that  there  was  a huge  44  conference  at the

High  School  over  the  weekend  that  I didn't  even  know  was  in town  there  was  a huge  demand

between  spring  break,  44  conference,  our  normal  spring  visitors  and  then  this  event.

Board  Member  DeMarino:  March,  April,  October  always  packed  ultimately,  we're  just  displacing

the  people  that  were  already  going  to  be here  so it's  really  hard  to  calculate  additional  benefit.

If they  could  go at  the  beginning  of  Match  which  is a slower  time  plus  back  in the  day  when  we

had  a restaurant  we  would  see all of  the  people  coming  to  and  from  Tucson  and  there  were

people  that  would  stay  in T or  C on their  way  to  Tucson  but  they  would  stay  for  a while  so we

already  have  that  traffic  coming  through  here  at the  time.

Chairman  Foerstner:  I have  a request  Ithink  that  we  made  the  deadline  for  applicants  two

weeks  before  so we  could  get  it one  week  before  and  I'd just  like  to  reiterate  if that's  possible

and  I'd really  like  to get  our  packets  one  week  before  so we  have  some  week  days  to  look  them

over  instead  of  getting  them  Friday  afternoon  and  I can't  see it because  I am gone  on the

weekend.

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  That's  not  really  under  my  control  that  would  be the

Clerk's  office.

Chairman  Foerstner:  I had  figured  that  was  Angela  can  we  pass  that  on to  Angela  if it can be a

week  before  or try  for  it?  Just  to  get  the  application  so we  can read  the  application  before  the

meeting  not  counting  the  weekend.

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  Now  I can definitely  cooperate  with  Lisa and  Angela  but

it's  not  necessarily  that  you're  going  to  be receiving  the  packet  because  the  packet  is created  by

the  clerk's  for  open  meetings  act  that  is why  you  get  it Friday  afternoon  because  that's  got  your

agenda  and  everything  they're  meeting  the  requirements  of  the  deadline  for  open  meetings  act

now  as far  as applications  what  I can do is as soon  as I receive  them  I can  go ahead  and  get

them  sent  out  to  you  and  tell  you  heads  up this  is may  or may  not  be on the  agenda.

Chairman  Foerstner:  If you  could  do that  it would  be great  because  the  applications  are  what  I

wanted  to read  ahead  of  time  the  agenda  I can read  the  day  of.  Can you  send  us all the

applications  even  if they  haven't  done  the  agenda?

Executive  Assistant  Tammy  Gardner:  I can  just  remember  don"t  respond  to  all of  us. So, you

don't  want  me  to  sporadically  just  send  them?

Chairman  Foerstner:  I think  that  all at once  one  week  before  would  be perfect  that  way,  we're

not  tracking  down  emails  it's  just  one  big  email  and  then  we  get  another  email  for  the  agenda.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The  next  meeting  the  last  Monday  in May  is May  22 just  a reminder  that  I

talked  to  "Jagger"  about  some  brochures  that  need  doing  I am going  to  be emailing  out  the

follow  up reports  to  the  people  that  have  not  done  them  yet  because  I am sure  that  we'll  start



getting  request  from  the  Veterans  museum  to do  their  billboard  contracts  again  things  like  that

because  we  need  to  have  that  for  our  next  meeting  so when  they  ask for  money  we'll  have

them  in hand.

6.  COMMENTS  FROM  STAFF

7.  ADJOURNMENT

!  /



,,-!., ci-tyor-rt>timopcoxstotitxcts
&i!&k

JM(.5,.til$,'i  J!l(it=NLlAKtQLlt:51 tut<M
5gertda  item  x: F.3

]llijl.@-  MEETING DATE:June 14, 2023
'%U'ur lr

I

SUBJECT:  Take  Home  Vehicle  Form

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

In accordance with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home  vehicle requests must be approved by the City
Commission.  The  take-home  vehicle  request  is for  Armando  Ramirez  in the  Police  Department.

Recommendation:

Approve  take  home  vehicle  form.

Attachments:

*  Take-home  vehicle  form

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



Take  Home  Vehicle  Authorization  Request

PositionTitle:  gT;pi(,p7g  CornmuteMiles/Day:  N75.7

Pursuant  to the Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy,  requests  to authorize  take-home  vehicles  must

demonstrate  an official  need  for  a City  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.  Identify  which,  if

any, of  the following  reflect  the official  need  for  the  city  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.

reqriire  response  to protect  life  or property.

0  0n-call  Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring  after  normal  work  hours  and on weekends.

g  Other:  explain

Note:  A  city  owned  take-home  vehicle  is a fringe  benefit  that  may  generate  a tax  liability.

By signing  below,  I acknowledge  that  I have read  and understand  the City  policy  governing

proper  use of  a take-home  vehicle  and prohibitions.  By  voluntarily  participating  in the take-

home  vehicle  program,  I consent  to complying  with  the policy,  and I certify  that  this  request

meets  the  requirements  of  the City's  Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy.

/Employee's  Signature

t /,Z /zozs
Date

@Approved 0  Denied

Commission g  Approved gDenied

Arnanda  Forrister,  Mayor  Signature Date



(:,ITY  €T  T[)UTtl  O[)  € OSitOU[!% € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

)Igenda  Item  #:  F.4
MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023

SUBJECT:  May  2023  Accounts  Payable

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Silke Kapela,  Accounts  Payable

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

According  to Sec. 2-28  of  the  Municipal  Code  related  to  Publication  of  expenditures:

Each month  there  may  be published  a summary  of  expenditures  made  during  the  preceding  calendar  month,

which  shall  include  a list of  the  total  expenditures  during  the  month,  the  amount  spent  in connection  with

each  budgetary  item,  and a summary  of  all receipts;  provided,  however,  that  the  publication  mentioned  in

this  section  shall  be made  only  at the  discretion  of  the  Commission  if it shall  deem  such  publication

necessary  in the  public  interest.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  Accounts  Payable  summary  for  May  2023

Attachments:

*  End of  Month  Accounts  Payable  Report  by Fund

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

All Funds Summary is a total  of S 1,855,678.38

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By; €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [g City  Clerk  (E Finance  €  Legal  [Z Other:  Silke Kapela,  Account  Payable

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



Accounts  Payable  Transfer  Sheet  - 2022-2023  FY

Post  Date  Ending:  5/1,  5/5,  5/1  0, 5/1  1, 511 2, 5/18,  5/f  9, 5/25

F4

$450.00 $44,169.29 $90,006.54 $20,073.95 $70,613.69 $225,313.47

$18.00 $18.00

$10,293.28 $5,512.54 $3,665.09 $19,470.91

$2,291.69 $850.00 $465.00 $5,648.20 $9,254.89

$2,279.23 $5,167.14 $1 3,447.44 $12,863.47 $33,757.28

$5,762.54 $3,120.70 $6,928.53 $729.03 $16,540.80

$0.00

$7,537.67 $7,537.67

$15,595.24 $63.14 $214.26 $15,872.64

$817.48 $40.10 $150.00 $102.l7 $3,268.51 $4,378.26

$79.88 $11,212.78 $11,292.66

$0.00

$0.00

$148.74 $148.74

$0.00

$0.00

$20,835.00 $16,165.00 $37,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$124,559.01 $124,559.01

$0.00

$0.00

$21,772.02 $21,772.02

$0.00

$0.00

$662,938.95 $662,938.95

$0.00

$7,346.43 $7,346.43

$4,986.20 $4,986.20

$24,052.03 $19,982.55 $364.70 $44,399.28

$708.84 $708.84

$950.71 $297.68 $1,087.28 $985.79 $3,321.46

$7,625.34 $3,851.91 $3,570.05 $196,143.32 $92,304.00 $2,639.02 $306,133.64

$75,614.82 $966.26 $7,027.94 $12,383.14 $6,064.16 $102,056.32

$12,711.97 $1,582.35 $59,107.91 $51,139.38 $1,441.13 $125,982.74

$32,829.95 $6,686.69 $3,525.08 $4,36t38 $47,403.08

$0.00

$1,553.21 $1,183.30 $5,438.48 $2,792.09 $10,967.08

$867.65 $988.72 $3,947.27 $709.1  s $6,512.79

$4,543.66 $1,116.21 $345.35 $6,005.2i
$450.00 $247,21  5.85 $6,400.52 $3,570.05 $429,165.94 $i50.00 $361,900.88 $806,825.14 -a.ssJ

101

201

209

21 1

214

216

217

260

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600

Fund

Description

Fund  Totals

5/1/2023 5/5/2023 5/1 0/2023 5/11/2023

General

Local  Government  Corrections

State  Fire

Law  Enforcement  Protection

Lodger's  Tax

Street  Renovation

Municipal  Recreation

Fiscal  Recovery  Funds

State  Library

Municipal  Pool

PD-GRT  Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical  Construction

Veterans  Memorial

SJOA  - Grants

Capttal  Improvement  General

Captial  Improvement  Joint  Lltility

Golf  Course  Improvements

LISDA  -Sweeper

LISDA-Wastewater

R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

R&R-Water

CDBG  - Grant

Cl Reserve-  Non  Capital  Equipment

Emergency  Reserve

USDA  Water  System  Improvements

Water  System  Improvements

NMFA  Projects

Water  Trust  Board  Projects

Community  Development

Pledge  State  Tax

Cemetery

Lltility  Office

Electric  Dept

Water  Dept

Solid  Waste

WasteWater

Solid  Waste  Landfill/Collection

Golf  Course

Municipal  Airport

Internal  Service  Fund

Grand  Total-Accounts  Payable

5/1 2/2023 5/1 8/2023 5/19/2023

Fund

GRAND  TOTAL  Numbers

5 /25/2023  TRANSFERS

101

201

209

211

214

216

217

260

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

6 00



Truth  or  Consequences

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post  Date

Fund:  101-  General

CMCPuJS,  LLC 251601

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHNO...  1008

POLICARPIOVBuSTAMANTE-...  104.23

NM EDGE 11449

WILSON  & COMPANY,INC.  ENG...115623

THE LINE, LLC

TH E LIN E, LLC

1682-5

1986

INVENTORYTRADINGCOMPANY  248490

INVENTORYTRADINGCOMPANY  248490

THE CLUB OF SIERRA COUNTY 31023

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE 311

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535!150050

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535950050

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3535950050  & 353595005C1

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535950050

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535950050

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535950050

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3535!)50050&3535950050

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3535!150050&353595(1050

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3535950050&3535950050

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3535950050&3535!150050

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535950050

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMME...  3535950050  & 3535')5005C1

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3535950050&3535950050

CENTRALSQUARETECHNOLOGI...  380776

SILVERSKY, INC.

IAIME  F. RUBIN, LLC

IAIME  F. RUBIN, LLC

479367-51

512023

512023

INTEGRATEDTECHNOLOGIESG...  7632,7640

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  8070000430

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  8070000430

THE LINE, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

89940

C-D APRIL 2023

NEW  MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  l... INV MAY-2023

SlERRACOuNTYARTSCOuNCIL  04212023

EDWARD  STONE

WESTERN  FIX, LLC

BEATRICE  SANDERS

05022023

05062023

05082023

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... IRQI-DPTT-LTWH

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... IRQI-DPTT-LTWH

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... IRQI-DPTT-LTWH

AGNS  CONSTRUCTION  LLC

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM REI'lREE HEALTH CARE

70

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-OS-OS

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-OS-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-C)5-05

PPE 2023-05-05

01/06/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/(14/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

OS/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

OS/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

EOM  AP REPORT

By Fund

Payment  Dates 5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

OPEN Pa FOR FY 22/23 101-1001-437  40

IT SERVICES AUGUST  1,2022  TO ..101-1018-48598

OPENPO-LANDSCAPINGSERVI...  101-1009-47415

NM EDGE SPRING HONING  CLA... 101-1003-42720

ON CALL GRANT  MAN  AGEM  ENT.. 101-1010-48598

PURCHASE OF UNIFORMS  FOR ... 101-1008-42620

450.00

958.42

goo.oo

630.00

6,571.85

554.41

ACO PANTS iKNULL,  T.)

T OR C COLD GEAR HOODIE

T OR C COLD GEAR HOODIE

101-1008-42620

101-1007-44607

101-1008-44607

OPEN Pa FOR SuBRECIPIENT  G... 101-1000-60725

TREE TRIMMING  AND  STUMP R... 101-100!)-47415

BOUNT/  PAPERTOWELS

KLEENEX

FOLDERS 2 DIVIDERS - HR

BANKERS BOX STORAGE FILES

FILE POCKETS LEG AL

AVERY FILE LABELS

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

BUSINESS CARDS (STAPLES 1(X)O) 101-1004-44606

DYMO  ADDRESS LABLES - 6 )to... 101-1004-44606

ST APLES COPY PAPER

ST APLER - AP

KEYBOARD - AP

WIRELESS MOUSE  - AP

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

AVERYINDEX  AND LABEL DIVID... 101-1004-44606

REPORTMANAGEMENTSYSTEM  101-1007-43815

EMAIL  SERVICE OPEN Pa FY22/... 101-1018-43815

ioi-iooo-*asgz

OPEN PO FOR LEG AL SERVICES ... 101-1000-43597

IT SERVICES

HP 952XL  INK COMBO

TOILET PAPER

101-1002-48598

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44607

UNIFORMS  (NEW HIRE KNULL, D..101-1007-44607

CIT/  UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OPE...  101-1018-43780

GAS BILLS/ANIMAL  SHELTER FY ...101-1018-43780

DEPOSITREFUNDFORART5H...  101-1099-34348

DOG STERILIZATION  REFUND 101-1099-34343

DEPOSIT REFUNFD FOR DANCE  101-10!)9-34348

20%TRAVELJUDGECONFEREN...  101-1002-42720

ROLL BAGS-uNIVERSAl  PET WA...  101-1009-44607

TORK PAPER HAND  TOWEL  ROLL..101-100")-44607

SIMPLE GREEN 140101NDUSTR...  101-1009-44607

REMODEL  MEN/WOMENS  BAT... 101-1009-80845

69.00

580.11

114.29

1,250.00

5,842.73

31.57

45.00

59.92

100.74

210.80

28.94

24.47

20.99

259.90

10.88

20.67

29.19

306.96

12,800.30

248.02

433.50

5,277.25

337.31

187.48

46.16

86.50

6,069.03

62.90

250.00

25.00

400.00

127.36

223.85

sti.gs

219.95

46,644.68

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

149.45

43.87

327.76

337.15

120.67

gzs.si

113.11

108.29

96.74

320.74

121.99

D=2202-i==-i=i9l5PM Pag=  l rt 19



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post Date

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

A-N-J CARPET AND  TILE CLEANI... 000960

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

SUPERIOR WEED AND PEST LLC 1014

SUPERIOR  WEED AND PEST LLC 1014

SUPERIOR  WEED AND PEST ILC 1015

COPPLER UIW  FIRM, p.c.

MOBILE  MEDICAL  EXPRESS LLC 1321

TALONSEPTIC&POmSERVICE  1537

SUN VALLEY, INC.

FUZZY LOGIC

FUZZY LOGIC

FUZZY LOGIC

TDS

BAKER & TAYLOR, INC.

BAKER & TAYLOR, INC.

CIVICPLLIS, LLC

OFFICE DEPOT

04012023

04012023-5

04302023

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

11978/11974/11980

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

168783,  168792,  168820,  1688...  05/12/2023

20220831  05/12/2023

20220831  05/12/2023

20220831  05/12/2023

20230501  05/12/2023

2037240876,  ;!)37243514,  203... 05/12/2023

2037430172,  2037230173,  203... 05/12/2023

259079  05/12/2023

311027959-001  05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

osQz/2oz3

MORRIS  APPRAISAL SERVICEINC 462023

SIERRA VISTA HOSPIT  AL /  SIERR... 55039C15467-5

MPG SERVICES, LLC 5563

SIERRA AUTO/CARQuEST  6016-311708

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-311708

SIERRA AUTO/CARQIJEST  6016-311708

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-311708

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-311877

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-311878

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-311878

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-311879

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312393

51ERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312393

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312394

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312394

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312395

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312398

SIERRA AUTO/CARQuEST  6016-312411

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312411

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312411

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312411

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312534

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312595

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312595

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312595

SIERRACOLINTYSENTINEL  658

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL

676

68C1

680

ARENASVALLEY  ANIMALCLINIC...77565,77704

ARENASVALLEY  ANIMALCLINIC...78043,78217

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY  INDUSTRIES, LLC

BRADY  INDUSTRIES, LLC

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

8029807

8029807

8029807

sozgsoz

89836

89836-5

89841

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

osQz/2o;:3

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

Description  (Item)

PPE 2023-05-OS

PPE 2023-05-05

PPE 2023-05-05

FLOORING FOR LOBBY AREA

Account  Number

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

101-1007-43  403

WEX FUEL POLICE DEPT-FYluLY...lOl-1007-43316

FUEL FOR ANIM  AL CONTROL/C... 101-1008-43316

WEX BAN K FUEL CARD OPEN po..  101-1014-43316

BARRICADE PRE-EMERGENT  40... 101-1009-44607

LABOR, CALIBRATION,  MIXING,  ... 101-1009-44607

SPRAYING FOR WEEDS 101-1009-48599

OPEN Pa FOR LEGAL SERVICES ... 101-1000-43597

RANDOM  TESTING 101-1004-48599

RENTAL OF PORTABLE TOILETS ... 101-1009-43465

OPEN PO FOR FIELD SUPPLIES

NEW CLIENT DISCOUNT

STUDIO RENTAL

PHOTOGRAPH  FEES

101-1009-44607

101-1(X)0-44606

101-1000-44606

101-1000-44606

INTERNET  SERVICE/PD  OPEN po..  101-1007-43775

LIBRARY MATERIALS  FOR PUBLI... 101-1016-44830

LIBRARY MATERIALS  FOR PUBLI... 101-1016-44830

OPEN PO FOR FY 22/23

OFFICE SUPPLIES

101-1001-437  40

101-1007-44606

CELL TOWERS  - W. 2ND WATER ...101-1010-48598

COLLECTION FEE FY 22-23  0PEN..  101-1004-48599

REPLACE A/C  AT CIVIC CENTER ... 101-1014-43403

FNY .35 WIRE

XBO WELDING  GLOVES

CUTOFF WHEEL

FNY HELM

CV AXLE

01LOW20  FULLSYN

OIL OW20  FULL SYN

DECK SPRAYER

PUMP FUELVACUUM

SIDE V1.EW MIRROR

SAFETY TERMINAL

TOPTERMINAL

PITM  AN ARM

WRENCH  SET

AIR FILTER

BRAKE PAD5

BRAKE PAD5

20 XTR A CLEAR

AIR FILTER

LUBE 1 EA CQBLU

FUEL FILTER

SPARK PLUG-COPPER

ioi,ioog,aatiia  

101-1009-44613

101-100!1-44613

ioi-ioog-aatiis

101-1007-47420

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

101-1012-44607

101-1012-44607

101-1012-44607

101-1009-47420

101-1009-47  420

101-1012-44607

101-1012-44607

101-1014-47420

101-1014-47  420

101-1014-47  420

101-1014-47  420

101-1012-44607

101-1009-47  420

101-100!1-47  420

101-1009-47420

HELP WANTED  ADS FY22-23-  o... 101-1004-43740

OPEN Pa FOR FY 22/23  PUBLIC... 101-1001-43740

LEGAL AD FOR RFP DWSRF WA...  101-10(14-437  40

LEGAL AD FOR RFP T OR C MOR...  101-1004-437  40

VET SERVICES

VET SERVICES

101-1006-48598

ioi-ioos-assgs

BRADY TOILET BOWL  CLEANER /.. 101-1014-44607

TOILET TISSUE / CASE 101-1014-44607

CENTER PulL  HAND  TOWELS  /  ... 101-1014-44607

FUEL CHARGE

BRK PADS

BATTERY 2 YEAR

IRIDIUM  FINE WIRE

101-1014-44607

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

101-1 €)07-47  420

Amount

77.30

174.60

204.66

676.54

5,047.01

620.89

521.06

880.0(]

434.00

694.40

584.89

1,769.36

1,000.00

375.43

-300.00

300.00

500.00

149.00

1,020.48

1,425.76

275.00

686.84

4,87  4.09

125.00

10,698.30

23.15

zg.gg

11.28

56.04

333.74

22.74

28.41

60.99

47.32

148.23

24.34

5.12

47.93

25.99

13.67

46.45

48.26

16.96

i:i.gti

10.32

3.37

5.84

391.61

267.65

369.99

251.50

447.79

244.13

113.22

810.83

603.00

8.00

56.91

166.19

34.68

i' i "  "  2- + 'l  "  '  j5 l' ( ' -' I  i e 2 -i + ay .'



Vendor  Name

EOM AP REPORT

Payable  Number Post  Date

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

89842

89844

89844

920367  4225

99340010873,  9933400034

99340010873,  9933400034

LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIAL  ...LC10391-1-0038

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  144L-H6CP-LPIL

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  141L-H6CP-LPIL

ALARM  CONTROLTECHNOLOGI...  29237  & 29238

kAS CRUCES SUN NEWS

LAS CRUCES SUN NEWS

LAS CRUCES SUN NEWS

LAS CRLICES SUN NEWS

IAS CRUCES SUN NEWS

0005068%6-1

0005068966-1

0005640301

0005660485  & 0005660515

0005660485  & 0005660515

FIESTATORC

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK

050523

05182023

ANIMALCAREEQLllPMENT&S...  112040

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  L... 12566283

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENTL...  12566283

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  t... 12566283

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  l... 12566283

REED'S TIRE CENTER

REED'S TIRE CENTER

12870

12870

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1X16-NPQN-L997

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1X16-NPQN-L997

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1X16-NPQN-L997

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE... 2080120

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE... 2080120

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

WH PACIFIC, INC.

XEROX CORP

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP

XEROX CORP

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

32202832/32173675

329040

4096559,  4231671

4096559,  4231671

4096559,  4231671

4096559,  4231671

4096559,  4231671

4096559,  4231671

4096559,  4231671

CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL  795658

CHERRILL'SWESTERN  APPAREL  795658

CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

A-B M AY 2023

MAY PAYMENT  2023

ST ANTEC  CONSULTING SERVICE... 2080120-2

ST ANTEC  CONSULTING SERVICE... 2080120-2

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  l... INV MAY 2023-2

PAm  WOODRuFF 5022023

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR... 04302023

05222023

ST ANTEC  CONSULTING SERVICE... 2080403

ST ANTEC  CONSULTING SERVICE... 2080403

ARMUO'S  CASA BONITA 45070

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/17  /2023

05/17/2023

05/17/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/19/2023

05/19/2023

05/19/2023

05/23/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

'-' 2 '  2 2 -, i 2 e J I i

Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

BRK CALIPER

IRIDIUM  FINE WIRE

COILIGNITION

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

101-10 €)7-47  420

SCREENING & MRO FEE FY22-23..  101-1004-48599

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 101-1007-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN po FY 22/23 ioi-ioos-qszzs

ANIM  AL CREMATIONS 101-1006-48598

VERMONT  VOLLEYBALL COURT ...101-1009-44609

PROFESSIONAL  VOLLEYBALL NE... 101-1009-44609

FIRE ALARM  MONITORING  OPE... 101-lm4-47410

LEGAL AD FOR ITSUPPORTSERV..101-1004-43740

LEGAL AD FOR AIRPORT RFP # 2...101-1004-43740

LEGALADFORRFP5192CIFM...  101-1004-43740

LEGAL AD FOR RFP DW5RF WA... 101-1004-437  40

LEGAL AD FOR RFP T OR C MOR...  101-1004-437  40

FIESTA 2023  CITY PARK DEPOSIT.. 101-1099-34348

OPEN Pa FOR FY 22-23  RECORD...101-1001-43740

ANIM  AL CONTROL  SAFETY EQU... 101-1008-44615

V-BELT

BUSHING

BUSHING

BALL BEARING

235 55/17

265 70/R17

101-1009-47420

ioi-ioog-o  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

RUSTOLEUMGARAGEFLOOR...  101-1012-44607

LARGEMAGNETICWHITEBOA...  101-1012-44607

EXTRA SHIPPING  ADDED 101-1012-44607

SILVERCIT/NMGRT@8.2375%  101-1010-48598

DEVELOPMENTREVIEW524W...  101-1010-48598

KLEENEX 6/PK

CLOROX WIPES

FINGERTIP MOISTENER  3/PK

FEBREZE 2/PK

DISH SOAP

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

101-1 €)03-44606

8.5"Xll"  PAPER 5REAMS/CART...  101-1003-44606

SHARP 12-DIGIT  DESKTOP CALC... 101-1003-44606

PAPER TOWELS  6/PK

NAMEPLATE  AND HOLDER

PLEDGE

CONSTRUCITON  SUPPORT

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

ioi-ioio-<ssgs

METER usoct:  OPEN po  22/23  -.. 101-1001-43465

METER USAGE OPEN po 22/23  -.. 101-1003-43465

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 101-1(104-43465

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 101-1007-43465

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 101-1009-43465

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 101-1014-43465

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 101-1040-43465

STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR OTTO Vl... 101-1014-44615

STEELTOE BOOTS FOR HENRY F... 101-1014-44615

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..101-1018-43780

CITY LANDFILL  BILLS/OPEN PO F... 101-1018-43780

DEVELOPMENT  REVIEW 1014  N... 101-1010-48598

SILVER CIT/  NMGRT  @ 8.2375%  101-1010-485!18

GAS BILLS/NM  WORKFORCE C... 101-1018-43780

CANINE NON STERILIZATION DE... 101-1099-34343

GRT DISTRIBUTION  FY 22/23  0P...101-1017-485!)9

TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN Pa ... 101-1018-43780

SILVER CITY NMGRT  @ 8.0% 101-1010-48598

DEVELOPMENT  REVIEW 101  AU... 101-1010-48598

NEW FRONT DOOR FOR WATER... 101-1014-43403

81.52

52.02

437.22

280.25

205.10

123.06

529.96

122.09

gg.gs

53.88

134.85

168.36

235.34

344.90

233.25

100.00

25.00

757.sg

37.49

26.25

45.70

64.32

850.00

1,408.00

1,292.34

188.95

ei.gg

134.68

1,635.00

13.99

5.49

6.83

6.99

g.sg

151.16

90.89

21.99

16.47

g.sg

1,584.87

701.47

666.39

1,216.01

736.55

473.50

87.68

701.48

175.00

200.00

3,402.58

50.90

1,614.00

132.95

32.32

25.00

47,07  4.16

4,424.S7

11.58

140.53

3,119  38

l' i i -  i r l '



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post Date Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

TESTON'SFREEWAYCHEVRON  5134

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5144

CHAPARRALSURVEYING,  LLC

CHAPARRALSURVEYING,  LLC

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION

52323

52323

76319

CRUCES TROPHY & AWARDS  CE... 87621

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

9934951231

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-1!1

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-1"l

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-19

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

THE LIBRARYSTORE

THE LIBRARYSTORE

THE LIBRARY STORE

JUSTICE  SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE  SYSTEMS, INC

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-1!)

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

633306

633306

633306

1NV172628,  INV72629

NV172629

Fund:  201-  Corrections

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICE OF TH... 05012023

Fund:  209 - Fire

SCRDA (142123

CITY L1TIL1T1E5 C-D APRIL 2023

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  l... INV M AY-2023

WATERWAY  OF NEW MEXICO,  L...3229

WATERWAY  OF NEW MEXICO,  L...3229

WATERWAY  OF NEW MEXICO,  L...32;"1

WATERWAY  OF NEW MEXICO,  L...3229

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE

XEROX  CORP. 4096559,  4231671

MEGAHERTZ  COMPUTER  CONS... 69277

CITY UTILITIES A-B M AY 2023

NEW  MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  1. . INV MAY 2023-2

BRAD  SPENCER

NATHAN  MAULDIN

DOUGLAS  KOHLER

IAMIE  SANDERS

PETER BACA

JARED  IANKOWSKI

51623

51623

51623

51623

51623

51623

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/;!123

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/25/2023

05/25/2023

05/25/2023

05/25/2023

05/25/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/19/2023

05/23/2023

05/23/2023

05/23/2023

05/23/2023

05/23/2023

05/23/2023

OPEN Pa FY22/23  FUEL PURCH... 101-1013-43316

TESTOS FUEL/all  OPEN P.O FY ... 101-1009-43316

NMGRT ioi-ioio-assgs

SURVEY/PtAT/LEGAL  DESC. OF ... 101-1010-48598

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1003-43775

CORPORATE  CRYST AL PORTO O... 101-1003-44606

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 101-1001-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1002-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1003-43775

PHONE BILL5/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  101-1004-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1006-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1007-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 22/23 101-1008-43775

PHONE BIL15/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  101-1009-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1010-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1011-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1012-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 101-1014-43775

ppE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

ppzoza,os,ig

PPE 2023-05-19

ppE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

PPE 2023-05-19

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

LABEL-LOCK PROTECTORS-1  1/...  101-1016-44606

LABEL-LOCK PROTECTOR-1  1/2...101-1016-44606

IABEL-LOCK  PROTECTOR - 1" X ...101-1016-44606

TRAINING  REMOTE

IMAGING  SET UP

101-1002-42720

101-1040-43815

Fund 101-  General  Total:

PAY DWI & COURT AUTO  FEES ... 201-1903-44805

Fund 201-  Corrections  Total:

DISPATCHING  SERVICES FY 22/2...209-1603-48599

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...  209-1603-43780

GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION FY 22-... 209-1603-43780

TESTING OF ALL FIRE HOSE 209-1603-47  420

TESTING OF ALL GROUND  IADD...  209-1603-47  420

Ladder  Heat  Sensors

20!)-1603-47  420

20!)-1603-47  420

MONTHLY  CLEAN UP AT NORTH...209-1603-47415

METER USAGE OPEN PO 22/23  -.. 209-1603-43465

NTERNET SERVICE/NORTH  FIRE...209-1603-43775

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..209-1603-43780

GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION FY 22-... 209-1603-43780

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 209-1603-42720

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 209-1603-42720

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 209-1603-42720

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 209-1603-42720

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 20!)-1603-42720

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 20!1-1603-42720

155.31

898.79

95.38

1,400.00

sg.og

154.65

276.33

193.99

231.80

248.18

110.01

1,022.32

125.30

144.70

93.07

69.45

85.29

128.87

ixg.xs

43.87

327.76

337.16

120.67

1,000.46

113.11

97.03

96.74

351.99

122.00

77.30

174.60

204.66

43.31

129.41

176.10

3,130.52

3,599.80

225,313.47

18.00

18.00

10,000.00

223 .85

69.43

2,906.25

627.00

300.67

4.00

471.98

789.16

54.19

297.56

61.73

394.40

394.40

394.40

agx.ao

394.40

394.40

' , .a -l ,.1'  :,  i ,l"-  It i i 'i:i  -'  i': !



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post Date

KAM RALSTON

DEE BROWN

51623

51623

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5143

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION 76319

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9934951231

Fund:  211-  Law Enforce  Prot

TH E LI N E, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/12/2023

23-IN-03150  05/18/2023

MEMBERSHIP/NO  INVOICE NU... OS/18/2023

05/24/2023

89941

89942

SOUTHWESTTRAINING  CONSU... 89801

TECHNICON  TRAINING

NM MUNICIPAL  LEAGUE

PRO FORCE IAW  ENFORCEMENT  516678

Fund:214  - Lodgers  Tax

GERONIMO  TRAIL SCENIC BYW. . 42823

GERONIMOTRAILSCENICBYW...  5123

SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL  5323

SIERRACOUNTYARTSCOUNCIL  532023

RUANNAWALDRUM 5323

ELITE MEDIA  GROUP LLC DBA L... INV61376/1.NV61371

StJNNY  505

LIPLYFTING  SPIRITS, LLC

847/857

51523

SIERRA COUNT/  ROCK & GEM ... 51923

SIERRA COUNTY ROCK & GEM ... 51923-2

SIERRACOUNTYROCK&GEM...  51923-2-5

GERONIMOTRAILSCENICBYW...  52223

RUANNAWALDRUM

GOMPA  APARTMENTS

GOMPA  APARTMENTS

5323-5

5222023

5222023

Fund:  216 - Muni  Street

MESILLA  V ALLEY COMMERCIAL  ... 104264

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-G  ALBR AITH

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.

1841371,  1841370

1841371,  1841370

1841371,  1841370

1841371,  1841370

1841371,  1841370

1841371,  1841370

18  41371,  18  41370

1841371,  1841370

2162-113651

2162-113651

2162-113651

2162-113651

2162-113651

CHERRILL'SWESTERNAPPAREt  777073,795653

CHERRILL'S  WESTERN APPAREL  777073,  795653

CHERRltL'SWE5TERNAPPAREL  777073,795653

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS,INC. 78085

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  p... 95915

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  P... 95!)15

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  p... gsgis

SOLITHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  p... 95916

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  p... 95916

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  p... 95916

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

B & H OIL CO.

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

S12WO848029

04302023

6016-311880

05/23/2023

05/23/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/18/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/25/2023

05/25/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

2. ' ; " a J l ' l  a a f '

Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 209-1603-42720

80% PER DIEM NM FIREFIGHTE... 209-1603-42720

FUEL ALL TRUCK - OPEN Pa FY ... 209-1603-43316

PHONE BIL15/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  209-1603-43775

PHONE BILL5/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  209-1603-43775

Fund  209 - Fire Total:

UNIFORMS  & EQUIPMENT  FOR... 211-2003-44613

CLASS A UNIFORMS 211-2003-44613

IST LINE SIJPERVISOR CLASS FO... 211-2003-42535

CONDtlCTING  CRIMINALINVEST..211-2003-42535

ASSOCIATION  MEETING-MAY  5..211-2003-42535

AMMUNITIONFORTRAINING...  211-2003-44607

Fund 211-  Law Enforce  Prot  Total:

OPENPOFORLODGERSTAXC...  214-2560-60725

OPEN Pa FOR LODGERSTAX  SE... 214-2540-60725

OPEN Pa FOR LODGERSTAX  AD...214-2560-60725

OPEN Pa FOR LODGERSTAX  AD...214-2560-60725

WEBSITE AND MULTI-MEDIA  u... 214-2540-60725

CTY AD OPEN Pa 22/23  USE ON... 214-2540-48599

ADVERTISING  AND MARKETING...214-2503-47406

OPEN Pa FOR LODGERSTAX  AD...214-2560-60725

OPENPOFORLODGERSTAXC...  214-2560-60725

OPENPOFORLODGERSTAXC...  214-2560-60725

394.40

394.40

197.62

123.80

188.47

ig,qzo.gi

1,736.71

554.98

850.00

415.00

50.00

5,648.20

9,254.89

1,706.33

416.66

156.24

187.45

4,152.05

827.64

13,447.44

7,753.00

594.00

1,031.87

OPENPOFORLODGERSTAXC...  214-2560-60725

OPEN Pa FOR LODGERS TAX SE... 214-2540-60725

WEBSITE AND  MULTI-MEDIA  u... 214-2540-60725

GOMPA  APARTMENTS  LODGERS..214-2503-30318

GOMPA  APARTMENTS  LODGERS..214-2503-30319

Fund  214 - Lodgers  Tax Total:

11R22.5  TIRES

FLOOR ENAMEL

RAKE

COVER ROLLER 3/8

LOPPER ANVILCOMPOUND

ROUND SHOVEL

SQIJARE SHOVEL

KIT PAINT  ROILER

FRAME ROLLER & COVER 4"

GASCAN

SOCKET SET

WRENCH

WRENCH

SOCKET SET

IEANS- BRENDEN ANGLIN

SHIRTS- BOB WALDRON

SHIRTS- BRENDEN ANGLIN

MP GREASE

WEAR STRIP- 120  G. BLADE

SHORT BRASS- 120  G. BLADE

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-43403

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-42620

216-4503-42620

216-4503-42620

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

CYLINDERGROUP-613SCRAPER  216-4503-47420

GRADER BLADE

NUT

BOLT

5HIPPlNG

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

REDDIESEL-OPENPOFY22/23  216-4503-43316

BRK LINE 5/16  NICOPP 216-4503-47  420

2,000.00

833.32

548.99

61.37

40.92

33,757.28

2,280.00

199.96

34.77

53.94

42.99

169.90

89.90

31.!)8

19.16

47.98

34.99

29.98

104.99

150.00

156.00

156.00

247.60

79.96

198.96

1,195.42

353.60

23.70

33.30

9.47

2,823.16

7.65

i i -  "  + !



EOM AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post  Date

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

6016-311880

6016-312131

6016-312407

6016-312612

6016-312612

6016-312612

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... IVRK-PM9R-T  439

WH PACIFIC, INC. 328959

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5142

Fund:  260  - Fiscal Recovery  Funds

WH PACIFIC, INC. 329038

Fund:  294  - State  Library

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2C)23

05/12/2023

05/17/2023

05/18/2023

05/24/2023

05/18/2023

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT IARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

CENGAGE  LEARNING,  INC.

CENGAGE LEARNING, INC.

CENGAGE  LEARNING, INC.

CENGAGE  LEARNING, INC.

CENGAGE  LEARNING, INC.

CENGAGE  LEARNING, INC.

BLACKSTONE AUDIO,  INC

BLACKSTONE  AUDIO,  INC

XEROX CORP.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

XEROX CORP - OLD

05042023

1984372

1984372

1984372

1984372

1984372

1984372

1984372

1984372

81102817

81102817

81102817

81102817

81102817

81102817

109934572

109934572

aogtissg,  4231671

9934951231

018876978,  018774429

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/18/2023

05/24/2023

05/25/2023

Fund:  295 - Muni  Pool

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

C-D APRIL 2023

PPE 2023-05-05

NMED  ENVIRONMENTAL  HEAI...  1133038

XEROX CORP aogtissg,  4231671

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  l... INV MAY  2023-2

A5HLEY  GALICIA

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

THE LIFEGUARD STORE

05222023

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

0012(15763

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

001295763

05222023

AMBROSIA  LLC

AM  BROSIA LLC

203087

;!13087

05/04/2023

05/11/2023

05/17/2023

05/18/2023

05/19/2023

05/23/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2C)23

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

L"  2 L' l  ai p  i"  *  "  f '

Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

BRAKE BLEEDER SCREW

2-CYCLE 50:1  0IL

POLY TRK FLAP

1/8  WELDING  ROD 6013

.030 2 FLUX WIRE

1/8  WELDING  ROD 6011

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-43316

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

COMPOSITE  TOE BOOTS- BENNY..216-4503-44615

ENGINERING  SERVICES DOWNT...  216-7018-48598

GAS/DIESEL  FUEL PURCHASES- ... 216-4503-43316

Fund 216 - Muni  Street  Total:

TIA FOR DATE ST/NM  181 ROU... 260-2002-80860

Fund  260  - Fiscal Recovery  Funds  Total:

INTERNET  SERVICE LIBRARY op... 294-5003-60834

PIATINUM  MYSTERY SERIES - 24..294-5003-48830

PREMIER MYSTERY SERIES - 24T..294-5003-48830

PREMIER FICTION SERIES - 24 Tl... 294-5003-48830

WESTERNSERIESLEVELI-24TI...  294-5003-48830

PLATINUM  SPOTLIGHT SERIES - ... 294-5003-48830

PLATINUM  NONFICTION  SERIES ...294-5003-48830

STERLING MYSTERY SERIES - 24 ... 294-5003-48830

PLATINUM  FICTION SERIES - 24 ... 294-5003-48830

T177 HISTORICAL FICTION - 2 Tl... 294-5003-48830

T17!ICLEANREADS-3TITLES/...  294-5003-48830

14.16

54.24

35.80

42.46

102.92

40.31

189.95

6,738.58

729.03

16,540.80

7,537.67

7,537.67

gg.gs

589.68

560.88

560.88

539.28

575.28

575.28

575.28

589.68

630.00

1,224.05

T124  EDITORS CHOICE - 6 TITLE... 294-5003-48830

T13 MYSTERY-6TITLES/MONTH  294-5003-48830

T180  SOFTCOVER ROMANCE  8t... 294-5003-48830

T181 THRILLER ADVENTURE  & ... 294-5003-48830

MP6 - 7 /2023  - 6/2024

CD3 - 7/2023  TO 6/2024

294-5003-48830

294-5003-48830

MEI'ER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -...294-5003-43465

PHONE BIL15/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  294-5003-43775

XEROX OLD CONTRACT FOR IIB...  2")4-5003-43465

Fund 294 - State  Library  Total:

CIT/  UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...  295-4803-43780

PPE 2023-05-05 295-4803-41226

POOL OPERATING RENEWAL  FEE 295-4803-47  415

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 295-4803-43465

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING  POOL CY...295-4803-43780

SWIMMING  POOL CASH DRAW... 295-4803-12109

RISE GU ARD 220Z  WATER BOTT...295-4803-42620

RISESOLIDFEMALEFLEXSHORT  295-4803-42620

RISE GUARDTEE

RISE GUARD  SWEATS

295-4803-42620

295-4803-42620

ORIGINALGUARDINFINITY  MO... 295-4803-4262C1

BREAK AWAY  NECK LANYARD 295-4803-42620

OSHA BIOHAZARD  COMPLIANCE..295-4803-42620

GUARD SLINGLASSES

FAST RESPONSE KIT

RISE EXCLUSIVE GUAR[)  HAT

GUARD SUNGUISSES

295-4803-42620

295-4803-42620

295-4803-42620

295-4803-42620

STRIKEALERT LIGHTNING  DETEC...295-4803-42620

TYR GUARDTAHOE  CHALLENGE...295-4803-42620

SPEEDOGUARDFEMALETANK  295-4803-42620

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN Pa ... 295-4803-43780

CHEMICAL  TESTING TABLETS

CHEMICALTESTING  TABLETS

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

2,254.0(]

1,808.00

738.00

963.00

1,512.00

1,800.00

63.14

166.27

47.99

15,872.64

817.48

40.10

150.00

73.66

28.51

50.00

20.00

164.5C1

105.00

18.95

17.70

13.50

io.gs

20.00

30.00

9.75

67.00

71.00

85.00

28.80

600.00

68.00

69.00

i  i  (  = i)   r I -



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name

AMBROSIA  LLC

JR AQUATIC  SERVICES LLC

IR AQUATIC  SERVICES LLC

SHARE CORP

SHARE CORP

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SH ARE CORP.

SH ARE CORP.

SH ARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP

SHARE CORP

SHARE CORP

SH ARE CORP.

VERIZON WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Payable  Number

203087

205

205

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

233654

9934951231

PPE 2023-05-19

Post Date

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

OS/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

Fund:  296  - PD GRT

A-N-J CARPET AND  TILE CLEANI... OOO%O

PRO FORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT  516429,  516447,  517933

05/12/2023

05/24/2023

Fund:  303  - Vet  Wall

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION 76319 05/24/2023

Fund:  306  - CI Jt Uti

MORROW  ENTERPRISES, INC. 2-TWO

BURNS & McDONNELL  ENGINE... 149211-4,  14!1211-5

OS/04/2023

05/24/2023

Fund:  312 - R&R Airport

DELT A AIRPORT CONSULT  ANTS ... 4 & 5 05/18/2023

Fund:315  - CI Resene

DELL COMPUTERS

DELL COMPUTERS

DELL COMPUTERS

10661548230

1066266286S1

10662662869

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

Fund:321-  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. ENG... 115008

SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  INC. PAY APPLICATION  6

05/25/2023

05/25/2023

Fund:  370  - WATER  TRUST BOARD PROJECTS

WIL50N  & COMPANY,  INC. ENG... 116038 05/18/2023

Fund:  380 - OTHER STATE FuNDED  PROJECTS

MRWM  uxoscbpc  ARCHITECTS 23-0320/23-0497

MRWM  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 23-0320/23-0497

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

Fund:403  - Pledge  State

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050123

NEW  MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050123

NEW  MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050123

NEW  MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050123

BANKOFTHESOLITHWEST  05102023

NEW MEXICO FINANCE  AUTHOR..050123-5

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/12/2023

05/24/2023

Description  (Item)

CHEMICAL  TESTING TABLETS

VACUUM  HOSE CUFF

VINYL DEPTH MARKERS

PRIME GIASS CLEANER

ANGLE BROOM

MOP HANDLE

DIAL ANTI-BACTERIAL  HAND

LOBBY DtJST PAN

DUST MOP HEAD 36"

FOAMING  CLEANER

LEMON DISENFECTANT

DIAL HAND & BODY WASH

VEOD BLOCKS URINAL

WET MOP MEDIUM

DtlST  MOP FRAME 36"

LINER

PHONE BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23

PPE 2023-05-19

AccountNumber  Amount

295-4803-44607

295-4803-43403

295-4803-43403

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

2!)5-4803-43775

29 5-4803-41226

Fund 295 - Muni  Pool  Total:

86.00

10.00

473 .50

99.60

120.20

is.go

194.20

65.16

43.00

154.20

177.80

170.13

41.85

16.80

10.10

69.39

28.43

40.10

4,378.26

FLOORING FOR LOBBY AREA  296-2403-44613

UPDATED FIREARMS, SIGHTS A... 296-2403-80810

Fund  296 - PD GRT Total:

79.88

11,212.78

11,292.66

PHONE BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  303-4703-43775

Fund  303 - Vet  Wall  Total:

148.74

148.74

MORG  AN STREET BOOSTER pu... 306-6103-47  421

ELECTRIC RATE SnlDY  306-6103-485!)8

Fund  306 - CI Jt Uti  Total:

20,835.00

16,165.00

37,000.00

REHABILITATETERMINAL  APRON 312-7024-47415

Fund 312 - R&R Airport  Total:

124,559.01

124,559.01

3 REPIACEMENTSERVERS  315-8001-44613

DESKTOPSFORVARIOUSDEPA...  315-8001-44613

LAPTOPS FOR PD 315-8001-44613

Fund 315 - CI Reserve  Total:

4,4F37.60

8,297.84

8,986.58

21,772.02

ENGINEERING  SERVICES MSD ... 321-6603-80860

MSD WATERLINE  CONSTRuCTl...  321-6603-80860

Fund 321-  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

56,967.38

605,971.57

ssz,gas.gs

ENGINEERING  SERVICES CANTR... 370-701")-80847

Fund 370  - WATER  TRLIST BOARD  PROJECTS Total:

7,346.43

7,346.43

NMGRT  @ 7.875%  380-7020-48598

T OR C GREAT BLOCKS-FOCH ST... 380-7020-48598

Fund 380  - OTHER STATE FUNDED  PROJECTS Total:

358.64

4,627.56

4,986.20

NMFALOANPYMTTORC18  403-1203-12918

NMFALOANPYMTTORC19  403-1203-12919

NMFALOANPYMTPPRF-5652  403-1203-12952

NMFA  LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967  403-1203-12967

INTEREST PAYMENTS MSD WAT...403-1203-90910

NTEREST & ADMIN  FEES FOR o... 403-1203-90925

Fund 403  - Pledge  State  Total:

690.58

7,598.71

8,612.15

7,150.59

19,982.55

364.70

44,399.28

'   ""  0,' oi , )  p i I -' i i  , ,' I



EOM AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

Fund:  501-  Cemetary

CITY UTI LITIES

Fund:  502 - Util  Office  - Pool

A-B M AY 2023

STAPLE5CONTRACT&COMME...  7608872472

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...  7608872472

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...  7608872472

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7608872472

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7608872472

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  7608872472

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMME...  7608872472

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7608872472

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7608872472

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

XEROX CORP

C-D APRIL 2023

PPE 2023-05-05

4096559,  4231671

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5141

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Fund:  503  - Electric

9934951231

PPE 2023-05-19

COOPERATIVEEDUCATIONALS...  24-132163

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHNO...  1008

REED'S TIRE CENTER

REED'S TIRE CENTER

12838

12838

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 17LT-6KHN-LWF3

AM  AZON  C/U'lT  AL SERVICES, IN... 17LT-6KHN-LWF3

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  17LT-6KHN-LWF3

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPOR ATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

SILVERSKY, INC.

CITY uTILITlES

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSBURG

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

32046161

479367-51

C-D APRIL 2023

05102023

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... INLL-DIRR-RW74

ALTEC  INDUSTRIES, INC

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

51210524

PPE 2023-05-05

l  ) ' , '  , I ,  < Z I

Post  Date

05/18/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/11/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/18/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

03/31/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/10/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..501-1803-43780

Fund 501-  CemetaryTotal:

BINDER CLIPS

INVISIBLE  T APE

CALCULATOR  T APE

WALL  CLOCK

SWIFFER

BINDER CLIPS

FILE BOX

COPY PAPER

BAGLESS V ACU UM

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...  502-3601-43780

PPE 2023-05-05

PILOT PNT BIT SET

SCREWDRIVING  SET

502-3601-41226

502-3601-44607

502-3601-44607

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 502-3601-43465

UTILIT/OFFICEFUELTESTONS...  502-3601-43316

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 502-3601-43775

PPE 2023-05-19 502-3601-41226

Fund 502 - Util  Office  - Pool  Total:

AERIAL MED-VOLTAGE  DISTRIB... 503-3702-48598

IT 5ERVICES AUGUST 1,2022  TO .. 503-3702-48598

708.84

708.84

3.84

7.31

22.71

:!4.44

59.17

4.03

21.04

345.95

196.90

265.32

254.95

20.74

21.99

1,087.28

459.01

271.83

254.95

3,321.46

3,570.05

958.42

0lL&FILTERCHANGE,07561-G  503-3702-47420

0lL&FILTERCHANGE,12448-G  503-3702-47420

19Dx30Wx67H  STORAGE CABIN...503-3702-44613

35Lxl3Wx43H  SHELF 503-3702-44613

39Dxl9Wx35H  STORAGE CABIN...503-3702-44613

AIR WICK REFILLS

PILOT G2 PEN5

TOI LET BOWL  CIEAN ER

9 VOLT BATTERIES

MOP HEAD

TOILET PLUNGER

GEL PEN

5[)3-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

TOILETBOWLBRUSHHOLDER  503-3702-44606

TOILT BOWL  BRUSH 503-3702-44606

ULTRA FINE PERMANENT  MARK...503-3702-44606

HANDSOAP

AIR WICK REFILL

D BATTERIES

AAA BATTERIES

KLEENEX

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

ULTRA FINE PERMANENT  MARK...503-3702-44606

PAPER

LEGAL SIZE STORAGE BOXES

AIRWICK  FRESHMATIC

LIQUID DISH SOAP

AIR WICK FRESHMATIC

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

WIRE MESH STORAGE COMPAR...  503-3702-44606

44  BATTERIES

DISINFECTING  WIPES

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

EMAIL  SERVICE OPEN Pa FY22/... 503-3702-43815

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...  503-3702-43780

FRANCHISE  TAX FY 22/23  0PEN...  503-3702-45796

OFFICE DESK CHAIR- BO 503-3702-44613

ADDITION  OF SECONDARY LAN... 503-3702-47420

PPE 2023-05-05 503-3702-41226

130.00

167.00

199.00

127.99

139.(Xl

14.59

42.29

45.99

56.99

18.98

6.59

8.39

9.18

9.98

is.gg

20.79

16.98

67.98

20.99

27.98

10.61

179.97

31.49

18.59

10.78

12.76

29.sg

25.99

40.99

248.02

4,908.35

3,851.91

186.89

583.16

455.50



EOM  AP  REPORT Payment Dates: 5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name

TRIPLE  H SOLAR,  LLC

SIERRA  ELECTRIC  CO-OP,  INC.

SIERRA  ELECTRIC  CO-OP,  INC.

THE WELDING  SHOP

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SIIN  VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN V  ALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

VERIZON  WIRELESS

554  SOLAR  OF N M 4, LLC

214 ELECTRICAL  PRODUCTS

214 ELECTRICAL  PRODUCTS

TRI-STATEGENERATION&TRA...  304077

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

Payable  Number Post  Date Description  (Item) Account  Number

0335

05022023,  05082023

05022023,  05082023

05052023

lsgll3/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169113/6

169225/6

169225/6

169225/6

6016-312707

ENGINEERING  SERVICES-  OPEN ... 503-3702-48598

GRAVEL  MIX

24"  ROUGH  SURFACE  PUSH BR...  503-3702-44607

4-1/2" CUTOFF WHEEL
STEEL RAKE

SHOVEL

MIMS  CITY LIGHTS-  OPEN  Pa FY...503-3702-43780

POWER  SERVICES-  OPEN Pa FY-... 503-3702-50795

REPAIR STREET  LIGHT  POLE

BLUE ELECTRICAL  TAPE

1-1/4"  CAP

MULTI  PURPOSE  GREASE

DISCOUNT

RED ELECTRICALTAPE

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023  POWER  SERVICES-  OPEN  Pa FY-... 503-3702-50795

4096559,  4231671  05/18/2C)23  METER  IJSAGE  OPEN Pa 22/23  -...503-3702-43465

6086486  05/18/2023  CROSSARM  DEADEND  8' FG 3 P... 503-3702-44607

6086486  CROSSARMTANGENT8'  503-3702-44607

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-44613

503-37 €)2-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

BATTERY  2 YEAR

FORM  95 RXRS4 3 PHASE SOLAR..  503-3702-44607

FORM  25 FAX 240V  3W  CO-GEN...503-3702-44607

POWER  SERVICES-  OPEN Pa FY ... 503-3702-50795

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  PO FY 22/23  503-3702-43775

BACKPACK  BLOWER

DISCOUNT

CR20-32  BATTERIES

12/3  SITW  CORD

WHITE  ELECTRICALTAPE

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

18623

18617

NM-14-015A-202304-01

99340010873,  9933400034

6087118

6087119

6087120

2/0-3C  RUNCINA

BRACKET  TERMIN  ATOR,  500

GS21048CCI  GUY STRAIN

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

CITY UTILITIE5 A-B MAY  2023

WESTERN  AREA  POWER  ADMIN  11PB1798AO423

CITY UTILITIES MAY  PAYMENT  2023

TDS 05222023

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5145

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

9934951231

PPE 2023-05-19

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OPEN..503-3702-43780

BASE DEMAND  & BASE ENERGY...  503-3702-507")5

CITY IANDFILL  BILLS/OPEN  Pa F...503-3702-43780

TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN Pa ... 503-3702-4378(]

GAS/DIESEL  FUEL PURCHASES-  ... 503-3702-43316

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  503-3702-43775

PPE 2023-05-19 503-3702-41226

Fund  503  - Electric  Total:

Fund:  504  - Water

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHNO...  1008

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES,  IN... 17CX-TQCP-LXQH

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES,  IN... 17CX-TQCP-LXQH

BAKER  UTILIT/  SUPPLY  CORP.

BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  CORP.

BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  CORP.

BAKER  UTILITY  SLIPPLY  CORP.

BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  CORP

BAKER  UTILIT/  SUPPLY  CORP

BAKER  UTILIT/  SUPPLY  CORP.

BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  CORP.

PURE  OPERATIONS,  LLC

188434.3,  188434.6,  188434.7

188434.3,  188434.6,  188434.7

188434.3,  188434.6,  188434.7

188434.3,  188434.6,  188434.7

188434.3,  188434.6,  188434.7

188434.3,  188434.6,  188434.7

189275

189277.4

235728

MORROW  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  2-TWO

SILVERSKY,  INC. 479367-Sl

ST APLES  CONTRACT  & COMME...  76!117975413

ST APLES  CONTRACT  & COMME...  7607975413

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7607975413

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7607975413

ST APLES  CONTRACT  & COMME...  7607975413

ST APLES  CONTRACT  & COMME...  7607975413

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

IT SERVICES  AUGUST  1,2022  TO .. 504-3803-48598

CAKA  CASE COMPATIBLE  FOR G... 504-3803-43775

DOME  GLASS  WHITESTONE  GEN..504-3803-43775

IRON SDL 6 X3/4"- CC, DBL SS El... 504-3803-10113

IRON  SDL 4" X 3/4"  CC DBL BAN...  504-3803-10113

IRON SDIRON SDL 4" X 3/4"- cc.. 504-3803-IC)113

IRON  SDL 8" X3/4"-  CC, DBL SS ... 504-3803-10113

IRON  SDL 6" X 1"-  CC, DBL  SS B... 504-3803-10113

IRON  SDL 4"  X 1"  CC DBL BAND  ... 504-3803-10113

OPEN  Pa FOR SEPTEMBER  2022...504-3803-44607

WATER  FIELD SUPPLIES 504-3803-44607

MASTER  METER  5/8"  X 3/4"  so...  504-3803-44607

MORG  AN STREET BOOSTER  pu...  504-3803-47  421

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN Pa FY22/... 504-3803-43815
ACCu-STAMP  2 PRE-INKED  STA... 504-3803-44606

ACCU-STAMP  2 PRE-INKED  STA... 504-3803-44606

HEADLINE  REVERSIBLE  "OPEN/...  504-3803-44606

2023  18.5"  X 13"  MONTHLY  DE... 504-3803-44606

COMMAND  OUTDOOR  MEDluM..504-3803-44606

KLEENEX  BOUTIQUE  ST ANDARD...504-3803-44606

Amount

4,480.00

567.18

149,494.39

675.00

2.99

2.89

40.74

20.99

18.99

18.76

14.79

-10.57

52.99

2.99

69.99

s.gs

-1.70

33.96

559.99

288.38

52.39

38,526.65

1,166.32

465.53

35,708.03

315.67

3,515.90

4,073.40

4,755.00

1,001.60

1,105.80

161.33

40,028.42

7.00

600.00

1,392.07

191.45

455.50

306,133.64

958.41

25.99

16.49

88.30

735.g2

435.25

617.75

88.30

735.92

853.75

282.99

4,448.00

54,125.00

248.01

8.40

8.40

6.73

5.26

3.97

19.51

' i -a '  i '  i"  i  ' i  r- p : ' Z' -, .   *  ,i f I



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7607975413

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  7607975413

BAKER UTltlTY  SLIPPLY CORP 78047

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION C18367

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION C18371

CITY UTILITIES C-D APRIL 2023

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSBURG 05102023

AM  AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1C9T-N7R6-TIV4

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-05

TAXATION  AND REVENUE 04302023

FRANK'S  SUPPLY CO INC 1287383

FRANK'S  SUPPLY CO INC 1287384

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169083,  169175,  169181

BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP 184011.12

BAKER UTILIT/  SUPPLY CORP. 1879275.4

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 312370

WEX BANK 73621,  175120

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. ENG... 115584

CITY UTILITIES A-B MAY 2023

CORE & MAIN, LP 5345628

CORE & MAIN, LP 5345628

CORE & M AIN, LP 5345628

CORE & MAIN, LP 5345628

TDS 05222023

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5139,  5140

Post  Date

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/10/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

GRAING

GRAINGER,  INC. 968!)213701

GRAINGER,INC. 9689704519

VERIZON  WIRELESS ggaagsizai

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-19

Fund:  505 - Solid  Waste

PARKHILL  SMITH & COOPER 04078823.00-1

PARKHILL  SMITH & COOPER 04099623.00-1

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHNO...  1008

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D61-7XYR-KXYM

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D61-7XYR-KXYM

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D61-7XYR-KXYM

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / BMO.. 23-0061697-003

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / BMO.. 23-0061697-003

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / BMO.. 23-0061697-003

BORDER  RECAPPING LLC /  BMO.. 23-0061697{)03

BORDER RECAPPING LLC /  BMO.. 23-0061697-003

AUTOZONESTORES,  LLC 2529124858

SILVERSKY, INC. xzggsz-si

CIT/  UTILITIES C-D APRIL 2023

NEW  MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  l... INV MAY-2023

BORDER INTERN ATION  AL TRuC... R400026582.01

VILLAGEOFWILLIAMSBURG  05102023

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... IKIV-76FP-RXCX

AMAZON  CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... IKIV-76FP-RXCX

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-05

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169184/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169184/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169184/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169184/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169184/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169202/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169202/6

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169202/6

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

OS/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/10/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/11/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

PURELLADVANCEDGELHAND...  504-3803-44606

2023 12"  X 17"  CALENDAR

WATER FIELD SUPPLIES

504-3803-44606

504-3803-44607

BASECOURSE&BEDDINGFOR...  504-3803-47415

BASECOURSE FOR ROADS 504-3803-47  415

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...  504-3803-43780

FRANCHISE TAX FY 22/23  0PEN...  504-3803-45796

LG 24MP450-B  MONITOR  24" F... 504-3803-44606

PPE 2023-05-05 504-3803-41226

WATER CONSERVATION  FEE FY ... 504-3803-43797

TRASHPUMP3"W/8HPHON...  504-3803-44810

PREMIUM  GENERATOR 7200  W... 504-3803-47421

OPEN PO UNSTOCKED FIELD su...  504-3803-44607

BRASSSTRAIGHTCPLG3/4"-u...  504-3803-44607

OPEN Pa FOR SEPTEMBER 2022...504-3803-44607

OIL FOR UTILIT/  PUMP 504-3803-43316

WEX OPEN Pa FY 22/23  FOR FU... 504-3803-43316

CONSTRIJCTION  OVERSITE ENG ...504-3803-48598

CIT/ LITILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..504-3803-43780

317{)51407-000  4X3/4CC  SADD...504-3803-44607

317-076007-000  6X3/  4CC SADD... 504-3803-44607

226-037507-000  3X7-1/2  REP c... 504-3803-44607

226-066307-000  6X7-1/2  REP c... 504-3803-44607

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN Pa ... 504-3803-43780

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED...  504-3803-43316

D SAW BkADE 1

CONCRETE SAW 141N  BLADE D1...504-3803-44613

SINGLE-ZONESPuTSYSTEMWl...  504-3803-47421

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 504-3803-43775

PPE 2023-05-19 504-3803-41226

Fund 504  - Water  Total:

MONITORING  WELL REPIACEM...  505-3904-48599

ENVIRONMENTALLANDFILLM...  505-3904-48599

IT SERVICES AUGUST 1,2022  TO .. 505-3904-48598

SHOWER CURTAIN NAVY BLUE ... 505-3%4-44606

DAWN FREE & CLEAR PW DISH ... 505-3904-44606

AUSEMKu  SHOWER CURTAIN R... 505-3904-44606

93073551  MCX 12 W/RETREAD  505-3904-44607

93070801  RADIAL SPOT W/RET...  505-3904-44607

02629  11R22.5  SPREAD AXLE 505-3904-44607

02629FC  11R22.5  SPREAD AXLE 505-3904-446 €)7

388FC 11R22.5  FINISHED CASING 505-3904-44607

SP-DEF SHOP PRO DEF 505-3904-44607

EMAIL  SERVICE OPEN Pa FY22/... 505-3904-43815

CITY uTlLlTlE5  CYCLE C&D/OPE...  505-3904-43780

GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER FY ... 505-3!)04-43780

REPAIR R & R CYLINDER & HOSE...505-3904-47420

FRANCHISETAX  FY22/23  0PEN...  505-3904-45796

DURACELL COPPERTOP AA+AAA...505-3904-44607

UXCELLSILICONEO-RING,50P...  505-3904-44607

PPE 2023-05-05

DISCOUNT

NUTS & BO1T5

NUTS & BOLTS

NUTS & BOLTS

10#  5/32  6011 ELECTRODE

505-3904-41226

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44607

401552  - 3/4"X20'  SCH40 PVE p... 505-3904-44607

426550  - 3/  4" SCH40 PVC TEE 505-3904-44607

427871-  3/4"  SCH40 PVC COUP...505-3904-44607

Amount

48.62

10.17

3,378.46

322.50

900.00

7,242.72

966.26

sog.ga

219.62

1,296.96

1,389.00

2,711.57

105.00

380.80

34.90

11.50

68.65

8,639.28

811.16

385.72

578.58

891.10

1,077.30

600.00

782.42

 7 5.30

1,321.07

z,ggti.go

69.45

219.62

102,056.32

1,559.12

2,539.24

958.41

ig.gs

12.99

20.99

10.00

16.00

1,107.12

2,056.08

(175.00

431.64

248.01

518.53

30.93

2,207.96

1,582.35

54.32

15.38

571.39

-s.go

10.58

17.98

24.98

77.98

181.87

24.75

=  aa  Z a- - r o' o- 51'  ai '



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Nurriber

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN V ALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

169202/6

AM  AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1H3F-MIIP-LFNN

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1H3F-MIIP-LFNN

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1H3F-MIIP-LFNN

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1H3F-MIIP-LFNN

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1H3F-MIIP-LFNN

51ERRA AUTO/CARQuEST 6016-3123!)7

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST sois-giz:igz

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312397

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312404

SIERRA AUTO/CARQuEST 6016-312404

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312404

SIERRA AUTO/CARQuEST 6016-312404

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312406

SIERRA AUTO/CARQLIEST 6016-312406

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312410

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312410

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312410

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312410

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312410

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312410

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312410

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312535

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312535

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312535

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-312535

WEX BANK 88932742

CITY OF LAS CRUCE5 94031

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,IN...  1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... ID  47-RFV6-N  IFQ

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1047-RFV6-NIFQ

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AMAZON  CAPITAL5ERVICES,IN...  1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AMAZON  CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D47-RFV6-NIFQ

AM  AZON  CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1D47-RFV6-N  IFQ

PARKHILL  SMITH & COOPER oaosgzza.oo-;i

PAR ADIGM  SOFTWARE, LLC 14496

XEROX CORP. 4096559,  4231671

CITY uTILITIES MAY PAYMENT  2023

NEW  MEXICO GAS COMPANY,  l... INV MAY 2023-2

TDS 05222023

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 1454427

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 1454427

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9934951231

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-19

Post Date

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/17  /2023

05/17/2023

05/17  /2023

05/17  /2023

05/17/2023

05/17  /2023

05/17  /2023

05/17/2023

05/17/2023

05/17  /2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/19/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

496855-SOLVENTCEMENTKIT  505-3904-44607

411442  - SPRAY COOLER DOATI... 505-3904-44607

401497  1/4X1/8"  STRAIGHTVA...  505-3904-44607

462092  - BRASS SILL COCK

DISCOUNT

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44607

429003  - 3/4"  SXMIP MALE AD... 505-3904-44607

426660-H/DUTYPSIBASKET  505-3904-44607

411809-1/4"X50'BLKPOLYT...  505-3904-44607

419372  - 3/4"PVC  SCH40 SLIP c... 505-3904-44607

439234  - 1/2X3/4:  MIPSX ADAP... 505-3904-44607

426845  - 3/4"  90D SCH 40 PVC E... 505-3904-44607

OCD BARGAIN CREPE PAPER ST... 505-3904-44607

OCD BARGAIN  CREPE PAPER ST... 505-3904-44607

OCD BARGAIN CREPE STREAME... 505-3904-44607

REYNOLDS WRAP HEAVY DUTY ... 505-3904-44607

ARTCREATIVIT/  GIANT  ALIEN IN... 505-3904-44607

SYDRA FITTING

HYDRAULIC  HOSE BllLK

XBO CRIMPS

16G-16FJX

HYDRA HOSE BULK

SYDR FITTING

CRIMPS

HD AIR FILTER

AIR ELEMENT

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3%4-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

sos-agoa-o  420

505-3904-47  420

Amount

12.99

14.99

16.98

23.58

-14.77

o.sg

4.29

s.gg

o.gg

1.79

o.gg

s.gt:i

5.73

6.08

23.31

26.96

84.81

36.18

14.00

38.14

36.18

84.81

14.00

72.48

34.85

420 20.56

HYDRA HOSE BULK

SYDR FITTING

CRIMPS

16G-16FJX

12G-  12FJX45

HYDRA HOSE BULK

4G-4FJX

HYDRA HOSE BULK

4G-4FJX

XBO CRIMPS

WEX DIESEL & GASOLINE

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

sos-agoa-oxzo

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3(104-47420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-43316

SCSWA OPEN Pa FY2022-2023  505-3904-45601

SETSAIL SILICONE TOILET BRUSH..505-3904-44606

KAISA IEGAL  PADS 505-3%4-44606

MEAD  SPIRAL NOTEBOOKS 6PK ...505-3904-44606

WINDEXGLASS&WINDOWCL...  505-3904-44606

SPRAYWAY  SWOO7R MULTI-PU...  505-3904-44606

CABLE RACEWAY KIT,ST AGEEK ... 505-3904-446f)6

DEL WIRED  KEYBOARD-BLK 505-3904-44606

24"X72"  CLEAR PVC T ABLE PRO... 505-3904-44606

GUTIMORE  FLAT SOAPSTONE H... 505-3904-44606

PUFFS PLUS LOTION FACIALTIS... 505-3904-44606

ON CALL AGREEMENT-  RATE ST... 505-3%4-48599

PARADIGMSOFTWARE  UPGRAD...505-3904-43815

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 505-3904-43465

CIT/  LANDFILL  BILLS/OPEN PO F...505-3904-45601

GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER FY ... 505-3904-43780

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN Pa ... 505-3904-43780

BALLJOINT

BALL JOINT  9087

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23  505-3904-43775

PPE 2023-05-1!) 505-3904-41226

Fund  505 - Solid  Waste  Total:

86.81

28.00

3g.gg

54.22

24.96

8.17

7.36

22.95

14.00

4,828.59

52,437.46

23.99

22.gg

7.03

20.67

20.06

24.99

28.75

34.99

11.49

xs.ag

22,362.24

5,392.00

526.10

22,618.80

28.79

600.00

43.31

61.60

164.85

571.37

125,982.74

-i. l J, ,.,' I ,  ;  a'  a J.-j I I = : I [ i 



EOM AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post  Date

Fund:  506  - WWTP

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHNO...  1008  05/04/2023

ARNULFOCASTANEDA  1017069,133,25819,5202419...05/04/2023

POLYDYNE,INC.  1721651  05/04/2023

BAKERUTILIT'/SIJPPLYCORP.  189277.4  05/04/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAtYS...2304302,  2304589  05/04/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAtYS...2304302,  2304589  05/04/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304302,  2304589  05/04/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304302,  2304589  05/04/2023

SILVERSKY,INC.  479367-51  05/04/2023

SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  INC. 545-22-001  05/04/2023

BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 78047  05/04/2023

ANDREW  CURRY 9482,  9570,  6288-8,  UBER, 100... 05/04/2023

ANDREW  CURRY 9482,  9570,  6288-8,  UBER, 100... 05/04/2023

CITYUTILITIES  C-DAPRIL2023  05/04/2023

AM  AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1C9T-N7R6-TIV4  05/11/2023

AM  AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, IN... 1C9T-N7R6-TIV  4 05/11/2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-05  05/11/2023

VILtAGE  OF WILLIAMSBURG  04302023  05/12/2023

BAKERUTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  1879275.4  05/12/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304823,  2304882  05/12/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304823,  2304882  05/12/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANA1YS...2304823,  2304882  05/12/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304823,  2304882  05/12/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304823,  2304882  05/12/2023

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST  6016-312412

WEX BANK  73621,  175120

QUALIT/  FIREWOOD  & MATERI... 97773

USA BLUEBOOK  00000174

USA BLuEBOOK  00000174

USA BLUEBOOK  0000030

USA BLUEBOOK  C)000030

USA BLUEBOOK  0000030

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304B11

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304B11

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536392303

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536392303

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536392303

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMME...  3536392303

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMME...  3536392303

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536392303

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536392303

XEROX CORP. 4096559,  4231671

CITY UTI LITIES A-B M AY 2023

PATRICK LOVEALL 098585

TDS 05222023

FRANK'S  SUPPLY CO INC 1288840

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304CO3

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANALYS...2304CO3

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/;!)23

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2C)23

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

OS/18/2023

05/18/2023

C)5/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/23/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

Description  (Item)

Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

AccountNumber  Amount

IT SERVICES AUGUST 1,2022  TO .. 506-4005-48598

PERDIEM  506-4005-42310

OPEN Pa FOR POLYMER USAGE 506-4005-44607

WATER FIELD SUPPLIES 506-4005-44607

EPA 200.8  MET  ALS/200.7  MET  A...506-4005-48598

SM5210B  BOD  506-4005-48598

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS 506-4005-48598

EPA MWTHOD  624 VOCS 506-4005-48598

EMAILSERVICE  OPEN Pa FY22/... 506-4005-43815

WWTP  CLARIFIER 1 & 2 WIER R... 506-4005-47425

WATER FIELD SUPPLIES 506-4005-44607

SHERATON ALBUQuERQUE  Ha... 506-4005-42310

PERDIEM  506-4005-42310

CIT/  UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE...  506-4005-43780

WEBCAM  WITH MICROPHONE  ... 506-4005-44606

LOGITECH MK570  WIRELESS W... 506-4005-44606

PPE 2023-05-05  506-4005-41226

SEWER RECEIPTS FY 22/23  0PEN.  506-4005-48798

OPEN Pa FOR SEPTEMBER 2022...506-4005-44607

EPA 200.8  MET  ALS/200.7  MET  A...506-4005-48598

SM5210B  BOD 506-4005-48598

TAXONLABOR7.875%  506-4005-48598

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS 506-4005-48598

EPAMWTHOD624VOCS  506-4005-48598

16

QUICKSTRUT  ASSEMBLY  506-4005-47420

QUICKSTRUT  ASSEMBLY  506-4005-47420

IGNITION COIL 506-4005-47420

SENSA TR ACK TRUCK 506-4005-47  420

AIRFILTER  506-4005-47420

20 XTRA CLEAR 506-40(15-47420

01LFILTER  506-4005-47420

16 XTR A CLEAR 506-4005-47  420

26 " XTR A CLEAR 506-4005-47  420

TRANSMISSION  FILTER 506-4005-47420

IRIDIUM  FINE WIRE 506-4005-47420

WEX OPEN Pa FY 22/23  FOR FU... 506-4005-43316

BUNDLEOF#3RAILROADTIES  506-4005-47415

HACH CHLORINE  POCKET COLO... 506-4 €)05-44605

LIQUI-NOX  CRITICAL CLEANING ... 506-4005-44605

USABLUEBOOK  DPD 1 DISPENS... 506-4005-44605

USABLUEBOOK  DPD 4 DISPENS... 506-4005-44605

HACH FREE CLORINE SWIFTEST ... 506-4005-44605

TAXONLABOR7.875%  506-4005-48598

EPA 200.8  METALS/200.7  META...506-4005-48598

STAPLES HANGING  FILE FOLDER...506-4005-44606

PILOT G2 GEL PENS BLACK INK ... 506-4005-44606

PENDAFLEX BOX BOTTOM  5-T  A... 506-4005-44606

MIND  READER METAL MESH M... 506-4005-44606

DURACELL COPPERTOP AA ALK... 506-4(X)5-44606

COMMAND  CLEAR MEDIUM  Wl...  506-4005-44606

PURELL ADV  ANCED H AND SANI... 506-4005-44606

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23  -.. 506-4005-43465

CIT/  UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..506-4005-43780

CAR LOCKOUT  REIMBURSEMENT  506-4005-48598

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN Pa ... 506-40C)5-43780

TRASHPUMP3"W/8HPHON...  506-4005-47425

TAXONLABOR7.875%  506-4005-48598

EPA MWTHOD  624 VOCS 506-4005-48598

958.42

103.89

2,902.50

98.01

75.42

258.60

484.88

215.50

248.02

17,789.08

1,170.04

713.03

154.87

7,657.69

25.gg

194.97

116.27

4,022.41

578.60

105.00

120.00

42.63

225.00

100.00

70.36

225.74

225.74

187.74

138.74

15.22

8.48

4.79

8.48

8.48

22.29

54.30

41.46

144.00

628.00

102.33

427.70

213.85

149.zg

5.43

70.00

18.25

30.80

30.80

35.37

32.09

7.11

46.07

405.80

1,322.17

86.60

600.00

1,389.00

37.20

100.00

.s 2 2 ".:  .  'i  "  -  P 'il tt -I Ij  -  l "  i ( I '



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates: 5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable Number

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2304CO3

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2304CO3

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...2304CO3

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 5139, 5140

GRAINGER, INC.

GRAINGER, INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

9689213719

9689213719

gga<gsizn

PPE 2023-05-19

Fund: 508 - Golf  Course

NEW MEXICO ST ATE ALCOHOt ... 5323

B & H OIL CO.

B & H OIL CO.

55108

55108

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-05

SUN VALLEY, INC. 169124/6

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

5T APLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMME...  3536452737

Post Date

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/11/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

ST

T AYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

T AYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..  05/12/2023

T AYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

T AYLORM ADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..  05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY...  36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY...  36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

T AYLORM ADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..C)5/12/2023

TAYLORMADE GOLF COMPANY ... 36525336,  36525662,  36528303..05/12/2023

HELENACHEMICALS  14155040  05/18/2023

XEROXCORP. 4096559,4231671  05/18/2023

SIMPLOTABRETAILINC  893009707  05/18/2023

CITY UTILITIES A-B MAY2023  05/18/2023

WOODS,LOGAN  DIERCTPAY OS/18/2023

TDS 05222023  05/24/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS 9934951231  05/24/2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-05-19  05/24/2023

SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF... 2651 C)5/25/2023

YAMAHA  MOTOR FINANCE COR...806688 05/25/2023

Fund:  509 - Muni  Airport

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 2154-5

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

SOUTHWEST AUTOMOTIVE

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

PPE 2023-05-05

1379

6016-312408

6016-312708

6016-312708

TECH 45 AIRPORT MANAGEME... 23-BOOI

XEROX CORP aogsssg,  4231671

PINN ACLE PROPANE EO14906

05/04/2023

05/11/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

05/18/2023

Description  (Item)

SM5210B BOD

EPA METHOD 625 SVOCS

Account  Number

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

EPA 200.8 METALS/200.7  META...506-4005-48598

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED... 506-4005-43316

MICROFLEX5MILNITRILEGLO...  506-4005-44605

MICROFLEX 5 MIL NITRILE GLO... 506-4005-44605

PHONE BILL5/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 506-4005-43775

PPE 2023-05-19 506-4005-41226

Fund 506 - WWTP Total:

VOLUNTARYTERMPORARYSUS... 508-4303-43770

DIESEL FOR GOLF COURSE

UNLEADED GAS

PPE 2023-OS-05

508-4303-44607

508-4303-44607

508-4303-41226

OPEN Pa GOLF COURSE APRIL 2...508-4303-44607

BIC Wite-Out  EZ Correct  Correct...508-4303-44606

Coastwide  Professional  lumbo  K.. 508-4303-44606

Hammermill  Copy Plus 8.5" x 11...508-4303-44606

Coastwide  Professional"  2-Ply s.. 508-4303-44606

Scotch"  Desktop  Tape Dispense... 508-4303-44606

Purell Professional  Suface  Disin.. 508-4303-44606

Westcott  All Purpose 8" Stainle... 508-4303-44606

Sharpie Tank Highlighter,  Chisel... 508-4303-44606

Sharpie Permanent  Marker,  ch:... 508-4303-44606

Perk"  13 Gallon Kitchen  Trash... 508-4303-44606

Amount

120.00

225.00

35.00

742.42

227.80

227.80

405.06

165.50

47,403.08

20.00

g26.00

607.21

63.07

39.29

12.25

86.40

69.34

46.16

21.98

5.16

8.50

11.34

14.76

12.79

TM 23 TOUR RADAR RED HAT 508-4303-44607

TM23TOURRADARBLACKHAT  508-4303-44607

TM23 TOLIR LITETECH N AVY H AT 508-4303-44607

ADULT GOLF GLOVES

GOLF BALLS

10uNIOR  GOLF GLOVES

508-4303-44607

508-4303-44607

508-4303-44607

TM 22 SOFT RESPONSE GLB WH...508-4303-44607

TM22 SOFT RESPONSE YLW BY ... 508-4303-44607

TM21DISTANCE+WHITEBYD...  508-4303-44607

FREIGHT 508-4303-44607

TM 21 DISTANCE + YELLOW BAL...508-4303-44607

TM 23 TOUR LITETECH WHITE ... 508-4303-44607

TM23 TOUR LITETECH BtACK H... 508-4303-44607

0-0-22 K-MAG FERTLIZER FOR ... 508-4303-44607

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23 -...508-4303-43465

50lB5BAGSOFSULFURFORB...  508-4303-44607

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..508-4303-43780

COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP 508-4303-37316

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN Pa ... 508-4303-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/23 508-4303-43775

PPE 2023-05-19

GHIN FEESTOM ENRIETTA

508-4303-41226

508-4303-37316

OPEN Pa FY22/23 Y AM  AH A LEA...508-4303-43465

Fund 508 - Golf  Course Total:

OPEN Pa FY22/23 SIERRA ELEC... 509-4403-43780

PPE 2023-05-05

RADIATOR

WASHER PUMP

P5 PUMP RMFD

RACK PINION

509-4403-41226

509-4403-47  420

509-4403-47  420

509-4403-47  420

sog-xaog-o  420

OPEN PURCHASE ORDER AIRPO... 50")-4403-48598

METER USAGE OPEN Pa 22/23 -.. 509-4403-43465

OPEN Pa FY 22/23 FOR AIRPO... 509-4403-43780

46.54

46.54

46.54

128.25

104.01

64.08

60.57

60.57

42.75

53.72

42.75

46.54

46.54

480.00

359.52

360.00

2,638.96

1,600.00

600.00

80.07

63.07

30.00

2,018.95

10,%7.08

867.65

56.57

536.00

13.28

67.04

315.83

3,797.50

126.27

23.50

L  :  li   -.,,'a  a i -'i ;  l'a " '



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5138

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

Fund:600  - Internal  Serv

76319

9934951231

PPE 2023-05-19

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

RELADYNECONSERVANCYOIL...  64732

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

6016-312409

DESERT  GRAPHICS  INC.

DESERT  GRAPHICS  INC.

DESERT  GRAPHICS  INC.

DESERT  GRAPHICS  INC.

WEX  BANK

6660

6660

6660

6660

8sg327  42-5

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES,  IN... IYQK-N  L61-KCQC

XEROX  CORP. 4096559,  4231671

-, l 2 , , . . , , ; ; )  . i

Post  Date

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/24/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/04/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

OS/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/12/2023

05/17  /2023

05/18/2023

Payment Dates: 5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

OPEN  Pa  FY 22-23  TESTONS  FR... 509-4403-43316

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  509-4403-43775

PHONE  BIL15/OPEN  Pa FY 22/23  509-4403-43775

PPE 2023-05-19 509-4403-41226

Fund  509  - Muni  Airport  Total:

DRY GEAR  ALL 80W90KG

FUEL SURCHARGE

5W20  Bu

DMX  SB 5W30

15W40

DMX  ALL  M AKES 5050  AF DR

5050  NF AF DR

DRY TRANSALL  uTHF

GLOBAL  SYN ATF

DELIVERY

FLAT WASHER 5/16
CRIMPS

4G-4FJX45

HEX NUT  5/16

FLAT WASHER

HYDRA  HOSE BULK

BOLT  GR8 5/16

4G-2MP

4Ml  4MP

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43316

600-X)03-43316

600-7003-43316

600-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

6(10-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

6€)0-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

186.88

341.91

123.79

56.57

6,512.79

406.56

10.20

216.79

433.58

516.75

539.00

706.20

918.75

780.88

14.95

1.35

14.00

23.24

1.61

4.50

5.52

6.21

7.52

3.77

--30.82

DECAL  CITY LOGO 600-7003-44607

DECALFACILITYMANAGEMENT  600-7003-44607

DECALS  PHONE  NUMBER

DECALS  STREETS

600-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

GAS&OILFY2022-2023(OPEN)  600-X)03-43316

FLIEL PUMP  FOR WELDER 600-7003-44607

METER  USAGE  OPEN  Pa 22/23  -.. 600-7003-43465

Fund  600  - Internal  Serv  Total:

Grand  Total:

350.00

156.00

150.00

60.00

301.67

29.68

315.67

6,005.22

1,855,678.38

p , i , i I i i '



EOM  AP REPORT Payment Dates: 5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

Fund  Summary

Fund

101-  General

201 - Corrections

209 - Fire

211-  Law  Enforce  Prot

214  - Lodgers  Tax

216  - Muni  Street

260  - Fiscal  Recovery  Funds

294  - State  Library

295  - Muni  Pool

296  - PD GRT

303  - Vet  Wall

306  - CI Jt Uti

312  - R&R Airport

315  - CI Reserve

321-  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

370  - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  PROIECTS

380  - OTHER  STATE FUNDED  PROJECTS

403  - Pledge  State

501-  Cemetary

502  - lltil  Office  - Pool

503  - Electric

504  - Water

506  - WWTP

508  - Golf  Course

509 - Muni  Airport

600-Internal  5erv

Account  Number

101-1000-43597

101-1000-44606

101-1000-60725

101-1001-41226

101-1001-43465

101-1001-437  40

101-1001-43775

101-1002-41226

101-1002-42720

101-1002-43775

101-1002-48598

101-1003-41226

101-1003-42720

101-1003-43465

101-1003-43775

101-1003-44606

101-1(X)4-41226

101-1004-43465

101-1004-437  40

101-1004-43775

101-1004-44606

101-1004-48599

101-1006-41226

101-1006-43775

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44607

Grand  Total:

Account  Summary

Account  Name

ATTORNEY  FEES-GOVERN...

OFFICE  SuPPLllES-GOVERN..

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIE...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-M...

TELEPHONE

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-OFF...

RENTOF  EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SuPPLIES

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SE...

RETIREE  INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SU PPLI ES

FIELD SUPPLIES

Payment  Amount

225,313.47

18.00

19,47031

9,254.89

33,757.28

16,540.80

7,537.67

15,872.64

4,378.26

11,292.66

14B.74

37,000.00

124,559.01

21,772.02

662,938.95

7,346.43

4,986.20

44,399.28

708.84

3,321.46

306,133.64

102,056.32

47,403.08

10,967.08

6,512.79

6,005.22

1,855,678.38

Report  Summary

Payment  Amount

6,295.64

500.00

1,250.0(]

298.90

701.47

1,017.65

276.33

87.74

3,257.88

193.99

337.31

655.52

630.00

666.39

320.89

487.64

674.31

1,216.01

z,rzg.st:i

248.18

1,150.03

2,17  4.61

241.34

110.01

187.48

46.16

'  "'2  0 2 -4 a' L D  P l ' a"  a -' 1 '; . :   -i



EOM  AP REPORT Payment Dates: 5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

-  a ' i  ;  -4  '  o> '  ? i '

Account  Number

101-1006-485!)8

101-1007-41226

101-1007-43316

101-1007-43403

101-1007-43465

101-1007-43775

101-1007-43815

101-1007-44606

101-1007-44607

101-1007-47  420

101-1 €)08-41226

101-1008-42620

101-1008-43316

101-1008-43775

101-1008-44607

101-1008-44615

101-1 €)09-41226

101-1009-43316

101-1009-43  465

101-1009-43775

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44609

101-1009-44613

Account  Summary

Account  Name

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAI...

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

MAINTEN  ANCE  VEHICLE/...

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORMS  LINEN-CODE  ...

GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPP-CODE  ENF/  AN...

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MLINI  RE...

RECREATION  SUPPLIES-M...

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-48599

101-1009-80845

101-1010-41226

101-1010-43775

101-1010-48598

101-1011-41226

101-1011-43775

101-1012-41226

101-1012-43775

101-IC)12-44607

101-1013-41226

101-1013-43316

101-1014-41226

101-1014-43316

101-lm4-43403

101-1014-43465

101-1014-43775

101-1014-44607

101-1014-44615

101-101  4-47  410

101-1014-47  420

101-1016-41226

101-1016-44606

101-1016-4483 €)

101-1017-48599

101-1018-43780

101-1018-43815

101-1018-48598

101-1040-43465

101-1040-43815

101-1099-34343

101-1099-34348

201-1903-44805

MAINTEN  ANCE  VEHICLE/...

OTHER  CONTRACTLIAL  SE...

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS...

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

FIELD  SUPPLIES-FLEET  MA...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

REGUIAR  BUILDING  MAI...

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD  SUPPLIES-FACILITY  ...

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE  CONTRAC...

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

RETIREE INSURANCE

OFFICE  SuPPLIES

CITY BOOK  PURCHA51NG-L..

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SE...

UTI LITI ES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWAR...

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

SOFTWARE

ANIMAL  POUND  FEES

RENT  OF PUBLIC  FACILITIES

AUTO/LAB/DWI/IUD ED

Payment  Amount

1,221.88

1,976.07

5 ,047.01

6 76.54

7 36.55

1,376.42

12,800.30

686.84

666.61

3,471.43

226.22

623.41

620.89

248.36

114.29

757.89

205.32

898.79

1 ,473.50

144.70

2,220.21

222.07

120.46

222.75

694.40

46,644.68

193.48

93.07

18,194.93

672.73

69.45

243.99

85.29

1,832.70

154.60

155.31

349.20

521.06

13,817.68

87.68

128.87

1 ,535  .05

375.00

53.88

125.34

409.32

348.82

2,446.24

4107  4.16

14,042.30

248.02

958.42

701.48

3,599.80

50.00

750.00

18.00



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

' i %"  I i -  l  %"  Y '  la '

Account  Number

209-1603-42720

209-1603-43316

209-1603-43  465

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43780

209-1603-47  415

209-1603-47  420

zog-isog-assgg

211-2003-42535

211-2003-44607

211-2003-44613

214-2503-30318

214-2503-30319

214-2503-47  406

214-2540-48599

214-2540-60725

214-2560-60725

216-4503-42620

216-4503-43316

216-4503-43403

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44615

216-4503-47  420

Account  Summary

Account  Name

Employee  Trainin@ & Trav...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTI LITI ES

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  ...

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/...

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SE...

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

PROMOTION/ADVERTISG  ...

NON-PROMOTION  FUND ...

PROMOTIONAL/ADVERTIS..

OTHER CONTRACTSERVIC...

GRANTSTO  SUB-RECIPIE...

GRANTSTO  SOB-RECIPIE...

UNIFORM  LINEN-MLINI  s...

GAS & OIL

REGUIAR BUILDING  MAI...

FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINT.VEHICLE/FLIRN/E...

260-2002-80860

294-5003-43465

294-5003-43775

294-5003-48830

294-5003-60834

295-4803-12109

295-4803-41226

295-4803-42620

295-4803-43403

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44607

295-4803-47  415

296-2403-44613

296-2403-80810

303-4703-43775

306-6103-47  421

306-6103-48598

312-7024-47  415

315-8001-44613

321-6603-80860

370-7019-80847

380-7020-48598

403-1203-12918

403-1203-12919

xoa-izoa-izgsz

403-1203-12967

403-1203-90910

403-1203-90925

501-1803-43780

502-3601-41226

502-3601-43316

502-3601-43  465

INFRASTRUCTURE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

LIBRARY ACQUISITION  [ti...

STATE LIBRARY GRANT-ST...

CHANGE FUND-POOL

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORMS-LIFEGU  ARDS

REGULAR BUILDING  MAI...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

uTILITlES-MuNI  POOL

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI  po...

MAINTEN  ANCE-REPAI  RS ...

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

OTHER CAPIT  AL EQUIPM...

TELEPHONE

MAINTENANCE  EQUIPME...

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  ...

NON CAPITAL EQUIPMEN...

NFRASTRUCTURE

ROADWAYS  AND BRIDGES

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

CWPA PPRF-2613  TORC 18..

CWP A PPRF-2737  TORC 19..

PPRF-5652 ELECTRICTRA...

PPRF-4967  0PERATING

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

COMMITMENTS  & OTHER...

UTILITIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

Payment  Amount

3,155.20

197.62

789.16

366.46

652.57

4 71.98

3,837.92

10,000.00

1,315.00

5,648.20

2,291.69

61.37

40.92

13,447.44

827.64

5,951.02

13,428.89

462.00

3,606.43

199.96

864.26

189.95

4,479.62

7,537.67

111.13

166.27

15,495.29

gg.gs

50.00

80.20

662.15

483.50

73.66

28.43

1,445.99

1,404.33

150.00

79.88

11,212.78

148.74

20,835.00

16,165.00

124,559.01

21,772.02

662,938.95

7,346.43

4,986.20

690.58

7,598.71

8,612.15

7,150.59

19,982.55

364.70

708.84

sog.go

459.01

1,087.28

kl l,,  l ' i I i



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

I ."  a ia -' i  -.  '  "  ""  "

Account  Summary

Account  Number

502-3601-43775

502-3601-43780

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44607

503-3702-41226

503-3702-43316

503-3702-43465

503-3702-43775

503-3702-43780

503-3702-43815

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44613

503-3702-45796

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-48598

503-3702-50795

504-3803-10113

504-3803-41226

504-3803-43316

504-3803-43775

504-3803-43780

504-3803-43797

504-3803-44606

504-3803-44607

504-3803-44613

504-3803-44810

504-3803-45796

504-3803-47  415

504-3803-47  421

504-3803-48598

505-3904-41226

505-3904-43316

505-3904-43465

sos-ggoa-xizzs

505-3904-43780

505-3904-43815

505-39 €)4-44606

505-3904-44607

505-3904-45601

505-3904-45796

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-48598

505-3904-48599

506-4005-41226

506-4005-42310

506-4005-43316

506-4005-43465

506-4005-43775

506-4005-43780

506-4005-43815

506-4005-44605

506-4005-44606

506-4005-44607

506-4005-47  415

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47  425

Account  Name

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SU PPLI ES

FIELD SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SuPPLlES

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

FRANCHISE T AX-ELECTRIC...

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

WHOLESALE  POWER cos...

WATER

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION-...

ARE LIC/SOFTW

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER  D...

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

EQUIPMENT&  MACHINE...

FRANCHISETAX-WATER  D...

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  ...

MAINTENANCE  EQUIPME...

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID  WA...

WASTE DISPOSAL

FRANCHISE T AX

MAINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SE...

RETIREE INSURANCE

PER DIEM-WASTEWATER  ...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

CHEMICALS/LABOR  ATORY...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTEW...

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  ...

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

OTHER MAINTENANCE-W...

Payment  Amount

271.83

265.32

685.39

42.73

911.00

1 ,392.07

315.67

243.84

6,243.86

248.02

779.82

17,000.08

1,212.87

3,851.91

1,168.54

9,008.47

263,757.49

2,701.44

439.24

862.57

lll.g3

8,653.88

1,296.96

921.00

12,416.60

1,396.37

1,389.00

966.26

1,222.50

59,832.87

(1,597.69

1,142.76

4,828.59

5 26.10

164.85

1,178.25

5,640.01

265.38

5,141.85

75,056.26

1,582.35

3,037.33

958.41

26,460.60

281.77

971.79

854.24

405.80

405.06

9,579.86

248.02

1,976.77

421.45

4,7  49.15

144.00

900.00

19,178.08

P J I j :  ' -4 I L "



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  5/1/2023  - 5/31/2023

,  .a)  . i 2 ; . i }  C ( i

Account  Number

506-4005-48598

506-4(X)5-48798

508-4303-37316

508-4303-41226

508-4303-43465

508-4303-43770

508-4303-43775

508-4303-43780

508-4303-44606

508-4303-44607

509-4403-41226

509-4403-43316

509-4403-43465

509-4403-4377s

509-4403-43780

509-4403-47  420

509-4403-48598

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43465

600-7003-44607

Account  Summary

Account  Name

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBU...

MISC INCOME-GOLF  cou...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION & DOES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SURPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTI LITI ES

MAINTEN  ANCE VEH/EQUI...

PROFESSION AL SERVICES

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

FIELD StlPPLlES

Grand  Total:

Project  Account  Summary

Project  Account  Key

"None"

Grand  Total:

Payment  Amount

3,264.68

4,022.41

1 ,630.00

126.14

2,378.47

20.00

680.07

2,638.96

291.54

3,201.90

113.14

186.88

126.27

465.70

891.15

932.15

3,797.50

4,845.33

315.67

844.22

1,855,678.38

Payment  Amount

1,855,678.38

1,855,678.38

-' 1 - -  '. '- ' -i I ' 



(,ITY  4Dr T[)UTtl  O[)  (,0!%iS[ €)U[!%1 € 5
, AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023  Age"da I'em #: G' I
<.

SUBJECT: PublicHearingandFinalAdoptionofOrdinance752AmendingtheCityofTruthorConsequences

Code  of  Ordinances,  by Amending  Section  14-96  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Waste  Water  Connection  Fees

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Arnie  Castaneda-W/WW  Director

Summary/8ockground:

The current  rates/fees  are not covering  product  and installation  and in need of increase to cover
contemporary  dollar  values.

Recommendation:

Public  Hearing  and Final Adoption.

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 752

*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  tex't.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  [1 Legal  [1 0ther:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONIY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid< iiere  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click here  to emer  text

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ORDINANCE  752

AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

MUNICIP  AL  CODE  OF  ORDINANCES,  BY  AMENDING  SECTION  14-96  0F  THE

CODE  PERT  AINING  TO  [WASTE]WATER  CONNECTION  FEES

BE  IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS,  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

Sectionone.  That  section  14-96  of the  Code  of Ordinances  of the  City  of Truth  or

Consequences  be amended  so that  such  section  shall  read  as follows:

SEC.  14-96.  - [WASTE]WATER  CONNECTION  FEES.

(a)  Wastewater  service  tap fees:

(b)  Facilities  provided  in  tap fee:

(1) Excavation  of  trench  to within  18 inches  of  the Customer's  property  line  with  a

maximum  depth  of  six  feet  and a maximum  length  of  25 feet.

(2) Install  service  line  to a maximum  length  of  25 feet.

(3) Provide  and  install  saddle  and other  required  fittings.

(4) Backfill  and  compact  trench  with  rock  and  gravel-free  soil.

(c)  Additional  charges:  There  will  be additional  charges  to the basic  wastewater  service  tap

fee under  the following  circumstances:

(1) Excavation  of  trench  in excess  of  six  feet  in depth  or in excess  of  25 feet  in length;

(2) Soil  or surface  conditions  that  require  the use of  equipment  other  than  our  standard

backhoe  or trencher;

(3) Soil  conditions  that  require  a trench  wider  than  four  feet  to safely  install  the service,,



(4) Trench  depths  that  require  sloping  of  trench  sides or shoring  to safely  install  the

SerVlCe;  Or

(5)  Removal  and replacement  of  surface  in paved  streets  or alleys.

The additional  charges  will  be based  on actual  costs of  equipment,  time  labor,  and materials

needed  to install  the service.

(Ord.  No.  634,  § 2, 1-8-13)

Sectiotx  two.  Effective  date. The  provisions  of  this  Amended  Ordinance  shall  become  effective

June 19,  2023.

PASSED,  APPROVED,  and  ADOPTED  by the GOVERNING  BODY  of  the CITY  OF

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUNCES  this  14'h day  of  June  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A.  Torres,  City  Clerk



(,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € €)Sit(2Ut!% € [i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023  Age"da I'em #: G'2

SUBJECT:  Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 753  Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by  Amending  Section  14-95  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Water  Connection

Fees

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Arnie  Castaneda-W/WW  Director

Summary/Background:

The current  rates/fees  are not covering  product  and installation  and in need of increase  to cover
contemporary  dollar  values.

Recommendation:

Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ord.  No. 753

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 753

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Clid<  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittag  By:  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  € Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to er'i'ter  text.

Continued  To:  Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  Clid<  here  to ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ORDINANCE  753

AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

MUNICIP  AL  CODE  OF  ORDINANCES,  BY  AMENDING  SECTION  14-95  0F  THE

CODE  PERT  AINING  TO  WATER  CONNECTION  FEES

BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF  COMMISSIONERS,  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

Sectionone.  That  section  14-95  of the  Code  of Ordinances  of the  City  of Truth  or

Consequences  be amended  so that  such  section  shall  read  as follows:

SEC.  14-95.  - WATER  CONNECTION  FEES.

(a)  Water  service  tap  fees:

Costs  for  installation  of  services  in excess  of  two  inches  will  be estimated  at the time  of  the

service  request.  It is not  the  policy  of  the City  to stock  material  for  services  larger  than  two

inches.  The  estimate  will  be based  upon  costs  of  equipment,  time,  labor,  and  material  in  effect  at

the  time  of  the  service  request.

(b)  Facilities  provided  in  tap  fee:



(l)  Excavation  of  trench  to within  18 inches  of  the Customer's  property  line  with  a

maximum  trench  length  of  25 feet.

(2) Provide  and install  service  saddle,  corporation  stop,  curb  stop, and service  line  to a

maximum  of  25 feet.

(3)  Meter  box  and meter  with  two  meter  couplings.

(4)  Backfill  and  compact  trench  with  rock  and  gravel  free  soil.

(c)  Additional  charges:  There  will  be additional  charges  to the basic  water  service  tap fee

under  the following  circumstances:

(1)  Excavation  of  trench  for  distances  greater  than  25 feet;

(2)  Excavation  of  service  line  for  distances  greater  than  25 feet;

(3) Soil  or surface  conditions  that  require  the use of  equipment  other  than  our  standard

backhoe  or trencher;  or

(4)  Removal  and  replacement  of  surface  in paved  streets  or alleys.

The additional  charges  will  be based on actual  cost  of  equipment,  time  labor,  and materials

needed  to install  the service.

(Ord. No. 634, 831, 1-8-13)

Section  two. Effective  date. The  provisions  of  this  Amended  Ordinance  shall  become  effective

June 19,  2023.

PASSED,  APPROVED,  and  ADOPTED  by the GOVERNING  BODY  of the CITY  OF

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUNCES  this  14'h day  of  June,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk



rl  cim  or  T[)UTt-l  €)[) € OSit(QU[S € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

' ak  )Igertda  Item  #: g.3
d MEETING DATE: June 14, 2023

SUBJECT:  Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  755  an Ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of

real  property  to  Gravity  Pad Towers'  LLC (Water  tank  site  on 2nd  Street)  pursu:ant  to  section  3-54-1  NMSA

1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

Public  Hearing  and Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 755

Recommendation:

Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 755

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No. 755

*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S80,000.00

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to enter  !:exr.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  h,ei-e to  enter  a date  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

[1 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< !iere  to  ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



ORDINANCE  No.  755

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  GRANT  OF  EASEMENT

OF  REAL  PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA

1978.

A.  WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and  existing  incorporated  municipality  under

the  constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real  property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

Nov Nexico  Principal  Meridian,  Nov Naxico

T*  13 S'.,  L  4 !J.

Sac*  33,.  Northvaescern  portloo  of
a  Block  80 z*setved  for

votervotaks  In  tovnffiica

of  Nev  )4exieo,  approV*d
Oetobar  31,  1919*

Contalnin$  lil54  acreJ

(the  "Real  Property");  and

C.  WHEREAS,  the  City  entered  into  a certain  Tower  Structure  Lease

Agreement  dated  May  8, 2019  with  Gravity  Pad Towers'  LLC  ("Gravity  Pad")  (the

"Lease"),  whereby  the City  leased  to Gravity  Pad a portion  of  the  Real  Property,

including  (i) a portion  of  the exterior  of  that  certain  water  tower  located  on the Real

Property,  and (ii)  ground  space  for  equipment,  utilities  and  access  (collectively  (i)  and

(ii),  the "Lease  Premises").  Pursuant  to the  Lease,  Gravity  Pad  pays  the  landlord  of  the

Lease  a monthly  rental  based  on the number  of  subcarriers  located  within  the Lease

Premises  ("Rent").  Currently,  there  is  one  subcarrier,  with  a second  subcarrier

("Verizon")  expected  to commence  a subcarrier  lease  with  Gravity  Pad  within  twelve

(12)  months  from  the  Commencement  Date  (defined  below);  and

D.  WHEREAS,  the  City  has  negotiated  an  Easement  Agreement  with

TowerPoint  Acquisitions,  LLC  and  its  successors  and  assigns  (including  its  asset  holding

company  TPA  V,  LLC)  (the  "Tenant"),  whereby  the  City  shall  grant  an easement  interest

for  telecom  purposes  in and  to a portion  of  the  above-described  Real  Property,  including

the Lease  Premises,  to the Tenant  (the "Easement"),  and  an assignment  of  the City's

interest  in  the  Lease  to the  Tenant;  and

E.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any  real  property  to be granted,  and  said

l



appraisal  was  prepared  by Lee  Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc.  dated  August

25,  2022;  and

E.  According  to the  aforesaid  appraisal,  the  appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by  reason  of  my  research  of  the  current  market,  and  by  virtue  of  my

experience,  I have  formed  the  opinion  that  the  market  rent  for  the  ground  lease  as stated

as of  the  effective  date  of  this  report  was:  SIX  THOUSAND  DOLLARS  ($6,000.00)
per  year.

F.  The  contemplated  purchase  price  to the  City  is a one-time  upfront

payment  of  $80,000.00  to be paid  to the  City  at the  inception  of  the  Easement

("Commencement  Date").  Additionally,  there  shall  be a second  payment  of  $80,000  in

the  event  Verizon  commences  a sublease  with  Gravity  Pad,  and  the  Tenant  receives  an

increase  in  Rent  from  Gravity  Pad  within  twelve  (12)  months'  of  the  Commencement

Date.  The  Easement  shall  be for  a ninety-nine  (99)  year  term  cornmencing  upon  the

Cornrnencement  Date.

G.  The  Tenant  of  the  proposed  Easement  shall  be TPA  V,  LLC,  a Delaware

Limited  Liability  Company.  A  copy  of  the  following  documents  are attached  hereto  as

EXHIBITS  A  and  B,  and  are incorporated  into  this  Ordinance  by  reference

1.  Exhibit  A-  Letter  of  Intent  to Purchase  interest  in  Wireless  Site.

2.  Exhibit  B-  Easement  Agreement.

H.  The  City  Commission  has  determined  that  it  is in  the  best  interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the  proposed  transaction.  Several  of  the  reasons  in  support  of

proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  include  the  following:

1. As noted above, the proposed  payment  of  $80,000.00  would  be "'up-front"
at the  inception  of  the  Easement.

2.  Proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  represents  the  best  use  of  the

Real  Property.  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to  develop  the  Real  Property.

3. In  the  absence  of  entering  into  the  proposed  long  term  Easement

Agreement,  it  is very  speculative  if  the  Real  Property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in

the  distant  future.

4.  Operating  and  maintaining  the  Real  Property  in  its  current  use  has  been  a

labor-intensive  endeavor  the  City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve

the  City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

2



NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The  City  is authorized  to grant  easement  interests  in

real  property  pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).

Section  2. Material  Terms  Lease  Agreement.

A.  The  City  shall  grant  an Easement  in a portion  of  the  above-

described  Real  Property  to  the  Tenant  in accordance  with  the  terms  described  in

EXHIBITS  A  and  B above.

B.  The  Tenant  acknowledged  that,  except  as specifically  referenced  in

the Easement,  Tenant  is taking  grant  of  the  Easement  in  "as  is"  condition,  and,  the  City

has,  except  as specifically  referenced  in  the  Easement,  made  no  warranties  or

representations  regarding  the Real  Property,  the status  of  its title,  or its feasibility  for

development.

Section  3.  Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  immediately

after  its  aon.

Section  4.  Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such  section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any  of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance.

PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS  14t'l DAY  OF June

2023.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

BY
Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

Angela  A.  Torres,  City  Clerk

3



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € €)!%!It(2UtS € [_S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

l
MEETING  DATE:June  14,  2023  AEje'da I'em #: H'

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Resolution 43 22/23 Adoption  of Required Community  Development  Block Grant
(CDBG)  Certifications  and Commitments

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Municipalities  that  accept  Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)  funds  must  adopt  certain  required

federal  regulations,  certifications  and required  commitments

Recommendation:

Approve  Resolution  43 22/23  CDBG  Certifications  and Commitments

Attachments:

* Resolution  43 22/23
*  Federal  Requirements  Plan

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  hei-e  to enter  text

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

I

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolui!on  NO. CllCi(  il'-JG iO e!'lo_'i' e9Xt Ord!nance  NO. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



Grantee  Name:  City of Truth or Consequences CDBG Project  Number: 22-C-N  R-I-01-G-01

RESOLUTION  #

ADOPTION  OF REQUIRED

COMMUNITI  DEVELOPMENT  BLOCK  GRANT  (CDBG)

CERTIFICATIONS  AND  COMMITMENTS

WHEREAS,  municipalities,  counties  or  other  entities  that  accept  Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)  funds

must  adopt  certain  required  federal  regulations;  and

WHEREAS,  the  C'fi"'l"%%""h'QuenceS  (hereinafter  referred  to as the  Grantee)  wishes  to  ensure

compliance  with  federal  regulations  by adopting  the  following  required  certifications  and commitments:

Citizen  Participation certifies  its commitment  to  citizen  participation  by preparing  and  adopting  a

Citizen  Participation  Plan that  includes  ways  to  encourage  public  input  using

various  methods  to reach  the  public  and assures  that  citizens  are provided

reasonable  notice  and  timely  access  to local  meetings,  per  the  Open  Meetings

Act  (NMSA  1978,  Chapter  10 Article  15)

Fair  Housing certifies  its commitment  to the  Fair Housing  Act  of  1968  to  affirmatively  further

fair  housing,  which  prohibits  discrimination  in the  sale,  rental,  leasing  and

financing  of housing  or land  to be used  for  the  construction  of housing  on the

basis of  race,  color,  religion,  sex, disability,  familial  status,  or  national  origin

Residential  Anti-Displacement  certifies  its compliance  with  the  Uniform  Relocation  Assistance  and Real

& Relocation  Assistance  Property  Acquisition  Policies  Act  of 1970,  whose  purpose  is to  provide  uniform,

fair,  and equitable  treatment  for  persons  whose  real property  is acquired  or

for  persons  displaced  as a result  of a CDBG-funded  project  or  activity

Section  3 certifies  its commitment  to  Section  3, a provision  of  the  Housing  and Urban

Development  (HUD)  Act  of 1968,  which  requires  recipients  of certain  HUD

financial  assistance,  to  the  greatest  extent  feasible,  provide  job  training,

employment,  and contracting  opportunities  for  low  and very  low  income

residents  in connection  with  projects  and activities  in their  community.

Attached  is the  Grantee  Section  3 hiring  information.

Procurement certifies  its compliance  with  federal  procurement  code  (24 CFR Part  85.36)  and

New  Mexico  Procurement  Code  (§13-1-120  NMSA  1978)  by adopting  a

procurement  policy  for  CDBG projects.

Rev 11/20



GRANTEE  SECTION  3 PLAN  CHART

*  Chart  for  Section  3 Plan  MUST  be filled  out  for  job  classifications  that

result  from  this  CDBG  funding.  If this  project  will  not  create  jobs,  this

chart  will  not  be applicable.  Attach  additional  job  classifications  as

necessary.

CityofTruthorConsequtw  ANTICIPATED/ACTUALHIRES  HIRINGYEAR

PLANNED ACTUAL

Job

Classification

# of

Positions

to  be Filled

# of  Positions  to

be Filled  by Lower

Income

# of

Positions

Filled

Positions  Filled  by

Lower  Income

City of Truth or Cons@
City  of  Truth  or  Consy Residents

Residents

City  of  Truth  or Conse u

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED,  that  the  Grantee  adopts  the  above  CDBG  certifications  through  the  term  of  the

CDBG grant  agreement  with  the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration,  as amended,  if applicable.

PASSED,  APPROVED,  SIGNED,  AND  ADOPTED  at a duly  called  and  convened  regular  meeting  of  the  governing  body

ofthe  this  dayof  ,20

SIGNED:

, Chief  Elected  Official

ATTEST:

(Name  and  Title)

Rev 11/20



EXHIBIT  I-Z

CDBG FEDERAL  REQUIREMENTS

CITIZEN  PARTICIPATION  REQUIRED  ELEMENTS

In accordance  with  the  1987  revisions  to  the  Housing  and  Community  Development  Act  and  in an effort  to  further

encourage  citizen  participation,  The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  has prepared  and  adopted  this  Citizen

Participation  Plan.

Objective  A

TFle C!t/ Of TrutFI Or cOnSequmill  provide  for  and  encourage  citizen  participation  within  its area  of  jurisdiction,  with

particular  emphasis  on participation  by persons  of  low  and  moderate  income.  Action  items:

1. Adopt and circulate an Open Meetings Resolution which provides citizens with reawnable notice of
county/municipality  upcoming meetings, actions and functions.

2. Develop press releases on county/municipality  meetings, r:ictions and hearings, and circulr:ite to newspapers,
radio  and  television  media.

3. Develop and maintain listing of  groups and representative of  low and moderate income persons, and include
on mailing lists of  announcements, notices, press releases, etc.

Obiective  B

TheC't/OfTNfhorconseQu'Ewill  provide  citizens  with  reasonable  and  timely  access  to  local  meetings,

information  and  records  relating  to  the  proposed  and  actual  use of  CDBG  funds.  Action  items:

1. Public notices, press releases, etc., should allow for  a maximum length of notice to citizens.

2. Appropriate information and records relating to the proposed and actual use of CDBG funds must be
available upon request to all citizens. Personnel and income records may be exempted fmm these
requirements.

3. Meetings,  hearing,  etc.,  should  be conducted  at  times  and  locations  conducive  to public  attendance,  e.g.,

evenings,  Saturdays.

Objective  C

TheCityofTruthorConsequences  will  provide  technical  assistance  to groups  and representatives  of low  and

moderateincomepersonsthatrequestassistanceindevelopingproposals.  Note: thelevelandtypeofassistanceis
to be determined  by  the county/municipality.  Action items:

1. Low and moderate income groups should be advised that technical assistance, particularly  in the area of
community development, is avr:iilable from the county/municipality  upon request.

2. Document technical assistance provided to such groups and has documentation available for  review.

Rev  11-2020



Obiective  D

The City ofTruth  or Cons"Quenc(Swill provide  a minimum  of  two  public  hearings  to obtain  citizen  participation  and

respond  to  proposals  and  questions  at all stages  of  the  Community  Development  Block  Grant  Program.  Action  items:

Advise citizens of the CDBG program objectives, range of activities that can be applied for and other
pertinent  information.

Conduct a minimum of two public hearings:

a. One public hearing will be held to advise citizens of  the program objectives and range of activities
that can be applied for, and to obtain the citizen's views on community development and housing
needs, to include the needs of  low and moderate income people. This hearing will take place prior
to the selection of the project to be submitted  to the state for  CDBG funding  assistance.

b. A second public hearing will be held to review program performances, past use of  funds and make
available to the public its community  development  and housing needs, including the needs of low
and moderate income families, and the activities to be undertaken to meet such needs.

Publish public hearing notices in the non-legal section of newspapers or in other local media. Evidence of
compliance  with  these  regulations  will  be provided  with  each  CDBG  application,  i.e.,  hearing  notice  minutes

of public meetings, list of needs and activities to be undertaken, etc. Amendments to goals, objectives and
applications  are  also  subject  to public  participation.

Obiective  E

The C!tV Of TrLm1 0r COnSequenQ!lWill  provide  timely  written  answers  to written  complaints  and  grievances  within

15  working  days  where  practical.  Action  items:

Adopt  complaint  handling  procedures  or  policies  to insure  that  complaints  or  grievances  are  responded  to

within 15 days, if  possible.

Allow  for  appeal of  a decision to a neutral  authority.

File a detailed record of all complaints or grievances and responses in one central location with easy public
access.

Obiective  F

The c"V of Truth or Consequences will  identify  how  the  needs  of  non-English  speaking  residents  will  be met  in

the  case  of  public  hearings  where  a significant  number  of  residents  can  be reasonably  expected  to  participate.  Action

items:

Identify areas where large majorities of non-English speaking persons reside and make appropriate
provisions when issues affecting these areas are to be discussed at public meetings, hearings, etc.
Appropriate  provisions will include having interpreters  available at the meeting and having briefing material
avr:iilable  in the  appropriate  language.

Maintain records/rosters of public hearing attendees and proceedings to verify compliance with this
objective.

Rev  11-2020



FAIR HOUSING REQUIRED ELEMENTS

A resolution  of  the City Commission of  the City

Of  TruiFl  Or Consequences ,adopting  a fair  housing  policy,  making  known  its commitment  to  the

principle  of  fair  housing,  and  describing  actions  it shall  undertake  to  affirmatively  further  fair  housing.

WHEREAS;  the  Housing  and  Community  Development  act  of  1974  as amended  requires  that  all

applicant  for  Community  Development  Block  Grants  funds  certify  that  they  shall  affirmatively  further

fair  housing;  and

WHEREAS;  the  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1968  (commonly  known  as the  Federal  Fair  Housing  Act)  and

the  Fair  Housing  Amendments  Act  of  1988  declare  a national  policy  to prohibit  discrimination  in the  sale,

rental,  leasing  and  financing  of  housing  or  land  to  be used  forthe  construction  of  housing  orin  the

provision  of  brokerage  services,  on the  basis  of  race,  color,  religion,  sex, disability,  familial  status  or

national  origin;  and

WHEREAS;  fairness  is the  foundation  of  the  American  system  and  reflects  traditional  American

values;  and

WHEREAS;  discriminatory  housing  practices  undermine  the  strength  and  vitality  of  America  and

its people;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE RESOLVED  THATthe City Commission of  the City

of  TruthorConsequences  herebywishallpersonsliving,working,doingbusinessinortraveling

through  this  City  to  know  that:  discrimination  in the  sale,  rental,  leasing,  and

financing  of  housing  or  land  to  be used  for  construction  of  housing,  or  in the  provision  of  brokerage

services  on the  basis  of  race,  color,  religion,  sex,  handicap,  familial  status  or  national  origin  is prohibited

by Title  Vlll  of  the  Fair  Housing  Act  Amendments  of  1988;  and  that  it is the  policy  of  the  City

of Truth or Consequ5 to implement programs, within the constraints of its resources, to ensure equal
opportunity  in housing  for  all persons  regardless  of  race,  color,  religion,  sex,  handicap,  familial  status  or

national origin; and within available resources the City of Truth or Conseque5l  will
assist  all persons  who  feel  they  have  been  discriminated  against  in housing  issues  on the  basis  of  race,

color,  religion,  sex,  handicap,  familial  status  or  national  origin  to  seek  equality  under  existing  federal

and  state  laws  to  file  a complaint  with  the  New  Mexico  Attorney  General's  Office  or  the  u.s.

Department of Housing and Urban Development; and that the City of Truth or Conse5
shall  publicize  this  Resolution  and  thereby  encouraging  owners  of  rental  properties,  developers,  builders

and  others  involved  with  housing  to  become  aware  of  their  respective  responsibilities  and  rights  under

the  Fair  Housing  Amendments  Act  of  1988  and  any  applicable  state  or  local  laws  or  ordinances;  and  that

the City of Truth or Conseque5  shall undertake the following actions to affirmatively
further  fair  housing:

Rev 11-2020



(List  all such actions  to  include:  mailing  copies  of  this  resolution  to  the  real  estate  community,

banks,  developers,  community  organizations  and  local  media;  posting  copies  of  this  resolution  at

identified  locations;  distributing  flyers;  sponsoring  schools)

Publish  copy  of  resolution  with  local  media.

Rev  11-2020



RESIDENTIAL ANTI-DISPLACEMENT  AND RELOCATION  ASSISTANCE

REQUIRED ELEMENTS

I. Background/Introduction

Section  104(d)  of  the  Housing  and Community  Development  Act  of  1974,  as amended  (42 u.s.c.
5304(d)(4)),  Section  105(b)(16)  of  the  Cranston-Gonzalez  National  Affordable  Housing  Act  (42 u.s.c.

12705(b%l6)1 and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 42, specify that a grantee under the
Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG) must  certify  that  it has in effect  and is following  a

"residential  Anti-displacement  and  relocation  assistance  plan"  (Plan).  As a CDBG grantee,

The City of Truth or Consequen5 must certify to State of New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration  Local  Government  Division  that  it has and is following  such a Plan.

The Plan must  include  three  components:  1) one-for-one  replacement  requirements  for  lower-income

housing  units,  2) relocation  assistance,  and 3) a description  of  the  steps  The CitV Of Truth or ConseCluen%jl

will  take  to minimize  displacement.

II. Activities  Covered  by the  Plan

All activities  involving  the  use of  CDBG funds  that  cause  displacement  as a direct  result  of  demolition  or

conversion  of  a lower-income  dwelling  are subject  to  the  requirements  specified  in the  Plan.  Activities

for  which  funds  are first  obligated  on or  after  September  30, 1988  are  subject  to  the  requirements

specified  in the  Plan, without  regard  to the  source  year  of  the  funds.

Ill  Uniform  Relocation  Act

The Uniform  Relocation  Assistance  and Real Property  Acquisition  Policies  Act  of 1970,  as amended  (URA)

govern  displacement  that  directly  results  from  acquisition,  rehabilitation,  or  demolition  of  real  property

whenfederalfundsareused.  TheCityofTruthorConsequenp"sResidentialAnti-displacementand

Relocation  Assistance  Plan is in no way  intended  to  supersede  the  URA. CDBG assisted  activities  may

still  be subject  to  the  requirements  of  the  URA.

IV. One-for-One  Replacement  Units

All occupied  and  vacant  occupiable  lower-income  dwelling  units  that  are demolished  or  converted  to  a

use other  than  as lower-income  dwelling  units  in connection  with  an assisted  activity  must  be replaced

with  comparable  lower-income  units.  Replacement  lower-income  dwelling  units  may  be provided  by any

governmental  agency  or private  developer  and  must  meet  the  following  requirements:

A. The units  must  be located  within  The City of Truth or Consequen5to  the  extent  feasible,  the
units  shall  be located  within  the  same  neighborhood  as the  units  replaced

Rev 11-2020



B. The units  must  be sufficient  in number  and size to house  no fewer  than  the  number  of

occupants  who  could  have  been  housed  in the  units  that  are demolished  or  converted.  The

number  of  occupants  who  could  have  been  housed  in the  units  shall  be in accordance  with

applicable  local  housing  occupancy  codes.  The units  may  not  be replaced  with  smaller  units

(e.g.,  a 2-bedroom  unit  with  two  1-bedroom  units),  unless  The C!t/  Of TrutFI Or ConseCluen%l has
provided  information  demonstrating  that  such  a proposed  replacement  is consistent  with  the

needs  assessment  contained  State  of New  Mexico  Department  of Finance  and  Administration

Local  Government  Division  HUD-approved  Consolidated  Plan.

C. The units  must  be in standard  condition  and must  at a minimum  meet  Section  8 Program

Housing  Quality  Standards.  Replacement  lower-income  units  may  include  units  brought  from  a

substandard  condition  to  standard  condition  if: 1) no person  was  displaced  from  the  unit;  and

2) the unit  was  vacant  for  at least  3 months  before  execution  of  the  agreement  between

The City Of Truth Or Consequenyl Blld j§B  p7@pB("(y @yyll(y',

D.  Theunitsmustinitiallybemadeavailableforoccupancyatanytimeduringtheperiod

beginning  1 year  before  the  recipient  makes  public  the  information  required  under  Section  F

below  and ending  3 years  after  the  commencement  of  the  demolition  or rehabilitation  related

to  the  conversion.

E. The units  must  be designed  to  remain  lower-income  dwelling  units  for  at least  10  years  from

the  date  ofinitial  occupancy.  Replacement  lower-income  dwelling  units  may  include,  but  are

not  limited  to,  public  housing  or  existing  housing  receiving  Section  8 project-based  assistance

F. Before  TFle Cit/ Of Truth Or ConseCluen%l enters into a contract  committing  it to provide CDBG
funds  for  any activity  that  will  directly  result  in the  demolition  of lower-income  dwelling  units

or  the  conversion  of  lower-income  dwelling  units  to  another  use,

The C!t/ Of Truth Or COnSeQuen%jlmust make public and submit  in writing  to State of New
Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Local  Government  Division  the  following

information:

3

A description  of  the  proposed  assisted  activity;

The location  on a map  and number  of  dwelling  units  by size (number  of

bedrooms)  that  will  be demolished  or  converted  to  a use other  than  for  lower-

income  dwelling  units  as a direct  result  of  the  assisted  activity;

A time  schedule  for  the  commencement  and  completion  of  the  demolition  or

Conversiona

4

5

6

7

The location  on a map  and  the  number  of  dwelling  units  by size (number  of

bedrooms)  that  will  be provided  as replacement  dwelling  units.  If such  data  is

not  available  at the  time  of  the  submission  to  State  of New  Mexico  Department

of Finance  and  Administration  Local  Government  Division,  the  submission  shall

identify  the  general  location  on an area  map  and the  approximate  number  of

dwelling  units  by size, and  information  identifying  the  specific  location  and

number  of  dwellings  units  by size shall  be submitted  and disclosed  to  the  public

as soon  as it is availablea

The source  of  funding  and  time  schedule  for  the  provision  of  replacement

dwelling  units;

The basis  for  concluding  that  each  replacement  unit  will  remain  a lower-income

dwelling  unit  for  at least  10  years  from  the  date  of initial  occupancy;  and

Information  demonstrating  that  any  proposed  replacement  of  dwelling  units

with  smaller  dwelling  units  is consistent  with  the  needs  assessment  contained  in

Rev 11-2020



the  State  of  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and Administration  Local

Government  Division  Consolidated  Plan.

G. The  one-for-one  replacement  requirements  may  not  apply  if HUD determines,  based  on

objective  data,  that  there  is an adequate  supply  of  vacant  lower-income  dwelling  units  in

standard  condition  available  on a non-discriminatory  basis within

TheCityofTruthorConsequeny,  lnmakingsuchadetermination,StateofNewMexico

Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Local  Government  Division  will  consider  such

factors  as vacancy  rates,  numbers  of lower-income  units  in The Cit/  Of TrutFI Or ConsequenB  and

the  number  of  eligible  families  on the  Section  8 waiting  list.

V. Relocation  Assistance

Each lower-income  person  who  is displaced  as a direct  result  of  CDBG assisted  demolition  or  conversion

of  a lower-income  dwelling  shall  be provided  with  relocation  assistance.

Relocation  assistance  includes  advisory  services  and  reimbursement  for  moving  expenses,  security

deposits,  credit  checks,  other  moving  expenses,  including  certain  interim  living  costs,  and certain

replacement  housing  assistance.

Displaced  persons  have  the  right  to  elect,  as an alternative  to  the  benefits  described  in this  Plan,  to

ive benefits  under  the  URA, if they  determine  that  it is in their  best  interest  to do so. The  following

relocation  assistance  shall  be available  to lower-income  displacement  persons:

A.  Displaced  lower-income  persons  will  receive  the  relocation  assistance  required  under  49 CFR

24, Subpart  C (General  Relocation  Requirements)  and  Subpart  D (Payment  for  Moving  and

Related  Expenses)  whether  the  person  elects  to receive  assistance  under  the  URA or the

assistance  required  by CDBG regulations.  Relocation  notices  must  be distributed  to  the

affected  persons  in accordance  with  49 CFR 24.203  ofthe  URA;

B. The reasonable  and necessary  cost  of  any  security  deposit  required  to rent  the  replacement

dwelling  unit  and  for  credit  checks  required  to  rent  or  purchase  the  replacement  dwelling

unit;

C. Actual  reasonable  out-of-pocket  costs  incurred  in connection  with  temporary  relocation,

including  moving  expenses  and increased  housing  costs,  if:

1.  The  person  must  relocate  temporarily  because  continued  occupancy  of  the

dwelling  unit  constitutes  a substantial  danger  to the  health  or  safety  of  the  person

or  the  public;  or

2.  The person  is displaced  from  a lower-income  dwelling  unit,  none  of  the

comparable  replacement  units  to  which  the  person  has been  referred  qualifies  as

a lower-income  dwelling  unit,  and  a suitable  lower-income  dwelling  unit  is

scheduled  to become  available  through  one-for-one  replacement  requirements

D.  Replacement  Housing  Assistance.  Displaced  persons  are eligible  to receive  one  of  the

following  two  forms  of replacement  housing  assistance:

1.  Each person  shall  be offered  rental  assistance  equal  to 60 times  the  amount

necessary  to reduce  the  monthly  rent  and  estimated  average  monthly  cost  of

Rev  11-2020



utilities  for  a replacement  dwelling  to  the  "Total  Tenant  Payment",  as determined

under  24 CFR 813.107.  All  or  a portion  of  this  assistance  may  be offered  through  a

certificate  or  housing  voucher  for  rental  assistance  under  the  Section  8 program.

Where  Section  8 assistance  is provided  to  the  displaced  person,

The City  of Truth  or Consequenp must  provide  the  person  with

referrals  to  comparable  units  whose  owners  are  willing  to  participate  in Section  8

program  to  the  extent  that  cash  assistance  is provided,  it will  be provided  in

installments.

2.  Inlieuofthehousingvoucher,certificateorcashassistancedescribedabove,the

person  may  elect  to  receive  a lump  sum  payment  allowing  them  to  secure

participation  in a housing  cooperative  or  mutual  housing  association.  This  lump

sum  payment  shall  be equal  to  the  capitalized  value  of  60 monthly  installments  of

the  amount  that  is obtained  by subtracting  the

"Total  Tenant  Payment",  as determined  under  24 CFR 813.107,  from  the  monthly

cost  of  rent  and  average  monthly  cost  of  utilities  at a comparable  replacement

dwelling  unit.  To compute  the  capitalized  value,  the  installments  shall  be

discounted  at the  rate  ofinterest  paid  on passbook  savings  in a federally  insured

financial  institution  conducting  business  within  TFle Ctt/ Of TnltFI Or ConseCluen'gl.

Displaced  lower-income  tenants  shall  be advised  of  their  right  to  elect  relocation  assistance  pursuant  to

the  URA  and  the  regulations  at 49  CFR 24 as an alternative  to  the  relocation  assistance  available  under

CDBG  regulations.

Vl. Elizibility  for Relocation Assistance

A lower-income  person  is eligible  for  relocation  assistance  if they  are  considered  to be a "displaced

person"  as defined  in 24 CFR 42.305.  A displaced  person  means  a lower-income  person  who,  in

connection  with  an activity  assisted  under  the  CDBG program,  permanently  moves  from  real  property  or

permanently  moves  personal  property  from  real  property  as a direct  result  of  demolition  or  conversion

of  a lower-income  dwelling.

For  purposes  ofthis  definition,  a permanent  move  includes  a move  made  permanently  and:

A.  After  notice  by the  owner  to  move  from  the  property,  if  the  move  occurs  on or  after  the  date

of  the  submission  of  a request  to The Cit/  OfTruth  Or COnSeCluen!!far CDBG assistance that is
later  approved  for  the  requested  activity;  or

B.  After  notice  by the  owner  to  move  from  the  property,  if  the  move  occurs  on  or  after  the  date

of  the  initial  official  submission  to  HUD  of  the  consolidated  plan  under  24 CFR Part  91

describing  the  assisted  activity;  or

C. Before the dates described in A & B above, if The C!i'V Of TruiH Or Consequent Or State of New
Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Local  Government  Division  determines

that  the  displacement  was  a direct  result  of  conversion  or  demolition  in connection  with  a

CDBG  assisted  activity;  or

D.  By a tenant-occupant  of  a dwelling  unit,  if any  one  of  the  following  three  situations  occurs:

1.  The  tenant  moves  after  execution  of  the  CDBG  agreement  covering  the

acquisition,  rehabilitation  or  demolition  and  the  move  occurs  before  the  tenant  is

Rev  11-2020



provided  written  notice  offering  the  tenant  the  opportunity  to  lease  and  occupy  a

suitable, decent, safe and sanitary dwelling  in the same building/complex  upon
completion  of  the  project  under  reasonable  terms  and  conditions,  including  a

monthly  rent  and  estimated  average  monthly  utility  costs  that  do not  exceed  the

greater  of  the  tenant's  monthly  rent  before  such  agreement,  or  the  total  tenant

payment  as determined  under  24 CFR 813.107  if the  tenant  is lower-income,  or  30

percent  of  gross  household  income  if the  tenant  is not  lower-income.

2.  The  tenant  is required  to  relocate  temporarily,  does  not  return  to  the

building/complex,  and either  is not offered payment for all reasonable out-of-
pocket  expenses  incurred  in connection  with  the  temporary  relocation,  or  other

conditions  of  the  temporary  relocation  are  not  reasonable.

3.  The  tenant  is required  to  move  to  another  dwelling  unit  in the  same

building/complex  but is not offered reimbursement  for all reasonable out-of-
pocket  expenses  incurred  in connection  with  the  move,  or  other  conditions  of  the

move  are  not  reasonable.

If  the  displacement  occurs  on or  after  the  appropriate  date  described  in A & B above,  the  lower-income

person  is not  eligible  for  relocation  assistance  if:

use  based  upon  a serious  or  repeated  violation  of  the  terms  and

conditions  of  the  lease  or  occupancy  agreement,  violation  of  applicable  federal,  State  or  local

law, or other  good cause, and the The City of Truth or Consequent  determines  that  the eviction
was  not  undertaken  for  the  purpose  of  evading  the  obligation  to  provide  relocation  assistance;

B. The  person  moved  into  the  property  on or  after  the  date  described  in A & B above  after

receiving  written  notice  of  the  expected  displacement;  or

C. TFleC!t/ofTrutFlorConseCluen%ldetermineSthatthediSplaCementWaSn0tadireCtreSultOfthe

CDBG  assisted  activity  and  the  State  of  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  Local  Government  Division  concurs  with  this  determination.

Vll.  Minimizing  Displacement

The  CDBG  regulations  regarding  the  demolition  or  conversion  of  lower-income  dwelling  units  are

designed  to  ensure  that  lower-income  persons  are  provided  with  adequate,  affordable  replacement

housing.  Naturally,  involuntary  displacement  should  be discouraged  whenever  a reasonable  alternative

exists.  Involuntarydisplacementisextremelydisruptiveanddisturbing,especiallytolower-income

persons  who  do  not  have  the  means  to  locate  alternative  housing.

There  are  various  ways  that  displacement  can  be minimized.  The  following  are  steps  that  will  be taken

to  minimize  the  involuntary  displacement  of  lower-income  persons  when  CDBG  funds  are  involved:

A.  Screening  of  Applications  All  CDBG  applications  will  be reviewed  to  determine  whether

involuntary  displacement  is likely  to  occur.  Those  applications  involving  displacement  will

receive  a lower  priority  recommendation  for  funding  unless  it can  be shown  that  alternatives

are  not  available.

B.  AcquisitionofPropertyApplicantswhoapplyforCDBGfundstoacquirepropertyforthe

Rev  11-2020



development  of  lower-income  housing  will  be encouraged  to  purchase  vacant  land.  In the

case  ofin-fill  and  other  projects  where  this  is not  feasible  and  the  project  involves  potential

displacement,  the  applicant  shall  agree  to  allow  the  displaced  lower-income  person(s)  to

occupy  the  new  housing  at an affordable  rent.

Applicants  who  utilize  CDBG  funds  to  rehabilitate  or  convert  a lower-income  unit  to  a non-

residential  use will  be required  to  supply  replacement  housing  consistent  with  paragraph  IV,

as well  as relocation  assistance.

C. Cost  of  Relocation  Assistance  The  cost  of  any  required  relocation  assistance  and  the  provision

of  replacement  housing  will  be borne  by  the  applicant  and  may  be paid  for  out  of  CDBG  funds

awarded  to  the  project.

Vlll.  Definitions

A.  "Comparable  replacement  dwelling  unit"  means  a dwelling  unit  that:

1  Meets  the  criteria  of  49 CFR 24.2(d)(1)  through  (6);  and

2 Is available  at a monthly  cost  for  rent  plus  estimated  average  monthly  utility  costs

that  does  not  exceed  the  "Total  Tenant  Payment"  determined  under  24 CFR

ngi  anyre  use  wou

receive.

B.  "Lower-income  dwelling  unit"  means  a dwelling  unit  with  a market  rental  (including  utility

costs)  that  does  not  exceed  the  applicable  Fair  Market  Rent  (FMR)  for  existing  housing  and

moderate  rehabilitation  established  under  24 CFR Part  888.

C. "Standard  condition"  means  units  that  at a minimum  meet  the  Existing  Housing  Quality

Standards  of  the  Section  8 rental  subsidy  program.

D.  "Substandard  condition  suitable  for  rehabilitation"  means  units  with  code  violations  that  can

be brought  to  Section  8 Housing  Quality  Standards  within  reasonable  monetary  amounts.

E. 'Vacant  occupiable  dwelling  unit"  means  a dwelling  unit  that  is in a standard  condition;  a

vacant  dwelling  unit  that  is in substandard  condition,  but  is suitable  for  rehabilitation;  or  a

dwelling  unit  in any  condition  that  has been  occupied  (except  by a squatter)  at any  time  within

the  period  beginning  3 months  before  the  date  of  execution  of  the  agreement  by

TFle C!jY Of TrutFI Or ConseCluen%l covering the rehabilitation  or demolition.

IX. Grievances

The The City ofTruth or Consequent  will provide timely  written  answers to written  complaints and grievances
within  15  working  days  where  practical.  Action  items:

A.  Adopt  complaint  handling  procedures  or  policies  to  insure  that  complaints  or  grievances  are

responded  to  within  15  days,  if possible.

B.  Allow  for  appeal  of  a decision  to  a neutral  authority.

Rev  11-2020

C. File a detailed  record  of  all complaints  or  grievances  and  responses  in one  central  location

with  easy  public  access.



SECTION  3 PLAN  REQUIRED  ELEMENTS

The  C!t/  Of Truth Or ConsequenH  is committed  to comply  with  Section  3 of the Housing  and Urban

Development  Act  of 1968.  This  Act  encourages  the  use of  small  local  businesses  and  the  hiring  of  low

income  residents  ofthe  community.

The  City of Truth or ConsequenB  has appointed  aS the  Section  3

Coordinator,  to  advise  and  assist  key  personnel  and  staff  on  Section  3, to  officially  serve  as focal  point  for

Section  3 complaints,  and  as the  on-site  monitor  of  prime  contractors  and  sub-contractors  to  insure  the

implementation  and  enforcement  of  their  Section  3 plans.  The  approval  or  disapproval  of  the  Section  3

plan  is the  ultimate  responsibility  of  the  C!t/ Of Truj:FI Or COnSeQuentlDocumentation  of  efforts  will  be

retained  on file  for  monitoring  by the  state.

Therefore,  the  C!t/  Of TrLm1 0r COnSeQueJalshall:

1. 3 a. Advertise  for  all C!i7  0f  TrutF1  0r  Consequel5  positions  in local  newspapers

List  all  0

Employment  Service

r nseQuenD  job  opportunities  with  the  State

C. Give  preference  in  hiring  to  lower  income  persons  residing  in

the  C!t/  Of TrutF) Or COnSeQuQ!!1. This means  that  if two  equally  qualified

personsapplyandoneisaresidentofthe  C!iVOfTrutF10rCOnSeCllleT!!andone

is not,  the  resident  will  be hired

d. Maintain  records  of  C"V Of TrLliFI Or COnSeQu"D hiring  as specified  in the  CDBG

Resolution  to  Adopt  CDBG Requirements  (Exhibit  1-Y).  Note:  Chart  for  Section  3

Plan MUST  be filled  out  in its entirety  and  updated  with  a CDBG  grant  agreement.

2. 

a. The  C!t/  Of Truj:H Or COnSeQuf  will  compile  a list of businesses,  suppliers  and  contractors

located  in the  City of Truth  or Conseque5,

b. These  vendors  will  be contacted  for  bid or  quotes  whenever  the  C!t/  Of Trutt1 0r COnSeQuQ!l

requires  supplies,  services  or  construction.

C. Preference  will be given to small local businesses. This means ifidentical  bids/quotes  are received

from  a small business located  within  the  C!t/  Of TrLltb  Or COnSeQu(E  and one from outside

the  C!t/  Of Truth Or COnSeQuf,  the  contract  will  be awarded  to the business located  within

the  community.

Rev 11-2020



3. 

The CityofTruthorConseque@  shall maintain  a list of  all training  programs  operated  by the
City of  Truth  or Conseque5  and its agencies and will  direct  them  to give preference  to

City of Truth Or ConseQu(Eg residents.  The City of Truth or ConsequeB  will also direct all CDBG
sponsored training  to provide preference  to City of  Truth  or ConsequB  residents.

4. CDBG Contracts

All CDBG bid proposals  and contracts  shall  include  the  following  Section  3 language.

a. The work  to be performed  under  this  contract  is on a project  assisted  under  a program  providing

direct  federal  financial  assistance  from  the  Department  of Housing  and Urban  Development  and

is subject  to the  requirements  of  Section  3 of  the  Housing  and Urban  Development  Act  of  1968,

as amended,  12 u.s.c. 1701u.  Section  3 requires  that  the  greatest  extent  feasible,  opportunities

for  training  and  employment  be given  lower  income  residents  of  the  project  areas,  and contracts

for  work  in connection  with  the  project  be awarded  to business  concerns  residing  in the  project

area.

b. The parties  to  this  contract  will  comply  with  the  provision  of  said Section  3 and the  regulations

issued  pursuant  thereto  by the  Secretary  of Housing  and Urban  Development  set  forth  in 24 CFR

and all applicable  rules  and orders  of  the  Department  issued  there-under  prior  to  the  execution

of  this  contract.  The parties  to  this  contract  certify  and agree  that  they  are under  no contractual

or  other  disability  which  would  prevent  them  from  complying  with  these  requirements.

C. The contractor  will  send  to each labor  organization  or representative  of  workers  with  which  he

has a collective  bargaining  agreement  or  other  contract  or  understanding,  if any,  a notice  advising

the  said labor  organization  or  workers'  representative  of his commitments  under  the  Section  3

clause,  and shall  post  copies  of the notice  in conspicuous  places  available  to employees  and

applicants  for  employment  or  training.

d. The contractor  will  include  this  Section  3 clause  in every  subcontract  for  work  in connection  with

the project  and will,  at the direction  of the applicant  for, or recipient  of federal  financial

assistance,  take appropriate  action  pursuant  to the  subcontract  upon  a finding  that  the

subcontractor  is in violation  of regulations  issued by the Secretary  of Housing  and Urban

Development,  24 CFR 135.  The  contractor  will  not  subcontract  with  any subcontractor  where  it

has notice  or knowledge  that  the  latter  has been  found  in violation  of  regulations  under  24 CFR

135,  and will  not let any subcontract  unless  the  subcontractor  has first  provided  it with  the

requirements  ofthese  regulations.

e. Compliance  with  the  provisions  of Section  3, the  regulations  set forth  in 24 CFR 135,  and all

applicable  rules  and orders  of  the  Department,  issued  thereunder  prior  to the  execution  of  the

contract,  shall  be a condition  of  the  federal  financial  assistance  provided  to the  project,  binding

upon  the  applicant  or recipient  for  such  assistance,  its successors  and assigns.  Failure  to fulfill

these  requirements  shall  subject  the  applicant  or  recipient,  its contractors  and  subcontractors,  its

successors  and assigns  to those  sanctions  specified  by the  grant  or loan agreement  or contract

through  which  federal  assistance  is provided,  and to such sanctions  as are specified  by 24 CFR

135.

Rev 11-2020



The C![Y Of Trutt1 0r Consequ<  shall require each contractor  to prepare a written  Section 3 plan as a part of
their bids on all jobs exceeding SIO0,000. All Section 3 plans shall be reviewed and approved by the City's Equal
Opportunity  Section  3 Compliance  Officer  and retained  for  monitoring  by the  state.

The C!i'%/ Of TrLliF1 0r Consequ<  will maintain all necessary reports and will insure that all contractors  and
subcontractors  submit  required  reports.

LOWER  INCOME  CLARIFICATION

A family who resides in C![V Of Trut)1 0r Consequ7  and whose income does not exceed the income limit for
the  size of family  as per  the attached  Section  8 Income  Limit  for  C!t/  OfTrutFI Or COnSeQuQ!1. Information
contained  in our  Section  3 Plan reflects  the  status  of the  C!i'V Of Trutt1 0r Consequee! employees  regarding

lower income considerations  based on their  salary paid by the C![Y Of TrLm1 0r Consequ7,

Certification

This Federal  Requirements  Plan hereby  incorporates  all of  the  State  of New  Mexico  CDBG requirements  to

include  Citizen  Participation,  Fair  Housing,  Residential  Anti-Displacement  & Relocation  as well  as Section  3.

The TFle C!t/  OfTruth  Or Consequeny herewith  certifies  to  follow  the  CDBG Federal  Requirements  Plan described

above  and  adopt  the  plan  by resolution  once  throughout  the  term  of  the  CDBG grant  agreement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED  BYTHE

of Truth  or Consequenc5  on this

City Commission

day  of

of  the City

ATTEST: APPROVED  AS TO FOR:

City Clerk City Attorney

Plan Adoption  Date:

Adoption  Instrument:

Certified  By:

Date
Amanda  Forrister

Mayor

Copy  to Local Government  Division  with  attachments

Rev 11-2020



..jl € IIY  (F  T[)UTtl  ()[)  €, €)S$[_(2U[)%1 € [S
zx  $i

,;4It,ijia)1,&' AGENDA REQUEST FORM '7 € -iiiaslxT-lts4"ks'l

'!, r U' T% T ti  I  I l: ;lr  .44 /  j  V(  /  /  l_l  J_ l /.K  r  N.  #  /  l _ /.

! ! &kli'N ji.t' MEETINGDATE:June  14,2023  J"""""""  = ' "-'
i  f, 'r

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 49 22/23 Budget Adjustment  Request
DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kerin  Salcedo,  Accounting  Officer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:  Reconciling Budget Adjustments  Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statute)
needed  for  budget  adjustments,  increases,  and  decreases  per  attached.

Recommendation:

Approval  Resolution No. 49 22/23  Budget Adjustment  Requests for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Attachments:

Resolution No 49 22/23
@ Schedule  of  Budget  Adjustments,  Supporting  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Changes  in funding  as presented  on the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Schedule  of  Budget

Adjustments

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  IE Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [X City  Clerk  % Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Cl:cir,.-1.,-,_iar:t:=r  text  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:.

File  Name:  CC agendas  6-14-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  49 22/23

A  RESOLUTION  REQUESTING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS  IN  THE  REVENUE

AND  EXPENDITURE  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2022-2023.

WHEREAS,  the final  budget  for  was  approved  by  the  City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  pursuant  to Chapter  6, Article  76 NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  in and for  the City  of  Ttauth or Consequences,  State  of  New

Mexico  needs  to adjust  the current  approved  budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2022-2023;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was adjusted  on the  basis  of  need  and through  cooperation  with  all  user

departments,  elected  officials  and other  department  supervisors;  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the  review  of  said  documents  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the  State  Open  Meetings  act;  and

WHEREAS,  it is the majority  opinion  of  this  Board  that  the adjusted  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  that  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  State  of  New  Mexico  hereby  adopts  the budget  adjustment  hereinabove  described

and  attached  and respectfully  requests  approval  from  the Local  Government  Division  of  the

Department  of  Finance  and  Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  and  APPROVED  this  14th  day  of  June,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



Department  of  Finance  and Administration

Local Govemment  Division

Financial  Managemem  Bureau

SCHEDULE  OF BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS

ENTITY  NAME:

FISCAL  YEAR:
DFA  Resolution  Number:

BAR  NUMBER

Ci§  of  Truth  or Consequences

2022-23

49 22/23

13

6/14/2023

For  Local  Govemment  Division  use  only:

DOCUMENT

NUMBER

1
1

FUND  ACCOUNT  STRING

304-4903-32010
ati<-<gos-<aggg

REVENUE,  ADJUSTMENT  ADJUSTMENT

aPENDITURE,  or  APPROVED  / INCREASE  / DECREASE

ACCOUNT  NAME  'RANSFER  (TO  or  FRCMI  BUDGET

State  Aqencv  on Atnnq
Operatino  Costs

Revenue
Exoense

ADJUSTED

BUDGET  PURPOSE

135,000  Junior  Bill Aporopnation  (ALTSD)  FY22/23
35.000  Junior  Bill Aoprooriatian  (ALTSDI  FY22/23

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer (Date) Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor (Date)



AginH & ton@-Tcmi Services I)cpaitnicnl (AL'laSD)
Jtiiiior  Bill Apprtiprintions  Ag,reamcnt

APPROPRlAalalONl'ir;CTPIENT; Cltyof"rrutliorConsaqugiigus/Sl*miJoinlOl'flccon%ing

APPRQPlllATTOl=! Nl tMBl7J3i,
65 !0000000

/SPI)ROPRI/!I'lON  /'iM(XINTi

S35,000

RffVITRS1QN  i)ATE;

Jtino  30, 2023

/k)'pROl>8}/%'rl0%  1,4NOUA(IIE
For  senior  menl sites

Griim  fiiinls  uitoxpniided  byJune  30,2023,  wlll  tin ravor €ei1 to llie  Stnte  of  New Mex4co's gatiernl  riind.

/SPPROPRI/!T19N R[il%l)l,WMENT

l'lic uppniprmiion laumls will lic tlisburscd ilutitig)i ii nilmhurscrnciii process, l'lic Appi'oliriallon !(ecipienl 1!/l]) stibniit

to tliti ALTSD Exhlbl A,i Re4uesl for Puyincnl Forin, n)onB 'svith suliportinB  docunicnt(s) tlmt cvidcncc (he ax)iciiscs
to be rclinbui'scd.  Tlia ALTSD  ivill  rcvleiv  tligsa dacuinams to UnSltt'e all rtiimbtirscd  cxpcnst's rctlcci  i1ic Intant and

purpose o(' iliq rippmpritit!on lnnBuiiHc. All cxpciidlturcs ror wmch 111(! Approlirintion  Rcclplcm rtiqucgls
ralml>uraeiriunt  inust occur prior  (o iho ravarslon data,

ClARal'!1:lC4'li08

I liiiraby  caitil'y !liii( s

1. Shall oiily use tlie iipprupdiilioii ruiidg to carry out or I+crlkirin aciivitk,s desarlbatl ln iipproprimion language,
2. ShollcomplywilhllmSlalcl'rocutumartlCodeiindlhiicxag}lliOilot'blndlngwrittail(iL+ligtitionsorplirOlinRgordars

with  third piiriy coiiirackirs  sir vcndors iaor €11(! provision  or stirvicvs, !neludtng pro['cgsioniil scrvicai,  tar the

purdiwe or tanHlbio lieriiontil propariy iiiid reu) limperiy ror ilio pmJact,
3. S)uill giisurc ilint tliu iippmpriiitlan i'uiids only benefit entitles In ai:cordsn:'e wltli iipplicnble linv, IncludlnB, but

not  Iliniiad to Artialt'  lXi Sgmion 14 or the ConsliJ!on  nl'  tlie Stiitc ai'  Now Mexico,  "Antl-Duntiilon  Clausa."

4. Slm!l frillois' ihe lirocadtira deacrllied In "Appnipriution [tciinbursernent" St!CIIOII for ralmbursomcnt
l'unds, a

or

}Eiility Date

in m'ctitdurice willi tlic authority com'errcd on llie %ing  & Long-Tcrin 8crvii:as Dapitrimaru by the Sllliute

npproptlatlng tliasa funds, 1 )iei'cby approve t}iis coitifu:uFkin rot npprolirititiori nuinbcr XXXX in tlic
ainount  oi'.

8-18-2022

Dale



Aging  & Long-Term  Services  Department  (ALTSD)

Junior  Bill  Appropriations  Agreement

Request  for  Payment

Form

Exhibit  A

1. Entity  Information

(Make  sure  InTormalion  Is complete  & accurate)

Emity:  City ol Truth or Consequences

AddreSS:  505 SfmS SltBel

IComplela Itlalllng, ITEludlng aullo. It applicable)

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

(!lly, 81a%, Zlp

Phone  No:  575-952-0565

Project  No:  62400-04900-6510000000-547400

Projecl  Title:  Junlor Blll Appropriatlon
Approprialion  Expiration  Date:  e-3o-2o23

II.  Payment  Computation

A.  Payment  Request  No.

B.  Project  Amount:

C.  Funds  Requested  to Date:

D.  Amount  Requested  this  Payment:

E.  Projec(  Balance:

F.  ProjectBalance:  0.00

1

$35,000.00

0.00

$35,000.00

0.00

Ill  Fiscal  YL'ar  : 2022 (July  1, 2022  - June  30, 2023)

(The  Sfg(a  of  N&I Flscal  Year  rs July  1, 20XX  khmugh  June  30, 20XX  of  khe folloMng  year)

Compliance  Certification:  underpenaltyoflaw,Iharebycertlfytothebes)ofmyknowledgeandbellef,rheabovelnfonnationlscorrect:

expenditures  ars  properly  documenled,  and  are valid  expenditures  or actual  recelpts,  and  lhal  the grant  actlvity  Is in full  connpllance  with  Artlcle  IX. Sec. 14  0f the

New  Mexico  Constituilon  known  as the "antl  donation"  clause

or  Fiscal  Agent  (if  applicable)

Entity  Representative

ly@l,0 A)vryvrz
Printed  Name

Date: S-25-gDQ3

Vsndor  Code: Fund  No.:

(!rysQ  teo, l%5n

Date:

(StateAgency  Use Only)

I certify  that  the  Stale  Agency  financial  and  vendor  file  information  agree  with  the  above  submitted  information.

Division  Fiscal  Officer Date  DivisionProjectManager

-3b'l- 'lTpz-Joigt
<30Y"Y'?0)  -3goto>

(s/';z[>3

Date



State  of  New  Mexico
Purchase  Order

Aging  and  Long  Term  Services
2550  Cerrillos  Rd.

Santa  Fe NM  87505

United  States

nisnp+rihorl

Pa  Number  to be on all Invoices  and Correspondence

Page:  'l

nisnatch  Via  Print

PurchaseOrder  Date  Revision
62400-0000021242  08-18-2022

Payment  Terms  Freight  Terms  Ship  Via
Pay Now  FOB Destination  BestWay

Buyer  Phone  Currency
SuSlEVlALPANDO  USD

Supplier:  0000054340

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES

505  SIMS  ST

T OR  C NM  87901-0000

United  States

Ship  To:  See Delall  Below

Origin:  EXE  ExclExcl#:

Line-  Item/Description
Sch

13-1-98-A

1-1 Junior  Bill  appropriation  for  senior  meal

sibe',  Effective  7/1/2022-6/30/2023  - Grant:
funds  to be expended  by 6QO/2023

Ship  To: 1
Latlshia  Ortiz  -

lalishlae.ortiz@stale.
nm.us

2550  Cerrillos  Road
Sank Fe NM 87505

United  States

6 2 4 0 0 - 049  00 - 651000  00 00 - 5474  0 0 - -123  -GOOOO

8/1 8/22  - Supporting  documents  attached.  SV

Quantity  UOM

1 . 00 EA

Bill  To:  2550  Cerrillos  Road
Santa  Fe NM 87505
United  Slates

Pa  Price Extended  Amt  Due  Date

!>35,000.00 S3 5 , 000 . 00 08 / 18  / 2 02 2

Schedule  Total S'l5,00(1.00

Item  Total Q35,000.00

Total Pa Amount l !)35,  ooo. ool



PO  62400-0000021242

REQUEST FOR RE1MDUR3EMENT

(:anb'actor  Nama and Addrus

Sierra  Joint Office  on Aglng

360 W. 41h Ave.

Truth or Consequem:es,  NM 87901

Person  to cantac!  about  this  rapor!

Lisa Matllngly,  Finance Dlreclor

Emall  address and  telephone  number  of contact  parson

finance_sloa@senkicenter-Joa.o@ 575-740-2066

Fund

jr  8111

APPROVED

OPERATIN(i

BUD(iET

APPROVED

BUDGET

RfllSIONS

RfVIStO

BUDaET

EXPENDffURLi

FOR MONTH OF

April

ACII. TO PRIOR

YEAR-TO-DATE

EXPENDl'nJRE5

YEAR-TO-DATE

EXPiNDffuRE5

SLID(iET

aMANCE

%

EXPENDED

TOt)tl S 35,000.00 S ji  :15,000.00 S as,ooo.oo s S 35,000.00 S 100.OO%

Detailed  Information

NO. Data of I
Purchase

Involce am/or l
i'O Np;;r

Vendor  Nama  I Check Numffisr or l
__ProohjjBym__ant

Relmburiementi
junt

Totalof(:hack Nates

1 3/30/2023 26S2B97'j --  Shamiock  -  - -  54118- -S 2,-622.8F
2 4/3/2023 26i'ilElOa Shamrotk 54118 S B39.0!1

3 4/6/2023 26535160 5hatntock 54118 S 2,685.66

4 4/8023 08057196  CR 5hamtock 54118 S 160.90) '  Credit  towards  Involca  26531808

s 4/10/!023 28537952 Shimrock 54118 S t,szs.zy

6 4/13/2023 27341036 Shamrock 54118 S 1,211.30

7 .._4/17/2023 27343940 Shamrock 54118 S 1,3(i6.21

8 "-'i>20/2023 .__ 27347292 Shamrock 54118 S 1,'119.18

9 </2s72023 ""  27350115 5harnrock 54118 S 1,244.!i7 S 13,354.23

20 5/5/2023 40)'2023 DECAM 54125 i 99100 S 992.00

11 5/5/2023 Oa51686 Labalt 54126 ; lla67.91

12 S/S/2023 05022245 Labalt 54126 i 1,1!12.91 S 3,060.82

13 5/5/2023 27353523 Shammek 54127 S 1,610.7a

14 5/S/)023 27356409 Shamrock 54127 5 785.59

15 5/572023 27359899 Shamrock 54127 S 3,073.75

16 S/5/2023 27362800 Shamroek 54127 S 64a.61 S 6,118.73

17 S/S/2023 366413345 Sysco 54128 S i04Cl.66

18 5/5QO23 366422961 Sysco 54128 S 780.(iS S 1,821.31

19 1/26/2023 175076 Ollver  Packa(lng 54046 S 1,958.g2

20 1/26/2023 175195 011ver PackaJng S404ti S 1,95aJl2 S' 3,917.64

21 5/15/2023 32380554 Qulll 54138 S 2,094.5!r S 2,094.5B

22 5/15/2023 27369376 Shamtock 54139 S x,453.84 S 1,4S3.B4

23 5/15QO23 366435491 Sy$ca 54140 5 1,892.5!1 5 1,a92.5B

24 5/9/2023 05092285 Labatt 5ii41 5 zga.iT S 294.27

-Gra?'d  Vo"""" "j'=-ii,OtX).00

"" ' RECluESTFORRtlMBuRSEMiNTl'S :lS,OOq__i@
CCiMMENTS  ""  "-  " ""  " '  = -  

i ' (:ffl RTI  FIC  AT  10  N

liCenlfythattheln%madOnproVldedOnthlStepartlSbueandtorredandthatprsymentfarServkeshaSnatbeentetehred. Ifunhettenjfyth*axpenSeslncumdltesllOWable
:under the grant and amounb bllled reflect amounts In the argsnludon's actountlng remtds.
I

IPrlntedName: LlsaLMattlngly Tltlei FlnanceDlrector
11111.  _  .,  ii  ii  ._,  _/

I

Signature: Al-'It!  oa': J'i'[;'-l



JOINT  UTILITY  -  ""8891  V

Search  Trqnsac+ions

Activity:  All transactions  Type:  All; Amount:  $35,000.00

Transactions

(9 Pending * Posted

Date, Description  0

@ Jun 01, 2022  Senior  Meal Site Reimbursement  ZF9280

@ May 27, 2022  VNDR  PYMT  State  of New Mex T orC-1-922

ALTSD,  Inv.# T orC-1-922,  Appropriation

Totals  are not  supported  for your  search  criteria.

Debit  O Credit  O Balance

35,000.00

35,000.00



Payments  & Transfers

CreaLvATi=insrm M

()Your  transfer  is pending  client  approval.  Your  reference  number  is 117187202.

Template

Open  transfer

From  Account

JOINT  UTILITT'  ""8891

To  Account

Senior  Grants  ""8998

Date

Jun  02, 2023

Amount

$35 000.00

Description

SENIOR  GRANT  JUNIOR  BILL  PAYMENT  (ALTSD)



,45. ci-w  ()l- -rt>ti-rti ()[) cosstotitxcts
d!ffib,  AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

,m!!9T11M!! 'Zjnoyt4-n  T+n  no  T 1

-'11
ItWnJilia

I siysobaia

N,
II
II

!-PV IVICClll'l'lC-Jullel%iZUZ-)
Ili

SUBJECT:  Water  Update

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Arnie  Castaneda-W/WW  Director

Summary/Background:

Water  Update.

Recommendation:

Presentation  only.

Attachments:

@ N/A
*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Clid< here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  8y;  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clid<  here  to enter  t=x'l:.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to  ei'iter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  l'iere  to er'iter  tent.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



(J:ity ofYntth  orConsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

)Igertdaltem  #:  I.2
MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023

SUBJECT:  Electric  Rate  Study

DEPARTMENT:  ELECTRIC  DEPARTMENT

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  6, 2023

SUBMITTEDBY:  BOEASLEY,ELECTRICDEPT.MANAGER

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  CRAIG  BROWN,  1898  & co.,  BO EASLEY,  ELECTRIC  DEPT.

Summary/Background:

PRESENTATION  COVERING  THE RATE STUDY  THAT  WAS  CONDUCTED  ON THE CITY OF TORC  ELECTRIC  RATES.

Recommendation:

Presentation  Only

Attachments:

*  ELECTRIC  RATE STUDY  PRESENTATION

Click  here  to enter  text

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

Click  here to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  [g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  g Legal  € Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



Electric  Ra

Cra  g Brown,  1898  & Co  Part  of B

TRUTH
CONSE

te Study

June  14 2023

urns  & McDonne

OR NEWMEXICO

QUENCES



1898A

Agenda

a Overview  of  the  Rate  Study  Process

a 5-Year  Financial  Forecast

o Cost  of  Service  Study

a Rate  Design  Recommendations

a Questions  and  Discussion

1898  & Co,  a division  of Bums  & Mc[)onnell  Engineering  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved



Rate  Study  Process

n
i. ,4  ;  .,, ,  . , , _ ,l,, ,,

,_.."Q'Q_ l-"f-ll'  ,.:',._",'ti;.i"?1""=2;?  ";. ' o "  :_ " - '_' . ' - " "
"li 11a Iii ol Ih'

*
i ... . . ti=,5::,-:.)a.:=r':,"'::.;"..:-_-"-.-.- .

3. : ]i4
1t $ _14!,,l'l ,11, -, =' ) '} "  "  0   -, ,," ' - , -"  . '   ' - "  - " , . .. t ,, .  :, # ' ,  -. - 2 -  )   , , . . _'  ;. .Q  -  -t _  . . k  '.a0 ," : ,.a""'a':" :i 'l"% '  a') ,,""-  .  :  "  -  ,,.""  _ , "   '  . . _ . , I , . -.. - .' i

j;Ylii!%ffi?mlr  Wa Oi+l  !  al  -  -=+-#  :a*  - -    L
611
I 1,

l'

'll' I :il
la

!,
W ffl.

i898Th
1898  & Co,  a division  of Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,Inc  All rights  reserved



4

s

4

a

4



Residential

Small  Commercial

Large  Commercial

Yard  Lights

Street/Area  Lights
Total  Energy  Sales

24,292

4,795

16,158

133

791

46,170

25,084

5,041

15,244

135

794

46,298

24,027

5,019

15,959

134

513

45,652

24,112

5,063

15,831

134

513

45,653

23,761

5,154

15,494

134

!:il}

45,056

23,347

5,200

15,273

134

!!ild

44,467

1898Th
0  auqiii:§tioohiiiu

@,"I-@I

I-@II-@I,

1898 & Co. a division of Bums & McDonnell Engineenng Company. Inc All righ!s reserved
5



Forecast

of

Revenue

Under

Existing

Rates

Residential

Small  Commercial

Large Commercial

Yard Lights

Street/Area  Lights
Total  Rate  Revenue

Residential

Small  Commercia

Large Commercial

Total  Rate Revenue

Base  Rate  Revenue  Llnder  Existing  Rates

2,420,500

492,200

1,613,000

18,100

56,400

4,600,200

S971,700

S191,800

S646,400

1,809,900  S

2,512,000  5 2,415,200  S 2,432,900  5 2,424,300

519,300  S 516,300  S 522,800  S 527,400

1,625,400  S 1,582,000  S 1,578,200  S 1,566,700

is,soo  S 18,400  S 18,400  S 18,400

56,900  5 56,800  S 57,000  S 57,000

S 4,588,700  S 4,609,300  S 4,593,800

Sl,all,500

S203,300

S614,700

S966,300

5201,800

S641,800

5 i,sog,goo

S973,300

S204,400

S639,000

5 1,816,700

S968,600

S206,200

S632,800

S 1,807,600

2,405,300

532,100

1,553,000

18,400

57,000

4,565,80(]

S959,100

S208,000

S625,400

S 1,792,500

2,370,700

536,900

1,536,500

18,400

57,000

4,519,500

S942,400

S209,900

S616,500

9 1,768,800

2,310,800

541,700

1,516,700

18,400

57,000

4,444,600

S914,900

S211,800

S605,800

S 1,732,500



-4P C' BllQ4iDO)lNEkk

Energy  Charges

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP,  INC

554  SOLAR  OF NM  4, LLC

TRI-STATE  GENERATION  & TRANSMISSION  ASSN.,  INC

WESTERN  AREA  POWER  ADMIN

Total  Energy  ChargesCosts

Demand  Charge

WESTERN  AREA  POWER  ADMIN

Total  Demand  Charge

Total  Power  Supply  Costs

Operation  & Maintenance  Expense

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

CAPITALOUTLAY

Total  Operation  & Maintenance  Expense

S 2,076,305 S 2,145,347 S 2,464,946 S 2,810,794 S 3,176,384 S 3,244,785  S 3,298,482 S 3,328,643
S 315,754  S 308,780 S 314,264 S 282,889 S 296,477 S 298,293 S 298,916 S 297,291
S 409,995 S 446,595 S 412,894 S 4161458  5 470,625 S 480,760 S 488,716 5 493,185
S 256,799 S 246,351 S 206,966 5 1481658  5 168,823 S 173,887 S 179,104 5 184,477
S 3,058,853  S 3,147,072 S 3,399,071 S 3,658,799 S 4,112,309 S 4,197,724  S 4,265,218 S 4,303,597

':, 361,863  S 346,516 S 356,517 S 341,201 "  387,483 5 399,107 S 411,081 S 423,413
S 361,863  S 346,516 S 356,517  S 341,201  S 387,483 5 399,107  5 411,081  S 423,413

S 3,420,716 S 3,493,588 S 3,755,588 ', zi,ooo,ooo 9 4,499,792 S 4,596,832 S 4,676,298 S 4,727,009

50,745,477  51,419,223  52,572,835  52,844,657  52,646,409  52,316,310  51,796,126  51,000,129

S0.067 90.068 S0.071 50.076 S0.085 S0.088 S0.090 S0.093

S 435,500 S 509,200 S 513,600 S 577,200 S 600,200 S
S 882,900  S 1,370,300  S 1,091,400  S S 1,669,600  S
S 649,000  S 1,105,300  S 33,100 5 - S 1,500,000 S

S 1,967,400  S z,g84,800 S 1,638,100 S 2,400,500 S 3,769,800 S

18C18 & Co, a division oT Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company,Inc  All rights reserved

624,200 S 649,300 S 675,200
1,736,400 S 1,SOS,600 S 1,877,800
1,500,000 S 1,500,000 S 1,500,000
3,860,600 '9 3,954,900 S 4,053,000



8





Revenue

Base  Revenue  Under  Existing  Rates

Base  Rate  Adjustment

Additional  Rate  Revenue

Purchased  Power  Cost

Energy  Cost  Adjustment  Revenue  Under  Existing  Rates

ECA  Adjustment

Additional  ECA Revenue

Purchase  Power  Cost  In Relation  to  ECA Revenues

Total  Rate  Revenue  Under  Proposed  Rates

Other  Revenue

Total  Revenue

Total  Revenue  Requirements

50 S229,700  S228,300  S226,000  S222,200

54,000,000  S4,499,800  §4,596,800  S4,676,300  S4,727,000

Sl,816,700  Sl,807,600  5i7gz,soo  Sl,768,800  Sl,732,400

50.0%  50.0%  16.0%  4.0%

SO S903,800  5z,zzro7oo  5z,szry,soo  5z,g'o,i.oo

(52,183,300)  (51,788,400)  (5563,600)  (559,700)  (524,500)

S6,426,000  S7,535,000  S8,827,400  S9,362,000  S9,369,300

5498,600  !>503,600  S508,600  S513,700  S518,800

56,924,600  !58,038,600  S9,336,000  S9,875,700  S9,888,100

66,812,400  !58,671,000  §8,875,200  §9,049,800  S9,199,400

Net  Annual  Cash  Flow

i898Th
Days  Cash  on  Hand

Debt  Service  Coverage  Ratio

5112,200
64

3.13

632,400)

27

8.11

§460,800

50

13.83

5825,900

91

is.gs

5688,700
124

15.16

1898  & Co,  a division  of Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering Inc All rights  reserved



44



Cost  of  Service  Study  Process

Cash  Basis

Functionalization

Classification

Allocation

1898
18C)8 & Co  a division  oT Bums  & McDonnell  Engineenng  Company  Inc All rights  reserved



Unbundled  Revenue  Requirement

,. ' - . "  - ' _ "  ' _ ffi  K Th mDi(4aNg a JAtt ff% ffl! J h'ffl 4?g eimW ffl - ' . " ' : .'ffi  "  _ .
0M . ' . _ . . -R  fi A :j ! I ;= I Mffl J 1 f J:lJ I "  {f' Z aIJE s aQuWl f R'%l!l MlRTMliil$AMe! fall: snar

taeHa2%Re!alla 118:l[ )la_ It lee t f;m  %iJ j !! I } !I ffiI [sa!&t H} ! !)! K 7,0' '2!2a ti Q;i
Energ'/.. I

Demand Demand'-  ' Ciistomer Udtirig Customer Revenueaim g:a(j a J u ! 5I As HtWQ :! H i 6
fiH:i m l %i2g g!9 , 8ilffi' * P

)escription PS-ENRG PS-DEM DIST-DEM DIST-CUST DIST-LIGHTS CUST REV

Revenue  Requirements

Purchased  Power

PERSONNEL  EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES

CAPIT  AL OUTLAY

Debt  Service

Transfers  OUT

S 4,500,000
5 600,200
S 1,896,500
5 1,500,000
5 156,421
S 244,954

S
S
S
s
S
s

S 4,500,000
5 600,200
5 1,896,500
5 1,500,000
5 156,421
S 244,g54

S 3,647,366 S 852,634 5 - S - S - S - S
5 _ 5 - 5 420,140 S 180,060 S - S - S
5 - 5 - 5 981,081 S 447,419 5 - 5 - 5 468,000
5 - 5 - 5 970,169 S 529,831 S - S - S
5 _ 5 - 5 64,749 S 91,672 5 - S - S
5 - 5 - 5 162,838 S 82,116 S - S - S

Total  Cost  of  Service

Less Other  Revenue:

S 8,898,075 S 5 8,898,075 S 3,647,366 S 852,634 S 2,598,977 S 1,331,098 S - S - S 468,000

Other  Revenue

Transfers  IN

5 (503,557)
S

s
S

S (503,557)
S

5 _ S _ S (49,763) S (27,177) S - S - S (426,617)
S-S-S-S-S-S-S

Total  Revenue  Adjustments 5 (503,557) S 5 (503,557) 5 _ 5 _ S (49,763) S (27,177) S - S - S (426,617)

Net  Revenue  Requirement 5 8,394,518 S S 8,394,518 S 3,647,366 S 852,634 S 2,549,214 S 1,303,921 S - S - S 41,383

1898A
'lals-allll)IS:'!D()NNELL 1898 & Co, a division of Bums & Mc[:)onnell Engineenng Inc  All rights  reserved



1898A



Cost  of  Service  Study  Results  fo  FY2024

Revenue  Requirement

Revenue  from  Current  Rates

Difference

Indicated  Adjustment

Rev. Requirement  - §/kWh

Rev. from  Current  Rates - §/kWh

Difference

8,167,445  S

6,401,541

1 ,765,904  S
2 7.6%

o.iso  S
0.141  S
0.039 S

4,540,166  S
3,392,920

1,147,246  S
33.8%

o.isg  S
0.141  S
0.048  S

885,391  S

733,637

151,754  S

20.7%

0.173  S
0.144  S

0.030  S

2,519,593  S
2,199,569

320,024  S
14.5%

0.161  S

o.izio  S

0.020  S

47,126  S

18,448

28,678  S
155.4%

0.351  S
0.137  S

0.214  S

175,169

56,966

118,203

207

0.341

0.111

0.230

1898Th
1898  & Co,  a division  of Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering Inc  All rights  reserved

15



FY  2024  Unit  Costs  of  Service  by  Classification

Customer  Bills

Energy  Sales  (kWh)

Billed  Demand  (kW)

Unit  Costs  of  Service  by  Classification

Total  Energy  Costs

Total  Cost

5/kWh

Total  Demand  Costs

Total  Cost

5/kW

5/kWh

Monthly  Cost  Per  Consumer

66,836

45,429,079

52,097

42,409

23,995,506

5,665

5,108,621

3,641,684  S

0.0802

1,923,527  S

0.0802  5

409,517  S
0.0802  ';,

3 ,248,517

2.95

0.0715

4 .05

S 1,864,469  S 354,073

n/a  n/a

S O.0777  S O.0693

S 3.66  !> 5.21

1,388

15,677,655

52,097

1,256,751  S

o.osoz  S

1,  S

19.38  /a

0.  S

60.62  S

3,397

134,316

13,976

512,980

10,767  S

0.0802  5

41,121

0.

6,993  S 13,355

n/a

0.0521  !> 0.0260

0.17  S O.08

Total  Customers  Costs

Total  Cost

Monthly  Cost  Per  Consumer

5/kWh

Test  Year  Revenue  Requirement

S 1,277,245  S 752,170  S 121,801  253  16  S 29,365  S 120,693

5  19.11  17.74  S 21.50  S 182.43  S 8.64  S

S O.0281  S O.0313  S O.0238  S O.0162  S O.2186  S O.2353

8.167  5  4.540.166  885.391  2.519.593  47.126  175.169

1898 & Co, a division of Bums & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc All rights reserved



Target  Base  Rate  Revenue  Adjustment

Residential

Small  Commercial

Large  Commercial

Yard  Lights

Street/Area  Lights

TOT  AL SYSTEM

23,995,506

5,108,621

15,677,655

86,793

238,893

45,107,469

2,424,342

527,428

1,566,741

18,448

56,966

S4,593,925

8.00%

5.00%

0.50%

10.OO%

O.OO%

S2,618,289

S553,799

Sl,57  4,574

520,293

S56,966

5.00%  S4,823,922

S193,947

S26,371

S7,834

Sl,845

S229,997

Recommended

Adjustments:

a Minimal  or zero  increase

for  Large  Commercial

and  Street/Area  Lights

a System  average  increase

Small  Commercial

- Above  system  average

for  Residential,  Yard

Lights.

@ ] Th :  I  @ l  'i  '  II  @

1898
1898  & Co,  a division  of Bums  & Mc[)onnell  Engineetuig  Company,Inc  All rights  reserved



4

a

4

I



Cost  Causation  Prmciples  m Rate  Design

Costs  that  vary  based.on  the  number  of  customers  on system

Billing,  meter  reading,  :onsite  distribution  facilities,  and  some
distribution  field  equipment

Cost  caused  by peak  I<yads on system

Non-variable  generation,  transmission,  non-customer  distribution

Costs  that  vary  with  the  number  of  kWh  produced  or consumed

Fuel,  variable  generatilon  costs,  variable  transmission  charges

1898A
1898  & Co,  a division  of Burns  & McDonnell  Engineenng  Company,Inc  All rights  reserved



Common  ISsueS  with  Typical  Rate  Design

Utility  System  Costs

Variable  Energy Cost (5/kWh)

i-00-l

* Fixed Demand  Cost (5/kW)

Fixed Demand  Cost (5/kW)

(Typical)  Utility  Rates

Variable  Energy Charge (5/kWh)

Variable  Energy Charge (5/kWh)

Variable  Energy Charge (S/kWh)

Fixed Cost (5/customer)

1898

Fixed Charge (5/customer)

1898  & Co,  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineenng  Company,  Inc All nghis  resei'ved



Truth  or  Consequences  Rate  De  n Goals  and  Objectives

a Reduce  inter-class  subsidies  based  on  he COS  Study

- Increase  fixed  cost  recovery  in fixed  ch rges  and  reduce  reliance  on

variable  rates  for  non-variable  costs

a The  energy  cost  adjustment  charge  is c rrently  insufficient  to cover

the  cost  of  purchased  power.l898  & Co recommends  implementing  a

series  of  large  ECA  rate  increases  over  he next  three  fiscal  years.

- The  first increase  of 50%  will  take  effect  in Y 2024.  These  adjustments  are
designed  to decrease  the  current  I 34%  di  repancy  and  ensure  that  power
costs  are  fully  covered.

1898A
1898  & Co,  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineeruig Inc All rights  resei'ved

21



s

l-

10@"14"@ @i



Residential  Rate  Design

a Residential  rate  class  is under-

recovering  its allocated  cost  to serve.

- Recommend  implementing  an 8.00%

base  rate  increase  for  FY  2024.

a Rate  design  includes  a shift  in the

weighting  of  revenues  towards  the

customer  charge.

a FY2024  cost-based  customer  charge  is

$17.74

a Rate  design  restructuring  with  a lower

base  energy  charge  for  FY  2024.

Residential

CustomerCharge  (5/bill)  5

Energy Charge (!>/kWh)  5

Energy Cost Adjustment  Charge (5/kWh S

8.00 S

0.0900 S

0.0414 S

18.00

0.0813

0.0621

Wmffiffi

a Recommend  implementing  a 50.00%

energy  cost  adjustment  (ECA)  rate

increase  for  FY  2024.

1898Th

Residential

Residential

Residential

Residential

Residential

1898  & Co,  a division  of Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering

Monthly

600

800

1,000

1 ,500

2,000

Inc All rights  reserved

S86.84

S113.12

S139.40

!>205.10

5270.80

5104.04

5132.72

5161.40

5233.10

S304.80

!>17.20

519.60

522.00

!>28.00

S34.00

23



a Recommend  implementing  a 50.00%

energy  cost  adjustment  (ECA)  rate

increase  for  FY 2024.

i898A

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

t<vvt-i S
Monthly

1,000  §146.00

1 ,500  5214.00

2,500  S350.00

4,000  S554.00

5,000  S690.00

7,500  Sl,030.00

1898  & Co,  a division  oT Burns  & McDonnell  Engineetuig Inc All rights  reserved

S170.90

S246.35

S397.25

S623.60

S77 4.50

Sl,151.75

S24.90

S32.35

S47.25

S69.60

584.50

S121.75

24



25



Street  & Area  Lighting  Rate  Design Yard  Lighting  Rate  Design

a No  rate  increase  in for  the  City  Street  Lighting

rate  class  in FY  2024

City  Street  Lights

Customer  Charge  (5/bill) 4.75  S

a Yard  Lighting  rate  class  is under-

recovering  and  would  require  a I 55.4%

increase  to match  cost  of  service,

- 1898  & Co.  recommends  implementing  a

I O.OO% rate  increase  for  FY  2024.

- Recommends  also  charging  the
effective  ECA  in the monthfy  charge.

Mims  Street  Lights

Customer  Charge  (9/bill) 2.12  S

Yard Lights

Customer  Charge  (5/bill) 5.57  S

1898
a4P- C- B11R4151)NNEu 1898  & Co,  a division  of Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved





2,619,220

553,745

1 ,574,435

2 0,303

56,966

4,824,669

194,878

26,317

7,694

1,855

230,744

8.0%

5.0%

0.5%

10.1%

O.O%

5.0%

6,401,541  S

Inc All nghts  reserved

1 ,452,868

309,314

949,243

5,255

2,716,680

484,289

103,105

316,414

5,255

909,063

7,541,349  S 1,139,808

50.0%

50.0%

50.0%

n/a
50.3%

17.8%

28





Rate  Study  Summary

Key  Drivers  for  the  electric  rate  adjustments:

- TorC's  current  ECA  has  not  been  adjusted  in many  years  and  is severely
under  recovering  the  cost  of power  through  rates

o This  has  resulted  in decreased  investment  is the  electric  grid  to offset  the lost
revenue

- TorC's  cash  position  is well  below  industry  benchmarks  For minimum  operating
reserve  and  should  be built  back  to 120  days  of operating  expenses  over  five
years.

- TorC  needs  to begin  funding  annual  renewals  and replacements  of existing
aging  infrastructure  ($1.5 million  per  year)

Primary  Recommendations:

- Increase  ECA  to recover  full power  supply  costs  over  3 years

- 5% base  rate  increase  in FY 2024

1898
1898  & Co,  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,  I All rights  reserved



I

s

@ :  0

,I

0  I  *  * z  0





,zls,ffltAla7>,i €lDrT[UTThD[€DSS[DU[S€
.!Wfl,llfi?),,  /!lUtlNL?/!l KtQLtsl t-tJKM

;%ertda Item #: 1.3"""J
_ma':'iiniy

l'  MEETING  DATE:June  14.  2023i,"ALil!'ii!%ii
iQ4.1,Q

<  k  - - - -  -  - - - - -  -  - - - -  - - -"  ' -  -  ' /  -  -  -  -

Jl'
I II -  -  ---  -  -  -  -  -  ----  -  -  - -  ---  -

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Customer  Service Agreement  for  Teesnap,  golf  course point  of sale system
DEPARTMENT:  Golf  Course

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  0.J.  Hechler

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Superintendent,  and  O.J. Hechler,  Community

Services  Director.

Summary/Background:
Teesnap  is a point  of  sale  software  system  designed  specifically  for  golf  courses.  The  golf  course  will  be using

the  Teepay  option  on the  Customer  Service  Agreemtn

Recommendation:

Approve  Agreement

Attachments:

*  Customer  Agreement  Form

*  Resolution  No. 31 21-22

*  Resolution  No. 55 20-21

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here to enter  text.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinafApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



0teesnap CUSTOMER AGREEMENT FORM

5/1 5/23

T i -l '.  - C - ' -." a  a E- ' i I I

COURSE  INFORMATION

Rick  Artman

City  or Truth  or Consequences
L-t  i 'o 'ii   i  [1 i .

Truth  or Consequences  Golf  Course

685 Marie  Street

S .' o  a-at : il  i =  -

Truth  or Consequences

l '  i ' i

rartman@torcnm.org
l': i II i n a F i i i i i I

NM 87901

=ilp Li  :l-

COURSE  TIPE  (Choose  one)

Private  y'  Public

Semi-Private  F&B  Only

NUMBER  OF  HOLES

Jr:i 27

18 Otlier



Oteesnap CUSTOMER AGREEMENT FORM

CORE  P/ICK/IGE 11(E3E5 M590

Teesnap  Golf  + F&B Software  Package

(includes  Teesnap  Access  Station  & Strategic  Account  Management  and

Email  Marketing  Tool  (Ema!  Jorimeys,  Marke(ing  Refresh  API))

Each License  covers  up [o 6 users

2 $5,500 $5,500 $0

CSR Enhanced  Support

We)'isitp  Pro - inclcides  updates.  nci gapliit:s

GolfMarketuig  Seivices  Pro

Golf  Marketing  Services  Jcimp  Start

GolfMarketing  Services  Father's  Day

Digital  Scorecard

Digital  Scorecard  Set-up

PROFESSION AL SERVICES TOTAL $0

TOTAL ANNUAL  MSRP

TOTAL ANNu  AL DISCOUNT

TOTAL ANNu  AL PRICE DUE

$8,250

$8,250

$0



0teesnap CUSTOMERAGREEMENTFORM

PAYMENT  OPTIONS

o MONTHLY  PAYMENTS
', I  ,.,"  '   , i )  "  -  . .'  i '

You  agree  to pay  Teesnap  via monthly  installments  starting  on

through  the  term  and  by  the  end  of  the  term

forthefullvalue  ofthe  products  listed  above.

o SIX  MONTHLY  PAYMENTS

You  agree  to  Pay  Teesnap  via  six monthly  installments  starting

on for  six  months  for  each  year  of  this

agreement  through  the  term  and  by  the  end  of  the  term  for  the

full  value  ofthe  products  listed  above.

o ANNUAL  PAYMENTS

Course  agrees  to  Pay Teesnap  via  annual  installments  starting  on

through  the  term  and  by  the  end  of  the  term

for  tlie  full  value  of  the  products  listed  above.

TEEPAY

:  I "   : : k ., i' . . i i

Course agrees to provide  Teesnap  8 players per day as

payment  for  the  products  listed  above.  These  players  must  be

made  available  for  sale  on any  day  that  the  golf  course  is open

and  has  availability  througliout  the  term  of  tliis  agreement.

FORMS  OF  PAYMENT

Customer  agrees  to pay  the  Total  Annual  Price  Due  each  yeai  based  on the  payment  scl'iedule  selected  above  For  non-Teepay  Payments,  payment  is

accepted  throcigh  an online  PCI compliant  Invoice  via  ACH  Electronic  Fcinds  Transfer,  Clieck  or  Credit  Card  Access  to  Credit  Card  payments  must  I:ie

reqriested by the Customer  and all Credit  Card payments are sublect  to a 3% processing  fee per transaction.  All payments  associated  with the Teesnap
service  are  subject  to applicable  taxes.  See  Section  4 ofthis  Agreement  below  for  full  terms  and  conditions.

TEEPAY

TeePay  is an alternative  payment  metl'iod  that  allows  the  Cornse  to  provide  Teesnap  a mutually  agreed  upon  number  of  players  per  day  in exchange

for  prodcicts  arid  services.  A suigle  "Player"  is defuied  as one  (1) individual  18-hole  rocuid  (with  cart)  made  available  for  sale  by  Teesnap  for  its own

benefit.  Each  Player  sliall  be  made  available  for  sale  t:iy beginnmg  on tlie  first  day  of  the  montli  and  will  be  made  available  On subseqcient  days

throughout  tlie  month  Teesnap  will  never  sell  more  than  the  montNy  agreed  ripon  Player(s)  unless  otherwise  agreed  cipon  by  tlie  (ustomer

The  tee  '?mes  of  the  individual  18-liole  rounds  provided  as Player(s)  shall  be mutually  agreed  upon.  Teesnap  sliall  have  the  ability  to  sell  Player(s)  at a

price  that  is at the  discretion  of  Teesnap  (except  where  mutually  agreed  upon).  Player(s)  will  be available  for  piirchase  on the  Customeras  website,

marketplaces  and  outlets  at the  discretion  ofTeesnap  Teesnap  will  collect  payments  for  TeePay  Times  and  all applicable  taxes  directlyfrom  golfers

Throughout  tlie  term  of  tliis  agreement,  the  Course  agi  ees  to  cise tlie  Teesnap  I:ioolang  portal  on then'  website  as the  sole  provider  for  online  tee

time  reservations  Additionally,  any  time  where  tliere  are  tee  times  available  to  the  public,  the  Cocirse  agrees  to  ensure  tliose  times  are  available

onlme for I:icirchase  Llirocigli tlie Teesnap bookmg  portal.lfa  cocirse  iffound  mcentivizn'ig  customers  to book offlnie  or cancel online reservations  to

book offline, the couise  is sciblect to cancella?on  oFthe TeePay option  at tl'ie cocirse as well as immediate  suspension  risuaig Teesnap POS
Applications.

PROCESSING  FEES

A  275  % processmg  fee  will  be charged  on all Customer  credit  and  debit  card  transactions  The  fee  will  be deducted  from  the  Customer's  tota

credit  and  debit  card  activities  each  day  Sales  tax  is applicable  on processuig  fees  in the  following  states:  CT, NM,  OH,  and  tlie  District  of

Columbia

" Please note that forinstallment  plans, tax rates  for any  taxes  collected  may  be sublect  to  change based on  applicable  government  laws  and/or
regulations



0teesnap CUSTOMERAGREEMENTFORM

SOFTWARE  AS A SERVICE  AGREEMENT

This  Software  as a Service  Agreement  (the  'aAgreementaa),  effective  as of 6"9123  (the  "Effective  Dateaa), is made  and  entered  into  by and  between

Truth Or Consequences Golf Course , with its principal place of business at 685  Marie  Str  eet
(hereuiafter  the  'aCustomer"),  and  Teesnap,  LLC,  a Nevada  limited  liability  coinpany,  with  a registered  address  located  atTO845  Griffith  Peal< Dr,

STE 200,  Las Vegas  NV  89135  ("Teesnap")  Customer  and  Teesnap  may  be referrecl  toindividcially  as a "Party"  and  collectively  as the  a'Par?es."  This

Agreement  shall  remain  in effect  for  an nii'?al  term  of  24  months,  which  may  be extended,  renewed,  or  terminated  as set  forth  in Section  5 herein

"Renewal  Terrn"  is specified  in Section  5.1 and  refers  to the  renewal  period  at the  end  of  this  agreement

WHEREAS,  Customer  wishes  to pcirchase  and  utilize  services  and  the  system  (tlie  "Systema')  provided  by  Teesnap

WHEREAS,  Teesnap  provides  technology  services  to  Customers  and  Restacirants  to enable  orders  for  food,  beverages,  Point-of-Sale,  Reservations,

and  related  prodiicts  and  services  provided  by  the  "Customera'  and  facilitates  payment  to  tlie  "Customer"  for  the  purchases  witli  a permitted  Payment

Method  ('aPaymentTransactions")

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  ofthe  mutual  promises  contained  herei+i  and  tlie  atreemenks  set  forth  below,  the  receipt  and  sufficiency  of

which  consideration  is liereby  acknowledged,  the  Customer  and  Teesnap  agree  as follows.

SECTION  1.  DESCRIPTION  OF SERVICES

1.1  Upon  implementation  oftlie  System,  Teesnap  will  piovide  Cristomer  with  access  to its System  and  the  selected  services  (the  a'Services")  as

described  on page  2 oftliis  Agreement

1.2  Teesnap  hereby  grants  Customer  alimited,  non-tiansferal:+le,  and  non-exclrisivelicense  to remotely  access  and  use  the  System  solely  dtmng

the  Term  (as defined  l'ietem)  of  the  Agreement  Except  for  this  limited  cisage  riglit  during  tlie  Term,  nothuig  in thus Agreement  grants  Customer

any rights, title or inteiest in the System, Services, or any deliverables provided by Teesnal:i  Teesnap reseives tlie right to make changes and
cipdates  to  the  funcUonality  and/or  doccimentation  of  the  System  from  time  to time

SECTION  2. TEESN  AP ACCOUNT

2.1  Teesnap  may  conduct  an mstallation  and  tiainmg  session  ofthe  System  During  tliis  time,  Teesnap  and  Customer  will  work  together  to

customize  Customeras  account  for  the  System.  This  includes,  brit  is not  limited  to  the  following

a Customizing  Customeras  accocint  with  Teesnap,

b Customizing  Customeras  admirnstrative  environment  for  all related  personnel  and  prodiicts,

c (ustomizing  Customeras  prodcicts,  including  the  cost  and  ietail  pricmg  for  eacli  product  Customer  offers,  and

d All  other  steps  required  for  the  opera'?on  oftlie  System.

2.2  Customeras  account  will  facilitate  Customer's  use  of  the  System  and  will  allow  Customer  to receive  current  reservations,  sales  related

information,  and  other  infoi  mation  pertaining  to  Customer's  relationsliip  with  Teesnap.

2.3  Teesnap  is not  and  will  not  be liable  for  any  loss  or  damage  arisingfrom  Customer's  failure  to manage  and  maintain  its account  Each

Customer  is solely  tesponsible  and  liable  for  marketing,  selling,  pricing,  packaging,  and  provision  of  any  products  or  services  offered

througli  the  Services  in compliance  with  all applicable  laws,  regulations,  and  rriles  or  mdustry  standards  ("Applicable  Law")  Teesnap  mal<es

no representation  or  warranty  regarding  whetlier  a Customer  holds  any  applicable  permit,  license,  tegistiation,  or  other  credential  for  its

business;  whether  representations  by  a Customer  are  true  or  acccirate,  or  whether  a Customer  complies  with  Applicable  Law,  and  Teesnap  is

not  responsible  for  tlie  quality  of  the  products  or  seivices  provided  by  tlie  Customer

SECTION  3. SYSTEM  PARTICIPATION

3.I  Customer  Offerings.  To participate  in the  System,  Cristomer  must  supply  tl'ie  content  and  images  to  describe  and  ilkistrate  the  Customer  and

its service  offetings  (aCustomer  Offeringsaa),  by  completing  and  submming,  or  authorizing  an agent  to  complete  and  submit,  the  information

to  Teesnap.  Ccistomer  Offerings  inckide,  but  are  not  limited  to,  tee  time  pricing,  pricing  on retail  items,  and  pricmg  on food  and  beverage

Customer  is responsible  and  liable  for  all Customer  Offerings  and  terms,  and  for  Teesnapas  or  any  pcirchaser's  use  or  reliance  on any  ofthe

foiegoing

3.2  Promotion  of  Golf  Course.  Teesnap  reserves  tlie  right  to  market  the  Golf  Course  Offermgs  to  tlie  Golf  Course  customers.  Teesnap  will  be

responsible  for  creating  and  designing  the  email  that  will  promote  and  market  the  Golf  Course  and  the  Golf  Course  Offerings  by sending

marketnqg  emails  to  Golf  Cocirse  ccistomers  The  Customer  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  it will,  at all times,  be in compliance  with  the  CAN-

SPAM  Act  This  includes,  but  notlimited  to,  promptly  honoring  any  opt-out/unsubscribe  requests  received  from  a customer.  Teesnap  does  not

warrant  or  guarantee  the  rise  of  the  System  will  result  in any  particrilar  amocint  of  revemie  or  profit  to the  Customer



0teesnap CUSTOMER AGREEMENT FORM

3.3  Responsibility  for  Customer  Offering.  Customei  represents  that  all services  provided  by  the  Customei  for  customers  I:iookinq  tlvouqh  the

System  will  be consistent  witli  prevailing  industiy  standards  for  similar  Customers  in the  area  Customer  will  be responsible  for  all customer

service  with  respect  to  tlie  Customer  Offerings  Teesnap  shall  have  no liability  for  the  natcire,  completeness,  or  accuracy  of  u'ifoi  mation

provided  by Customer  about  the  Custoiner  Offermgs  or  tlie  fulfillment  oFthe  Ctistomer  Offermgs

3.4  Processing  of  Sale.  All  sales  transactions  for  the  Customer  will  be  processed  through  the  System.  Ccistomer  agrees  tliat  the  System  will  be

the  exclusive  reservation  and  retail  system  cised  by  the  Ccistorner,  and  that  all golf  related  commercial  ac'?vities,  including  the  reservation  of

calendar  for  tee  times,  will  be booked  throcigh  the  System  dunng  the  Term  of  tliis  Agreement

3.5  License  to  Customer's  Content.  During  the  Term  oftl'iis  Agreement,  Customer  hereby  grants  Teesnap  a non-exclusive,  worldwide,

transferable,  irrevocable,  and  scib-licensable  license  to cise, copy,  distribute,  display,  and  perform  any  of  Customer's  content  concerning  the

Customer  and  the  Customer  Offerings  (including  any  trademarks,  trade  names,  logos  or  copyrighted  material  of  Customer  to be mcluded  m

any  adveitisnig  ofthe  Customei  or Customer  Offermgs)  m any  and  all media  or  foi  mats  in connection  with  Teesnapas  fulfillment  of  its rights

and  obligations  under  tliis  Agreement,  nicluding  the  promo'?on  of  the  Customer  and  Customer  Offerings

3.6  Customer  Data.  (ustomer  acknowledges  that  it will  own  all data  collected  by, or  on  behalfof,  Teesnap  pursuant  to  this  Agreement,  including

all mforma'?on  and  data  ofindividuals  who  may  or do  purchase  the  Customer  Offerings  ('Customei  Dataaa), provided,  however,  that  Teesnap

and  its affiliates  sliall  have  the  riglit  to  use  any  such  data  collected  by  it for  marketuig  or  otlier  purposes  Teesnap  affiliates  shall  not  use

Customer  Data  to  compete  with  Customer  Offerings,  but  may  cise Customer  Data  to market  non-competing  prodcicts  and  promotions

to  course  customers.  Teesnap  shall  take  commercially  reasonable  efforts  to ptotect  tlie  security  of  Customer  Data  and  comply  witli  a

aws  relating  to  tl'ie  processing  ofany  Customer  Data,inclriding  any  applicable  subscribe/unsubscribe  requirements  with  regaid  to  emai

commurucations  If Custornei  becomes  awate  of,  or  suspects,  any  cinauthorized  access  to  or  use  of  Customer  Data  by  Teesnap,  Customer  sha

immediately  notify  Teesnap  and  shall  cooperate  with  Teesnap  in the  investigation  of  such  breach  and  tlie  mi'?gation  of  any  damages

3.7  Press  Release.  Teesnap  may,  in its sole  discretion,  u'iclude  Customer  and  tlie  Customer  in any  press  release  regaiding  tlie  Customer  Offerings

described  lierein  oi otlierwise  identfy  Customer  as one  of  its Customer  clients.  Any  press  release  Customer  may  want  to issue  which  includes

Teesnap  must  be  pre-approved  in writing  by  Teesnap  prior  to release.

3.8  PCI  Compliance.  Teesnap  is anci  will  remau'i  PCI compliant  for  thelife  o( the  prodtict.  The  annual  PCI compliance  certification  (SAQ)  is the  sole

responsibility  of  Teesnap  Documentation  req+ured  for  validation  of  this  process  or  confirmation  of  completion  is ,'ivailable  upon  reqciest

3.9  Hardware  and  Data  Usage.  Customer  agrees  to  utilize  the  hardware  exckisively  for  the  purposes  set  forth  in this  Agreement  This  incffides

imiting  use  to authorized  apps,  websites,  and  approved  add-ons  Teesnap  reserves  the  right  to charge  back  any  overages  ot  fees  and  or

suspend  cise due  to misuse  ofdata  plans  foi  non-transactional  business  use

SECTION  4. PAYMENTTERMS

4.1  System  Pricing.  In return  foi  the  Services  and  System  provided  by  Teesnap  to  Customer  hereunder,  Customer  shall  deliver  the  number  of

Player(s)  as set fortli  on page  2 ofthis  Agreement  ifthe  Teepay  option  is selected  In the  event  that  Teesnapis  cinable  to generate  enough

anticipated  revenue  to be  eligible  via  the  Teepay  option,  Teesnap  reserves  the  right  to post  double  the  agreed  upon  daily  allotment  but  wi

never  sell  more  than  the  original  total  monrlily  allotinent.  Total  monthly  allotrnent  is defined  as the  total  daily  allotment  multiplied  by  the

amount  of  days  in a given  month  Additionally,  Teesnap  may  work  with  tlie  golf  course  on  mutually  agreeable  alternative  payment  options

4.2 Additional  Fees. If an ACH Electronic Funds Transfer debit request is not successful, Customer will be sublect to a $25 transaction fee for each
occunence  Additionally,  any  aged  balance  beyond  30 days  will  be  subject  to a montl'ily  late  fee  equal  to 15%  ofthe  balance  owed  All  credit

card payments for Teesnap services sliall be sublect to a 3% processing fee

4.3  Currency.  All payments  hereunder  shall  be in US Dollars  (USD)  and  made  by  check,  credit  card,  debit  card,  or  ACH  electronic  ti ansfer.  Credit

and debit  card payments are sublect to a processing fee as indicated in this Agreement

4.4  Customer  Sales  and  Payment  Processing.  Teesnap  will  be responsible  for  processing  all  credit  and  debit  card  payments  from  (ustomeras

c*istomers  Customer's  name  will  be  displayed  on the  custorneras  statement  as the  sales  agent  The  System  will  also  track  all cash  transactions

The  Customer  shall  be responsible  for  handlmg  and  processmg  of  all cash  payments

4.5  Payments  to  Customer.  The  third-paity  payment  card  processor  will  process  all credit  and  debit  card  activities  for  the  Customer  The

third-party  payment  card  processor  will  temit  proceeds  via  Automated  Clearuig  House  (tlie  "ACH")  to Customer  account  within  two  to  tl'iree

busmess  days  Timing  may  change  to many  factors  including,  but  not  limited  to,  weel<end,  holidays  and  Customer  banl<  processing

4.6  Taxes.

Taxes  Related  to  Customer  Offerings:

Customer  shall  be  solely  responsible  for  any  taxes,  levies,  duties  and/or  siinilar  governmental  assessments  (collectively,  "Taxes")  of  any

nature  assessable  by  any  jurisdiction  wliatsoever  in connedion  with  the  purchase  and/or  use  of  Customer  Offerings.  Customer  agrees  to  hold

Teesnap  harmless  of  anyliability  with  respect  to  any  such  Taxes.



0teesnap CUSTOMERAGREEMENTFORM

Taxes  Related  to  Teesnap  Services:

If the  colledion  and  remittance  of  Taxes  to  governmental  bodies  is applicable  on Teesnap  Services,  Customer  agrees  to  pay  Teesnap  the

amounts  to  be  collected  and  remitted.  Information  on  assessed  and  remitted  taxes  concerning  Customer's  Teesnap  Services  will  be provided

to  Customer  by  Teesnap.  Please  note  that  any  Taxes  colleded  may  be  subject  to  cliange  based  on applicable  government  laws  and/or

regulations.  If Custoiner  fails  to  pay  applicable  taxes,  the  Customer  is subject  to immediate  suspension  and  or  termination.

4.7  Hardware.  Dciring  the  Term  of  this  Agreement,  or  any  renewal  tliereof,  Teesnap  agrees  to replace,  at no additional  cost  to  (ustomer,  based

on  Teesnap's  sole  opinion  and  troribleshootmg,  any  liardware  provided  cinder  tliis  Agreement  that  is deemed  defective  or  inoperable

Customer  will  be  responsible  for  cost  of  the  replacement  of  any  liardware  that  is damaged  by  Ccistomer  or  any  of  its employees,  agents  or

su bcontractors.

4.8  Reports.  Teesnap  will  provide  comprel'iensive  reports  summarizing  Customer's  activities  for

a. Each  Period,

b. All  tax  related  repor?ng  nickiding  state,  county,  and  local  taxes;  and

c Any  other  activity  designated  by  Customer

SECTION  5.TERM  ANDTERMINATION

5.1  Term.  The  duration  ofthe  Initial  Term  is set  fortl'i  at the  beginning  of  the  Agreement  After  tlielmtial  Term,  this  Agreement  shall  be

automatically  extended  for  sciccessive  one  (1)  year  penods  (each  a "Renewal  Term'a)  unless  (a) either  Party  provides  60 days'  advance  written

notice  of  its mtent  not  to renew  the  Agreement  prior  to  the  end  of  the  Initial  Term  or  Renewal  Term,  as applicable,  or  (b)  the  Agreement  is

termmated  earlier  m accordance  with  Section  5 2 or  5 3 I:ielow  During  any  such  Renewal  Term  shall  be  the  same  as that  during  the  prior  Term

cinless  Teesnap  has  given  Customer  wrmen  notice  of  a pricing  mcrease  atleast  tl'iirty  (30)  days  before  the  end  of  such  prior  Term,  in which  case

the pricing increase shall be effec?ve upon Renewal Term and thereafter Any such pricing increase sliall not exceed seven I:iercent  (7 percent)
of  tlie  pricing  for  the  relevant  Services  u'i the  immediately  prior  Term  Ll nless  tlie  pricing  in such  prior  Tei m was  designated  as promotional  or

one-time.

Prornotional  pricing  []

5.2  Termination  for  Convenience.  Either  Party  may  terminate  this  agreement  at any  time,  with  or  without  furthei  obligation,  except  for  any

outstanding and rmdispcited payments dcie to a Party, by providing  the otlier  Party with nniety (90) days' advance wrmen notice, sublect  to
kl'ie followmg'  (a ) no pre-paid  fees  will  Iie  reTunded  to the  Customer,  and  (b)  Customer  shall  pay  Teesnap  withu'i  fifteen  (15)  days  from  tlie  date

of tennination, an early LermmaLion Fee of fifty percent (50o/o) oFthe remaming balance in tlie then aplilicable  Imtial Tern'i or Renewal Ten"i If
Ctistomer  is paying  via  Teepay,  Customei  shall  pay  Teesnap,  withm  Tifteen  (15)  days  from  tlie  date  oftermination,  an early  termination  fee  of

one-thousand  dollars  ($1500)  per  montli  for  each  montli  remaining  on  then  applicable  Imtial  Term  or Renewal  Term  IfCustomer  terminates

this  Agreement  for  any  reason  prior  to the  Effective  Date  or  within  ninety  (90)  days  from  the  Effective  Date,  Customer  shall  pay  Teesnap  an

addmonal flat fee of one  thocisand  five Inmdred dollars ($1500)  as reimbursement  to Teesnap  for  travel  expenses

5.3  Termination  by  Breach  of  Agreement.  In tlie  event  either  Party  breaches  any  of  the  material  terms  or  conditions  of  this  Agreement,  and

such  breach  is not  cured  within  thirty  (30)  days  *et  receipt  of  written  notice  specifying  the  nature  of  tlie  breach,  the  non-breaching  Party  may

termmate  this  Agreement  without  any  furtlier  delay  or  obligation  hereunder.  In the  event  of  an early  termination  by  Teesnap  under  tliis  Section

5.3,  no pre-paid  fees  will  be refunded  to  Customer

5.4 Effects of Termination.  If either Party termniates tliis Agreement  I:+er the provisions of section 5 2 or 5 3, Customer shall i) forfeit any and a
pre-  paid  expenses  and  fees,  Teesnap  sliall  have  the  riglit  to debit  via  ACH,  or  cliarge  a CCoF,  for  any  and  all ocitstanding  payments  due  to

Teesnap,  to  uiclude  Early  Termina'?on  Fees  outlined  in section  5 2(b).

5.5  Equipment  Return.  Upon  termination  of  this  Agreement  for  any  reason  Customer  will,  witliin  fifteen  (15)  days  from  the  date  of  termination,

return  all equipment  leased  to  Customer  by  Teesnap  Ifleased  equipment  is not  retumed,  or  is damaged  upon  receipt,  Teesnap  shall  have  the

right  to debit  via  ACH,  or  charge  a CCoF,  or  seek  other  payment  in the  full  replacement  value  for  the  leased  equipment.

SECTION  6. GOLF  MARKETING  SERVICES

This  Section  only  applies  if  Customer  purchases  Golf  Marketing  Services  Pro  or  Golf  Marketing  Services  Jump  Start.

6.1  Services.  Customer  appoints  Teesnap  as its exckisive  agent  to mail<et,  provide  guidance,  intelligence,  and  to  consult  Customer  on marl<eting

mitiative(s)  In this  capacity,  Teesnap  sl'iall  have  all powers  as may  be necessary  and  are  expedientto  carry  outthe  purposes  ofand  the

transadions  contemplated  in this  Agreement  and  will  provide  such  insight  as needed,  as well  as access  to  Teesnap's  Managed  Mai  keting  Team.

Teesnap  will  provide  Customer  with  the  advertising  services  provided  below  Should  Customer  request  Teesnap  to  perform  additional  services

beyond  whatis  provided  below,  Teesnap  and  Customer  will  negotiate  in good  faith  witli  respect  to  the  terms,  conditions,  and  compensation  for

such  additional  sei  vices  Any  agreement  for  additional  services  will  be  set  forth  in wri'?ng  and  considered  an addendum  to  this  Agreement



0teesnap CUSTOMER AGREEMENT FORM

6.2  Teesnap  will  manage  the  following  Services  to  Customer

a Website  Development  or  Augmentation

b Online  Store  Setcip

c Email  Marketing  Management

d  Social  Media  Management

e . Other  marlcetmg  tools  as needed

Planning  Calendar

Cristomer  and  Teesnap  aqree  that  the  plannmg  and  commrinication  stage  of  this  Agreement  is essential  to  its success  Both  Par?es  will,  to  tlie

I:iest  oftheir  abilities,  meet  via  electroruc  mee'?ngs  orin  person  to develop  the  yearly  plan  In executing  tliis  plan,  both  Parties  also  aqree  that

tliey  must  work  togethei  to make  it successful  in design  and  execution

Website  Management

Ccistomer  and  Teesnap  agree  that  wl'ien  new  pages  and  new  designs  are  required,  both  Par?es  will  agree  to  tl'ie  branding  look  and  feel  of

scich  pages  and  that  new  page  creation  will  not  exceed  fotu  new  pages  in any  given  week

Email  Management

Ccistomer  and  Teesnap  agree  that  Teesnap  will  provide  drafts  of  emails  to  Customer  and  Customer  will  sign  off  on drafts  before  sends

Customer  and  Teesnap  aqtee  tliat  previously  signed  off  on email  templates  may  be  sent  without  approval  Customer  agrees  that  no more  than

10 email  campaigns  will  be  sent  in any  given  weelc

Paid  Social  Media

Customer  and  Teesnap  agree  tliat  Teesnap  will  have  admm  privileges  to Facebook,  Google,  and  Linkedln.  Ccistomer  and  Teesnap  will  agree

on budget  spend for any given strategy and tliat Cciston'iet's credit card on file will be m good standing for such spending. Tliis sliending  wi
be in addition  to  Teesnap  Managed  Marketing  service  cost

Messenger  Marketing

Teesnap  will  integrate  Customei  's Teesnap  website  and  Facebook  Messenger  marketing  via the  growth  tools  Teesnap  will  engage  Customeras

audience  in accordance  witl'i  the  Facebook  Messenger  terms  and  services  Flows  and  sequences  will  also  I:ie managed  in accordance  with

Facebook's  terms  of  use  In any  given  week  durmg  tlie  year,  alinut  ofone  new  flow  and  one  new  set  of  sequences  will  be  piogrammed  by

Teesnap.

SECTION  7. DISCLAIMER  OF  WARRANTIES,  WAIVER,  AND  LIMITATION  OF LIABILITY

7.1  Disclaimer  of  Warranties.  You  expressly  understand  and  agree  that  youi  use  ofthe  services  and  all information,  products,  and  other  content

(including  that  of  third-par?es)  inckided  in or  accessil:ile  from  the  service  is at your  sole  risk The  service  is provided  on an 'aas isa' and  'aas

available"  basis

Neither  Teesnap  nor  its third-party  providers  will  be liable  or  responsible  for  any  pioducts  or  services  provided  by  customer  that  are  a cause  of

injury  or  tliat  are unacceptable  or  do  not  meet  your  requrements  or  expectations

Except  for  the  express  warranties  set  fortl'i  herein,  Teesnap  and  its third-party  providers  hereby  expressly  disclaim  all express  or  implied

warranties  witli  regard  to  the  services  and  all information,  products,  and  other  content  (included  that  of  third-parties)  inclrided  in or  accessible

from the services, mcluding bcit notlimited  to any miplied warranties of mercliaritability,  fitness for a parnculari':)(lrpOSe, title, non-infringement
and  quality.  Teesnap  relies  upon  customers  to provide  accurate  allergen  and  dietary  information  and  general  product  safety.  Teesnap  does

not  represent  or  warrant  that  the  information  accessible  tlvough  the  services  is accurate,  complete,  reliable,  ccirrent,  or  error-(ree,  inckiding,

witlioutlimitation,  menus,  nutritional  and  allergen  information,  photos,  food  quality  or  descriptions,  pricmg,  hours  ofoperation,  or  reviews  Al

content  m provided  for  informational  purposes  only  The  reliance  on any  information  provided  through  the  service  is solely  at your  own  risk,

including,  withocit  ffinitation,  nutritional  and  allergen  information

Teesnap  and  its third-party  providers  make  no representations  or  wai  ranties  regardmg  (i) whetlier  the  services  will  meet  your  reqriirements,  (ii)

the  reliability,  availability,  timeliness,  suitability,  accciracy  or  completeness  ofthe  services,  (m)the  results  you  may  obtam  by using  the  services,

(iv)  whether  the  operation  or  rise  of  the  services  will  be  uninterrupted  or  ertor-(ree;  or  (v)  whetlier  the  quality  ofthe  service,  or  products  or

service,  infoi  mation  or  otlier  matei  ial purchased  or  obtained  through  the  services  will  meet  youi  expectations.

Any  material  downloaded  or  otherwise  obtamed  tlirocigh  the  cise of  the  services  is done  at your  own  discretion  and  risk  and  yoci  are  solely

responsible  for  any  damage  to  your  compciter  system  or  device  or  loss  of  data  that  results  from  the  download  of  any  such  material.  No  advice

or  uiformation,  whether  oral  or  wiitten,  obtained  by yoci  from  Teesnap  or  a tliird-party  through  or  fi om  the  services  will  create  any  warranty  not

expressly  stated  m these  terms



0teesnap CUSTOMER AGREEMENT FORM

You  acknowledqe  that  neitherTeesnap  norit's  third-party  providers  controls  the  tiansfer  ofdata  ovei  commurucations  facilities,includinq  tlie

internet,  and  that  neither  Teesnap  nor  its third-party  pioviders  are  responsible  for  any  limitations,  delays,  or  othei  problems  inherentin  the  use

of  such  communications  facilities  without  limiting  the  foregoing,  neitlier  Teesnap  nor  its third-pady  providers  warrants  or gciarantees  tliat  any

or  all secuiity  breaches  or  attacks  will  be  discovered,  repoited,  or  iemedied,  or  that  tl'iere  will  not  be  any  security  breaches  by  thiid-parties

7.2  Limitation  of  Teesnap's  Liability.  In no event  will  Teesnap  be liable  under  any  contract,  negligence,  stiict  liabimy,  or  other  theory,  for  any

direct,  mdirect,  special,  pcinitive,  uicidental,  exemplary  or  consequential  damages,  mcluding  but  notlimited  to damages  or  lost  profits,

goodwill,  cise, data  oi other  intangible  losses,  even  if Teesnap  has  been  advised  of  tlie  possil:iility  of  such  damages  and  even  if a remedy  set

forth  herem  has failed  its essenfial  pcirpose  To the  maximum  extent  permitted  by  law,  Teesnapas  aggregate  liability  to yoii  or  any  third-parties

in any  circumstance  islimited  to one  hundred  dollars  ($100  USD).

7.3  State  Exceptions.  Some  states  do  not  allow  exclusion  of  unplied  warranties  orlimitation  ofliability  foi  uqcidental  or  consequenUal  damages,

so the  above  limitations  or  exclusions  may  not  apply  to  you  In such  states,  Teesnap's  Innitation  ofliability  will  be limited  to the  maximcim

extent  permit!ed  by  law

7.4  Reliance  on  Limitations.  Each  party  aclcnowledges  tliat  tlie  othei  party  has  entered  into  these  Terms  of Service  relying  on  the  limita'?ons  of

iability  stated  herein  and  that  tliose  limitations  are  an essential  basis  of  tlie  bargain  between  the  padies.

7.5  Force  Majeure.  Teesnap  will  not  be  liable  for  any  failcire  or  delay  resulting  from  any  condition  beyond  its reasonable  control,  including  but  not

imited  to governmental  action  or  acts  ofterrorisn-i,  earthqriake,  fne,  flood  or  other  acts  of  Gocl,labor  condiUons,  power  failtires,  and  Intemet

disturbances

SECTION  8. DATA  SECURITY'

8.1  Data  Security  Practices.  Customer  agrees  to use  security  teclinologies  and  techruques  In accordance  with  industry  best  practices,  including

those  relatmg  to  the  prevention  and  detection  ofunauthorized  cise and  access  ofsystems  and  networlcs  A "Seccirity  Breach'a  is any  act  or

omission  that  iescilrs  in' (i) tlie  unacitliorized  access  or  use  of  confiden'?al  nqTorma'?on,  or  (ii) a breacli  of  the  physical,  tecluucal,  admiiustrative

or  organizational  safeguards  pcit  m place  by  the  either  Party,  that  relate  to the  protection  ofrlie  seairity,  confidentiality,  oi  u'itegrity  of

confidential  information.  In the  event  of  a Security  Breach,  Customer  shall  prowle  Teesnap  witli  the  name  and  contact  u-ifomiation  for  a

Customer  employee  or position  wl'uch  shall  serve  as Teesnap's  primary  contact  and  shall  be available  to  assist  Teesnap  twenty-focir  (24)  hocirs

pei  day,  seven  (7)  days  per  weel<  as a contact  in resolving  obligations  associated  with  a Secuiity  Breacli  To tlie  extent  permmed  I:iy law  and  law

enfoicement  authorities,  Customer  shall notify  Teesnap ofa Security Breach as soon as I:iiactical:ile  by phone  and m writing,  but no later than
twenty-four  (24)  horirs  after  Customer  becomes  aware  ofit.lminediately  following  Customeras  notification  to Teesnap  of a Security  Breach,  tlie

Parties  shall  coordinate  witli  each  otlier  to mvestigate  the  Seccirity  Breach

8.2  Data  Protection  Regulations.  Ccistomer  shall,  at all times,  maintain  policies,  practices  and  procedtires  srifficient  to comply  with  data

protection  regrilations  such  as tlie  EU General  Data  Protection  Regulation,  or  tlie  California  Consuner  Privacy  Act  (to  take  effect  on  January  I

2020).  In the  event  Customer  is found  to be in violation  ofsuch  data  protection  iegulations  or  similar  laws,  Customer  shall  indemnfy  and  liold

harmless  Teesnap  from  any  claims,  demands,  orliability  arising  from  Customeias  breach  or  viola'?on  ofthe  same

8.3  Modification  of  Terms.  Teesnap  reserves  tlqe right  to modfy  any  por?on  oftliese  Terms  of  Service  at any  timein  its sole  discretion  by  notfying

you  ofany  changes  by electronic  mail,  posting  ofthe  cipdated  Terms  ofService  on its Website,  or  delivenng  an alert  through  the  Application

The  changes  will  become  effective,  and  shall  be  deemed  accepted  by  yoi5  ripon  tlie  effective  date  stated  or  irutial  posting/delivery  date  (if
noneis  stated)  and  sliall  be  effective  on a going-forward  basiS  Ifyou  do  not  agree  to  these  Terms  of  Service  or  any  cipdated  version  ofthe

Terms  of Service,  yocn  sole  and  exclusive  remedy  is to  terminate  yocir  cise oftlie  Services.

8.4  Miscellaneous.  Any  action,  clann,  or  dispute  related  to tliese  Terms  of  Service  will  be governed  by  tlie  laws  of  Nevada,  exclriding  its conflicts

of  law  provisions,  and  controlling  u.s. federal  law  Tlie  Unform  Compciter  Information  Transactions  Act  will  not  apply  to  these  Terms  of  Service

If any provision  of these Terms of Service Agreement  is found to be mvalid I:iy any coiirt  having competent  lurisdic'?on,  the invalidity  ofsuch
provision  will  not  affect  the  validity  ofthe  remanimg  provisions  of  tliese  Terms  of  Service,  which  will  remain  in full  force  and  effect  Failure  of

Teesnap  to  act  on or  enforce  any  piovision  ofthese  Tei ms of  Service  will  not  be construed  as a waiver  of  that  provision  or  any  other  provision

herein  No  waiver  will  be effective  against  Teesnap  unless  made  in writmg,  and  no such  waiver  will  be construed  as a waiver  uq any  other  or

subsequent  instance  Except  as expressly  agreed  by  Teesnap  and  Customer,  these  Terms  of  Seivice  constitute  the  entire  agreement  between

you  and  Teesnap  with  respect  to  the  subject  matter  hereof,  and  supersedes  all previocis  or contemporaneous  agreements,  whethei  wrmen

or  oral,  between  you  and  Teesnap  with  respect  to  the  subject  matter.  The  section  headings  are  provided  merely  for  converuence  and  will  not

be given  any  legal  import  Tl'iese  Terms  o(Service  will  umre  to the  benefit  of  ocir  successors  ai'id  assigns.  You  may  not  assign  these  Terms

of  Service  without  oui  prior  wntten  consent  Anyinformation  submitted  or  provided  by  you  to  tlie  Services  might  be publicly  accessible

mportant  and  private  information  shocild  be protected  by  yori



Oteesnap CUSTOMERAGREEMENTFORM

IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  Paities  have  aqreed  to  the  tei  ms ofthis  Aqreement  as ofthe  Effective  Date

Truth  or Consequences  Golf  Course Teesnap,  LLC

r-  . - I ' I

gljll

Chris  Reap

M .: ri.

Tl

National  sales  Manager



0teesnap CUSTOMERAGREEMENTFORM

RFaFFRRAL  PR()GRAM

We  love  our  clients,  and  by extension,  we  love  ocir  clientsa  friends  Thatas  why  weare  offering  a new  benefit  for  those  who  refer  a friend  to us and  they

sign  up  witli  Teesnap  Foi every  coui  se that  you  re(er,  we  will  give  yoci  a $500  gift  card  There  is no limit  to  how  many  you  introduce  to  us: We  will  send

out  tlie  gift  card  30 days  after  the  cocirse  goes  live  witli  Teesnap

Please  complete  the  section  I:ielow

REPERRAL  1 REFERRAL2

"-'lii 'i '   - "l   :

l-  .-.  I i .

'l'i-'i 'i"lii

l 'l  

REFERRAL  3 REFERRAL  4

o'l .ii  '  I

''li

o"  "  I  i . -':  i I

I - -.1 -



JL,
fll

rii ;if. i :i

li

'i!t

RESOLUTION  N0.  31 21/22

A RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  CITY

COMMISSION  ESTAJ3LISHING  APPROPRIATE  FEES  FOR  THE  MUNICIPAL  GOLF

COURSE

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  owns  and  operates  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  Municipal  Golf  Course  and  is responsible  for  establishing  rates  and  fees;

WHEREAS,  the collection  of  fees is needed  in order  to recover  some  of  the costs  related  to the

provision  of  services  by  the City  related  to the  management  and maintenance  of  the Municipal

Golf  Course;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  has determined  tliat  the  following  rates  and fees are

reasonable;  and

NOW  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF  THE

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  THAT:

1.  The  Golf  Course  Rates  as set foith  in Exhibit  "A",  attached  hereto  and incorporated

lierein  by  this  reference  will  be effective  immediately  upon  adoption.

2.  Tlie  City  Commission  may  review  tlxe Golf  Course  Rates  set fortli  in Exliibit  "A"

annually.

3.  This  resolution  repeals  and  replaces  all  previoris  Resolutions  and Golf  Course  rates/fees

for  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Municipal  Golf  Course

a . c 1. t

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk



EXHIBIT  A

TRUTH  OR  CONSQUENCES  MUNICIPAL  GOLF  COURSE  RATES

DAILY  GREEN  FEES

Monday  - Friday Walking W/Cart
9 Holes 514.00 5zi.oo

18  Holes 520.00 S31.00

*Twilight 512.00 520.00

*Weekends  & Holidays Walking W/Cart

9 Holes 516.00 523.00

18  Holes 522.00 S33.00

**Twilight 514.00 522.00

*Weekend  rates  are applied  on Saturday  and  Sunday

** Twilight  (2:00pm  non daylightsavings  time  and  4:00pm  during  daylightsavings  time)

*Juniors  14-18  yrs.

Walk 9 or 18 Holes = S10.OO Ride 9 or 18 Holes = 915.00/must  have valid Driver's  License

*Juniors 13 yrs. and under are free for  9 or 18 holes

ANNUAL  MEMBERSHIP  PASSES

Annual

Single

91,040
Single W/Cart

51,612

Family

51,872
*Family  W/Cart

S3,224

Semi-Annual

Single

S600

Single W/Cart

S900

Family

Sl,000
*Family  W/Cart

51,700
*Family Membership Passes indude 2 total  family  r.qembers living in the same household

Seniors 62 and older receive a 10% discount  on Daily Green Fees and Membership  Passes

All debit  and credit  card transactions  will  be charged applicable  processing  fees



EXHIBIT  A

TRUTH  OR CONSQUENCES  MUNICIPAL  GOLF COURSE  RATES

(continued)

Range  Balls Small Bucket = S3.00 Large Bucket = S6.00

Golf  Club  Rental 9 Holes = S10.OO 18 Holes = !>15.00

Golf  Cart  Seat  Rental 9 Holes (1 Seat) = 96.00 18 Holes (1 Seat) = S9.00

Cart  Trail  Fee

Semi-Annual

S200

Annual

9300

Annual  Cart  Storage

Electric

S525

Gas

S425

All debit  and credit  card transactions  will  be charged applicable  processing  fees



A RESOLUTION  OF THE CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES  CITY COMMISSION

EST ABLISHING  APPROPRIATE  FEES FOR FRISBEE GOLF  AT MUNICIPAL  GOLF

COURSE.

Whereas,  the  collection  of  fees  are  needed  in order  to recover  some  of  the

costs  related  to the  provision  of  services  by the  City  related  to the  management

and maintenance  of the Municipal  Golf Course/  Frisbee golf course; and

Whereas,  the City recognizes  that  the fees for use of the Frisbee/Disc  golf

course  are kept artificially  low to make the Frisbee/disc  golf affordable  to the
residents;  and

Whereas,  the  Parks  and recreation  Advisory  Board  recommends  the  adoption  of

the  fees  set forth  in this  resolution  as discussed  in our  Public  meeting  held  June

7th,  2021

NOW  THEREFORE,  be it resolved  by the  City  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  that  the  following  fees  are  to be collected  for  the  use of  the

Municipal  Frisbee  Golf  Course:

T or C Disc/ Frisbee Golf  Course Fees

Daily  Green  Fees

Standard Rate of S2,00 per player, per day.

* Appropriate  current  tax  is.085%

*GCIF  = Golf  Course  Improvement  Fund (includes  Gross  Receipt  Tax)

Applicable  fees  apply  for  debit  and  credit  card  transactions,

(Sl) of the S2.00 Fee will be applied  to the GCIF and will be assessed to all players
on a daily  basis (except  free  fees).  The  fee  is to be used  exclusively  for

improvements/maintenance  to the T or C Municipal  Frisbee golf course.



P7rSS-ED -AP-P-R-OVED-ANU AUOPI  LD this  23' d-d-ay o-f-June,  2021.

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

Sandra  Whitehead,  Mayor



CITY  Ol-  It)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%iS[ € )U[N(,[%
, AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023  Age'da I'em #: L 4
I

SUBJECT:  Appointment  of  Jesus  Baray  to  serve  a 3 year  term  as a City  Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista

Hospital  Governing  Board.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

The  city  has a vacancy  for  a city  representative  to  serve  a 3 year  term  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.  The  vacancy  has been  advertised  and  we  received  one  application  from  Jesus  Baray.

Recommendation:

Appointment  of  Jesus  Baray  to  serve  as a city  representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.

Attachments:

*  Board  Member  application.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[]  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

Name:  Jesus  Baray

Phone:  575  6501413

Address:  soo yucca st. T or C NM 87901

Email:  Jbaray8907@gmail.com

I am interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board  €  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board

[1] Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  [1] Library  Advisory  Board

€ Lodger's  Tax Advisory  Board  €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

€  Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€  Impact  Fee Board

§  Other:  Hospita!  Board

My  qualifications  are:

I'm part  owner  of EI Faro  Restaurant.  I have  an interest  in the community  to help  our hospital  be a great

benefit  to our  community.  I'm willing  to learn  and  do the required  training  necessary  to help me facilitate

what  is required  of me to perform  at a high level.

I hereby  certify  that  my appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of
interest  for  myself  or the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will
be reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature: Date: 05/26/2023



Cl"IY  Or  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%%[_0U[!%(,[%

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  hem  #: I15-l _

MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023

SUBJECT:  Approve  proposed  Mutual  Aid  Agreement  between  the  Sierra  County  Sheriff's  Office  and the  Truth

or  Consequences  Police  Department

DEPARTMENT:  Police  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June 9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Chief  Luis Tavizon

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Luis  Tavizon,  Chief  of  Police

Summary/Background:
Upon  the  request  of  a supervising  official  with  the  Sierra  County  Sheriff's  Office,  the  officers  of  the  Truth  or

Consequences  Police  Department  may  provide  assistance  to  the  requesting  agency.  When  acting  upon  the

request  for  mutual  aid both  SCSO and TCPD officers  shall  have  the  same  jurisdiction,  powers,  rights,

privileges,  and immunities  as officers  from  the  requesting  agency.  When  requested  by the  Sierra  County

Sheriff's  Office,  TCPD Officers  will  be cross-commissioned  as SCSO Special  Deputies  to enforce  state  criminal

statutes  when  violations  occur  in Sierra  County,  outside  TCPD jurisdiction.

Recommendation:

It is the  recommendation  that  the  commission  approve  the  proposed  MOU  between  the  City  and County

law  enforcement  agencies.

Attachments:

@ MOU  between  the  County  Sheriff's  Office  and the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Police.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Unknown

Officers  will  follow  clearly  established  Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  Policies  when  operating

outside  jurisdiction.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Unknown

Approved  For  Submittaf  By: (J Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click hei'e  i.o enter  tax;  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



MUTUAL  AID  AGREEMENT  BETWEEN,  SIERRA  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE  AND

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES  POLICE  DEPARTMENT  FOR MUTUAL  ASSIST  ANCE  ON

AN  ONGOING  BASIS  AND  IN THE EVENT  OF TERRORISM,  NATURAL  DISASTER,  OR

OTHER  CIRCUMSTANCES  AFFECTING  PUBLIC  SAFETY

THIS  AGREEMENT  is entered  into  by and  between  the  County  of  Sierra  New  Mexico,  Sierra  County

Sheriff's  Office  (herein  referred  to as SCSO), and  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  Truth  or

Consequences  Police  Department  (herein  referred  to  as TCPD).

WHEREAS,  there  has been  a close  working  relationship  with  a long  history  of  mutual  aid, both  formal

and  informal,  between  SCSO and  the  TCPD in the  function  oflaw  enforcement,  which  both  wish  to

maintain  and to memorialize  as provided  herein;  and

WHEREAS,  during  the  normal  course  of  daily  operations,  assistance  may  be required  between  SCSO and

TCPD, and to  the  extent  possible,  the  parties  wish  to  render  such  assistance  to each  other  when  needed;

and

WHEREAS,  unforeseen  circumstances  such  as natural  disasters,  terrorist  attacks,  criminal  activity,  or

other  critical  incidents  may  arise,  posing  a threat  to public  safety,  which  require  intergovernmental

assistance;  an

WHEREAS,  it is recognized  that  these  emergencies  often  overwhelm  local  government  capability,

transcend  jurisdictional  boundaries,  and  that  intergovernmental  coordination  is essential  for  the

protection  of  lives and  property,  and

WHEREAS,  intergovernmental  cooperation  is also essential  for  the  maximum  use of  available  resources,

and

WHEREAS,  SCSO and  TCPD recognize  that,  to  provide  mutual  aid, both  agencies  need  to have  an

extension  of law enforcement  authority  beyond  jurisdictional  boundaries  of  the  respective  agencies,  and

WHEREAS,  the  New  Mexico  Mutual  Aid  Act [29-8-3  NMSA  1978],  which  established  the  Mutual  Aid

Statute,  of  which  both  SCSO and TCPD are eligible,  allows  for  its members  to enter  into  mutual  aid

agreements  that  extend  the  authority  of law  enforcement  officers  beyond  the  normal  boundaries  of

their  jurisdictions.

NOW  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  these  mutual  interests,  SCSO and TCPD agree  that  the  following

will  define  their  Mutual  Aid  working  relationship:

1.  Request  for  Aid  -  Both  parties  will  have  their  law  enforcement  agencies  respond  to

emergencies  or  other  requests  for  assistance  in the  following  manner:  a) SCSO will  dispatch  its

equipment  and personnel  only  upon  the  official  request  for  assistance  from  the  TCPD Chief  or

his/her  designee;  b) TCPD will  dispatch  its equipment  and  personnel  only  upon  the  official

request for assistance from the Sheriff  or his/her  designee.

2. School  Resource  Officer  -  A TCPD Officer  assigned  as the  School  Resource  Officer,  may  respond

outside  the  jurisdiction  of  TCPD and into  Sierra  County  with  cross  commission  authority  to



follow  up on investigations  arising  from  the  Truth  or  Consequences  Municipal  School  District

when:

A. The suspected  crime  has occurred  within  TCPD jurisdiction  and follow  up investigation  leads  the

School  Resource  Officer  into  Sierra  County.

B. A welfare  check  or  parental  notification  is necessary  originating  from  the  Truth  or  Consequences

Municipal  Schools  and  the  family  or  child  resides  in Sierra  County.

C. To provide  training,  seminars,  or  other  public  outreach  programs  to students  or  staff  at the

Arrey  Elementary  School.

3. Notification  -  Sierra  County  Regional  Dispatch  Authority  shall  be notified  when  either  agency  is

responding  to  assist  the  other.  Any  TCPD Officer  assigned  as a School  Resource  Officer  shall

notify  a supervisory  authority  with  SCSO prior  to entering  into  SCSO jurisdiction  under  cross

commission  authority,  and  explain  the  need  to enter  SCSO jurisdiction,  and  the  location  in Sierra

County  they  will  being  going.  For officer  safety,  TCPD School  Resource  Officers  shall  not  enter

SCSO jurisdiction  until given permission by the Sheriff  or his/her designee when  acting under  the
cross-commission  authority.

4. Availability  - Response  to a request  for  assistance  from  the  other  party  will  be subject  to

availability  of  personnel,  equipment,  and  resources.  Both  parties  agree  that  furnishing  of  any

personnel  or  equipment  under  this  Agreement  will  be subordinate  to requests  for,  and

rendering  of, any  services  necessary  within  their  respective  jurisdictions.

5. Upon  the  request  of  a supervising  official  with  the  law  enforcement  agency,  the  officers  may

provide  assistance  to  the  requesting  agency.  When  acting  upon  the  request  for  mutual  aid,  both

SCSO and TCPD officers  shall  have  the  same  jurisdiction,  powers,  rights,  privileges,  and

immunities  as officers  from  the  requesting  agency.  When  requested  by the  Sierra  County

Sheriff's  Office,  TCPD Officers  will  be cross-commissioned  as SCSO Special  Deputies  to enforce

state  criminal  statutes  when  violations  occurin  Sierra  County,  outside  TCPD jurisdiction.

6. All efforts  shall  be made  to release  the  assisting  party  as soon  as practical.

7. Both  parties  will  keep  accurate  records  of  all calls requesting  assistance  from  the  respective

jurisdiction  requesting  aid. Said records  shall  include  data  on equipment  responding,  personnel

employed,  time  spent  and materials  expended.

8. Both  parties  agree  they  will  not  seek  or  be entitled  to reimbursement  for  expenses  of  officer

hours,  or use of  equipment,  vehicles,  or  other  resources  rendering  mutual  aid to  the  other

party,  except  as follows:

A. In the  event  of  any  major  emergency  or  disaster,  as defined  by the  New  Mexico  Intrastate

Mutual  Aid  Act  [12-10B-1  NMSA  1978],  parties  are eligible  to receive  reimbursement  for

resources  expended  by the  political  subdivision  receiving  aid in the  state  of  New  Mexico,

including  the  jurisdictions  of both  parties.



9.  NothinginthetermsofthisAgreementshallrequireSCSOorTCPDtopurchaseadditional

equipment  or  hire  additional  personnel  to  comply  with  this  Agreement.

10.  Employment  Status  -  Any  employee  of  one  of  the  parties  who  provides  services  under  this

Agreement  shall remain  the employee  of his/her  employer,  and who shall remain  responsible

for  that  employee's  salary,  fringe  benefits,  worker's  compensation  benefits,  and  unemployment

compensation.  Any  of  the  parties"  employees  who  undertake  any  activities  under  this

Agreement  shall remain subject  to the supervision  of his/her  employer.

11.  Liability  -  Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  the  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the  other

party's  acts  or  omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Each party  shall  be liable  for  its"

own  acts  or  failures  to  act  in accordance  with  this  Agreement,,  subject  to  the  immunities  and

limitations  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA  1978,  §§ 41-4-1  et seq.

12.  . Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  their  inability  to  respond  to  a request  for  assistance.

13.  This  Agreement  shall  supersede  any  previous  Agreements  concerning  law  enforcement

peration  and  mutual  aid  and  any  amendments  will  be made  to  this  Agreement  upon  the

written  concurrence  of  both  parties.

14.  Effective  date  of  this  Agreement  shall  be  the  last  date  of  signature  below.

15.  Either  party  may  terminate  this  agreement  upon  30 days  written  notice  to  the  other  party.

IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  executed  this  Agreement  on  the  date  of  last  signature,

below:

SIERRA  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE

SheriffJoshua  Baker Date

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES  POLICE  DEPARTMENT

Chief  of  Police  Louis  Tavizon Date

STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

Michelle  Luhan  Grisham

Governor

Date



Oity of'l'ruth orConsequertces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

)" _%ettda Item #: I. 6
MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023

SUBJECT:  Award  recommendations  for  RFP #22-23-003  Integrated  Technology  Support  Services

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  or  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Summary/Background:
RFP #22-23-003  for  Integrated  Technology  Support  Services  was  advertised  for  three  (3) consecutive  weeks

and posted on the City's website. A mandatory  Pre-proposal  meeting  was held on 04/19/2023  at the

Finance Office. Proposals were due 05/16/2023  at 2:00 pm. Evaluations were performed  on 05/17/2023.
Oral  presentations  were  not  held.

Recommendation:

CD Technology

Attachments:

*  Contract

Click  here to enter  text

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitem.

Option 1 - S80,000.00 for the year

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an iten"i.

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  % Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Cliak  he'e  to  ai-iter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid<  here  'to ei'itar  text.

Continued  To: Click  I-icre to entar  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  l'iere  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clic:< here  to er;ter  te:<t.

File Name:  CC agendas  6-14-2023



APPENDIX  I

IT  SUPPORT  SERVICES  AGREEMENT

The  Agreement  included  in this  APPENDIX  I represents  the  contract  the  Agency  intends  to

use to make  an award.  The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  reserves  the  right  to modify  the

Agreement  prior  to, or  during,  the  award  process,  as necessary.

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by and between  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

New  Mexico  (the "City"),  a muriicipal  corporation  and political  subdivision  of  the State of  New

Mexico,  and CD TECHNOLOGY  (the "Contractor")  and is effective  as of  the date set forth  below

upon  which  it is executed.

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to the Procurement  Code,  NMSA  1978  13-1-28  et. seq. and Procurement

Code Regulations,  NMAC  1.4.1 et. seq.  the Contractor  has held itself  out as an entity  with  the

ability  to provide  the required  services  to implement  the Scope  of  Work  as contained  herein  and

the  a

Truth  or  Consequences;  and

WHEREAS,  all terms  and conditions  of  the Request  For  Proposal  Number  22-23-003  IT Support

Services  and the Contractor's  response  to such document(s)  are incorporated  hereii'i  by reference

(Attachment  A).

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE  FOLLOWING  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS  ARE  MUTUALLY

AGREED  BETWEEN  THE  PARTIES:

1.  Scope  of  Work.

a. The Contractor  shall  perform  the work  as outlined  in Exhibit  A,  attached  hereto  and

incorporated  herein  by reference.

2. Compensation.

a. The City  shall  pay to the Contractor  a flat  amount  of  $6666.67  per  month  plus

New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax  not to  exceed an annual flat amount  of

$ 80 000.00  plus New  Mexico  Gross Receipts  Tax for services  satisfactorily

performed.

b. PaymentissubjecttoavailabilityoffundspursuanttotheAppropriatiortsParagraph

set forth  below  and to any negotiations  between  the parties  from  year to year

pursuant  to Paragraph  1, Scope  of  Work.  All  invoices  MUST  BE  received  by the

City  no later  than fifteen  (15) days after  the termination  of  the Fiscal  Year  (the

fiscal  year  is July  l to June 30) in which  the services  were  delivered.

l



c.  Contractor  must  submit  a detailed  statement  accounting  for  all  services  performed

and expenses  incurred  to the Accounts  Payable  Department  at 505 Sims  Street,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901.  If  the  City  finds  that  the services  are not

acceptable,  within  thirty  days  after  the  date  of  receipt  of  written  notice  from  the

Contractor  that  payment  is requested,  it shall  provide  the Contractor  a letter  of

exception  explaining  the  defect  or  objection  to  the  services,  and  outlining  steps  the

Contractor  may  take  to provide  remedial  action.  Upon  certification  by  the  City  that

the services  have  been  received  and  accepted,  payment  shall  be tendered  to the

Contractor  within  thirty  days  after  the date  of  acceptance.  If  payment  is made  by

mail,  the  payment  shall  be deemed  tendered  on  the  date  it is postmarked.  However,

the City  shall  not  incur  late charges,  interest,  or penalties  for  failure  to make

payment  within  the  time  specified  herein.

3. 2.

a. This  Agreement  shall  be in effect  as of July  1, 2023  and  will  expire  on  June30

2024.

4.  Contract  Renewal.

a. This  contract  may  be renewed  up to three  (3)  additional  years  after  the original

contract  issue  date.

b. Renewal  can  only  be initiated  by  the  City  after  approval  of  the  City  Commission.

5.  Termination.

a. Termination.  This  Agreement  may  be terminated  by either  of  the parties  hereto

upon  written  notice  delivered  to the  other  party  at least  thirty  (30)  days  prior  to the

intended  date  of  termination.  Except  as otherwise  allowed  or  provided  under  this

Agreement,  the City's  sole liability  upon  such  termination  shall  be to pay  for

acceptable  work  performed  prior  to the Contractor's  receipt  of  the notice  of

termination  along  with  contractors  expenses  to comply  with  City's  termination

notice,  if  the  City  is the  terminating  party,  or  the  Contractor's  sending  of  the  notice

of  termination,  if  the  Contractor  is the  terminating  party;  provided,  however,  that  a

notice  of  termination  shall  not  nullify  or  otherwise  affect  either  party's  liability  for

pre-termination  defaults  under  or  breaches  of  this  Agreement.  The  Contractor  shall

submit  an invoice  for  such  work  within  thitty  (30)  days  of  receiving  or  sending  the

notice  of  termination.  Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  this  Agreement  may  be

terminated  immediately  upon  written  notice  to the Comractor  if  the Contractor

becomes  unable  to perform  the  services  contracted  for,  as determined  by  the  City,

and  fails  to implement  corrective  action  within  ten  (10)  business  days  of  the  City's

notice,  or  if, during  the  term  of  this  Agreement,  the Contractor  or  any  of  its officers,

employees  or agents  is indicted  for  fraud,  embezzlement  or other  crime  due  to

misuse  of  state  funds  or  due  to the  Appropriations  paragraph  herein  and  contractors

failure  to  implement  corrective  actions  for  fault.  THIS  PROVISION  IS NOT

EXCLUSIVE  AND  DOES  NOT  WAIVE  THE  CITY'S  OTHER  LEGAL  RIGHTS

AND  REMEDIES  CAUSED  BY  THE  CONTRACTORS  DEFAULT/BREACH  OF

THIS  AGREEMENT.

2



b. Termination  Management.  Immediately  upon  receipt  by either  the City  or the

Contractor  of  notice  of  termination  of  this  Agreement,  the  Contractor  shall:  l)  not

incur  any  further  obligations  for  salaries,  services  or  any  other  expenditure  of  funds

under  this  Agreement  without  written  approval  of  the City;  2) comply  with  all

directives  issued  by  the  City  in the  notice  of  termination  as to the  performance  of

work  under  this  Agreement;  and  3) take  such  action  as the  City  shall  direct  for  the

protection,  preservation,  retention  or  transfer  of  all  property  titled  to the  City  and

records  generated  under  this  Agreement.  Any  non-expendable  personal  property  or

equipment  provided  to or purchased  by the  Contractor  with  contract  funds  shall

become  property  of  the  City  upon  termiriation  and  shall  be submitted  to the  City  as

soon  as practicable.

6.  Appropriations.

a. The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and

authorization.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  do not exist,  this

Agreement  shall  terminate  immediately  upon  written  notice  being  given  by  the  City

to the Contractor.  The  City's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are

available  shall  be accepted  by  the  Contractor  and  shall  be final.  If  the  City  proposes

endment  to  the  Agreement  to unilaterally  reduce  funding,  the  Contractor  shall

have  the option  to terminate  the Agreement  or to agree  to the reduced  funding,

within  thirty  (30)  days  of  receipt  of  the  proposed  amendment.

7.  Status  of  Contractor

a. The  Contractor  and  its  agents  and  employees  are  independent  contractors

performing  professional  services  for  the  City  and  are not  employees  of  the  City  of

Truth  or Consequences.  The  Contractor  and  its agents  and  employees  shall  not

accrue  leave,  retirement,  insurance,  bonding,  use of  state  vehicles,  or any  other

benefits  afforded  to employees  of  the  City  of  Tnith  or  Consequences  as a result  of

this  Agreement.  The  Contractor  acknowledges  that  all sums  received  hereunder

are reportable  by  the  Contractor  for  tax  purposes,  including  without  limitation,  self-

employment,  and  business  income  tax.  The  Contractor  agrees  not  to  purport  to bind

the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  unless  the Contractor  has express  written

authority  to do so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

8.  Discrimination  Prohibited

a. In  performing  the  services  required  hereunder,  the  Contractor  shall  not

discriminate  against  any  person  on the  basis  of  race,  color,  religion,  sex,  national

origin  or  ancestry,  age,  physical  handicap  or  disability.

9.  ADA  Requirement

a. In performing  the  Services  required  hereunder,  the  Contractor  agrees  to meet  all

the requirements  of  the  regulations,  (the  "ADA"),  which  are imposed  directly  on

the Contractor  or which  would  be imposed  on the City  as a public  entity.  The

Contractor  agrees  to  be  responsible  for  knowing  all  applicable  rules  and

requirements  of  the  ADA  and  to defend,  indemnify  and  hold  harmless  the  City,  its

3



officials,  agents,  and employees  from  and against  any claims,  actions,  suits  or

proceedings  of  any kind  brought  against  the Contractor  as a result  of  any act or

omissions  of  the Contractor  or its agents  in violation.

10.  Reports  and  Information

a. At  such  times  and in such  forms  as the City  may  require,  there  shall  be furnished

to the City  such  statements,  records,  reports,  data  and information,  as the City  may

request  pertaining  to matters  covered  in this  Agreement.  (additional  requirements

may  be added)

11.  Establishment  and  Maintenance  of  Records

a. Records  shall  be maintained  by the Contractor  in accordance  with  applicable  law

and requirements  prescribed  by the City  with  respect  to all matters  covered  by this

Agreement.  Except  as otherwise  authorized  by  City,  such records  shall  be

maintained  for  a period  of  three  years  after  receipt  of  final  payment  under  this

Agreement.  Copies  and originals  of  pertinent  documents  shall  be provided  to the

City  as directed  by the City  Manager.

12.  Publication,  Reproduction  and  Use  of  Materials

a. No  material(s)  produced  in whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be subject

to copyright  in the United  States  or in any other  country.  The City  shall  have

unrestricted  authority  to publish,  disclose,  distribute  and otherwise  use, in whole  or

in part,  any reports,  data or other  materials  prepared  under  this  Agreement.  The

City  and the Contractor  acknowledge  that  the above  is not meant  to affect  the

attorney/client  privilege  unless  waived  by the  City  Commission.

13.  Construction  and  Severability

a. If  any  part  of  this  Agreement  is held  to be invalid  or unenforceable,  such  holding

will  not  affect  the  validity  or enforcement  of  any  part  of  this  Agreement,  so long  as

the remainder  of  the Agreement  is reasonably  capable  of  completion.

14.  C;

a. The  Contractor  shall  defend,  save and hold  harmless  the City  from  claims  to the

extent  caused  or allegedly  caused  by negligence  on the part  of  the Contractor  in

performance  of  Contractor's  scope  of  work  under  this  Agreement.

15.  Subcontracting

a. The Contractor  shall  not  subcontract  any portion  of  the services  to be performed

under  this  Agreement  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the City.  No  such

subcontract  shall  relieve  the primary  Contractor  from  its obligations  and liabilities

under  this  Agreement,  nor  shall  any  subcontract  obligate  direct  payment  from  the

City.

4



16.  

a. Final  payment  of  the amounts  due under  this  Agreement  shall  operate  as a release

of  the City,  its officers  and employees,  and the State of  New  Mexico  from  all

liabilities,  claims  and  obligations  whatsoever  arising  from  or under  this  Agreement.

17.  Confidentiality

a. Any  confidential  information  provided  to or developed  by the Contractor  in the

performance  of  this  Agreement  shall  be kept  confidential  and shall  not  be made

available  to any individual  or organization  by the Contractor  without  the prior

written  approval  of  the City.

18.  Product  of  Service  - Copyright.

a. All  materials  developed  or acquired  by the Contractor  under  this  Agreement  shall

become  the property  of  the City  and shall  be delivered  to the City  no later  than  the

termination  date  of  this  Agreement.  Nothing  developed  or produced,  in whole  or

in part,  by  the Contractor  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the  subject  of  an application

for  copyright  or  other  claim  of  ownership  by or on behalf  of  the Contractor.

19.  Conflict  of  Interest;  Governmental  Conduct  Act.

a. The  Contractor  represents  and warrants  that  it presently  has no interest  and,  during

the term  of  this  Agreement,  shall  not  acquire  any interest,  direct  or indirect,  which

would  conflict  in any  manner  or  degree  with  the performance  or services  required

under  the  Agreement.

b.  The Contractor  further  represents  and warrants  that  it has complied  with,  and,

during  the term  of  this  Agreement,  will  continue  to comply  with,  and that  this

Agreement  complies  with  all applicable  provisions  of  the Governmental  Conduct

Act,  Chapter  10,  Article  16 NMSA  1978.

20.  .

a. This  Agreement  incorporates  all the Agreements,  covenants  and understandings

between  the parties  hereto  concerning  the subject  matter  hereof,  and all such

covenants,  Agreements  and understandings  have been merged  into  this  written

Agreement.  No  prior  Agreement  or understanding,  oral  or otherwise,  of  the  parties

or their  agents  shall  be valid  or  enforceable  unless  embodied  in this  Agreement.

21. Penalties  for  Violation  of  Law.

a. The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28  through  13-1-199,  NMSA  1978,  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its violation.  In addition,  the  New  Mexico  criminal

statutes  impose  felony  penalties  for  illegal  bribes,  gratuities  and  kickbacks.

5



b.  The  parties  hereto  affirmatively  state  that  no illegal  bribes,  gratuities  or  kickbacks

of  any sort  have been  or will  be made  or requested  in connection  with  this

Agreement.

22.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance.

a. The Contractor  agrees  to abide  by  all federal  and state  laws  and rules  and

regulations,  and executive  orders  of  the Governor  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,

pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.  In accordance  with  all  such  laws  of

the  State  ofNew  Mexico,  the  Contractor  assures  that  no  person  in the  United  States

shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  religion,  color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex,  age,

physical  or mental  handicap,  or serious  medical  condition,  spousal  affiliation,

sexual  orientation  or gender  identity,  be excluded  from  employment  with  or

participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  otherwise  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If

Contractor  is found  not  to be in compliance  with  these  requirements  during  the  life

of  this  Agreement,  Contractor  agrees  to take  appropriate  steps  to correct  these

deficiencies.

23.  Applicable  Law.

a. The  laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico  shall  govern  this  Agreement,  without  giving

effect  to its choice  of  law  provisions.  Venue  shall  be proper  only  in a New  Mexico

court  of  competent  jurisdiction  in accordance  with  Section  38-3-1  (G)  NMSA  1978.

By execution  of  this  Agreement,  Contractor  acknowledges  and agrees  to the

jurisdiction  of  the courts  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  over  any  and all lawsuits

arising  under  or  out  of  any  term  of  this  Agreement.

24.  Workers  Compensation.

a. The  Contractor  agrees  to comply  with  state  laws  and  rules  applicable  to workers

compensation  benefits  for  its employees.  If  the  Contractor  fails  to comply  with  the

Workers  Compensation  Act  and applicable  rules  when  required  to do so, this

Agreement  may  be terminated  by the  City.

25.  Records  and  Audits

a. The  Contractor  shall  maintain  accounts  and  records,  including  personnel,  property

and  finaicial  records,  adequate  to identify  and  account  for  all  costs  pertaining  to

the  Agreement  and  such  other  records  as may  be deemed  necessary  by  the  City  and

to assure  proper  accounting  for  all project  funds,  both  federal  and non-federal

shares.  These  records  will  be made  available  for  audit  purposes  to the  City  or  any

authorized  representative,  and  will  be retained  for  three  (3)  years  after  the  payment

for  the  work  under  this  Agreement  unless  permission  to destroy  them  is granted  by

the  City  and  the  funding  City.

6



26. Indemnification.

a. The  Contractor  shall  defend,  indemnify  and  hold  harmless  the City  from  all actions,

proceeding,  claims,  demands,  costs,  damages,  attorneys'  fees  and all otlier

liabilities  and expenses  of  any kind  from  any  source  to the extent  caused  by the

performance  of  this  Agreement,  caused  by the  negligent  act or  failure  to act  of  the

Contractor,  its officers,  employees,  servants,  subcontractors  or agents,  or if  caused

by the actions  of  any client  of  the Contractor  resulting  in injury  or damage  to

persons  or property  during  the time  when  the Contractor  or any officer,  agent,

employee,  servant  or subcomractor  thereof  has or is performing  services  pursuant

to this  Agreement.  In the event  that  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  related  to the

services  performed  by the Contractor  or any  officer,  agent,  employee,  servant  or

subcontractor  under  this  Agreement  is brought  against  the Contractor  or City  the

receiving  party  shall,  as soon  as practicable  but  no later  than  two  (2) days  after  it

receives  notice  thereof,  notify  the other  party  by  certified  mail.

27.  Invalid  Term  or  Condition.

a. If  any term  or condition  of  this  Agreement  shall  be held  invalid  or unenforceable,

the remainder  of  this Agreement  shall  not be affected  and shall  be valid  and

enforceable.

28.  Enforcement  of  Agreement.

a. A party's  failure  to require  strict  performance  of  any provision  of  this  Agreement

shall  not  waive  or diminish  that  party's  right  thereafter  to demand  strict  compliance

with  that  or any  other  provision.  No  waiver  by  a party  of  any  of  its rights  under  this

Agreement  shall  be effective  unless  express  and  in writing,  and  no effective  waiver

by a paity  of  any  of  its rights  shall  be effective  to waive  any  other  rights.

29.  .

a. Any  notice  required  to be given  to either  party  by this  Agreement  shall  be in writing

and shall  be delivered  in person,  by courier  service  or  by u.s. mail,  either  first  class

or certified,  return  receipt  requested,  postage  prepaid,  as follows:

b.  To  the  City:

i. City  Manager,

505 Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

c. To  the  Contractor:

7



30. .

a. If  Contractor  is other  than  a natural  person,  the individual(s)  signing  this  Agreement

on behalf  of  Contractor  represents  and warrants  that  he or she has the power  and

authority  to bind  Contractor,  and  that  no further  action,  resolution,  or  approval  from

Contractor  is necessary  to enter  into  a binding  contract.

31. Insurance

a. Contractor  shall  maintain  the types  and amounts  of  insurance  required  by the  New

Mexico  State  Tort  Claims  Act  for  the  term  of  this  Agreement.

32.  Assignability

a. The Contractor  shall  not assign  any interest  on this Agreement,  and shall  not

transfer  any interest  in the same  (whether  by assignment  or notation),  without  the

priorwrittenconsentoftheCitythereto:  Provided,however,thatclaimsformoney

by the Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written  notice

f  any such  assignment  or  transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the City.

33. Amendment

a. This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed  or amended  except  by instrument  in

writing  executed  by the parties  hereto  and  all other  required  signatories.

b. If  the City  proposes  an amendment  to the  Agreement  to unilaterally  reduce  funding

due to budget  or other  considerations,  the  Contractor  shall,  within  thirty  (30)  days

of  receipt  of  the  proposed  Amendment,  have  the option  to terminate  the  Agreement,

pursuant  to the termination  provisions  as set forth  in Article  4 herein,  or  to agree  to

the reduced  funding.

34. Entire  Agreement:

a. This  Agreement  shall  be governed  and construed  and enforced  in accordance  with

the laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  and the ordinances  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences

8



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the date of
signature  below.

By: Date:

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

By: Date:

City's  Legal  Counsel  -Certifying  legal  sufficiency

By: Date:

Contractor

9



EXHIBIT  A

SCOPE  OF  WORK

IT  SUPPORT  SERVICES

1. Initial  Assessment

Review,  perform,  and  maintain  the  technology  inventory  in the  City,  assessment  of  the

systems  architecture  and  equipment  for  efficiency,  life  expectancy,  capacity,  speed,  and

current  processes,  and  make  recommendations  for  improving  routine  support  criteria  and

eliminating  emergency  maintenance  situations.

2. Desktop  Application  Support

Performance  of  essential  support  functions,  including  the installation  of  PC's,  laptops,

mobile  devices,  printers,  peripherals,  and office  software;  diagnosis  and correction  of

desktop  application  problems,  configuring  of  PC's,  laptops,  and  mobile  devices  for  standard

applications;  identification  and correction  of  user  hardware  problems,  with  advanced

troubleshooting  as needed;  maintenance  of  an updated  inventory  of  all  related  computer-

related  hardware  to make  available  to C  nnel  n  Contract  will  be

expected  to assist  staff  in obtaining  quotes  for  purchases  of  technology  equipment  and

software.

3. Server  and  Workstation  Administrative  Services

Management  of  networks  and computer  systems,  including  complex  applications,

databases,  messaging,  servers,  and  associated  hardware,  software,  communications,  and

operating  systems,  necessary  for  performance,  security,  reliability,  and  recoverability  of

the  systems.  Scheduling  of  preventive  maintenance  for  equipment  in the areas of

coverage  is promptly  and  adequately  performed;  development  of  operations,  quality

assurance  for  backup  plans  and  procedures  are  being  followed.

Configuration  management,  including  changes,  upgrades,  patches,  etc.,  is maintained;  and

support  of  software  products  relating  to servers  and  workstations;  timely  response  to

repair  and  maintenance  work  for  the  user.

4. Network  Administration  Services

Maintenance  and  support  of  network  equipment,  including  switches,  firewalls,  routers,  and

other  security  devices  are included.  Installation  and  maintenance  of  printers,  scanners,

network  devices  et al.;  analysis,  routine  configuration  changes,  and  installation  of  patches

and  upgrades;  minor  cabling  if  needed;  alert  notifications  in case  of  equipment  failure.

Proactive  monitoring  of  network  equipment,  including  performance  indicators  to report  on

threshold  limitations;  network  performance  and  capacity  management  services;  continuous

troubleshooting  is required.

5. Email,  Security,  and  Backup  Efforts

Maintenance  of  City  email  accounts  using  the  City  domain,  adding,  changing,  and/or

deleting  employee  accounts  as requested;  maintenance  of  virus-detection  programs  on the

City  servers  and  user  computers  and  laptops;  performance  of  periodic  security  audits,

10



including  notification  of  suspected  breaches  of  security  to the  City  are required.  A  data

backup  policy,  with  procedures  in place  to handle  daily,  weekly,  and  monthly  backup  of  the

computer,  data,  information,  email,  and  the  like;  program  to restore  systems  and  data  if

servers  and/or  computers  go down,  are required.

6. Support  and  Maintenance  of  the  Following:

*  General  End  User  Support  for  PC,  Laptop,  Mobile  device,  Printing  and  other  technical

issues  (Approximately  120  End  User  PCs/Laptops)

*  City  Hall  Active  Directory,  File  Server,  Laserfiche,  Hyper-V  and Legacy  VMware

Servers,  and  Network  Attached  Storage  Device  (NAS)  devices  (4 Physical  Servers,  3

Virtual  Servers,  3 NAS)

@ Police  Department  Active  Directory,  File  Server,  Body  Cam  Server,  Application

Servers,  Hyper-V  Host,  NAS  device  and  SAN  servers  (3 Physical  Servers,  6 Virtual

Servers,  INAS).

@ Municipal  Court  Application  and  Database  Servers  and  NAS  device  (2 Servers,  l NAS)

@ Library  application  server  (1 physical  server)

*  Network  equipment  at specified  locations  including  switches,  firewalls  and Wi-Fi

equipment

*  Network  ent  to enable  and maintain  communication  between  sites  via  TDS

Fiber  Service,  site  to site  Fiber,  and  support  of  internet  access  for  stand-alone  offices

*  Interacting  with  other  Vendors  as needed  to resolve  technical  issues  at all  locations

*  Management  of  remote  access  for  approved  end  users

@ Management  of  Antivirus  Software  Service/Subscription

*  Management  of  BAE  email  service  (email  accounts,  user  access,  block/white  lists,  etc.)

*  Technical  assistance  with  Verizon  phone  system  as needed

*  Management  of  Parallels  User  Accounts  for  Access  to Tyler  Incode  Service

7. Planning

Engineering,  planning,  and  design  services  for  major  system  enhancements  and/or

upgrades  to existing  systems;  recommendations  for  future  purchasing  and  technology

needs,  when  requested  or  necessary.  Installation  of  new  equipment,  software,  and  transfer

of  existing  data  when  acquired  will  be needed.

8. Transition

Contractor  will  be expected  to work  with  the  prior  IT  professionals  to insure  that  all  City  log-

ins,  passwords,  and  other  requirements  are  obtained  for  a smooth  transition.

9. General  Services

A. Provide  on-site  IT  support  a minimum  of  twice  a week  a total  of  16 hours  per  week.

B.  Provide  off-site  IT  support  as needed

C.  Update  and  maintain  all  firewalls  and  computer  security  systems

D. Update  and  service  the  City's  e-mail  and  Outlook  services

E.  Assign  new  email  and  system  access  to new  employees  and  remove  email  and  system

access  for  employees  leaving

F.  Work  with  remote  VPN  set-up  for  all  needed  departments

11



G. Able  to work  with  the  City's  webhost  and  Outlook  services

H. Installing  and/or  re-installing  of  software/hardware,  printers,  scanners  and standard

installations  at no additional  charge

I.  ASSiSt  in obtaining  quotes  for  departments  requiring  new  systems

J. New  IT  company  will  need  to work  with  the prior  IT  professionals  to ensure  that  all

City  log-ins,  passwords,  and  other  requirements  are  obtained  for  a smooth  transition

K. IT  company  will  be required  and  able  to  assist  the  City  with  whatever  other  technology

needs  inay  arise

12



Oity of'I'mtFt or0onsequertces
 ' AGENDAREQUESTFORM

' W ;%ertda Item #: I. 7"l  

MEETING  DATE:  June  14,  2023

SUBJECT:  Award  recommendations  for  RFP #22-23-004  Airport  Operations  and  Management

DEPARTMENT:  Airport

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  9, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  or  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:
RFP #22-23-004  for  Airport  Operations  and  Management  was  advertised  for  three  (3) consecutive  weeks

and posted on the City's website. A mandatory  Pre-proposal  meeting  was held on 04/21/2023  at the AA

conference  room with Zoom capabilities. Proposals were due 05/17/2023  at 2:00 pm. Evaluations were

performed  on 05/18/2023.  Oral presentations  were not held.

Recommendation:

Evaluation  Committee's  Recommendation  for  Award  is Tech  45 Airport  Management

Attachments:

*  Contract

Click  here  to enter  text

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitem.

Cost  is broken  down  by year  in Attachment  A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  [Z Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONIY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Cli=:k  hei-e tc enter  ;ext.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Clii-k  her._: to entsr  a date  Referred  To:  Ciick  liere  ta eriter  text.

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  aiiCl< I-isi-e  ;o  =:-:[ler  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



APPENDIX  I

AIRPORT  MANAGEMENT  AGREEMENT

For  the  Operation  and  Maintenance  of  the  T  or  C  Municipal  Airport

This  Airport  Management  Agreement  for  the Operation  and Maintenance  of  the T ot C Municipal

Airport  ("the  Agreement"  or "this  Agreement")  is executed  as of  and made effective  as of

(the  "Effective  Date")  by

and between  the CITY  OF T OR  C, a New  Mexico  municipal  corporation,  whose address is

505 Sims Street,  T or C,  New  Mexico  87901  (the "CITY")  and(TECH  45 AIRPORT

MANAGEMENT  "AIRPORT  OPERATOR")  for  the operation  and maintenance  of  the  T or

C Municipal  Airport  (the "AIRPORT"),  The CITY  and the  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  do hereby

agree and state asfollows:

Recitals

WHEREAS,  the CITY  owns  and operates  the T or  C Municipal  Airport  ("AIRPORT")  lying

within  the County  of  T or C, New  Mexico  and designated  by  the Federal  Aviation

Administration  ("FAA")  as "KTCS";  and

WHEREAS,  the CITY  and  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  desire  to enter  into  this  Agreement  under

which  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  operate  and maintain  the j'URPORT  under  the direction

of  the CITY  for  the period  set forth  in Section  1 of  this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the CITY  and  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  desire  to malce this  Agreement  and all

provisions  herein  effective  as of(the  "Effective  Date").

Agreement

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the terms  and conditions  listed  hereinafter,  the parties

hereto  desire to set forth  lierein  their  respective  covenants  and obligations  with  regard  to the

duties,  responsibilities  and  compersation  and otherconsiderations  ofthe  AIRPORT  OPERATOR,

all  as set forth  hereafter:

Section  1. Term  and  Amount

A. Term.  This  Agreennent  shall  be for  a period  of  Four  (4)  years  , beginning  on

andexpiring  at 12:01  a.m, localtimeon  (ContractEndDate),

unless  extended  further  by  written  agreement  of  the CITY  and the AIRPORT  OPERATOR.

B.  .TheamounttobepaidtotheAIRPORTOPERATORforundertalcingtheduties

and responsibilities  described  herein  are broken  down  in ATTACHMENT  A by each  year  for  the

next  four  (4) years exclusive  of  applicable  gross receipts  taxes, and exclusive  of  costs and

expenses  of  AIRPORT  operations  and maintenance  which  are reimbursable  to the AIRPORT

OPERATOR  as set forth  herein.

1



Section  2. Duties  and  Responsibilities  of  AIRPORT  OPERATOR

The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  operate  and maintain  the  T or C Municipal  Airport  as set forth

herein:

A.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  operate  and maintain  the AIRPORT  using  guidelines

in accordance  with  the regulations  of  the FAA,  including  specifically  14 C,F,R,  Parts 139 and

153,  all grant  agreements  and  the 39 grant  assurances  thereto,  FAA  Order  5190.6B,  directives  and

orders  of  the  FAA,  the State of  New  Mexico,  and tlie  CITY.

B. The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  be responsible  for  safety  aiid  security  of  the AIRPORT.

The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  be responsible  for  hiring,  supervising  and adequately  training

all  etnployees  needed to operate  the AIRPORT  to ensure  its safe operation.

C. TheAIRPORTOPERATORshallassutnealloftheexistingobligationsoftheCITYunder

graiit  agreements,  grant  assurances  thereto,  and, as appropriate,  surplus  and non-surplus  property

deeds.  For  future  grants  shall  agree  to the assurances  applicable  to a private  operator,  but  initially

will  also be obligated  to comply  with  the public  operator's  assurances  as long  as they  would  have

been  in effect  for  the CITY  if  the CITY  were  operating  the  AIRPORT,

D.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  operate  and maintain  the AIRPORT  for  the safe use

and benefit  of tlie public;  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  mal<e available  all AIRPORT

facilities  atid services  (runways,  taxiways,  ramp,  pilot  facilities,  parking)  on fair  and reasonable

terms  and without  discrimination,  and shall grant  rights  and privileges  for the use of the

aeronautical  facilities  at the AIRPORT  to all  qualified  persons  and companies,

E. TheAIRPORTOPERATORshallclosetheairportifitisdeemedthatanernergencyexists

justifying  closure,notify  the FAA  of  the closure  immediately,  clearly  designating  the closure  with

markings,  signs and devices  consistent  with  FAA  regulations,  cooperate  fully  with  the FAA  and

the  New  Mexico  Departtnent  of  Transportation  and, as appropriate,  with  the National

Transportation  Safety  Board  ("NTSB")  on  accident  investigations,  immediately  notify  emergency

response  entities  of  the emergency,  and work  to clear  the incident,  repair  any datnage,  and re-

open  the airport  only  whensafe.

F. The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  keep regular  posted  business  hours  at the AIRPORT,

at least  eight  hours  a day and shall  be on-call  at all  other  times,

G. The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  sliall  represent  the CITY  at consttuction  meetings,

permitting  meetings,  meetings  with  the FAA,  meetings  with  the airport's  engineer,  meetings

with  the public,  meetings  with  the Department  of  Transportation  and such other  AIRPORT-

related  meetings  at such times  and places  as the CITY  mayrequest.

H.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  serve as the point  of  contact  for  airport  business  as

designated  by the CITY,  but  shall  not  havethis  responsibility  with  respect  to grants  of  the FAA  or

2



the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation.

I.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  work  w'th  designated  City  Staff  to prepare  the annual

budget  for  the AIRPORT  and assist  with  the maiiagement  of  the budget  during  the fiscal  year,

J. The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall,  along  with  the CITY'S  ongoing  marlceting  and

economic  development  efforts,  market  the AIRPORT  to potential  tenants,  aviation  groups,  and

the generai  public,

K.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  consult  frequently  and as needed  with  the CITY  (at

least  once each week)  by  phone,  in-person  or in writing  concerning  pending  issues and matters

of  business  at the AIRPORT  and may  be required  from  time  to time  to attend  regular  staff

meetings  of  CITY  staff  and regular  meetings  of  the CITY  Commission.

L.  a The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall,  along  with  the CITY,  develop  and put  in place

airport  rules  and regulations  consistent  with  FAA  Order  5190.6B.

M.  Consistent  with  Grant  Assurance  No.  24 (Fee and Rental  Structure),  the AIRPORT

o RT  and

shall  maintain  accurate  and  complete  hangar  rent  receipt  books.  Revenue  from  leases of

AIRPORT  property  shall  be transrnitied  to the CITY  monthly,  and  the CITY  shall  keep  the

revenue  in a special  fund  dedicated  to airport  operations.

N.  Tlie  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  be responsible  for  all  activities  relating  to AIRPORT

leases,  including  renewal,  issuance  of  new  leases, enforcement  of  lease obligations  aiid  enforcing

airport  rules and regulations  on the activities  of  lessees.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  be

responsible  for  general  enforcement  of  tlie  airport  rules  and regulations  on airport  lessees,  pilots

and passengers,  any commercial  service  providers,  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  not  enter

into leases permitting  nonaeronautical  use of  any place  on the property  comprising  Exhibit

withoutFAAconcurrence.

0.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  ensure  that  no single  operator  has an exclusive  right

to use  the facility  prirsuant  to FAA  Grant  Assurance  No.  23.

P, The AJRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  coordinate  with  and assist  authorized

commercial  providers  in their  operations  at the AIRPORT.

Q, The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall provide,  if  called  upon, information  to the CITY

Manager  related  to the Operation  of  the AIRPORT  that  might  be needed  for  the CITY's  atuuial

budget  development  process,  and assist,  if  called  upon,  with  questions  related  to airportoperations

and the  airport  budget  or expenses  that  might  arise as a part  of  the  CITY's  or any funding  source's

ann'iial  audit  of  the AIRPORT.

R. The ATRPORT  OPERATOR  shall operate aiid maintain  all equiptnent  and property

comprising  the AIRPORT,  including  runways,  taxiways,  ramps,  radio  equipment,  buildings,

3



storage  tanlrs,  pumps,  trucks,  heavy equipment,  mowers,  airport  lighting,  airport  signs and

pavement  markings,  weather  and navigational  aids,  parkirig  lots and entry  road (free  of  debris

and snow),  walkways,  the portable  restroom  facility,  and other  airport  infrastucture,  in good,

safe and operational  condition,  so long  as necessary  maintenance  or repair  does not  to exceed  the

sum  of  $500.00 in which  case the need shall  immediately  be reported  to CITY  management.

S. The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  arrange  for  non-routine  capital  replacement  of

CITY  equipment  as agreed  to or directed  by  the CITY  Manager,

T.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  prepare  and submit  all  necessary  documentation

required  for  reimbursementfor  routine  nnaintenance  on CITY  equipment  at the  AIRPORT  that

is performed  each month.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  prepare  a detailed  invoice

describing  the maintenance  performed,  and  the CITY  shall  reimburse  the AIRPORT

OPERATOR  for  non-routine  maintenance  performed  only  after  the CITY  authorizes  the

AIRPORT  OPERATOR  to perform  the work.

U.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  malce recommendations  to the CITY  concerning

capital  facilities  arid equipment  acquisition  and replacement,  and submit  the recommendations

to the CITY  on a qriarterlybasis.

V,  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  malce recommendations  to the CITY  concerning  the

acquisition  of  needed  non-  capital  facilities,  supplies,  consumables  and services,  for  which

reimbursement  is expected,  and submit  to the CITY  from  time-to-time  as needed.

W,  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  cooperate  with  the CITY's  airport  engineering  firm

witli  its  long-term  and infrastructure  planning  efforts  and capital  projects  at the Airport.

X.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  attend  meetings  of  the Airport  Advisory

BOARD,  and advise  tlie  ASSISTANT  CITY  Manager  on any items  for  discussion  or

business  to include  on the agenda;  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  malce presentations

of  interest  which  include  the number  of  operations,  fuel  sold,  passenger  enplanements,

airport  planning  and development,  and other  topics  of  timely  interest,

y.  TheAIRPORTOPERATORshallinspecttheAIRPORTonaregularbasis,includingbut

not  limited  to runways,  taxiways,  ranips  and  parking  areas,  and  airport  equipment  such  as airport

lighting,  the MIRL,  the {JNICOM,  the RBIL,  the beacon  and the AWOS-3,  to ensure the

AIRPORT  is in a safe condition  for  aeronautical  activities.

Z.  TheAIRPORTOPERATORshallgd'yisetheFAAandtheNationalWeatherServiceand

submit  aNOTAM  on any outage  of  the AWOS-3.

AA.  Tl'ie AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  regularly  inspect  fuel storage and dispensing

equipment  for  leaks and safe operation,  including  dispensing  vehicles,  fuel  farms,  fuel  putnps,

4



and aiiy  variances  from  required  safety  and envirorunental  standards  shall  immediately  be

reported  to the owner  of  the equipment  and the CITY.

BB.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  ensu'e  that  snow  and ice are immediately  removed

from  runways,  taxiways,  ramps,  walkways  and access  roads  so that  the AIRPORT  remains

open  or can be re-opened  as soori  as possible  and notify  the CITY  Manager  when  equipment

failure  or unusually  intense  weather  conditions  necessitate  assistance,

CC.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  ensure  prompt  cleaning  and removal  of  all  foreign

objects  and debris,  soil,  stones,  and other  hazards  to aircraft  or aviation  from  the runways,

taxiways,  rainps,  and aircraft  parking  areas,

DD.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  issue and cancel  all required  notices  to the FAA,

State and Iocal  authorities  pertaining  to airport  operations  and safety  (NOTAMs),

EE.  The A[RPORT  OPERATOR  shall  obtain  and maintain  a copy  on-site  of  all  plans,

operate  the AIRPORT,  and keep detailed  records  attlie  AIRPORT  of  all such  licenses,  permits,

authorizations  and approvals,  a copy  of  which  shall  be provided  to the CITY  and which  shall  be

subject  to inspection  of  the CITY  from  time-to-time.

FF,  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  not  permit  the use of  the AIRPORT  to be used for

any illegal  or unauthorized  purpose,  or any lianger,  vehicle  or equipment  for  any illegal  or

unauthorized  use,

GG.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  work  with  the CITY  to ensure  that the

AIRPORT  is always  fully  and completely  insured.

HH.  All  CITY  equipment  shall  remain  on the AIRPORT  premises  and not  be used for

personal  use or gain,  or any purpose  otherthan  the operation  ofthe  AIRPORT  and operators

shall  betrainedand,  where  appropriate,  licensedandinsured  for  the operation  of  tlie  equipment

they  use.

n. The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  perform  all the tasks set forth  herein  under  the

general  supervision  of  the CITY,

JJ. The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  operate  and manage  the  parlcing  lot  at the AIRPORT,

5



I(I(.  The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  owns  sole rights  to all  process,  forms,  procedures,

advertising  & media  produced  and maintained  for  the  Truth  or Consequences  Airport  other  than

those  required  by local,  state  or federal  regulations.

Section  3.  Assignment  or  Sale

The AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  not  assign  this  Agreement  ot any right  hereunder  to any

person,  corporation,  or association  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the CITY.  The

AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  not  sell or transfer  this  Agreement  to any person,  corporation,  or

association,  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the CITY.  Any  such assigntnent  shall  be

grounds,  at the option  of  the CITY,  for  the CITY  to immediately  terminate  thisAgreement.

Section  4. Termination

A,  TMs  Agreement  may  be prematurely  terminated  by  either  the CITY  or the AIRPORT

OPERATOR  or

by  mutial  agreement  and consent  of  both  pmties  in  writing.  Should  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR

file  for  banlaauptcy  or the  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  be deemed  incompetent,  or dissolve,  this

Agreement  shall  immediately  terminate.  In  the event  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  fails  to

provide  proof  of  required  insurance,  or uses the CITY'S  AIRPORT  property  for  any  illegal  or

unauthorized  purpose,  files  for  bankruptcy,  abandons  or leaves  the property  vacant  or

unoccupied  for  fourteen  (14)  consecutive  days,  or violates  any of  the terms  and conditions  of

this  Agreement,  the CITY  has the right  to terminate  this  Agreement  and retake  possession  of  its

AIRPORT  property  under  the control  and lease of  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR,

B.  At  the termination  of  this  Agreement  (unless  extended  by actual  written  acceptance),

either by noitnal expiration  prematire termination, or mutual agteement, the AIRPORT
OPERATOR  shall  peaceably  vacate  the premises.  Any  furniture  or equipment  entrusted  to the

AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  be returned  to the CITY  (as listed  on Exhibit)  in the same

condition  as it was when  issued,  normal  wear  excepted.

C. ThePARTIESHERETOmayprovidewrittennoticetotheotherPartynotlesstlianthirty

(30)  days  oftheirintention  to not  renew  or terminate  tbis  Agreement  under  any circumstance

Section  5.  Insurance  Requirement

A.  Without  limiting  any of  the other  obligations  or liabilities  of  Contractor,  Contractor  shall,

at its own  sole cost  and expense,  during  the term  of  and at all  time  while  providing  Work  and

services  underthis  Contract,  procure  and  maintain  iii  force,  or causeto  be procured  and maintained

in force,  Commercial  General  Liability,  Professional  Liability/Errors  &  Omissions  Insurance

in the  broadest  coverage  commonly  available,  with  a minimum  limit  of  two  million  dollars

($2,000,000.00)  per occurrence  for  each  such  policy.  The  Professional  Liability/Error  &

6



Omissioris  policy  shall  provide  extended  reporting  period  coverage  for  claims  made  within  two  (2)

years after  this  Contract  is completed  or otherwise  terminated,

B.  Automobile  Liability  Insurance,  for  contractors  providing  a yehicle  for  staff,  employees,

or subcontractors  Commercial  General  Liability  must  be arninimum  offive  hundredthousand

dollars  ($500,000)  combined  single  limit.

C.  Automobile  Liability  Insurance,  for  sole  contractors/subcontractors  that  provide  their

own  vehicle  must  be a minimum  of  one liundred  thousand  dollars  ($100,000)  each  person  witli  a

three  hundred  thorisand  dollar  ($300,000)  limit  each  occurrence.

D.  Additiona}  Insured:  The City  of Truth  or Consequences,  it's  Commissioners  and

employees  arid  must  be named  as Additional  Insureds  with  respect  to all of  the coverages.  The

Additional  Insured  Endorsement  must  provide  coverage  for  losses  "arising  out  of"  the Contractor's

workoroperations  in  connection  withthis  Contract.  Contractor'  policies  must  be Primary  andNon-

Contributing  as to any other  valid  and collectible  insurance.  Coverages  and limits  are to be

considered  as minimum  reqriirements  and in no way  limit  the  liability  of  Contractor.  Contractor  is

responsible  for  any deductible  or self-insured  retention  contained  within  the insurance  program.

The Contractor's  insurance  shall  apply  separately  to each insured  and additional  insured  against

whom  a claim  is made  and/or  lawsiit  is brought,  except  with  respect  to the a ' f  the insurer's

liability.

E.  Certificates  of  insurance  and complete  policies,  acceptable  to the City,  with  the coverage

as cited  above  and listing  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  its Cormnissioners,  and employees

as the certificate  holders,  must  be submitted  not  less than  ten (10)  y@rking  days  prior  to the

executi(in  of  tliis  Contract  and  before  work  J)@gin5 or  products  are delivered  by CoqtyHctor

under  this Contract.  Coverages  represented  on the certificates  of  insuraiice  must  show  policy

numbers,  effective  dates and limits.  All  policies  shall evidence  insurance  written  by a carrier

licensed  in the State of  New  Mexico  and rated  at least  "A"  in A.M.  Best's  Key  Rating  Guide.

Renewal  certificates  of  insurance  sliall  be provided  annually  xintil  the work  is completed  and for

three years following  the completion  of  worlc.  The  Certificates  of  Instu'ance  shall  provide  for  not

less thanthirty  (30) days advance  notice  to the City  of  cancellation  or material  change,  which  shall

be mailed  ot delivered  to:

The  City  of  Tnith  or Consequerices

Attn:  Chief  Procurement  Officer

505 Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Section  6.  Contractor  Shall  Carry  Worker's  Compensation  Insurance  as

Required  by  Law.  Indemnification/Hold  Harmless

7



A.  Contractor  sl'iall defend, indemnify,  and hold  liarmless  the City,  its Commissioners,

employees,  and agents from  any liability  for  injury,  death,  loss,  accident,  or damageto  any persons,

or to property,  and from  any claims,  actions,  proceedings,  and costs in connection  therewith,

including  reasonable  attotney  fees, arising  or alleged  to have  arisen  out of  any act or omission,

including  intentional  acts or  omissions  andpassive  or active  negligence,  of  Contractor  or of  anyone

directly  or indirectly  employed  by Contractor,  or arising  in any way  from  the activities  of  or

services  provided  by Contractor  under  this  Contract.  Contractor  shall  defend  all such claims  and

litigation,  including  the payment  of  the City's  attorney's  fees and costs,  whether  such claims  and

litigation  are frivolous  or not. The City  shall  have  the right  to choose  its own  legal  counsel,

Contractor  hereby  waives  all rights  of  subrogation  against  the  City.

B.  Contractor  expressly  and specifically  assumes  potential  liability  and agrees to indemnify,

defend  (including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees) and hold  harmless  the City  for  claims  or actions

brought  by the Contractor's  own  employees  against  the City,  its Con'irnissioners,  employees  or

agents.  Solely  for the purpose  of  this  indernnification  aiid defense,  Contractor  expressly  and

specifically  waives  any iunity  under  the New  Mexico  Statutes  Ai'motated,  Chapter  52,

Workers'  Compensation,

C. These  indemnificgtions  sligll  surviye  the termination  of  this  Contract.

D.  The pmties  do not intend,  and this  provision  should  not be constued,  to waive,  alter  or

modify  any immunities  or protections  afforded  by  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

Section  7. Miscellaneous  Terms

A.  This  Agreement  and its Exhibits  A  through  E thereto  is the entire  Agreement  between  the

parties  hereto  and no statement,  remark,  agreement,  or rinderstanding,  either  oral  or written,  not

contained  herein  shall  be recognized  or enforced,  except  that  this  Agreement  may  be modified  by

written  addendum  hereto  attached  and signed  by  bothPaities.

B. ThisAgreementshallbegovernedbythelawsoftheStateofNewMexico,theCityofT

or C, and  the regulations  and grant  asstirances  of  the FAA,  and  construed  thereunder;  and  venue

of  any  action  brought  under  this  Agreement  shallbe  in the Eighth  Judicial  State District  Court  for

T or County,  T or C, New  Mexico  or  the federal  Distict  Court  for  the District  of  New  Mexico,  as

appropriate.

C. To the  fullest  extent  permitted  by law,  the AIRPORT  OPERATOR  agrees  to indemnify,

defend,  and hold  harmless  the CITY  and its agents,  Elected  Officials,  and employees  of  and from

any  and  all liabilities,  expenses,  causes of  action,  damages,  or attorneys'  fees resulting  from  the

activities  described  in this  Agreement  or the AIRPORT  OPERATOR'S  businesses,  operation,

occupancy,  or use of  the AIRPORT  that  results  from  any negligent  act or omission  of  AIRPORT

8



OPERATOR,  or its agents  or employees.  Notl'iing  herein  shall  waive  the sovereign  immunity  of

the CITY  or any of  its rights  and privileges  aitd limitations  of  liability  inder  the New  Mexico

Tort  Claims  Act,  The  CITY  will  insure  the AIRPORT,  and shall  provide  the AIRPORT

OPERATOR  with  written  proof  thereof.  The  AIRPORT  OPERATOR  shall  maintain  in force

during  the pendency  of  this  Agreement  a policy  of  comprehensive  general  liability  insurance,  or

public  liability  insurance,  to remain  in effect  during  the entire  term  of  this  Agreement,  including

any renewals  or extensions,  and shall  include  additional  coverage  for  contractual  liability,  auto

liability,  completed  operations  and products  liability.  The  Liability  insurance  shall  provide

coverage  of  not  less than  Two  Million  Dollars  ($2,000,000)  per  claim  or occurrence.  The CITY

shall  be named  as an additional  insured  on the policy  or  policies.

D. Ifanysection,paragraph,sentenceorphraseenteredinthisAgreementisheldtobeillegal

or unenforceable  by a court  of  competent  jurisdiction,  such  illegal  or unenforceability  shall  not

affect  the remainder  of  this Agreement  which  can be given  effect  without  the illegal  or

unenforceable  section,  paragraph,  sentence,  or phrase  and to this end, the provisions  of  this

agreement  are declared  to be severable,

employee  or contractor  of  one shall  be deemed  the employee  of  the other.

F. This  Agreement  is solely  for  the benefit  of  the  parties  liereto  and their  successors  and

assigns;  this  Agreement  shall  therefore  not  be consttaued  to confer  upon  or give  to any  third

party  any remedy,  claim,  liability,  reimbursement,  cause  of  action,  or status  as a third-party

beneficiary.

G, No waiver  of  any of  the  provisions  of  this  Agreement  shall  be deemed,  or sliall

constitute,  a waiver  of  any  other  provisions  of  tlus  Agreement,  whether  or  not  similar,  nor

shall  any wai'ver  constitute  a continuing  waiver.  No  waiver  shall  be binding  unless  executed  in

writing  by the Party  seeking  the  waiver.  The  failure  of  either  party  to  insist  on strict

compliance  with  any of  the  terms,  covenants  or conditions  ofthis  Agreement  by the other  Party

shall  notbe  deemed  awaiver  of  that  term,  co'venant  or condition,

I-I. This  agreement  is subject  to approval  of  the Federal  AviationAdministration.

EXECUTED  TI-IIS day of , 20

AGREED  TO:

9



FOR  THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

By:

Title:

Date:

FOR  THE  AIRPORT  OPERATOR:

B7:

Title:

Date:

APPROVED:

FEDERAL  AVIATION  ADMINISTRATION

B7:

Title:

Date:

10



AIRPORT  OPERATIONS  AND  MANAGEMENT

RFP 2!-23-004

ATT  ACHMENT  A

ONE

SERVICE

BASIC SERVICE (REQUIRED)

FULL SERVICE LEASE/RENTAL MGMT
HUMAN  RESOURCES MGMT

FLY IN / EVENT  PLANNING
FULL SERVICE BILLING MGMT

SOCIAL MEDIA / WEBSITE

ONE-TIME  SET UP FEES

UP FEE FOR BASIC SERVICE

HUMAN  RESOURCES MGMT

ON CALL  AIRCRAFT

FULL SERVICE PILOT LOUNGE

FUEL SERVICING

PRICE PER MONTH

400.00

8,357.50

300.00

400.00

250.00

PAIDYEARLYUPFRONT  §

PRiCE PER YEAR NOTES

59,540,00

4,800.00

100,290.00  910,000.001N SET UP

3,600.00

4,800.00

3,000.00

176,030.00

ON TIME  FEE

7,000.00

y,ooom 5

12,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

32,000.00

39,000.00

YEAR ONE GRAND  TOTAL 215,030.00

RTWO

SERVICE

BASIC SERVICE (REQUIRED)

FULL SERVICE LEASE/RENT AL MGMT
HUMAN  RESOURCES MGMT

FLY IN / EVENT  PLANNING
FULL SERVICE  BILLING MGMT

CIAL MEDIA  / WEBSITE

YEARIY  SET UP FEES

FUELSERVICING

PRICE PER MONTH

400.00

g,igo.oo  S

300.00  S

400.00  S

250.00

PAIDYEARLYUPFRONT  S

PRICE PER YEAR

59,540.00

4,800.00

110,280.00

3,600.00

4,800.00

3,000.00

186,020.00

7,000.00

7,000.00  6

S

NOTES

7,000.00

TWO  GRAND TOT  AL 193,020,00



AIRPORT  OPERATIONS  AND  MANAGEMENT

THREE

SERVICE

BASIC SERVICE (REQUIRED)

FULL SERVICE LEASE/RENTAL MGMT
HUMAN  RESOURCES MGMT

FLY IN / EVENT PLANNING
FULL SERVICE BILLING  MGMT

SOCIAL MEDIA / WEBSITE

Y SET UP FEES

FUEL SERVICING

PRICE PER MONTH

400.00

9,190.00  S

300.00  S

400.00  S

250,00  S

PAIDYEARLYUPFRONT  S

PRICE PER YEAR

59,540.00

4,800.00

110,280.00

3,600.00

4,800.00

3,000.00

186,020.00

7,000.00

7,000.00  S

NOTES

7,000,00

THREE  GRAND  TOT  AL 193,020.00

FOUR

SERVICE

BASIC SERVICE (REQUIRED)

FULLSERVICE LEASE/RENTAL MGMT

HUMAN  RESOURCES  MGMT

FLY IN / EVENT PLANNING
FULL SERVICE BILLING MGMT

SOCIAL MEDIA / WEBSITE

YEARLY SET UP FEES

FUEL SERVICING

PRICE PER MONTH

400.00  S

g,:igo.o0  S

300.00

400.00  S

250,00  S

PAID YEARLY UP FRONT  S

PRICE PER YEAR

59,540.00

4,800.00

110,280.00

3,600.00

4,800.00

3,000.00

186,020.00

7,000.00

7,000.00  9

NOTES

7,000.00

YEAR FOUR  GRAND TOTAL 193,020.00

RFP 22-23-004



-i.m"!i'.b,, €,ITY (F T[AUGETNThDADRE[QU€ESDT ;iosswt_otitxcts
'10

iW?lffi .si  z  n?

'  MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023  Age"daI'em#:[8}UlMt-:: i
Il'r

f

l
liP'

SUBJECT: Approve  Municipal  Golf  Course  Residential  Building  Lease Agreement

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:

City desires to enter into a lease agreement  with Water/Wastewater  Director  Arnulfo  Castaneda for  the
purpose  of  residing  in the  residential  building  located  at the  T or C Municipal  Golf  Course

Recommendation:

Approve  Lease  Agreement

Attachments:

@ Lease  Agreement
*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

I
Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click. here to entar  text.  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[]  Approved  [3 Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

MUNICIPAL  GOLF  COURSE

TENANT  LEASE  AGREEMENT

THIS  TENANT  LEASE  AGREEMENT  (Agreement)  is made  between  THE  CITY  OF

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  MUNICIPAL  GOLF  COURSE  (City),  and  ARNULFO

(ARNIE)  CASTANEDA  (Lessee).

WHEREAS,  the  parties  agree  as follows:

1.  Property  Leased:

In  consideration  of  the  conditions  and  covenants  herein,  Lessor  leases  the  following  described

property  (Premises)  at the  Municipal  Golf  Course:

The residence  building  located  at the Truth  or Consequences,

Municipal  Golf  Course.

2.  Term:

This  agreement  shall  be for  a twelve  (12)  month  term  cornmencing  on  June  15,  2023  and  shall

expire  on  June  15,  2024  unless  terminated  sooner  pursuant  to Sectionl3,  Right  to Ternninate,  below.

3. 3.

Lessor  and Lessee  acknowledge  that  Lessee  shall  perform  certain  services  during  this

Agreement's  term  in exchange  for  the fair  market  value  of  the  rental  fee for  these  Premises  as

consideration  for  this  Agreement.  Fair  market  value  is currently  $500.00  per  month.  These  services

shall  include,  but  are not  limited  to the  following:

A. When  off-duty,  Lessee  shall  be alert  to any  unauthorized  use of  the  Premises  and  the  area  in

the vicinity  of  the Premises,  including  the Golf  Course  and  Pro Shop.  Lessee  will  notify  the

appropriate  law  enforcement  officials  and  Lessor  of  any  acts  of  destruction  to property,  vandalism,

trespass,  etc.,  as soon  as practicable.

B.  When  off-duty,  Lessee  shall  provide  reasonable  assistance  and  information  to individuals

inquiring  about  the  Golf  Course  when  City  Employees  are not  available.

4.  Use  of  Leased  Property:

Lessee  shall  use  the  Premises  for  residential  purposes  only  for  immediate  family.  Lessee  shall  not

violate  ortolerate  or  permit  others  to  violate,  federal,  state,  or  applicable  local  criminal  or  civil  laws,

regulations,  rules  or  ordinances,  including  Lessor's  terms  of  this  Agreement  on  the  Premises.  Any

such  violation  shall  be grounds  for  Lessor,  in  the  sole  exercise  of  its discretion,  to terminate  this

Agreement  immediately  by  giving  written  notice  to Lessee  at the  address  set forth  below.

1



5. Condition  of  Premises:

Lessee  hereby  assumes  any  and  all  risks  to Lessee,  Lessee's  family,  invitees,  or social  guests  that

may  result  from  any dangerous  or unsafe  conditions  or the Premises.

6. .

Lessee  shall  pay  for  all  utilities  associated  withthe  leased  premises,  including  gas, water,  sewer,

garbage  service  and electric.

7.  Alterations  and  Improvements:

Lessee  shall  not  make  any alterations  or improvements  to the Premises  without  Lessor's  prior

written  approval.  All  of  Lessee's  alterations  and  improvements  made  to or placed  on the  Premises

that  can  be removed  without  undue  damage  to the  Premises  are, and  shall  remain,  Lessee's  property

except  as Lessor  and Lessee  mutually  agree  in  writing.  Lessee's  alterations  and  improvements  of  a

permanent  nature  that  cannot  be removed  without  undue  damage  to the Premises  shall  become

Lessor's  property,  except  as the  parties  mutually  agree  otherwise  in writing.

8.  Condition  of  Premises  on Termination  of  Lease:

At  this  Agreement's  termination,  Lessee  shall  surrender  the Premises  in  the  condition  in  which

they  were  at the inception  ofthis  Agreement,  normal  wear  andtear  considered,  excepting  alterations,

improvements,  or conditions  made  with  Lessor's  written  approval  and any change,  damage,  or

destruction  not  resulting  from  Lessee's  willful  act.

9.  Right  of  Entry:

Lessor  or its agent  has a right  to enter  upon  the  Premises  to inspect,  to make  repairs  and  for  other

reasonable  purposes,  with  Lessee's  permission,  which  shall  not be unreasonably  withheld  upon

delivery  of  24 hours  written  notice  to Lessee.  In  an emergency,  such  as fire,  Lessor  or its  agent  may

enter  the  Premises  without  securing  Lessee's  prior  permission  or the  providing  of  24 hour  notice  to

Lessee,  but  shall  give  Lessee  written  notice  of  entry  as soon  thereafter  as practicable.

10.  Duty  to Maintain  Premises:

Lessor  has the duty  to maintain  the  Premises  in  a safe condition  and  in  good  repair.  Lessee  shall

keep  the lawn  and landscaped  areas free of  trash  and unnecessary  clutter  and  water  the grass and

shrubs  as necessary  to maintainthe  health  and  vigor  ofthese  plants.  Lessee  shall  mowand  trimthese

areas on a regular  basis  to maintain  a neat,  kept  appearance  as Lessor  defines.  Lessee  shall  be

allowed  no more  than  two  (2)  pets.  Lessor  must  approve  any  additional  other  pets  in  writing.  When

outside,  pets must  be on a leash  or within  the fenced  yard.  Pets do not  include  domestic  livestock,

which  are not  allowed.

2



11.  Right  to  Assign  or  Sublease:

Lessee  has no right  to assign  or sublease  the  rights  to the Premises  or any  part  of  them

pursuant  to this  Agreement  to any  other  individual  or  entity.

12.  Duty  to Insure:

During  the  term  of  this  Agreement  and  any  extension  thereof,  Lessee  shall  provide  insurance

coverage  for  liability  arising  from  Lessee's,  Lessee's  family  or  guest  activities  on  the  Premises  and

for  Lessee's  personal  property  on  the  Premises.  Lessee  releases  and  discharges  Lessor  from  any  and

all  claims,  damages  and  causes  of  action  arising  out  of  any  damage  to or destruction  of  Lessee's

property  or  injuries  occurring  on  the  Premises.  At  Lessor's  request,  Lessee  shall  provide  Lessorwith

a copy  of  that  insurance  coverage.  Lessee  shall  notify  Lessor  Ten  (10)  days  before  cancellation  of

such  coverage.

13.  Right  to Terminate:

Either  Lessor  or  Lessee  may  declare  this  Agreement  terminated  for  any  reason  orno  reason  at

any  time.  Notice  of  Termination  shall  be in  writing  to the  other  party.  Lessee  shall  surrender  the

Premises  within  Thirty  (30)  days  of  receipt  of  Notice  of  Termination.

14.  Succession:

The  parties  acla'iowledge  that  this  Agreement  is personal  to Lessee;  and Lessee'  heirs,

executors,  administrators,  personal  representatives,  assigns  and  successors  shall  have  no  interest  to

the  Premises  or to the  rights  pursuant  to this  Agreement.

15.  Amendments:

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered  or  amended  except  by  an instrument  in  writing  executed

by  the  parties.

16.  Contact  Information:

Any  notice  provided  for  or concerning  this  Agreement  shall  be in writing  and  shall  be

sufficiently  given  when  sent  by  certified  or  registered  mail  to the  parties  respective  addresses,  or  at

such  other  addresses  as each  party  may  provide  to the other  in writing.  Lessor  Contact:  Angie

Gonzales,  City  Manager,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  505  Sims  Street,  Truth  or  Consequences,

New  Mexico  87901,  Telephone  575-894-6673.  Lessee  Contact:

17.  Applicable  Law:

3



This  Agreement  shall  be governed  by the laws  of  the State of  New  Mexico.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have executed  this  Agreement.

LESSOR:

By: Date:

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

LESSEE:

BY: Date:

Arnulfo  Castaneda,  WA/WW  Director,

Truth  or Consequences

Water/Wastewater  Department

4



4  ci-worrvtimovcoxst_otitxcts
,aiSiy:zaai

49:'lljiA'lfWt A[ltNUA Kt-QUt51 FUXVIam!")Tfi' I i k'!  l !  . I :  A II  e  eel  Ikl  r_  l'l  A  Tf.  I . .-.  I A  i  /1  i  i

)4gertda  Item  #:  I.9

Nl5j. t,!1. W  NI C C II Y u Opal I C ; J ll l Its' 1'+, AU I 3
ti

SUBJECT: Discussion/Update:  Infrastructure  Capital Improvement  Plan
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
The  local  government  infrastructure  capital  improvement  plan  (ICIP) is a PLANNING  TOOL,  which  establishes

priorities  for  anticipated  infrastructure  projects.  The ICIP planning  tool  encourages  entities  to  develop  and

update  their  five-year  plan  annually  which  is submitted  to  the  State.  It provides  an opportunity  for

communities  to  assist  and assess any  critical  needs.  Although  the  ICIP is not  a funding  source,  it does  include

information  in each project  for  state  and federal  funding  opportunities.  FY2025-2029  ICIP Submission

Deadline  is August  18,  2023

Recommendation:

Commission  to begin review  FY2024-2028  ICIP in preparation  of recommended  changes  by staff, Commission  and the
public.

Attachments:

.  FY2024-2028  ICIP

*  Information  Slides

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here to entai-  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Truth  or  Consequences

10 Year  Rank  Project  Title Category

Project  Summary

Funded

to date  2024 2,p?4 711a?6 70?7 znzs

Total  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

Cost  Funded  Phases?

38540  2024  001  Marie  Street  Improvements  TransPorta(ion  -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

0 282,000 o o o o 282,000  282,000 No

38579  2024  002  Animal  Shelter  Kennel  Building Facilities  - Other 0 450,000 o o o o 450,000  450,000  Yes

38589  2024  003  Street  Department  4000  Gal.  Water  Truck  EQuiPmem  - O(Fler 0 186,000 o o o o 186,000  186,000 No

38581  2024  004  SoccerFieldImprovements Other  - Other 0 245,000 o o o o 245,000  245,000 No

40367  2024  005  Clancy  Lift  Station  Force  Main

Improvements

Water  - Wastewater 0 1,500,000 o o o 0 1,500,000  1,500,000 No

38617  2024  006  Armijo  Park  Effluent  Water  Reuse

Improvements

Water  - Wastewater 0 1,750,000 o o o 0 1,750,000  1,750,000  Yes

36448  2024  007  City-wide  Drainage  Improvements Water  - Storm/Surface  Water

Control

100,000  800,000  1,000,000  1,700,000  1,700,000 0 5,300,000  5,200,000  YeS

38613  2024  008  WaterMeterReplacement&Housing  Water-Other

Improvements

0 1,500,000  1,000,000  1,000,000  1,000,000  500,000  5,000,000  5,000,000  YES

38536  2024  009  Police  Department  Flood  Control Facilities  - Adininistrative  Facilities o 15,000 o o o o 15,000 15,000 No

39246  2024  010  Cantrell  Dam  Improvements Water  - Storm/Surface  Water

Control

825,000  1,045,000  1,130,000  1,000,000  1,000,000 0 5,000,000  4,175,000  Yes

38590  2024  all  Substation  South  Transfomer  Equipmen(  - Otber

Replacement

38582  2024  012  Fleet  Department  Service  Truck  EQu!Pment  - O(Fler

38591  2024  013  Electrical  Substation  Breaker  Equ!Pmellt  - O(Fler

0 1,500,000

0 160,000

0 1,000,000

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

0 1,500,000  1,500,000

o 160,000  160,000

0 1,000,000  1,000,000

No

No

No

Monday,  August  22, 2022 Truth  or  Consequences/ICIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Replacement

38592  2024 014  Electrical  Substation  Transfonrier

Switcl'ies

Equipment  - Other

38538  2024 015  Police  Department  Renovation  Facilities - Administrative Facilities

36618  2024 016  Multi-generational  Campus  FaCili(ies - Other

36714  2024 017  Substation  Primary  Underground  Feeder  O(her - Utilities (Pu51!C4Y oWned)

Replacement

26605  2025 001 MSD  Streets  Reconstruction Transportation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

32976  2025 002  Water  Distribution  Line  Replacement  &  TransPorfat!on  -

Repavement  Highways/Roads/Bridges

38606  2025 003  Water  Well  #8 Improvements

38572  2025 004  W 9th Street  Improvements

38574  2025 005  Veater  Street  Improvements

Water  - Water  Supply

Transportation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

Transportation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

38577  2025 006  Golf  Course  Grounds  Improvements  Other - O(her

38533  2025 007  Solid  Waste  Tipping  Floor  Improvements  Other - SOlid WaS(e

38588  2025 008  Mrinicipal  Library  Improvements  FaCili(ieS - Libraries

38578  2025 009  GolfCourseMaintenanceEquipment  Equiptnent-Other

36684  2025 010  Ralph  Edwards  Parks  Improvements  FaC!l!i!eS - OtFler

Phase 2

38571  2026 001 Smith,  Silver  and E 9th Street

Improvements

33030  2026 002  Louis  Armijo  Sports  Complex

Transpoitation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

Facilities  - Other

0 250,000  250,000 o o o 500,000  500,000  Yes

o

o

o

85,000  0 0 0 0 85,000  85,000  NO

160,000  3,500,000  3,745,000  4,000,000  900,000  12,305,000  12,305,000  YeS

1,000,000  0 0 0 0 1,000,000  1,000,000  YeS

1,215,000

o

o

o

o

o

o

400,000

o

o

0 2,200,000

0 1,200,000  1,600,000

0 750,000

0 240,000

o

0 270,000

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

50,000

135,000

25,000

35,000

465,220

o

o

o

o

o

o

0 662,000  500,000

0 400,000 o

0 3,415,000  2,200,000  Yes

0 2,800,000  2,800,000  Yes

0 750,000  750,000  NO

0 240,000  240,000  NO

o

o

o

o

o

o

270,000  270,000

50,000

135,000

25,000

35,000

865,220

50,000

135,000

25,000

35,000

465,220

No

0 1,162,000  t,t62,000  Yes

o 400,000  400,000  YeS

Monday,  August  22, 2022 Truth  or Consequences/ICIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

38619  2026 003  WastewaterManhole

Replacementflmprovements

38576  2026 004  Golf  Course  Clubliouse  Improvements

36685  2026 005  Swimming  Pool  Phase 1

40368  2026 006  Golf  Course  Facility  Improvements

40369  2026 007  Solid  Waste  Scale  Horise  Facility

Improvements

Water  - Wastewater o

Facilities  - Other

Facilities  - Other

Faci)ities  - Other

Other  - Solid  Waste

o

o

o

o

38604  2026 008  Police  Department  Bldg.  Security  Access  EQu!Pment - Pllt)l!C SafefY 0

System  Equ'p"'I

38583  2026 009  Fleet  Service  Diagnostic  Machine  Equ!Pmellt  - Otber 0

40370  2026 010  l OMVA  Substation  Power  Transfomier  Other - Uii}i(ieS (PubliCIY OWned) 0

Replacement

33002  2027 001 WaterInfrastructureandFireHydrant  Water-WaterSupply 19,930,232

Replacement

38618  2027 002  Golf  Course  Effluent  Water  System  Wafer - Was(ewa(er 0

Improvements

34164  2027 003  Electric  Pole and Conductor  Replacement  TransPorrarion - Lighting 0

38614  2027 004  Wastewater  Treatment  Plant  Upgrades  Waier - Was(ewafer 0

40371  2027 005  PoliceDepartmentFireMonitoring  Faci}ities-AdministrativeFaci}ities 0

System

36767  2027 006  Punk  Greer  Rodeo  Arena  Improvements  FaCili(ieS - Other 0

38608  2027 007  Water  Well  #4 Improvements  Wa(er - Water SuF)PIY 0

38593  2027 008  Electrical  Capacitor  Replacement  EQu!Pmen( - O(Fler 0

38587  2027 009  Fleet  Service  Center  Improvements  Equipment - Other 0

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

0 25,000  225,000  2,000,000  2,250,000  2,250,000  YeS

0 45,000

0 250,000

0 55,000

0 35,000

00

1,250,000  1,250,000

00

00

0 30,000  0 0

0 20,000  0 0

0 3,000,000  0 0

0 0 19,402,616  19,402,616

0 0 17,026  0

0 0 1,000,000  0

0 0 10,000,000  0

0 0 25,000  0

o

o

o

o

0 225,000

0 1,000,000

0 300,000

0 30,000

o

o

300,000

o

45,000  45,000

2,750,000  2,750,000

55,000  55,000

35,000  35,000

30,000  30,000

20,000  20,000

3,000,000  3,000,000

58,735,464  38,805,232

17,026  17,026

1,000,000  1,000,000

to,ooo,ooo  to,ooo,ooo

25,000  25,000

225,000  225,000

i,000,000  1,000,000

600,000  600,000

30,000  30,000

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

Monday,  August  22, 2022 Truth  or Consequences/ICIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

40372  2027 010  LeeBelleJohnsonFacilityImprovements  Facilities-AdministrativeFacilities

36768  2028 001 VistaMemorialGardensCemetery  Facili(ieS-AdministraiVeFacilities

38573  2028 002  Sierra  Vista  Street  Improvements  TransPor(aiion  -
Highways/Roads/Bridges

40373  2028 003  WaterWastewaterAdministrative  FaCi}i(ieS-AdministrativeFaCi}i(ieS

Building

38607  2028 004  Water  Well  #2 Improvements  Water - Wa(er SuPPlY

38609  2028 005  Waterline  Extension  for  Village  of  Water - Wa(er SuPPlY

Williamsburg

38584  2028 006  Fleet  Service  Forklift  EQu;Pme= - O(Fler

38586  2028 007  Fleet  Service  Vehicle  Equipment  Hauling  EQuiPmen( - O(Ber

Trailer

38585  2028 008  Fleet  Service  Equipment  Lift  EQu!Pmen( - Otber

40374  2028 009  J.A.  Hodges  Municipal  Swimming  Pool  FaCi}i(ieS - Otber

Improvements

38580  2028 010  Animal  Shelter  Building  Improvements  Fac!l!f!es - Adm!n!s(ra(!ve FaC!l;"eS

40375  2028 011 Geronimo  Springs  Museum  FaC'H(ieS - MuseumS

Improvements

40376  2028 012  City  Hall  Facility  Improvements  FaCilitieS - Adm!n!s(ra(ive FaCi}ifieS

40377  2028 013  Rio  Grande  Vehicular  Bridge  Crossing  TransPortaiion  -

andUtilities  Highways/Roads/Bndges

40378  2028 014  Rio  Grande  Footbridge  Crossing  TransPor'ai!on  -
Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian

Number  of  projects: 61

0 0 0 0 NO

0 14o,oo0  140,000  t40,000  Yes

0 95,000  95,000  95,000  NO

0 1,500,000  1,500,000  1,500,000

0 750,000  750,000  750,000  NO

0 250,000  250,000  250,000  NO

0 20,000

0 18,000

20,000  20,000  NO

18,000  18,000  NO

0 28,000  28,000  28,000  NO

0 250,000  250,000  250,000  NO

0 240,000  240,000  240,000  NO

0 60,000  60,000  60,000  NO

0 35,000  35,000  35,000  NO

0 4,400,575  4,400,575  4,400,575  NO

0 1,250,000  1,250,000  1,250,000

Monday,  August  22, 2022 Truth  or Consequences/ICIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Funded  to  date: Year  1: Year  2: Year  3: Year  4: Year  5: Total  Project  Cost: Total  Not  Yet  Funded:

Grand  Totals 22,470,232 11,928,000 12,250,220 13,567,000 4],67  4,640 33,389,192 135,279,280 112,809,056

Monday,  August  22, 2022 Truth  or  Consequences/ICIP  21002



Cl



rastructure  refers  to  the  funda  entaL  facilities  and

;ystems  serving  a country,  city,  or

ind  facilities  necessary  for  its  ecc

ye defined  as "the  physical  compc

;ystems  providing  commodities  an

:nable  sustain  or enhance  socie1)  )

rea,  including  the  se

omy  to  function  and  c

ents  of  interrelated

services  essential  to

l living  conditions."



W541  i5 i5g  I(,IP?

"The  local  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan
(ICIP)  is a plan  that  establishes  planning  priorities
for  anticipated  capital  projects.

"Covers  a five  year  period,  2025-2029

"Developed,  updated  and  submitted  annually  to LGD.

"Includes  policy  direction  funding  time  frame
estimated  costs,  justifications,  and  details  of'each
infrastructure  capital  improvement  project
proposed.

*ICIP  is NOT  a Funding  Source  or  a Funding
Application



"The  laF) is a tool  to  showcase  priority  projects

"Focus  On critical  need  projects

"Encourage  planning

*Funding  agencies  utilize  the  ICIP, some  require

it

""Governor's  office  uses  the  ICIP when  vetting

projects



"Project  should  create  a new  fixed  asset  or

enhance  an existing  fixed  asset.

"Have  a life  expectancy  of  at least  10 years

"Be  ready  to proceed  - not  a wish  list

"Have  good  cost  estimates

"Be  OVer SI0,0000

"Identify  funding  resources

"Regionalize

"Input  and  submit  all  project  information  by

August  18,  2023



e

Bpgygy

ID Projects  (New  & Current  Ass

a.  Collaborate  with  all  dep

b.  Estimate  Cost

C.  Include  operating  and m

Prioritize  Critical  Criteria

a.  Public  Health  and Safety

b.  Legal  liability

Timeline

Emergency

pliance

Ls) Obtain  Costs

rtments

intenance  expenses



* Legislative  Capital  Outlay  - State  Appropriations

"Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)

* USDA Rural  Development

* New  Mexico  Finance  Authority

"Water  Trust  Board

*Colonias  Infrastructure  Fund

"Drinking  Water  and  Clean  Water  Revolving  Loan  Funds

*Aging  and  Long-Term  Services

* NMDOT  - Streets  and  Airport

* Bureau  of  Reclamation  - WaterSMART  Water  and  Energy  Efficiency

Grants

* NM Tourism

* Local  Funds



2Q25-2Q29
Prgjg<,a!,5 $glgglig3,  prg<,<,55

"Review  Current  ICIP List  and  update  current

projects  fully  or partially  funded

"Review  Department  Capital  Outlay  Lists  and

update  changes  and  priorities

"Review  Current  ICIP List  and  identify  "hard  to

fund"  projects

"Review  Current  List  for  large  projects  that  can

be phased

*ldentiry  tap  3-5 priority  projects  for  Capital

Outlay  requests



-., CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € (!%I!![ € I)U[S(,[%
- ,,  AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

. MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023  AEje"aI'em#:Llo

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Sale of 1999 Cavco Mobile Home
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
1999  Cavco  Mobile  Home  located  at the  T or C Municipal  Airport  needs  to  be removed  for  future  upgrades  and

expansions  of  airport  fuel  station  and  apron.  Mobile  Home  has  been  advertised  in local  newspaper,  social

media and flyers in various City Departments.  Offers to purchase were accepted until 5/31/23  and options  to

amend offers with best and final offers were accepted until 6/6/23.  Staff would like to accept the highest offer

of S3,500.00 and proceed with sale and removal  of mobile  home.

Recommendation:

Accept  high  offer  and  sell mobile  home  located  at the  Airport

Attachments:

*  Sale  Ad

*  Newspaper  clipping

*  Social  Media  Post
@

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitei'n

Click  here to enter  text

Legal  Review  (City  Attorney):  Choose  an iten'i

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clidi  heri:  to ei-iter  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To:  - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File  Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



The  CityofTorCisaccepting  o4rfersforthe  pumchaseo'Fa.l999

Cavco  Mobile  Homre  - 2 bedroom/2  bath.  Mobile  Home  must  be

remove3  from  the  T or  C Municipal  Airport  property.  Mobile

Home  has  a clear  title  and  4rree of  all liens  and  encumbrances.

)ue  atao the  age  ofthe  MH it  is riot  eligible  for  placement  on any

lot  within  the  City  ofT  or  C City  Limits)

Interested  parties  can  contacat;  Traci  at  575-952-0565  to

arrange  a timeto  viewthe  Mobile  Horrie.  04rferr>  to  purchase  can

be addresse3  u  the  Flanning  and Zoriing  [)epartment  AtCri.

TraciMvarez50'fgimsStreetTorC,NMF57901  ordelivered
in person  to  the  F & Z [)epartrrient  at  401  McAdoo  Street.

Dead[ine  to  su,tzmit  o4rfers  is 5pm  ori May  31 st  2023.



Opinion
Aa  - gpkmadla.com  - May  19, aOl3

GetThe News First @ aPKffledia,eom

Dan  Mason
Cell:  575-2(17-9533

%me:  575-894-0021

niaitalkiwi@gmeil.com

Pest  Control
N.M.  License  i+ 68726

575-894
Box  923.T-or-C.  NM  87901

- FINANCIAL  FOCUS  -

Frnancial  Mosies  For  AiirlrLai  v Famiiie.i

Milli.iiy  txmillet  fate  many

thallenges  -  one  of  wluth  l!l

the  netd  iobulld  and  manage

(heli  iinantlal  iitouicet.  l{

you  are  tonnttted  to  the  mil

Rary.  eltlier  hi  an  actlve  mem-

bet  or  at  pxrt  af  a family.  what

are  tome  or  the  Istuei  you

fate  N And  whxt  oppor!unitles

are  'ivalliible  to  you}

To  begln  with.  when  tyng

'LVal'e  We'T  to  tave  and  mveit  for  ietlre-

ment.  nillll.iiy  faniillei  an-

cou+ite+tivomamdlffltultlet  Fl+it.manymlllt.iiy

ienite  meni  beii  don't  remain  In the  armed  Toicht

Itmg  enough  to  ham  .i peniion.  And  itcond,  be-

tauit  mlllhiiy  tamllm;  move  amund  (O much.  mll-

It.iry  iptmiei  o%n  doiit  itay  xt  H iob  long  enougli
to  Itiome  ellglble  to  izceivt  employer  contribu

jioni  to ietkement  plant  or  tii  bhtiima  vested  m

thhit  plhni.

lowever.  militai'y  ipouies  who  couldn't  fully

7hiiicipme  ln tmployei-iponiored  reiliament

1 i a)}  In tlia  pair  now  have  a n Ow op  portunl  ty.  At
port  of  2022  legltlhtion  known  at  SliCURE  2 0,

imall  employeri  -  deiined  at  havmg  100  or

fewer  employett  eainlng  at  lettt  $5,000  In  hnnuhl

tomphniatloti  -  tan  ieceivi  H tax  tredlt  of  up  to

$500  (or  thihe  yehis  if  they  mzke  mllitaiy  ipouits

eligible  Lay a defined  con(ributian  plhn.  iuth  at  ii

40l[kl.  40l[b).  SEP  IRA  and  SlMPLli  IRA  The
iridit  l!l  aviiilable  for  the  ytar  m whnih  the  mlli-

t.iiy  ipouie  it  Iwzd,  plus  tht  tivo  tollowmg  Lit-

iiblt  yeavi.

Spiiuiei'  tontvlbuTloni  to  retirhment  plhni  can

itrtilnly  be  oiie  part  of  tht  rtbrement  income  plc-

turz  for  mlllta+y  Tomllles.  But  inilliary  iiiemberi

may  alto  tvmit  to  tiiiitilbute  to  tlie  Tliilft  Siivngi

Plxn,  whlch  funciioni  much  likt  40l[kl  plant  m
the  pnVme  ge(tOI.  Spatlflthlly.  ifyou're  ln  ihe  mil

Illil  II I I 11.11. i pre-t.lX  tonlribu5ont.  or  alter-
tax  [Rofh)  contilbutlons,  or  both  By  visiilng  jhe

Thilit  Shvlngi  Plan'i  webii  te hj  wivw.tsp.gov,  you

can  Ithin  xlinut  Inveitlng  In fbt  plan.  and  you  ton

find  tlpi  on  varniuh  11th eventi,  iuch  !{  buymg  a

houie.

Anojhet  iavlngt  oppovtunlty  l!l  available  Fair

mllltary  personnel  who  have  itived  In  deiignhihd

tombht  zanei.  I [ youait  eliglb  13 you  can  de  poilj
up  tn  $10,000  and  iechive  a 10%  Imhrit(  riite  -

an hmoimt far above thi rates 7pithlly  paid by
tihdljlonal  ihvingi  xtcounts  and  even  hlgh-yield

iavlngt  atcouiiti.  You  can  Itain  more  shout  !hlt

And  you  mhy  xlio  be  hble  to gain  valuablt  li

+ihntltl  benefiti  for  educiiiion  jhrough  the  Poik-

9 /  11 GI BI II. Even  if yiiu're  a vttttan  who doei+i't
plan  to go bacli  to tchool.  you  may  lit  xble  to

tianiTei  the  GI Bill's  benetl(i  to  your  ipouie  or

chlld.  To find  ou  t m aih  sbiiu  t tlili  progih  m,  go to

www.va.giiv  and  hlt  the  aapply  (nr  iduchtlon  ben-

eflti"  11nk.

Flniilly.  htalth  miuihnce  it  anojhei  nnanciol

iiiue  jhot  milith+y  perioiinel  and  tlielr  (amlllei

nttd  to  coniidei  Ifyou're  itlll  on  aitivt  duiy.  you

hhvt  to  enroll  m  TRICARE,  iind  It  you'ih  vtteiiin,

you  xih  likzly  itill  hllgiblt  for  TRICARE  xoveyage,

hlong  with  yiiui  VA beneilts  Bui  there  are  dULxi-

liit  TRICAR[  optlotii  !vail!blt,  00 yoU'll  uttllt  iO

find  jhe  plan  thhli  right  jar  your  ntedi.  'lb  famll

ixlze  yourielt  wlth  whhFi  iivallable.  vlilt

rnni'  tiliare  mll.

By mxkmg  jhe  right  nnantlzl  mavei.  mllljoiy

tpmilltt  like  youri  tzii  go a long  woy  toward

aihlevlng  khe  dlgnlty  and  itcuiity  you  deieive

Make  iuie  you're  eyploilng  all  your  oppaihmitlht.

Takmgan  untxpetted  re5remtiiFcan  teitamly

bi  ihhlliinglng  -  but  the  more  prepared  you  !}1.

tlih  b hitei  you  T ouitomtt  ii't  11kely  to  bi.

fl  lus a+tirlz uvoi wrlr+iin by Edward jonei  and
provided  by  Kryshe  ll'rrir.  yiiurlbtal  [dwnrd  /onti
Finiintiiil  Advlsor  105  NoRli  Dma  St  T-or-C.  HA{.

575 894-9054.1 Edwxid liinei,  Member SIPC

Inijeai  iif  attackmg  our  ittond

amendmhnt  nghti  However,  I'd

be  wllllng  to put  5100  0+I a bet

that  the  hexlih  cilt  Is  won't  get  iit

mucli  htjentlon  at  guni.  Sonie-

one  in their  ilght  mlnd.  In poii-

tlon  of  powti,  hat  got  to  ite  thii(

we  netd  to help  thoih  si4termg

Iroin  dep+ttilan.  who  are  unita-

blt  and  in dive  nttd  of  iuppoiL

We  nted  mOI0  dOtiOrs  imd  COun-

ieloit  and  progiami  to  help,  not

morz  gun  rulei.

there  teadlng  tlili  and  Itkely

jhinklng.  thh  ihootlngi  wouldn't

happen  It  guni  weren't  atttitt

ble.  Plehie  iitognlze  khaksome-

uih  anv  iiiol  they  tan  gei  jlieli

ham'li  on,  wmjher  It  be  ii lu  tchen

knife.  x vt+utle.  iir  anyihmg  elie

xt  hhnd.  The  tno(  +if the  iiiue

here  it  ivhaj  It  tcuilng  peaplt  to

waii  t to  liurt  otheri,  regamlhii  of

the  wexpan  tbty  thooit.

It  it  evident  (hit  18-year  old,

hlong  wlFh  other  retenF  "ihnot-

eri"  atioii  tht  natlon,  were  m

ichool  through  the  COVID  re-

it+ittiont  and  ihut-dawni.  be-

fore  arming  themselvei.  We  all

kiiow  how  jough  2020-2022

were  on  ui  Hll hnd  ihlldien  were

not  exem  p t from  th  ate  itruggleg.

I pray  toy  menial  health  aware-

neii  io  bttome  a top  piloiity  and

iometlilng  we  can  all  talk  abolit

I hoph  you  hxve  H gieiit  mek

and  mhke  iuie  to  tongratulaie  a

giadux(t,  wlieihti  tliey  whie  at

iht  tnp  or  the  dait  or  tht  biittom.

Hug  them  hnd tall  them  iiut

proud  you  ;use oT tbtm.

8mRRA  COUNTY

SENTINEL
Our SmJl

Francci  Luna

Chuck  lVciiruo+lh

Jiin  Sliilc)

D)  lan  Cunniiiglon

Kinuni  %(olsbee

)i lcKcnzie  Limai

allelantlia  Prince

EdilorSeiiioi  Rc1io+lii+
School  Spotlh  Ill:potlci

(;+.ipliic  Diiiigii  Mgi  Web

Offii'ii  Alan.igci

(hythlanl



: *  ThM;2C2ityat.o,fTArMut.h0orConsequencesPubliclnforrnataon



€ IIY  (F-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € OS$[(2U[S € t%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023  Age"daI'em #: III

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of Award,  Truth  or Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St.
Project

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Refer  to  attached  recommendation  of  award  letter  by Wilson  and  Co.

Recommendation:

Accept  Engineer  recommendation  of award

Attachments:

@ Recommendation  of  Award

@

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Click  here to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  []  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CIERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  iiere  to enter  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To:  - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



June 7, 2023

Wffff80N
&00M/34NY
H I G H E r! F. E L t'lT I l:) Tl ." H P 5

4401  Masthead  Street  NE. Suite  150

Albuquerque,  NM 87109

505  348  4000  (phone)

505  348  405!)  (fax)

wi4sonao.com

Traci  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Tnith  or  Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Re:  Recoinrnendation  of  Award,  Trutli  or  Consequences  Morgan  Booster  &  Austin  St. Project

Bids  were  received  at  tlie  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences  Finance  Department  located  at  505  Sirns  Street,  Truth

or  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  May  23,  2023,  until  10:30  atn  MST  local  time.  At  11:00  am  MST,  May  23,

2023,  tlie  bids  will  be  moved  to  the  Commission  Cliambers  at 405  W  3'a Street,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

to  be  publicly  opened  and  read.  Tlie  following  bids  were  received  and  are  presented  in  tlie  order  in  wl'ffcli  tliey

were  opened:

No. Company
Base  Bid

(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive
Altemate
#1 (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid  +
Add.  Alt.  #1

(excl.
NMGRT)

Additive
Alternate
#2 (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid  +
Add.  Alt.  #1
& #2 (excl.
NMGRT)

Additive
Alternate
#3 (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid  +
Add.  Alt.  #1
& #2 &#3

(excl.
NMGRT)

1
SMITI-ICO

CONSIRUCTION  INC.
5189,500.00 !0184,000.00 5373,500.00 !0129,000.00 5502,500.00 5326,144.00 5828,64=+.00

A  complete  tabulation  of  bid  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  the  bid  is based  on  tlie  Base  Bid+  Additive  1+

Additive  2 + Additive  2 and  was  w'tl'iin  10o/o  of  the  engineer's  estimate.  One  bid  was  received  from  Smitlico

Construction  Inc,  tlie  low  bidder  was  Srnitlico  Consttuction  Inc.

Wilson  and  Company  liave  reviewed  tlie  bid  for  tlie  fonowing  information:

Tlie  Bid  Proposal  was  signed  by  an  individual  duly  authorized  to  bind  tlie  company.

Smithco  Construction  Inc  acknowledged  receipt  of  all  addenda.

a Smitlico  Construction  Inc  is a licensed  contractor  in  tube  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good  standing.

'  The  apptopriate  license  classifications  are  contingent  upon  tlie  License  Determination  Reqriest

submitted  to  CID.

Included  witli  tbe  signed  Bid  Ptoposal  form,  Srnitlico  Construction,  Inc.  submitted  the  following:

a Required  Bid  Security

List  Of  Itoposed  Subcontractors

List  of  Proposed  Suppliers  (None)

Evidence  of  autliority  to  do  business  in  tlie  state  of  the  Project

Contractor's  license  nuinber

Required  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  with  supporting  data.

Cettification  of  Equal  Employment  Opportunity  Compliance

Affidavit  of  Non-Collusion

I ii i ' r l I 1



Recommendation  of Awam,  Taith  or Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Prolect

6/7  /2023

!)g. 2

MW
&00hAPANY

Resident/  Veteran  Preference  Certification  Form

Bid  Bond

Powet  of  Attorney

Based  on  the  information  provided  and  the  available  funding,  the  lowest  responsible  bidder  is  Srnithco

Construction,  Inc.  We,  therefore,  recommend  tlie  construction  contract  for  the  Trutli  or  Consequences  Morgan

Booster  &  Austin  St. Project,  Base  Bid  + Additive  1 +  Additive  2, be awarded  to  Srnitbco  Construction,  Inc

for a total  contract  award amount  of  $502,500.00,  excluding  NMGRT,  witli  a tlie NMGRT  of  $42,713.00, for

a total  contract  ai'nount  of  $545,213.00,  w/  NMGRT.  We recornrnendverifying  the obligated  funding  amounts

w'th  tlie  Water  Trust  Board  (IVI'B)  prior  to  awarding  any  portion  of  tlie  project.

Sincerely,

z;z
Matk  A. Nasi,  PE

St. Water/Wastewater  Project  Manager

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Eng'neers  &  Atcl'fftects

Enclosutes:

Project  Bid  Tabulation

Required  Bid  Documents  Checklist

Sign-in  Slieet



ITEM
NO. ITEMDESCRIPTION I UNIT QTY.

I I UNIT PRICE II TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE

Base  Bid-Allowances  and  Miscellarieous

1 Mobilization LS 1 $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.1
2 Traffic  Control LS 1 $ 13,262.56 $ 13,262.56 $ t,ooo.i
3 Construction  Staking,  CIP. LS 1 $ 5,669.28 $ 5,669.28 j 1000.1
4 Pot Holling Allow 1 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 5 5,000.1

5 Material  Testing  Allowance Allow 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.1

Base  Bid-Morgan  Booster  Station

6

Remove  and Salvage  of Existing  Pump  and Motor  from  Manifold  (incl.

removal  of booster  outlet  pipe, booster  inlet  pipe, electrical  components

controls,  all labor,  materials  and appurtenances  not separately  listed  on Bid

Form),  CIP

EA 1 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 15,000.1

7

Furnish  and Install  Booster  Pump  and Motor  into Existing  Manifold  (incl.

variable  frequency  drives,  booster  inlet  pipe, booster  outlet  pipe,  all labor,

materials,  controls,  pump  mounting  platform,  and appurtenances  not

separately  listed  on Bid Form  for a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

EA 1 $ 87,982.00 $ 87,982.00 $ 105,000.1

8

Connect  to Existing  Control  Power  Panel  for New  Pumps  & Motor  (incl. all

labor,  materials,  connections  to existing  electrical  supply,  including  a

provided  enclosed  motor  circuit  protector  NEMA  1 enclosure  set magnetic

trip to 600%  (6x) typ and appurtenances  not separately  listed  on Bid Form

for a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

LS 1 $ 18,003.00 $ 18,003.00 $ 25,000.1

g

Remove  and Replace  8-in Check  Valve  on Existing  Pump  Skid Manifold  (incl.

all labor,  materials  and appurtenances  not separately  listed  on Bid Form),

CIP

LS 1 $ 3,450.00 $ 3,450.00 $ 3,000.

10

Remove  and Replace  8-in Buttefly  Valve  on Existing  Pump  Skid  Manifold

(incl. all labor, materials  and appurtenances  not separately  listed  on Bid

Form),  CIP

EA 2 $ 1,650.00 $ 3,300.00 $ 2,500.

ll

Remove  8" x 4" steel  tee and replace  with  8" welded  steel  solid  pipe.

Removal  and disposal  of control  valve,  valves,  and piping  of the booster

pump  control  system.

LS 1 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 3,000.

Total  Base Bid EXCL  NMGRT $ 173,666.84

NMGRT  for  TorC  at 8.5% $ 14,761.68
Total  Construction  Cost  Base  Bid $ 188,428.52

Additive  Alternate  1-Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

1 lMobilization l LS i 1 l $ 39,457.40i $ 39,457.40 $ 1,500.

Additive  Alternative  I Cielo  Vista  Boostsr  Station

24

Remove  and Salvage  of Existing  Duplex  Pump  System  (incl. removal  of

booster  outlet  pipe, booster  inlet pipe, electrical  components  specified,  all

labor,  materials  and appurtenances  not separately  listed  on Bid Form),  CIP

LS 1 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 5,000.

25

Booster  Skid Reinforced  Concrete  Slab  (incl.  skid anchor  bolts,  subgrade

excavation,  subgrade  compaction,  pipe penetrations,  backfill,  all materials,

labor  and appurtenances  not separately  listed),  CIP

LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 15,000.

26
Furnish  and Install  Fiberglass  Enclosure  (incl.  mounting  brackets,  HVAC,  all

materials,  labor  and appurtenances  not separately  listed),  CIP
LS 1 $ 17,500.00 $ 17,500.00 $ 10,000.

27

Furnish  and Install  Premanufactured  Booster  Skid Unit  (incl. pressure  tank,

booster  inlet pipe, booster  outlet  pipe,  all labor,  materials,  controls,

connections  to existing  system  plumbing,  electrical,  connection  to SCADA

and appurtenances  not separately  listed  on Bid Form  for  a fully  functioning

system),  CIP

LS 1 $70,7  40.00 $ 70,740.00 $ 115,000.

28

Complete  all Electrical  Connections  (incl.  all labor, materials,  controls,

connections  to existing  electrical  mainline  and appurkenances  not separately

listed on Bid Form  for a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

LS 1 $ 8,134.00 $ 8,134.00 $ 15,000.

Prnvirlp  Rvnaes  niimninri  fnr  +hp rpmnval  anrl  installa+inn  nf  thp  hnru:for



Additive  Alternate  2-Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

1 iMobilization l LS i 1 l $ 39,457.40 l $ 39,457.40
Aadditive  Alternative  2 Morgan  Booster  Staticin

32

Remove  and  Salvage  of Existing  Pump  and  Motor  from  Manifold  (incl.

removal  of  booster  outlet  pipe,  booster  inlet  pipe,  electrical  components

controls,  all labor,  materials  and  appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid

Form),  CIP

EA 1 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00

33

Furnish  and  Install  Booster  Pump  and  Motor  into Existing  Manifold  (incl.

variable  frequency  drives,  booster  inlet  pipe,  booster  outlet  pipe,  all labor,

materials,  controls,  pump  mounting  platform,  and  appurtenances  not

separately  listed  on Bid Form  for  a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

EA 1 $ 87,982.00 $ 87,982.00

34

Connect  to Existing  Control  Power  Panel  for  New  Pumps  & Motor  (incl.  all

labor,  materials,  connections  to existing  electrical  supply,  including  a

provided  enclosed  motor  circuit  protector  NEMA  1 enclosure  set  magnetic

trip  to 600%  (6x)  typ and  appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid  Form

for  a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

LS 1 $ 18,320.00 $ 18,320.00

35

Remove  and Replace  8-in  Check  Valve  on Existing  Pump  Skid  Manifold  (incl.

all labor,  materials  and  appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid Form),

CIP

LS 1 $ 3,450.00 $ 3,450.00

36

Remove  and  Replace  8-in  Butterfly  Valve  on Existing  Pump  Skid  Manifold

(incl.  all labor,  materials  and  appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid

Form),  CIP

EA 2 $ 1,650.00 $ 3,300.00

37

Remove  8" x 4" steel  tee  and  replace  with  8" welded  steel  solid  pipe.

Removal  and disposal  of  control  valve,  valves,  and  piping  of  the  booster

pump  control  system.

LS 1 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00

Total  Base  Bid EXCL  NMGRT $ 173,666.84

Total  Additive  Alternate  1 EXCL  NMGRT $ 197,831.40

Total  Additive  Alternate  2 EXCL  NMGRT $ 163,009.40
NMGRT  for  TorC  at 8.5% $ 45,433.i5

Total  Construction  Cost  NMGRT  + Base  Bid  + Additive  Alternate  1 + Additive  Alternate  : $ 579,940.79

Additive  Alternate  3-Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

1 lMobilization l LS i 1 l $ 14,457.40i $ 14,457.40
Additive  Alternative  3 Austin  St  Wa':erline

12

Furnish  and  Install  8-inch  C900  Waterline  by Open  Trenching,  (including  all

material,  labor,  potholing,  excavation,  bedding,  removal  of  waste  excavation,

import  backfill,  joint  restraints,  tracer  wire,  backfilling,  compaction,

disinfection,  site  restoration  and  all related  appurtenances  not  separately

listed  on  the  bid form),  CIP

LF 420 $ 90.00 $ 37,800.00

13

Locate  and  Connect  to Existing  Waterline,  (incl.  all materials,  labor,  fittings

used  for  connection,  removal  and  disposal  of pipe,  potholing,  excavation,

backfill,  site  restoration  and  all necessary  items  not  separately  listed  on the

bid form),  CIP

EA 2 $ 1,750.00 $ 3,500.00

14

Furnish  and  Install  8-inch  Gate  Valve  in Cast  Iron  Valve  Box,  (including  all

labor,  materials  and related  appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid

Form),  CIP

EA 2 $ 2,800.00 $ 5,600.00

15 Remove  and Replace  Meter  Assemblies EA 7 $ 2,706.00 $ 18,942.00

16

Furnish  and Install  3/4-in  Copper  Water  Service  Lines  by Open  Trenching,

(including  potholing,  trenching,  bedding,  connections  to new  water  main,

connection  to existing  water  service  line  include  all fittings  regardless  of

materials  and types  of appurtenances,  all material,  labor,  tapping  saddle,

corporation  stop,  fittings,  associated  appurtenances,  backfilling  and  site

restoration),  including  new  meter  box  lid and meter,  CIP

EA 7 $ 1,500.00 $ 10,500.00

17 Dewatering  of  Trench,  CIP LF 450 $ 70.00 $ 31,500.00

18
Asphalt  Roadway,  Remove,  Dispose  and  Replace  with  SP llli  3" Thick  for

Residential  Streets,  include  Subgrade  Prep,  CIP
SY 600 $ 75.00 $ 45,000.00

19 Excavate  and Dispose  of  Unsuitable  Material,  CIP CY 1200 $ 25.00 $ 30,000.00
20 Import  of  Engineered  Fill CY 1200 $ 15.00 $ 18,000.00

21 Geogrid  Base  Roadway  Reinforcement SY 600 $ 6.00 $ 3,600.00
22 Remove  and replace Curb and Gutter @ Services, CIP LF 28 $ 40.00 $ 1,120.00

23 Remove and replace Sidewalk @ Services, CIP SY 20 5125.00 )  2,450.00

Total  Base  B d EXCL  NMGRT 5 173,666.84
Tntm  Addi+ivp.  Al+srna+p  I EXC1  NMGRT  !; iG)7 831 40

$ 500.C

$ 9 500.C

$ 18  000.C

$ 3 000.C

$ 2 500.C

$ 3 000.C

$19000.C

$ 240.C

$ 10000.C

$ 5 000.C

$ 2,500.C

$ 2,200.C

100.C

30 C



2



VenLSON
&COMPANY

PROJECT  NAME:  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St

BID  OPENING  DATE  & TIME:  May  23, 2023-11:GO  AM

No. Bidders  Name

Addendum

Received

#1.-#2

Bid  S(

Yes

1 SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  INC. YES x

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

MORGAN  BOOSTER  &  AUSTIN  ST

May 23, 2023 @ 11:00 AM
BID  OPENING

ATTENDANCE  SHEET

(PLEASE  PRINTCLEARLY,  FOR  THERECORD)

NAME REPRESENTING EMAIL  ADDRESS

2

s. kh'&,Ati)rsst;sn
- J""

6. 4-itrr Q-sbsvtu

PACE  l



(,l'n'  0F  T[UTtl  O[)  (,0%S[0U[_!% € t$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023  AEje"daI'em#:[12

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of Award,  Truth or Consequences Drinking  Water  Systems
Improvement  Project

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  8, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Refer  to attached_recommendation  of  award  letter  by Wilson  and Co.

Recommendation:

Accept  Engineer  recommendation  of award

Attachments:

*  Recommendation  of  Award
*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text

FinafApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click heia io at'itet iext.  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



June 7, 2023

Traci  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

WllSf!Rf
&COMPANY
hl I (-H  C r P [  L AT I l) 11 R H I T 5

4401  MastlThead Str+'.et NL  SUlie !5")
Altciqi.ieiqbie,  N'ii"l  szio-g
50b  34 :3 4000  [p}iozia,'i
50b  34E1 ilObb  (l'ax)

'ii'ilsnru'.o  cciri'i

Re:  Recomtnendation  of  Award,  Trutli  or  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Imptovement  Project

Bids  were  teceived  at tlie  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Finance  Department  located  at 505  Sims  Street,  Truth

or  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  May  23,  2023,  until  10:30  am  MST  local  time.  At  11:30  am  MST,  May  23,

2023,  tlie  bids  will  be  moved  to tlie  Commission  Cliambers  at 405  W  3'  Stteet,  Trutl'i  or  Consequences,  NM

to  be publicly  opened  and  read.  Tlie  following  bids  wete  received  and  ate  presented  in  tlie  otdet  in  wl'iicli  tl'iey

were  opened:

No. Company
Base  Bid  (excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate  #1

(excl.

NMGRT)

Combined

Base  Bid  +

Add.  Alt.  #1

(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate  #2
(excl.

NMGRT)

Combined

Base  Bid  +

Add.  Alt.  #1 &

#2 (excl.

NMGRT)

l
SMITI-ICO  CONS TRUCTION

INC. $1 ,025,315.00 $581 ,680.00 $1 ,Oos,gg5i.oo $275,635.00 $1 ,882,630.00

J
SPARTrlN  CONSTRUCTION

OF NM, LLC $980,772.00 $656,785.00 $1,637,557.00 $325,273.00 $1 ,get:_,sao.oo

3 FILE  CONSTRUCTON  LLC. $1 ,000,396.00 3sz:_,gsi.io $1,673,357.10 $310,224.30 $1 ,983,581  .40

A  complete  tabulation  of  bids  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  the  bid  is based  on  the  Base  Bid.  Tliree  bids

wete  received  from  Smitlico  Consttuct'on  Inc,  Spartan  Consttuction  of  NM,  LLC.,  and  File  Construction

LLC.  Tlie  low  bidder  was  Smithco  Consti'uction  Inc  based  on  tlie  Base  Bid  + additive  Alternate  I and  the

Base  Bid  + Additive  Alternate  2.

Wilson  and  company  performed  an evaluation  to meet  the  avaliable  funding,  a teduced  scope  of  base  bid  +

Additive  1 including  only  the  following  road  and  slieets  2nd  Avenue  CU-210,  CU-21  1 of  Additive  Alternate  1.

Wilson and Company InC. Submitted  On Jllne 6, 2023, tlle con[itmation  of bld Wltll  feVISed AddltlVe  Alternate
1 to Srnithco  Construction  Inc  for  their  teview  and  apptoval.  After  modifications  Srnitlico  Consttuction  Inc.

was the responsible  low  bidder  with  a base bid + reduced  Additive  Alternate  1 of  $1,238,595.00  (excl. NMGRT)

Tlie  bid  amounts  wete  modified  as fonows:

No. Company Base  Bid  (excl.  NMGRT)

Reduced  Additive
Altemate  #1 (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined  Base Bid  +
Add.  Alt. #1 (excl.

NMGRT)

I
SMITI-ICO

CONSTRUCTION  INC. $1,025,315.00 $213,280.00 $1 ,238,595.00

1



Recommendation  of Award,  Truth  or Conseqbiences  Drinku>g Water  Systems  Improvement  Prolect
6/7  /2023
IP,. 2

WlfflON
&COMPMI'

Wilson  and  Company  liave  reviewed  the  bid  for  the  following  infoi:mation:

Tlie  Bid  Proposal  was  signed  by  an individual  duly  authorized  to  bind  the  company.

Smitlico  Construct'on  Inc  acknowledged  teceipt  of  all  addenda.

Srnithco  Construction  Inc  is a licensed  conttactor  in  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good  standing.

Tlie  appropriate  license  classifications  are contingent  upon  tlie  License  Determination  Request

submitted  to  CID.

Included  with  tlie  signed  Bid  Ptoposal  form,  Smithco  Construction,  Inc.  submitted  tlie  following:

Required  Bid  Security

List  Of  Proposed  Subcontractoi:s  (None)

List  of  Ptoposed  Suppliets

Evidence of autliotit-5t to do business in tl'ie state of the Project
Conttactor's  license  number

Required  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  with  supporting  data.

Cettification  of  Equal  Employment  Oppottunity  Compliance

Affidavit  of  Non-Conusion

Resident/  Veteran  Preference  Certification  Form
Bid  Bond

XP-21  1 Certifications  Regatding  Contract  under  Equal  Opportunity  Clause

Power  of  Attorney

XP-215  MBW/WBE/SBRA  Utilization  Fotm  along  witli  proof  of  solicitation

XP-315  Davis  Bacon  Certification

5700-49  Certification  Regatding  Disbatment,  Suspension  &  Othet  Responsibility  Matters

AIS  DWSRF  314  Form  tliat  cettifies  all  Ametican  Iron  and  Stel  is used

Based  on  tlie  information  provided,  tlie  lowest  tesponsive,  responsible  bidder  is Smitlico  Construction,  Inc.

We,  therefore,  i:ecornrnend  the  construction  conttact  for  tlie  Ttutli  ot  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems

Imptovement  Ptoject,  Base  Bid  + Reduced  Additive  Alternate  1, be awarded  to  Srnithco  Construction,  Inc  for

a total  contract  award amount  of  $1,238,595.00,  excluding  NMGRT  with  a tlie  NMGRT  of  $105,280.58,  fot  a

totalcontractamountof$l,343,875.58,w/  NMGRT.  Werecomrnendverifyingtlieobligatedfundingamounts

with  the  Drinking  Watet  Systems  Imptovement  Ptoject  (DWSRF)  and  Colonias  prior  to  awatding  any  portion

of  tlie  project.

Sincerely,

Matk  A.  Nasi,  PE

Sr. Water/Wastewater  Project  Manager

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Engineers  &  Arcl'iitects

Enclosures:

Confirmation  of  bid letter

Project  Bid Tabulation

Required  Bid Docume+its  Cliecklist

Sign-in  Slicet



/
CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCF,S:

DWSRF  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

May  23, 2023 @ 11:30 AM
BID  OPENING  MEF,TING

ATTENDANCE  SHEET

(PLEASE  PRINTCLEARLY,  FOR  THERECORD)

NAME REPRESENTING EMAIL  ADDRESS

HmSON
&COMPANY

PHONE

i.filqrAK.yt:vr/sv;rt[C;ml,pi,rrslna<rBl.vpAm((r(hwlb'-p<,ra;".rvt;a

J  \ ()

8.

9.

10.

PAGE  1



WluiaV
&mMPANY

-I



=
l

U

i.

s
-l

ff a

\ i N ! 4 a )l H

I I I I

at ia 
sa

,
gf

f-
,,

 
R

'u
4 : !t t' ii ii ii aH

-
 e

:
].i }!

T
H

. ! %
a a %

.
 i U

i= 
= 

F
l

!l ill ii i. i
t .

. 
l' D t 
'-'

f,i "r ;t

I

',;
-a

'!
 o

a;
"

 !
 

-
't 

I 
z'

;t0 ag
 j ;*
 i'

I 
!{ i 
}i '! §. 

t

i ,
i ;. §i I i!
a {.
.

;., 
s, i, N

.

%
i 
N 

3.
i,0 ;;1

 i az 
g

*a
' : 4: o

%
t't ':4 -f

fl ,i ,0
g

E
-

:l{ t; (" [! 4j €: la

N
X

N
.o

i
31

.
 
i,- 
y. ,

a
i 

!;.
H

ila
tti

! {}
;3

'

ii-
i&

9-
 

a 
'{

,7
01

gl
_i

- S
§.

io
fl

-#
 

f

c 
[-

 !

:,
 %

 ! g, i.
. }.

!!5 -§
]

';}
 
a§

.

=
:'t ,

 s
:

N
 

-
!tr g. iH tN

 8
K 

( 
v.

i a
.. i,

@
_

 }a
, 
x0

-

"a
}

 a
aT f i :J l@ {, 

f

t '}
 ! 

f
:a 

<
a :
 a

a'
a,

y)
 {

- _}
H

-v
a

. -
! 

ff

K
l 

! 
F

i!
 

E
!t

l 
! 

i-
-I

 - 
P

[}
g}

(l

o ;_ 
t 7

_
;ti g R

 5
.

i 
J 

t

it: 3;
 a

,
N

iu
( -

aa :

t N
ffl li N

H
id

;

i't
 ! '

:'
,:;

l U 
W

H
g;

?,
# a

g O
%

 
s=

I 
; 

'i
!U

f H
':  

a 
!l-

a'
g 9
a 'j

i 
J 

!

aa
i

 '
a 

aa
-

j4
 i

lii a-
e li 
tl

a,
K R

-

-:
. ;!-
:

 'i 
f.

N
jt'

i

i'!
n'

A
gJ

 a
y a

i-
 

:e
R 

[ 
; ;

.

o'
gU

j
A 

; 
"g u.
,

 !t :. :, *
=

aa
 t

na
H

a 
I

{.
} 

',
a! 

. 
sc

"g 01 g 
ii R

:

J;
,}

G

.la
=

 t0
.

 4
.. g
l.

a,
- =:

 
g 

g.

:. }
 B 

!
g.

A
ig

i, ]
 t

a* ?
=

i 
! 

g
tg

7
S 

ay 
I

qJ
H

R ,
! La
a4 e
:

i 
a 

E
-t

 !
{!

l -B
i

!. v 
8 

=
2 

0 
(

t 
I 

Q

ffl
.

 I
, :t

R
:

'N f
ia 'N :

X
;'v

t

!N
 J

9
_l

}N
q!

jt-
t i.i
:.N

':_
 &

 [
i

';{
S B 

a- 
2"

di }J
l

gg 
=

aa
,

;_ u
. }%,

a 
! 

0

{4
0

;J
§

!1
4

.)
.(

l -_
9 %
.

 i
. !

- i
i

§= j 15 xj ; % l!- ;i !x vn
.-

:

Ii ff
lx

-
 i,

. I ;
,a

t
6!

1}
s_

u.
i,F

.t€
ti;

 f
 g 

i
s- 

g 
ff 

g
r-

ffH
.!a

t
0 

- 
N 

3

N
ii

'a
s t 
a' o

a!

'a
l i ! 
2€

a! ,'
;i ia o

)
!i

 !
 '

I
4 

: 
I 

"
-;

IH l-
 

-

)u
"

i,. a
iia ].
. i,

,3
1 ht 3

%
- l
i

 ;
=

R
 
I 

-
, ;J

!
N

g y
. ,t 
ag

_
aa 4 

[ 
5

i::
i§

N
[€,

'i!
ff.

 
{ 

h
oa

i+
i

=
a =

R 
-i 

t
!!

 
} 

a

t:}
i'

:N
 !'

o
H

j0
0

it
 

ff 
5

ffU
 '

 z
: 

d,
!-

. ] 
i.. 

i

g.
.

 ii
. ,f

i j,
, %l. F
 I

0. 
i. 

t
i!!

i
T

!
!B J: =

i ;!,
i

 ,: §u ;{ -} }H ff 16 }i !- :1
. 
a{ i, ! gt 1}

if in aa
€

#l )3 l': N 
a,

-l !l u- E
a 1. f
i.

}} t_ a
U

I

aH 
{. 

av
iii a 

j 
'a

g
a:

:
O

}N

i :
. 

!,
9)

; ,. 
i:

"f !} J §i }} !; 
I

H
i

-} th

li K
g N
U

i[ i }' R -lj !it J J .i 
:

,? !_

! a g i R

.} 
U !

 
e 

:, 
z

'g 
{

 
"

 
% 

0

i 
a( !

 
! 
fl !

,,, 
te 

, a
r= i

)a
t

 '
: 

,! 
-a

i
 t-

,
-l

 
K

W
aJ

 
! 

{ 
o

; 
-a 

,
 §

. ;
)

'- v 
; 

[ "
;

l-
ah

a
 

i 
} ,

g ff
;'

-i =
: 

\. +
': -

t,

ai
.

 a 
t p

' V
H

.
 J

.
 

iff 
ag

a, t
 

:: 
a_ '1

,
!:;

 
H

og
c 

3-
la

€
i# 4

g!

N i i a j ] N
u I 5I I

:I
a a t g.! f

s
g

T
D

c
s

c
q

S
'+

c
D

c
q

q
f

s
a

x

;
8

%
8

!
s

: 8
! 8

g
X

3
N

U g
%

R
S

g 8
g 8

k 8
g g

s
8

8
8

! 8
It

H 8
[

g 8
I

g 8
k

i8
; g

g
g

8
ffl i

g 8

s # R s
X 8
ffl 8
! 8

@ 8

g
;.

I i
g

8

i i
g R

U 8
% 8

U s
U tl

@ 8

g. §
g R

I

E
.

g
ti s

g 8
N 8

H g
W 8

N

a i i
@ R
E !

g s
p 8

g it
i s

l' In 8
g 8

g
! 8

! 8
ffl 8

g g
g a

H 8
n 8

i 8
N R

: s
g tl

H !l
U )l

% 8
W 8

t a 8
K tl

ffl 8
!l b

R
H R

I E jg
K

fl, )l
U ?

g p
a R

!l R
: 8

g 9
U g

U s
g R

@ a
@ !!

a !l
g 8

% I
W )l

@ II
K a

i
N u

k .R
 

'i .1.{
i,

9
g

:'m
'

;!T
A

.-
'

-f
fl

€
o6

'

- 
!i

 
T

'.
s

lj
,:t

l, N a
.

N e

{,
1.

 
-l

!l E
,.l

_,
!1

. k:
. 3

t. K 5'

g .m
t

- 
*

 
 

t !5
-.

ffi N iW a
a
j 8

i R
.)

l
g

!
ffl ti

=
m 

x .1
!

-j)
 

'V .!
j- R 

-.

tt

j l!

?! ! W
;! It

a: (}

g -B
! !l

k g
!

S ii

! -B E
'! I!

ffl s

!
!l a

1. g
. RE .

li: l(1 ;i,
@

l
a

g

"
 f

fi 
':

'ff
l R

'

X
I 'i.

!

'R
g

[ 8
i

4 i' 8
' 
M 

':
a 

9
:" 

t
- 

a

v 8

p j
i 
U

.
U

.
i 

8
e 8.

N
,

W 8
ia

ij,!i h
ffl g

;;
#

:
0

V
[1 ti

R
;!

a g
ff !l

W
W

E
i N

: 
H 8

i
i

B
:ll- IF i*

z
g 8

g s
N

ffl 8
N B

p
B !

8
M 8

it
ff b

% g

t i
!I g

N
§

g !l
;l

K A

N S b
[1l!! i# m

8
g 8

g tl
i II

8 g
N !

!! tt
g

R
M g

; ;I
A

g A

ffl ffl *
q

M )(

!I g
j.

g k

b J

x A

5 8
flI 1. 1,

2 l!H a

- 
l-l

-l=
l=

jH
-l-

l

- "
l:}

11
fil

l
= 

lJ
ljl

ti5
a 

1N
18

1!
1:

.t: l
"ik

"li
ili

l.l
:1

,
Ili

tli
l:l

:li
li

ili
l.l

:l=



RJi 
g 

iH
i 

J

g 
Idll

 
U 

I 
J 

I 
ffi 

I 
g

!1!188tl8

!!!H
IH

!I 
aa '. 

' 
} 

0
; 

t 
t 

IU jli
 

N

it)'
 

{ 
iN

i!itlE
iE

t

U
{L

 
!l

[: !
 

} 9 
i u 41

!511
!ftjW

't 
k 

!
 

b

E
aN

U
g

xiidag

:
 

e. {. j 
(01

!l-
 

ilit

( 
B ', sa 

; 
} j ':

8 Q
a a6 @

' a: 11" ; a}

N
il lid

 ;N
JU

 
!! 

} 
tj



Ariittirdti  Forrisler

i}ittyor

RolJ'(lecliler
A4tilaor  Pni-Tem

AIerrv.]o  Ftihl

Conrniissirmer SO5 Siius  St.

Trutli  or  Coiisequeiices,  /Vciii  iWexico  87901

1':.S75-894-6673  * F: 575-894-7767

www.torcnni.  or,g

Deslii5'  rliiichell
Conimissioner

Slielhi  IJtirrelsnn

Conrinissioiier

.-ltige/ti  Gon',,tilts

Citl'  Ainntrgei'

June 6, 2023

Rylan  Edginon

Estiinator,  Smiilico  Construction,  IIIC.

6 I<ing  Canyon  Loop,

Caballo  NM,  87931

Re: Confiri'natioi'i  ot'  Conttactor  Bid,  Tnitli  or  Consequcnccs  IIrinking  \Vater  Systems  Tmptovement  Ptojcci

A4r. Edginon

Tliis lei:ter is to confirin the contractors liid for tlie award of the base bid + aliporcion ofAdditive  l wliicli
includes  sliects  2"  Avcnuc  C(!-210,  CU-211  foi: thc Drit'iking  \Vatet  Svstems  Improvement  Project,  wliicli

sviU necd >iour concurrcncc to procccd on awardii'ig  tlic contract.

Bids wcre I:iulylicly  opcned on Tuesda>i,  May 23, 2023, until 1(1:3t) a+n MS-f' loc+il  time. Sn'iitlico Consti'uction

rnc.  lVas tl'ie responsible  low  biddei:  st-itli  it lyase Liid + Ahdditive  1 of  81,606,955.00  (cxd.  NMGRT),  ivliich

cxcecdcd  the  availablc  binding.  Tlic  cirli  clecrcd  to rcducc  the  scope  of  altemate  1 to it"iclude  onlv  sliccts

CU-2  10, CU-21  1.

Final  Confirmation:

Tlie  city  is providiiig  a revised  scope  bid tab witl'i  die Base Bid  + Addim-e  l sl'ieets  CU-21 €), C'[T-:l1  for

Sinitlico  Construction  IIIC'S  concurrcncc.  l-'or  a total  contract  ainount  of  "1,238,595.01)  (excl.  NMGR-l')  and

wiil'i  a toal  conti:act  amount  Inclriding  NMGRT  of  Sl,343,875.58  is wit'l'iin  die  avialalyle fui"iding.

Concurrence  is required  by  Smithco  Construction  Inc.  on this  document  uith  its  attachment.  The

coimact  agtcemcnt  will  iixcludc  tl'iis fill:11 confirmation.

Sinc  y,

Gonzalcs

ts- Maiiagcr

Attachment:
BiJ  (-.uiil;rmiiiinn  (or  lii:ial

CONCUltRENCE:

co (onsti'uctioi

l



2a

H!

gNff
8!

Ht
H!1

Ha
Htt

8R
ffla

H
iffi

8
8NI

8u
8ffl*

ii

2!i

8e
8Ui

Hi

8u
8'nd

l!lN!

8gt

8@E
l '8

Iff

gH
ti&

ei

g
#

8@;t

8

,N
g

3
8u:d

Ha

8!
ggs

8Ht
§

8ffl

gNx
#!l

H
H

H
g

H
%Ha

8fflN!}
X

i
G

l
!!

9
3

;z!?IyI5j5tt

j!ti'!ti

j
jF!!lF!!,4'i!*tq ,_ i

A 5Ilz,
a, t j.

7b_
 i, E

s
:i.c
'l" fl 'oV
114,'

"! %
_

 '; "i
€@ J 2 a

e,=
>

o=
 :!o."'
 xii,,
 !J_@

!%
fo ii

 ',
i ! !

 I
-j 

V

,s 2 i, H
iiH

tit

-s
 

#

.N !!-

"i,'
Ill8ii T4:iN!i

5
s

z
z

j
s

P
5

IN?

z
1

5
i

z
5

jjqx
g2'

a;'=
h05U C)6

al

ges!'

-ij

i

i!

!!';i .ffi
AIsI!

N
O

a

N8sNI

isNIfi\B!IIi!

i,i,a ni
1,!kl!,
K

' l' N
o

n
 

!! 
-

-i * €
!! 

=
1

4ij
_!!N '-
'lfl:!
1)11;
e,

 s 01

€}4%
"

-B tea ;
7.

 
J

g 
iJ

 ;
'! a N

;
clh3
! :q 8 ,.

-yt)
 !, i 1.

ii"=
i,

 'p. q!
if'gi

is

i 
I 

s
!1

J ,,

R
_ 3i

%
xg

ja-1
iiJ i!
s

 IL 
o

--d
j

.sl,
2011
J-at

r. €. !!1,
;=

s !s 'ic'

i. ii?"
 i,

,
 

j
 

0

!, E
I E

x.
i+

8'
a*

 
= 

i
S

.ll

I!Ei!Ngu*E
2;1
=

l#

j,'il'a
5!
J!jl{Pit!A4%

i'i!!

jEaal'a
 j_

'X
.!a

B
:i

it"j!jN
-

lJi

!,;Hto E
,

;i,ii::
i,-4
a4i
N

ii
2 \ 1.
'! 'j 'jaa Riiii11gl

!I;
(, j{,i!l?!rJ;!:i5, ;fi7ge !

;4€_ 2_
;j.!

 §

2! of-
§ill<

-
jij@

:
11{l

#JI

'.!" =

!:;!!1:,_ii.F 
!1.

z 
4q

t E €3,1.

N
:ii

-$2,

§,i!.i
4d

 ,fi
H

"N % €
,; ss ? -s'
52ki
e71'a
5 s 

- 4

5B
i'l

tJ S
" "ffi

7Ii4
jt-a

41q
iris
.P

ll!I

i- g
!;

 ;!

j4 i ;
11-l!
_fB
a 

8 
Il,

N
i 

%
l E

- s s
4

 s N
A

e!J
=

s . '! !l
:E

 B :
41ii
!l:oH

#
5 

-!j

jk i, i 1,
'u!jc 5':"

 4a
!#J'ga?
;i41=

44
i E zo a" 
ot$-;

N
aaaR

 ';
 '!i "- N!ii4ji,IL#8

L=
'gJ

J-N{j*1
:ii-9tj

!jiff
,iQ5' "j Naa%

 'i N
'J § .§
=

!!:g

4H
g

\ ii
4}.i,
!i

 1. 4.
5 24
?!;
Lg 4 ;

!p,E
,

ya, 
g 

j

Jl,3i
" H

 A
iit !1%
'a 'i :'- l;
!:f'=

!% i'i N
's' i C

l
;!,f t=
;

 __y p
;x

 
!!

F
; S 

I
.

 
?

 
#

, x
 j

._!I!
5

 
'a

4ij
7'i,
d4j

!is a"=
 :.

.1 J! Q !

'o!l:"
iq=

is
a j 44
l! '

 
o 

-b
a 

J
 _ 

s
ii!

 
g 

N

giii

'!i N
.g 

i@
-

 .i
:)-5
0 

}
 

II
iis

: ,,P !-
6ii!

7{,4
t I !!3
4 [4.
e> 4s i

-i4'i""H
! r!1,

 t3,
It; !:
6 

jiii
J#

P
 

""s h
#

 J
 _

 
s

V
' "i I"=

l 'R
l

liNj() €. 
?i

'4-!1
I:f!

2o ' i
aa= P 

d
, -!l 5
-!II!

114

! ;;'
--!
it!

 
_

3 
'a. H

uoi)
Z !l '
e, @

e.
 sl a..

;(l_

ps 
0 g

U
N

;;
11 02

 !
lets
5 j. _.i i
N

-oa
s

 
j-

 
s

__!!N

Lti

H
4 _,

-K 
E 

E
!l 

q. 3
i_u zl b=

! f N
.

V
;:i

,H t j,
114

!;!!-l
.'t 

.
3 

%
. !!

u"ai
dBa i Je _
ps N §
- 

v 
b

 
Jl

!W N t3
= i)i

 !
N

! !:
5 Jl 47

j
 

%
 #

Iob
#

 lj-
 

s

s!$N

:jH

8- N

n:=
,ii81
:

 !y

1:-.a
!

fll2

!!N
,

i:': ft T
h

? 5
l!l!
J 4!,

\84!i
s 

%
 %

', 
* i-

B k
 i

Ji as

=
s :i

g 6" z

§iA
l I :
ii,j"l

!K
;

J!"
,,

 
8

-iJ
iiii
41

 
g

4 a ;!
- 

s
 

(l

I !
 '! -iie

!;iEe j?
 

B
}14

 
c

:@
a!

i!j!t
11B

_1
'l E

_ 'aii
 

:l
@ 

z
 aJ 

z
!ialB

Li, ioe= B. if!4i;"J:j!;tH"Vl!"U11jiINd
 

-

,!4fil
{-E i:,
i' 4 '!

=
' ;E
4

LX
;lE

X
448"

17 ;:f%
t

}!ii=
-i

9lin4 487
{-B 42

:a .j'r! IJ$4s 4
'!Nklv' N@

8
47ji.4! '= ;
,!1,

,1 E t

_% :ije
H

9
tpj t i

IE-!il!!v :
,= ,j
{-!i7i4, 4..
2i7+

.
 !*

H
,:

X
!

ih'lE
j

tieN 
t!

:4' N
It

l}
t;

IQ



t 4

i !J

R j I u g e

f t I !l ! g N

j i. K H j. H

ti
?

Z

j, i I !l

g
X

x
', f

j U I z H I & j &

i, iff
i

,;l (l

E i 4

I t R i. q

)l

R R € i

*
*

t
b

b
!J

if
!

i e E

j I i :} e q

E
"o 'I
' "i

5 
44

aB
- 
i.

!
 y A
t

=
o* .

,l
9- p :i ;i

 ;, 51 J ii -& I 
oi

ia A
}

H
[ ;., Y

=
R

:it,
.

 ,,
t ?!

;': 
f 

oR
? 

i- i =
ll 
E

%
 
N

ti li i 
Y

ili
i

ffl
5 i-l :i B
=

H
.a

s;
.R % )l 

og

H
E

:N ti ;
 .1

,.i 
r ! (i

!-
 

!
j!. :';

_ 'i 
i

- 
g-

. }
i

is gn a{ l[ 4!
:

02 g. ;! ii U r ; :l !; !: di i:

ig
li

,l-
 X

 =
i

H
l,j

:li
 

i
8 t

. li
f-

=
g

!!T ls
g_

et
3i

N
.

ii;
i

U
41

 i
"'

 "@ 
o! "

4a
l

!1 
i,E

tj
 !

'IN
 a

%
, 

N :
_;

1
€

*3
d

t, S
ii

f-
 

_
- 

R
tz

i %
 i

ig ql
0

I r e i

81
13

 
-

O
'iU

i 
@

_
 a

, -

"3
';i

!l 
N 

? 
aa

K
,[H ;

K
n;

4'

"i!
 i A
Lh

i
 :i-

U
N

"'( o
: o

\
,i

 ;

iii iiH !P
 

9
3 

i 
g.

:i=
 

_# 
.,

' 
1)

1.

it. 
_:

-i, !-
i ir. i

at l"
' a
'F aj
"! o
R

g
;#

lii
!'. 

oa
ag

pf
;4

_

N
,'K

i

'a 
j'a

'§ "'H
'

;;'
a,

;
8 

,
 ! 

o,
' 

a 
rY

o 
i 

i
!

R
-,

i
t 3

1 
K

g
:'j

l R 
II

g

N
5;

2

i. i= 
ia 
_e

-; 
ji 
q %

N
'iJ

j-i
ii

g 
,i.

i 
1[

4
H

a
 

ax
(jj

& %
i&

R
e

 
!1

('
3 

a 
@ 

4!
--

-1
;

 
!

 
E

-

!'i
ig

l- 
3

 :o
g '2

I 
q 

=
1, !

t 
-s

- ?
g 
j=

-
"r

:
 

gJ
! 

llo
- !

 
rl

E
 

5
 

5
 

:i

11
jir

-i

;a 
.a

:
 o

; =
4

!i 
-

 a
 

a
R

 s
 I

5i
f!:

!';
 2'

 
X

iH
qj

l.
fA

 
i

i- 
)1

,
(i -g ;a
x fl= !:l !! i;: F 
i

'!{ 
f

ii l_ -! it ij jli 'l Q
< "f
- I !!

 E
,

i 
? 

,,
a!

 
-

'X
i

ffa
o

t
 -

 ii.
 d

,
'!

 t
 z

f !
 i S
i i !
,

-i 
!

t- !!! 21 4, 
4.

.

!! J !i :ii '!

il =
ll §

,
i. t ;a

:'

'<
s

5 =
-a T

s_
o'

s 
oT

l
:

 a
s5 :

 7
h

J- -F

F
t

@ ; r tl

i J
:: f:

i
g= i

"[
'R

i
"- 

g
 j. 

%
I 

s 
2 

!!
z 

@
if

a 
s

g
 @

 3
 
n

!
 g

 g
 §

!1
" 

! "
%

 
n 

s 
(l

:i 
*

 
s 

()
, p 

G 
:p

.

iii
i

i 
!-

F
A

, p
 i

 j
-l "a %

"
 !

i"' N
i:a A

i-G
l* 

T
, i

,

t j. ,
r

i'g 7 G J-

t E i *

! \ f t t X & R t # I \ i

ffi t r i t !!

d ? .g

i [ t t i P H

€ : i * s H

i x i %

I 4 g

}g i-
. f

g 
t 

*-
!IN

 
R

in aa
a;

 f t., 
ii

4(
!

11 i.
, 07 H
il it

1! i--
-g § g
.

). 
ila

K 
; f 
E

.J l! B
A

}i _
i. f

3j
l. ':' 
% 

ol

'o g
i N

-1
1

I 
;a 

as
iN ,4
1 i
.

gi g. ;j ii H
a

§@ #a !8 I-
j !: E
# i *

'

s=
t

 i, l!

=
i i t

 j.
.g 

i N
 €

H
ip

l., 
;r

i ;
i a

f, i. :
N i

5
 i

g 
=

ffi 
N 

I
;_ e

a i
a,

' i 
* 

R
s

 
;l

 
ff

'K
g i, 
,to

__ s
g t

%
)E

=
= y

 :

iif at ;
 
4

;
 ;

 a

it

gu
gr

! 
{ 

e 
A

i 
z "

, 
s

i ;
. .

ii u
g #

 H
- g

.
gx

 I
!

y f
4 

g
{,

, 
i 

r
i_ 

eg 
Il=

a
 .1

(l 
% 

a :
; .

= 5
 * (1
!

! 
F

, H
: 

& 
5

f 
z : a( 4
 ,

,4 !a
dz

!i
 "

'n
t 

;I 
ig

gi
p : o

: I
R

ol
l

I: % 
'l_

=
=

:
 i,

i -
;_ ,f

r i,
i. 

x
 _

( *

:,.
 ! j

i
, ,

: 
i. 

(n
,

ig
js :J
8

 :
- - 

F 
!1

J,
j

e
 

a 
'

#
 

y
 

a_

1$
 p

 
n

a-
 

y

,=
ab

F
lti

;K
l

a!
-

@
v 

9
,%

- H
4- i "! ':j
" T

h'
;o

 '; 
ffi

a!
!- H 
i, .

l_

N
ai

l
Ll

 i. 
at

tfl
N

s 
N 

H 
j,

! 
{-

i 
;

! '
: f

' "%
_i 

g 
§

 a

"t
"ia

i
N

y 3
-i dH i,j t 4

 "'l
it

,.!
 E

iii if
 n

=
=

r i%
 .)

!,
ii}

1$ 
i' 

i"s 
'x

i. 
@ 

o, 
;

!a
'rR !.
 17

 .g
 G

:!a l
! 

"4
";

\"
tff

N
g 

g 
f

 a

;,;
g i

rt
2

4
 ..

ll

a a
 i-

&
-

.J
;i

4. 
;,

 :

H
;

ii
 ff

i'

it' ga
't

ao
l

 'a
t !a

n
aa

';
-K

g
gi

%
H 

;
 "5

' #
 

11

R t e 3

[ B
7

F
ffl

pg j.
 .4 ;t il ;! :, ;
[

F
i, t t 7 ! i a

i;i
 I

}i
ti:

G
l

= 
.

 
2 

p 
a

eR

i,H
If g
lK

a.
.,i

!#
-

h
 

 
 

-r
 &

ig
*}

4 jI 
'= 

p'
ffs

l
ga

- 
-

!j' 
lo 

G i
t 

o 
j 

"a
, l-

 
g

IB 
F

. i 
a

I 
B ,

,.a !

pi
gs

-t
--

=
jiy

 B
4

4 
: 

! 
!}

I 
;r

ll
s

 ,
 

_ 
ii

ffl
N

8!
! 

t 
H .

g
g:

,J
,

i-n
2

g 
01 

q 
s

'l'
 :

 X
a

 
 

s
zj

j. :J
!

i 
i(:

R
a 

& 
I

""
!a

! :
ax

 
ag

4t
!.N

-. 
! 

g 
-

! 
G "

' "
i,i

7
'a

= e
lk %

g'
 

4.

N
i:l

.
B '

4
 :l 

'o
';q

 !!
It 

! 
ti3

p
 i

,,
= 

-A
 a

-
:ji

 s
 '_

_
g

 
:

 
g

 
3

,%
+

i "
" 

2
 
X

=
_t

s
 *

'!' E
x !,

n'
ll

 
%

 5
 

00
ffi

e

Q
, 1
. i t! .1 ti. a: it if Ir fi -:

P -a g 31 '- 
>

# 'h
, u ot a

@
'g

 
?

11
!

:l 01
;i

__
:_ 
i.

i! i. 
t

E
R

:@
<

.
 i

.
!.(

!
:,@ ia

l

!'! J 5 F
a

!. ')l
>

;i R
!

,!l #i in }i ia uy 'i
3 e 7 H i

iii i 
T

l !
; !

 y
i

a, 
s 

I

S
ti

#
 ;

I,

'(1
" G 1

J 
s 

'a
#Q f* i'i a, 'a 

!
t- i!i ,a
. 
N

'!r
r'!

-
t'

!
i 

_,
@

z -
:

U
N ]

ti R
!!

€
i

jy :i ii !E
'

!' 51 ii7 i
 

#_

i, = 
E

:j 1(
5 "l j-

{ ; r I i

li- ()
 
g_ 

k
a

 
 

!l
.g

5i p
 5

ay
 §

:a
3 i, 3 
U

' e
gj

i it
 !l

R
"

 
k

j !
 a

,
" i

 :'
flR &

 7
 g

' 
Y

 i
a-

1;
11 t 
s 

?' 
#g

,
n '

it
 
t

%
 [ iir lj f- '!

,i

I€
fi

J 
B g

 R
!

Q
l[-

i
t,l

 
%

1(
1;

4
!H

i4
)

§i
 

I 
n

ia 
B 

3{
1

X
xa 

! 
'a

g3
 ;g 

-t
i,

if;
ii

!1
![5

_
ig

 
j

€
n

 -
 

N 
ffi

"
 "

 "(I
 ?

;&
§ rX

-'i
K

A
"z

-
 5

-
ij

 
T

i.l
 ,y -! 
!

§,
i

i i f '!

9 # # ( t l % i F # I K N i

B
,

? i § g

j ? fa R t t t ; 9 g g

? i IF 'l a I ! n

H
t=

* F N !
c

i l l g N

S
g

!:
z

c

t l l I i
f

f i R I H i tt

e =
i

d

ff 1 i !t
'l

g
c

g

; l :F
c

!;'
g

s
S

c
s

t R # I
*

f

0
x

la 8

p 8
! tl

! 8
!! 8

'U tl

'B (l 8

# ! 8

tt u 8
N 8

t -H '8

! :8

ffi -f
f s
g 8

[ 'V
-! '8

ffl 8

I j

I
p 8

! 8
! V

ffl a '
N ffi

i V

I N h
N b

ffi N 8
H ffi

'U 8

e ffl 8
'! tl

t 'U V
N 8

8

ffl N s

s N 8

s N 8
-l-H ji

\ p. b
H b

]

ffl b b

It k
8 8

g ffi
!i g

t C
x g

!l 8
s g

s ffi
g ffi

!i ffi
!l k

s si
Es 8

ffi 8
;

8 t= 5 g

IIIH 15 k

1 Q ffi

fil Q sl

'!t o
[ 8

N 8

E a 8

! -u 8
s 8

s ffl
ff g

g 8

ffi -U 8
i 8

u 8
g 8

N 8
!: g

8 8

! 'ff
l

8

ffl fl ffi

! -H 8

a N'U 8
N !l



M
 IM

R
D

ll5
Q

kd
J8

H
lid

-
 tf

fla
lll

2C
M

ke
 O

@
al

10
i.d

iq

' 
%

, 'l,
> ,

 :
: 

_ 
" 

' 
"

;.
 

% 
-

'
 

rq
€

I
t' 

I 
_ 

I

X 
- 

I 
'.1

 
.

a'
 

l
 

i
. _ i' 

a'
il!

Z
>

. 
. 
.-

. 
9 

q
>

;6
-. 

h,
 

 
j

X
4

 
>

I
,

 
:_

%
-a

i
 

o

m 
- 

- 
, 

. 
0 

_
P

, 
. 

- 
%

. 
, 

l-
C

L 
-

l.,
 

_
 

'
 

.

/(
),

 
-

X
 

__
 

'a
-.

"=
"'"

as
'b

y"
J 

: 
' 

l' 
-U

_
 

- " 
11

04
1!

;-
 

' 
-

:'- 
U 

-
: 

, 
I 

D
i 

z
 

_ 
_ 

._
o -l

 
'-

-i:
->

:E >
 

o,
._

,
 

V
 

l
 -

 
- 

'l
 _

_
 

"

€
 

- 
-

 
-

3.
pp

= ;o
' 

"':
Jf

aa
"a

';"
i'a

':I
:a

o
 

-

'4
; ii 

i:i
i!-

 
-

5-
= 9 

g a
l 9

- 
- 

6
J{

 
%

:{ 
ll'

a"
N

;
e 

IJ
t, 

%
. 

_, 
,

 j,
 

.

- 
gi

:
l{

 
),

;p
;

ff 
l:.

-

;. ?
. 

sa 
)i :- 

,:_
}!

i

9 
! 

's
' 
a :a

ao
 'M 

; 
s 

# 
- 

}

H
tt. 

i 
8 

% ;
a 

q:!! z

B
i1

5,I
:i1

4l
x

I

O
a

c 0

i
!!!

 
0

 
#j

-l< 8j

II'l i>

i li1
.

i0
Ik

l
 

I 
IH

 
O

R
 

C
O

N
S

E
Q

uE
N

C
E

S

D
W

S
R

F
 

W
A

T
E

R
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S

'V
flu

ffi
uf

il
&

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

l:



4,1;_1 ,f €€-IY or rvtiiti O[) cosistotitxcts
/-l(ltlNLlJ!l  KtLlLlt:51  ThUKM

<5!juJ!j"' MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023
_7tgertda rtem #; I.  13

'%-4,ujr
SUBJECT: Review,Approveand/orAIIocateFundsforSierraCountyRock&GemSociety
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  SCRAGS  application  and  contract  for  the  2024  Truth  or Consequences  Rock  & Gem

Show.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  §1,000.00 and the LTAB recommended  to fully  fund  this project.

Attachments:

*  SCRAGS  Application

*  SCRAGS  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Sl,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittaf  By: % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [1 Denied  [10ther:  -

File  Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



2023-2024  LODGERS'  TAX  GRANT  APPLICATION

PART  I: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete  one application  for  each  project  or event.

Organization  Name Sierra  County  Rock  and Gem  Society,

SCRAGS,  local  non-profit  in good  standing

ProjecUEvent  Name Truth  or Consequences  Rock  and Gem  Show

Event  Date(s)  and Location  (if applicable) March  23-24,  2024

Sierra  County  Fair  Barn

Event  Organizer  & Title  within  Organization  (if

applicable)

Megan  Holden

SCRAGS  member  and Show  Committee  Chair

Phone  Number  of Organizer 978-335-2899

:Email  of Organizer scragssierracounty@gmail.com

Organization  Address

I

SCRAGS

Pa  Box  766

Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

Organization's  Contact  Person  (If different  than  event

organizer)

Dan  Lorimier

SCRAGS  Club  Secretary

Contact  Phone  and Email  for  Organization's  Contact

Person

575-740-2927

dlorimierl948@gmail.com

PART  2: PROJECT  COST  AND  FUNDING  REQUEST  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Funding

Amount  Requested:

(Must  match  application  page  4)
$1 ,000

Anticipated  Attendance  (not  including

volunteers/staff):

2,500+

2023  show  attendance  was  2,71 5!



PART  3: CRITERIA

Was  this  project/event  funded  in 2023?  Circle  one: Yes

How  many  times  has your  event  occurred?  List previous  events  years.  If new, indicate  "new":

2023  was our  first  show.

1. Define/Describe  the  overall  project/event  (what  is happening  at the event?):

The 2024  Truth  or Consequences  Rock  and Gem  Show  will be our second  annual  event

featuring  over  30 vendors  selling  rocks  and gems,  jewelry  and related  items,  field  trips  geared  to

the public  and rockhounding  enthusiasts  alike,  and  fun activities  for kids. There  will  be additional

activities  inc[uding  gold  and sapphire  panning  and presentations.

2. Who  is your  target  audience  for  your  project/event  and  advertising  (who  do you want  to

attend?)

People  of all ages.  Peopte  interested  in outdoor  activities,  rocks  and minerals,  and  those

looking  to learn something  new. Rock  and  gem  shows  are  a great  place  to buy unique  giffs.

Mineral  collectors  are also a target  audience.

3. Describe  the regions/cities  in which  you plan to market  your  project/event  outside  of Truth  or

Consequences?

All of New  Mexim,  northern  Texas,  Arizona,  Colorado.  Other  similar  shows  in NM draw

people  from all over.

4. What  percentage  of your  printed  materials  will be distributed  outside  of Sierra  County  and

how  will  they  be distributed?

80%. Postcards  and posters  will be mailed  and hand-delivered  to other  rock  and  gem

shows,  the numerous  rock  and gem  shops  and clubs  throughout  NM and surrounding  states,



and other  targeted  locations  throughout  the area. With your  support,  we would  also advertise  in

New Mexico  Magazine.  Advertising  in NM Magazine  for the 2023 show  was very successful.

5. Describe  your project/event  indicators  of  success  and how  you plan to gather  the information

and how you plan to share that  assessment  with the City (e.g. increased  hotel stays, increased

attendance,  first  time attendees:

This  is the second  year  of an annual  event  with free admission.  We plan to judge  success  by

increased  hotel stays,  attendance,  funds  generated  for  our non-profit  club and our vendors,  and

vendor  satisfaction.  Also, the excitement  of attendeesl  Our main goal is to increase  the public's

interest  in geology,  mineral  collecting,  and the outdoors.  We are including  a number  of family

friendly  activities  to inspire  the next  generation.  Introducing  those  from outside  Sierra  County  to

the hot springs  and unique  offerings  of the area will hopefully  bring them back  again and again!

We plan to count  attendees  and will traek  club income  and vendor  satisfaction.  We will collect

attendees'  email addresses  to be notified  about  next year's  event, in order  to enter  for the door

prizes.  On this ticket,  we will ask whether  the attendee  stayed  overnight  in TorC,  as we did at

this  year's  show. We will share  all of these  metrics  with the City.

6. How many Facebook  followers  do you have for  this event  page or organization  page (for a

project)?  Instagram  followers?

SCRAGS  currently  has over 1,400  Facebook  followers.  The page for the 2023  show  has over

400 followers.  We do not have an Instagram  account.

7. If applicable,  do you p!an to sell advertising  for  this project?  If so, how much  do you anticipate

will be ad revenue  will be generated?

We do plan to sell advertising  for  the first  time. The 2023 show  was extremely  successful,  so we

expect  local businesses  will be enthusiastic  about  supporting  the show. We hope to generate  at

least  $I,000  in ad revenue,  but will aim for  more!



8. If you are asking  for funding  for  an existing  website,  be sure to attached  analytics  from

previous  year.

We are not asking  for  website  funding  at this time.

PART  4: PLAN  FOR  GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill out this chart  with your  spending  plan and the costs  for  these  items. Note: The items  listed

within  this  budget  are the  only  reimbursable  items  affer  funds  are awarded,  Modifications

to your  plan may only  take place  with regards  to variation  in dates  of publication.  Items not listed

within  the application  at the time of approval  wilt not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax Board
reserves  the right to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items  within  this budget  during  their

recommendation  to City Commission.

Advertising/Promotion
Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

GotPrint  - Printing  of postcards  and posters $600
M Graphics Graphi-c cesi4 n $400
TOT  AL  AMOUNT  REQUESTED:
Jlviza*  z*xk  x-hrax  4

ffi.MIWal'!lltallllMWMtm

$1,000i'ammiamaim
- --l--l-  - - - -  -  -  - - j-  -  8  -  - - *awiiwwa;mmmm

PART  6: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE  CHECKL[ST

As per  the attached  City Ordinance,  all applicants  for Lodgers'  Tax funds  must  submit  the
following  information.  You are only  required  to submit  this  information  once  per  fiscal  year.

CI IRS and Secretary  or State  proof  of  Good  Standing

[  Previously  submitted

PART  6: ASSURANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/\/Ve certify  that I/we am/are  authorized  to act on behalf  of the organization  making  this
application  and that the statements  herein  are complete  and accurate  to the best  of my
knowledge.  If funded,  we wiH keep  a clear  and accurate  accounting  of how the funds  were
used. We will evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City of Truth  or
Consequences  and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City  no more  than (60) days  after



the event  or project  completion,  except  when  the  events  or projects  occur  between  April  lat
and May  I 5th, such  evaluations  must  be submitted  by the last day of May.

Print  your  name  and title:

Signature:

Date:



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by and  between  the City  of  Truth

or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to as "City"  and SIERRA  COUNTY

ROCK  & GEM  SOCIETY  (2024  ROCK  & GEM  SHOW)  herein  referred  to as

"Contractor".

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid the Contractor's  promotion  and advertising

of  the City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in the economic  growth  of  the City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it  is hereby  covenanted  and  agreed  by  and  between  the parties:

1.  The  City  shall  provide  up to the sum of  $1,OOO.OO.OO to the Contractor

begiru'iing  on Julyl,  2023  through  May  31, 2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the City  and its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but not be

limited  to  the  advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and area  resources  and attractions.

b. Said promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the phrase  "Paid  in part  by the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978, imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the Procurement  Code.

Page 1 of  7



a. The  City  and  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and  are in compliance  with  the  purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the  funds  outside  the  County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the  use  of  hotels,  motels,  and  RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d.  All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the  City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the  last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE  PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used  for  any

purpose  the  City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by  a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in  part  by  Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5.  Termination:  Either  party  shall  have  the right  to terminate  this  Contract

without  cause  by  giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the  other  party.

6.  Records:  The  Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the  performance  of  the agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the  office  of  the  Contractor  and  shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7.  Ownership  of  Documents:  All  reports,  maps,  ads, logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data  are  the property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and  other  documents.

8. Claims:  The  Contractor  shall  save  and  hold  the City  free  from  claims  that

might  arise  in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The Contractor  also agrees  to pay for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any  other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs  that  might  arise  because  of Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or  any  other  group.

9.  Personnel:

a. The  Contractor  represents  that  they  have,  or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such  persoru'iel  shall  not  be employees  of  or have  any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

b.  All  of  the  services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by  the  Contractor

or  under  his/her  supervision  and  all  personnel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or permitted  under  state  and  local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the  prior  written  approval  of  the City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by  written  Subcontract  and shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10.  Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any  interest  in the same (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any  such  assignment  or  transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the  City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in  connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in  part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or  on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort  done  in  performing  any  of the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or  applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and  that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or  national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to  post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by  or on  behalf  of  the  Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex,  or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by this  Agreement  so  that  such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  commercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d. The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the  Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the  Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and  accounts  by  the City's

representative,  the  funding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the event  of  the  Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or  with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in whole  or in

part  and  the  Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  government

Agreements  in accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in  Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and  such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by  rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g. The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or  purchase  order  unless  exempted  by  rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204  of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any  Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the  Contractor  becomes  involved  in,  or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State  Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the  City,  or  any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any  books,  documents,

papers  and  records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the  purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in  a central

location  by  the City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any  other

person  or entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20.  Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clarises,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or  unenforceable  by  a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the  applicable  court  or forum  in  Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22.  Attorney  Fees:  In  the event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of, or the  declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any  alleged  breach  of  any  provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in  such  suit  or  proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or decree  rendered  in  such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23.  Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The  persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on  behalf  of  said  parties.

24.  Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the  governing  body  of  the

City  and  no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the plaru'iing  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25.  Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the governing  body

of  the City  and no other  public  official  of  the City,  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26.  Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state  for  any  public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  !§30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  gratuities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance  Officer,  Reviewed  for Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for Legal Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Nai'ne) Date

Page  6 of  7



Please(ach  requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to tl'ie City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  tlie tear  sheets or script  witliin  a timely  manner  so tl'iat we can maintain  a good

working  relatioi'isl'iip  witli  tlie  vendors.  Tlie  tear  sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  tlie  Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do not  assume

tliat  tliey  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it lias tl'ie "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and tlie  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Trutli  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  from  the services  agreed  upon  in tlie  application

and signed  contract  unless  tlie cliange  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by tlie

Lodger's  Tax  Advisoiy  Board  and  approved  by  tlie  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is tlie  responsibility  of  tl'ie Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursei'nent.  (Please   names  below.)

Designee  No.  l:

Designee  No.  2:

Plione  No.

Plione  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by tlie  City  unless  it bears  the signature  of  tlie  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  the  City  Manager,  then  the  City  has  no

further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



,,,,, .j,,?J, CITY Ol- Tg>UTti O[) €DsistDU[S€ts
!f!i"[fli'!rRr1 /-l(it.NU/!lKtQUt:51 Th(JKNI

'l!t::li:'!!U!:14 MEETINGDATE:Junel4,2023 A""daI'm#:Ial4!lHr
SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Sierra County Arts Council
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  SCAC application  and  contract  for  the  reprinting  of  the  mural  brochures.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested 91,010.50 and the LTAB recommended  to fully  fund  this project.

Attachments:

*  SCAC Application

@ SCAC Contract

Fiscaf  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Sl,010.50

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittal  By: Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinafApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONIY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-14-2023



2022-2023  LODGERS'TAXGRANT  APPLICATION

PART l: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete one application for each proJect or event.

Organization Name

Sr'errp  ccuw-y A*4sa (g0Hcb*(
Project/Event  Name

Qapbi'za!-htyoa+c5'f3y-qBo4<
, Event Date(s) and Locffition (if applicable)

1\//4
Event Organizer  & Title within Organization (if
applicable) d*Qyv3Ast't(-Q'l6"4-"" fEeioJ

pres;dewbPhone Number  of Organizer

675'-  3t,)')606
Email  of Organizer

*Asl..pxtyus3  eyhkeix.tb,y
Organization  Address

StevstAt=  Cee>vi-4.y *A4-SCiuvi  r'
P,o.Bev tq)v Toh(  mn sprct Organhation's  Contact Person (tf different  than

event  organizer)

Dtf'h
Contact  Phone and Email  for Organization's
Contact  Person

pt4

PART  2: PROJECT  COST  AND FUNDING  REQUEST  Lod@ers Tax Grant Furiding

Amount  Requested:
(Must  match application  page 4)

1/ (' l o !T'o /Anticipated  Attendance  (not including
volunteers/staff):

I  71J

ht!A-

PART  3: CRITERIA .i



Was this project/event funded in 2020-2021? Circle one: &o
'!/45 S C4C hA5 R<c;cbtA pA-5'+:. evv"t"L4 :3;oP\)0'

How many times has your  event  occurred?  List previous  events  years. lf new, indicate  "new":

)-/M
1, Define/Describe  the  overall  project/event  what  is happening  at the  event?):

2. Who  is yourtarget audience  foryourproject/eventand  advertising  (whodo  youwanttoattend?)

3. Describe  the regions/cities  in which  you plan to market  your  project/ever!t  outside of Truth or
Consequences?

4. What perCentage Or70Ur printed materials Will be distributed outside Of Sierra COunty and hOW
will they be distributed?

5, Describe your projecUevent indicators  of success  and how you plan to gather  the information

and hOW YOU Pfan to share that assessment  with the City (e.g. increased  hotel stays, increased
attendance,  first  time  attendees:



6. How many  Facebook  followers  do you have for  this event  page or organization  page (for  a

project)? tU( A Instagramfotlowers? 'Wl A

7. If applicable,  do you plan to setl adverttsing  forthis  project?  If so, how much  do you anticipate

willbeadrevenuewillbegenerated? VUD 2bgk'fL,v0q  Sbl.-r'

8. Ifyou  are asking  forfunding  foran  existing  website,  be sure to attached  analytics  from  previous

Yeari

ht  €

PART  4: PLAN  FOR  GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Filt out this chart with your  spending  plan and the costs  forthese  items. Note: The  items  listed
within  this budget  are  the  only  reimbursabie  ttems  after  funds  are awarded.  Modifications
to your  plan may  only  take place  with regards  to variation  in dates of publication.  Items  not listed
within the application  at the time  of approval  wlll not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax Board



reserves  the right  to recommend  denying  funding  or specific  items within thls budget  during  their
recommendation  to City Commisston.

Advertising/Promotion
Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

(S Q Lil "Vy e, P /'l  'h LAI  c 5 .
5e60  6retvbre;
iob  4<less'  di.-

. l 8 P4  tops'. dyioto&d

TOT  AL  AMOUNT  RECiUESTED:
Mustmatch  page  1. "1, 'o "  o %

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE,  CHECKLIST

As per the attached  City Ordinance,  all applicants  for Lodgers'  Tax funds must submit  the
following  information.  You are only required  to submit  this information  once per fiscal  year.

§IRS  and Secretary  of State proof of Good Standing

$  Previously  submitted

PART  6: ASSURANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/We certify that I/we am/are  authorized to act on behalf  or the organization  making  this
application and that the statements  herein are complete  and accurate  to the best of my
knowledge. If runded, W6  Will keep a clear and accurate  accounting  Of hOW the 'rundS Were
used. We will evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City of Truth or
Consequences  and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City nO more  than (60) days after



the event  or project  comptetion,  except  when the events or projects occur  between April la
and May  "15'h, such  evaluations  must be submitted  by the last day of May.



4/-10/23, 9:37 AM Yahoo Mail - Fwd: Murals Brochure pricinq

Fwd: Murals  Brochure  pricing

Tailor  Man  (tailorman53@yahoo.com)

tailorman53@yahoo,com

Monday,  April  10, 2023 at 09:23 AM PDT

Sent  from  my  iPhone

Begin  forwarded  message:

From: John Johanek <johanek@montana.com>
Date:  April  8, 2023  at 5:50:10  PM MDT

To: tailorman53@yahoo.com
Subject:  Murals  Brocliure  pricing

Jagger:

8-1/2  x "14 sheet  -  four  panels  per side  -  double  gatefold  -  fu(l color  on both  sides.  -  delivered  folded.

Overall  this is the same  format  as the  current  brochure  with  updates  -  new  map  showing  more  murals

and  a change  of  photos  throughout.

5,000  brochures  on -  IOO# Gloss  stock  -  $ 910.50-18  cents  each

Plus  tax  & shipping  (and  I'm really  not  sure  wtiat  that  might  be -  guessing  perhaps  close  to $100.

John

John  Johanek

'214  Gallery
415  Broadway

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

or

8230  Rolling  Hills Drive
Bozeman,  MT  59715

406-539-7017



LL  THE  CLUB  O j22  Bmadway  Large

graphlc  "Field  Theory"  by Kyle  Cunningham

MM  Back  of  RIO  BRAVO  GALLERY  @ Alley  in

back  of  100  block  of  Broadway  Expansive  desert

scenes  by  Reed  Rische

NN  PINK  PELICAN  o 302  Jones  at.

Multiple  coloful  pelicans  by  [)avid  Larcom

00  SPACEPORTWSfTORCENTER  @ McAdooSt.

-  Deser!  mldlife  by  a group  called  The  Young  Dauncis

PP Building  backs  &fence  0 400  block  of  Sirns

Whimsical  flowers  & colors  by Mary  Kinninger  Walker

QQ  RIVERBEND  HOT  SPRINGS  0 100  Austin  St.

Multiple  arkists  including  decorative  signage  by Reed

Rische  and  other  styles  & subjects  by  William

Galbreath,  plus  various  smaller  pieces  by  other  artists

RR  Art  park  between  303  Gallery  and  405  Gallery

Featuring  Reed  Rist.he's  mural  of  Buckhom  Bar  sign

SS 500blockalleybetweenBroadway&Austin

Tropical  scene  by  Grace  Bryan  & 2 fantasy  scenes  by

Mary  Kinninger  Walker

TT  400  block  alley  between  Broadway  & Austin

Tropical  scene  by Grace  Bryan

UU Comer  of  Marr  & Daniels.

Fantasy  image  on  coriugated  metal  fence  by  Jia  Apple

VV  PELICAN  SPA  @ Comer  Pershing  & McAdoo

Colorful  pelicans  and  dragon  by  David  Larcom

WW  MESILLA  HEALING  0 902  Date  at

Fanciful  decorative  plants  on one  wall  by  Reed  Rist.he

plus  door  and  window  frame  art  by  owner's  kids

XX  Prtvate  residence  o 3tO  N. Elm

African  Ndebele-influenced  home  mural  by Reed  Rische

YY  REBEL  ROADRUNNER  0 302  Main

Warm  Springs  Apache  heritage  by  Reed  Rische

Right:  This

hrful  gecka

mural  by  David

Larcom  adorns  a

residence  near

9th  and  Spruce

streets.  (map

Above:  "Salt  d  the

Earth'  on  the  side  of

EI  Cortez  theatm  by

Chris  Krieg.

(map  'QOr).

DdP'  by  Peter

Bow/as  on  the

side  of303

doll  by  the

gallery  owner's

grandmother.

(map "/V'7.

There  arealso  eaimples  of

pubric  artthmughout  the

Hmoric  HotSprings  District

induding"joH"  die metal
sculpture  steer  by RWm.

Winlder  atthe  corner  of

%rshingand  Main,and the

ceramicfourmn  atLis

Palomas Phza pool  near  the

entce  to Gemnimo

Springs Musaim  AJso watch

for  some  very  a'ative  fenca

-  in paiticubir  at 602  Wyona,

the  300  blockofRmxida

and on  the400  blod< of  Sirns.

Paid  for  in part  by  Tndh  or  Consequences  Lodgers  Tax

and  produced  by  Zia  Gallery  eam

A  GUIDE  TO

THE  MURALS  of

TRUTHOR
CONSEQUENCES

A detail  fmm  the  full-murai  facade  on  the

fmnt  of  Grapevine  Bistro  at  413  Bmadvtay  (00

on  map).  Artist  PeterBowles  pmduced  this

expansive  graphic  based  on  late-1800s

ledgerart  created  by  NativeAtnericans.

and  induces smiles.  Howewr  a large pait  ofm=quirkIa  comes
fromthe  murals  that  adorn  bulldingwalls,businesses,arid

outbuildings.You  on't  miss the  mural  on  the  townas watertank,

butsattered  throughout  diis berg  are  more  than  50 other

pieces  ofpublicartthatrangefromspkkuJ  io  Native

Ameriz  to  historii,as  well  as just  phin  whimsial.

Regional  as well  as out-of-state  arusts  have created  the

works  that  grace  the  walls  ofthis  historic  mining  town.

Loal  Delmas  Howeas  huge flowei's  on the  civic  center  have

turned  a rather  ordinary  building  into  a must-see.The

rino'ance  to  the  Grapevine  Bistro  on Broadway  is

surrounded  by NativeAmerians  on horseback,  courtesy  of

Peter  Bowles.of  Great  Britain.  Patrons  to  the  bistro  often

take  photos  of  its wall.

then  turn  around  and

photograph  the  coloril

piece  by Reed Rische

across  the  street  at

IngoasArt  Cak  Bowles

also  painted=A'lillieas  Doll.'

the  Sea Pmperties

building is a bison and - <. h

pd""'  by b"d  One  of  severa/  Delmas
Lu'com  You also on  see

his wildlife  on theAce  Howe flower  muralS at the

Coyote  Gallery,  and a

vehide-themed  work  on tfie  Dirty  Boots  Garage  Gallery

walLOneofhisrecentworks,astillion,isat60l  Broadway

on  the  Charles  Motel.  Next  to Dust  is a work  by Rizdo

Chavarria  ofAnthony;  its op-art  quality  is mesmerizing.

In an alley off  Broadway,  Grace  Bryan  has created  a

tropim  baach  wall.  just  rightfor  relaxing  next  to  in the  heat

ofsummer:  Mary  KinningerWalker  has left  her  mark  all

over  town,  most  visib§the  building  famde  at419  Bmadway,

a brightgreen  wall  withWhlker"s  dancing  blue  turdes  across

the  top,  homage  to  nearbyTurdeback  Mountain.  And  if  Rdo

needs  a run,you  ain  tke  in the  GilaWilderness  mural  by

Reed  Rische  atthe city  dog  park (':l" on the  map)
Sun an  be brutal  on murals  but  +6 not  the  worst  eneny.

over  die  years,some  business owners  have painted  othe

andiatwas  on the'r  buildings.Now  however,most  have an

appre6affon  ofthe  history  and talentthathave  goneinto  these

works  ofpublic  artand  have leftthem  in pbice-some  haie
even been refurbished.

T or  Cis  a destination  for  hot-springers,who  come  to

soak  in one  of  the  many therm  waters.Butwhen  their

fingers  begin to  wrinkle,they  an  taketo  the  streets  to

cont'nue  to  soak  up the  atmosphere  of  this awesome  town.

And  whether  ailoful,historim,  realistic,anonymous,  or

signed,you  never  know  when  or  whee  another  piece of

quirkwill  pop  up.



A ACE  LODGE  @ 1302  Date  St.

Roadrunner  and  mountaln  lion  by  David  Larcom

B ROCKET  INN o 605  Date  Si.

Rocket  & outer  space  themes:  Concept  by  Val

Wilkes,  art  by  Grace  Bryan

C SPECTRUM  POTTERY  @ 411 & 413  Date  at.

Surreal  ark of people  and  globe  by  Jim  Pearson

D BuildingneartheSWcornerof3rd&Date

Streets  Gemnimo  pofrait  by David  Larcom

E ShedatthecomerofLibrary&4thStreets

Whimsical  decoration  by  Mary  Kinninger  Walker

F T or  C CIVIC  CENTER  @ 400  W. 4th  at.

Large  flowers  (on 3 sides)  by  Delmas  Howe

G asiespepnwhhiscoyptex  o zoow.*thsi.

Whimsical  figural  ar! by  Den  Bem

H SIERRA  cou  ADMINISTRATIVE  BUILDING

@ 100  Date  St  Two  large  hand  graphics  by  Sierra

County  school  kids;  coordinated  by  Anthony  Pennock

I WATER  TANK  @ Between  Main  & Foch  Streets

Stylized  Southwest  subjects  by  Anthony  Pennock

J DOG  PARK  O Intersection  of  Main,  Date  &

Broadway  Sts.  Gila  Wilderness  by  Reed  Rische

K RED  PELICAN  0 102  Main  St.

Geronimo  on blue  pony  & pelican  by  David  Larcom

L SEA  PROPERTIES  0 108  Main  St

Bison  & pelican  & by  David  Larcom

M WILD  COYOTE  o 113  Main  St

Desert  wildlife  by David  Larcom

N 303  GAILERY  o s03  Main  St

Full-wall  graphic  based  on Kachina  doll  by gallery

owner's  grandmother,  art  by  Peter  Bowles

0 Wall  between  DUST  and  PASSION  PIE @

404  Main  St.  Op-Art  by Rlcardo  Chavarrla

P Building  wall  0 408  Main  St. Native  American

motif  art by Peter  Bowles

Q  MILE  MARKER  7 COFFEE  0 803  Main  at.

Mural  of a steaming  cup  of  Java  by David  Larcom

R MILITARY  MUSEUM  0 996  Bmadway.

Mil+bary  theme  mu  by  Jia  Apple

S EI CORTEZ  Movie  Theater  0 Foch  & Matn

'SJ  of  the  Earth'  by  Chris  Krieg

T Former  Exotk.  Cadus  Ranch  0 1800  Bmadway

Desert  scene  /  Images  by  Georgeanne  Feuha

U Side  wall  on  AusUn  Arts  Bldg.  @ 517  Austin  St.

Portiait  of  Sec.  of  the  Interior  Deb  Haaland  by CMs  Kreig

V  CHARLES  MOTEL  @ 601 Broadway

Stallion  in moonlight  by  David  Larcom

W DIRTY  BOOTS  GARAGE  GALLERY  @ 540

Broadway.  West  side:  Car  art  & garage-wall  boots  by

David  Lart.om  -  garage  cut-away  art  by Reed  Rische.

East  side  has a prospector  mural  under  overhang.

X ART,  ART,  ART  0 509  Broadway  Cowboy  playing

guitar  with  donkey  and  dog  by  David  Larcom

Y XOCHI  BOOKS  @ 430  Broadway.

Several  early  archeological  subjects  by  Teni

Z INGO'S  ART  CAFE  e 420  - 422  Broadway.

Playful  abstrect  figures  / signage  by Reed  Rlsche

AA  F%fvate  msidenw  o va  Spnice

Gecko  by [)avkl  Lgaxn

To  1-25

E-'t'tt75 -r



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and  entered  into  by  and  between  the  City  of  Truth

or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to as "City"  and  SIERRA  COUNTY

ARTS  COUNCIL  (REPRINT  MURAL  BROCHURES)  herein  referred  to  as

"Contractor"

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid  the Contractor's  promotion  and  advertising

of  the  City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the  economic  growth  of  the City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it  is hereby  covenanted  and  agreed  by  and  between  the  parties:

1.  The  City  shall  provide  up to the sum  of  $1,010.50.00  to the Contractor

beginning  on  Julyl,  2023  through  May  31,  2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the  City  and  its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such  publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but  not be

limited  to  the  advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and  area  resources  and  attractions.

b.  Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by  the  Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in  the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the  application.

c.  All  print  media,  television  ads,  billboards  and  radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and  include  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the  slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the  phrase  "Paid  in part  by  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and  the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the  Procurement  Code.

Page  1 of  7



a. The  City  and  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and are in compliance  with  the purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the  Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the  funds  outside  the  County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the  use  of  hotels,  motels,  and  RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d.  All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date  WILL  NOT  BE PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used  for  any

purpose  the  City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by  a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in  part  by  Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5. Termination:  Either  party  shall  have  the right  to terminate  this  Contract

without  cause  by  giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the  other  party.

6.  Records:  The Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the  performance  of  the  agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the office  of  the  Contractor  and  shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7.  Ownership  of Documents:  All  reports,  maps,  ads, logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data are  the property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and  other  documents.

8. Claims:  The  Contractor  shall  save  and hold  the City  free  from  claims  that

might  arise  in coru'iection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The  Contractor  also agrees  to pay for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any  other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs  that  might  arise  because  of  Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or any  other  group.

9.  Personnel:

a. The Contractor  represents  that  they  have,  or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such  personnel  shall  not  be employees  of  or have  any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

b.  All  of  the  services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by  the  Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and  all  personnel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or permitted  under  state  and  local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of  the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the  City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by  written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10.  Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any  interest  in the same (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any such  assignment  or transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the  City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in  connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or  on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort done  in  performing  any  of  the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or  applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that applicants  are

employed,  and  that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or  national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to  post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on behalf  of  the  Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex,  or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so that  such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  commercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d. The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and  accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  fiinding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In the  event  of  the  Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or  with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in  whole  or in

part  and  the Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  government

Agreements  in accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and  such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by  rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or  as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g. The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or  purchase  order  unless  exempted  by  rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204  of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any  Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the Contractor  becomes  involved  in,  or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  rinder  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State  Auditor,  the City's  auditor,  the  City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any  books,  documents,

papers  and  records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in  a central

location  by  the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any  other

person  or  entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  rinder  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20.  Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or unenforceable  by  a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or  sections  contained  herein.

21.  Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to  this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the applicable  court  or forum  in Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22.  Attorney  Fees:  In  the event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of, or the declaration  of  any  right  or  obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in  such  suit  or  proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or  decree  rendered  in such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23. Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The persons  executing  this Agreement  on

behalf  of  the parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on behalf  of  said  parties.

24. Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and carrying  out

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25. Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the governing  body

of the City  and no other  public  official  of  the City,  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and carrying  orit

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26. Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state for  any public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and for  any person  to offer  or pay anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and gratuities  and violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  tmough  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance  Officer,  Reviewed  for  Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime  Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for  Legal  Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Name) Date

Page  6 of  7



For  a recipient  of  Lodger's  Tax  to be eligible  for  the  City,  acting  as the  fiscal  agent,  to

reimburse  their  incurred  financial  obligations  using  Lodger's  Tax,  the  following  must  be

7adhered  to:

Please€ ach requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to the City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  witli  a copy

of  tlie  tear slieets  or script  witliin  a timely  manner  so tliat  we can maintain  a good

working  relationsliip  with  the vendors.  The  tear sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do not  assume

that  tliey  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it has the "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and  tl'ie City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Trutli  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  froin  the services  agreed  upon  in tlie  application

and signed  contract  unless  the cliange  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by tlie

Lodger's  Tax  Advisoiy  Board  and  approved  by  the  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  tl'ie Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is the responsibility  of  tlie  Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are tlie  two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursement.  (Please   names  below.)

Designee  No.  1:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Phone  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by  tlie  City  unless  it bears  the  signature  of  the  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from the Lodger's  Tax Advisoi7  Board and the City Manager, then the City has no
further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7


	6-14-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	C.1 Service Anniversary Awards.pdf
	F.1 Consent Calendar. City Commission Minutes.pdf
	F.2 Consent Calendar. LTAB Minutes.pdf
	F.3 Consent Calendar. Take Home Vehicle Form.pdf
	F.4 Consent Calendar. May Accounts Payable.pdf
	G.1 PH & Final Adoption of Ord. No. 752 Waste Water Connection fees.pdf
	G.2 PH & Final Adoption of Ord. No. 753 Water Connection fees.pdf
	G.3 PH & Final Adoption of Ord. No. 755 Tower Lease.pdf
	H.1 Resolution No. 43 22-23 CDBG Grant.pdf
	H.2 Resolution No. 49 22-23 BAR.pdf
	I.1 New Business. Water Update.pdf
	I.2 New Business. Electric Rate Study.pdf
	I.3 New Business. Golf Course Teesnap Agreement.pdf
	I.4 New Business. Appoint Jesus Baray to SVHGB.pdf
	I.5 New Business. Mutual Aid Agreement w Sheriff's Office.pdf
	I.6 New Business. Award IT RFP.pdf
	I.7 New Business. Award Airport RFP.pdf
	I.8 New Business. Golf Course Residential Lease Agreement.pdf
	I.9 New Business. ICIP.pdf
	I.10 New Business. Sale of 1999 Cavco Mobile Home.pdf
	I.11 New Business. Award Morgan Street Booster & Austin St. Project.pdf
	I.12 New Business. Award Drinking Water Improvements Project.pdf
	I.13 New Business. Allocate SCR&GS Funds.pdf
	I.14 New Business. Allocate SCAC Funds.pdf

